
               

April 20, 2011

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the

Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi,

Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   JOE A. GONZALEZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   JOE MCCOMB       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It Consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or

non-controversial, and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public

has asked to be pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the

Consent Agenda, Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not

be discussed separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be used

by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if applicable,

Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public Comment for

items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

               

 
1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

D. WORKSHOP  
 

1. Discuss using contract services to provide web based email, data storage, and video

conferencing.

 

 

2. Discuss revisions to the Network Communications Policy (NCP).  
 

E. Adopt the following Resolution(s) and/or Order(s):
 

1. Child Abuse Prevention Month, April 2011.  
 

2. National Children's Mental Health Awareness Week, May 1-7, 2011.  
 



2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may not

take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not on

the Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these

Agenda Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a

member of the Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be

discussed. If so, that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as

part of the regular Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will adopt the remaining items on

the Consent Agenda.
 

A. Authorize payment of bills - manual check registers dated April 11, 2011.  
 

B. Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated March 25, 2011; April 1, 2011;

April 8, 2011; and April 15, 2011.

 

 

C. Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees TPA check register dated

March 14, 2011 to April 1, 2011.

 

 

D. Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated April 20, 2011.  
 

E. Authorize payment of PCard purchases for the month of February, 2011.  
 

F. Approve the monthly revenue report for February 2011 in accordance with LGC 114.044.  
 

G. Accept the following "Family Protection Fee" reports for FY2009/2010: 

1. CASA - Court Appointed Special Advocates

2. Women's Shelter

 

 

H. Accept the following "Outside Agency" reports for FY2009/2010: 

1. Gulf Coast Council of La Raza

2. Hispanic Women's Network of Texas

3. Robstown Area Historical Commission

 

 

I. Approve the following "Outside Agency" Contracts:

1. Antonio E. Garcia Arts & Education Center - Texas A&M University C.C.

2. Corpus Christi Hispanic Chamber of Commerce

3. Women's Shelter

 

 

J. Approve contract with Catholic Charities of Corpus Christi, Inc. for the purpose of promoting

diabetes education that will benefit the citizens of Nueces County.

 

 

K. Approve appointment of the Emergency Management Coordinator as the Commissioners

Court representative to the MetroCom System Operations Committee.

 

 

L. Ratify/Approve United States Army Corps of Engineering permit for PJ's Marina project.  
 

M. Approve final certification of the compensation for impact to dunes and vegetation related to  



M. Approve final certification of the compensation for impact to dunes and vegetation related to

construction of the Preserve at Mustang Island (Tortuga Dunes) has been completed in

accordance with Texas Administrative Code Section 15.4(3) and authorize the release related

to the performance bond.

 

 

N. Authorize Sole Source maintenance and support agreement with Data Works Plus, LLC for a

mug shot system, safe ID system, and NIST fingerprint database system.

 

 

O. Accept the executed agreement for Concession Service at the Horace Caldwell Pier with

Jeffery Miller, as approved by the Nueces County Coastal Parks Board.

 

 

P. Approve an agreement with BlueLine Services for information technology hardware

maintenance support.

 

 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Receive presentation of a check from Michael Potter, Horticulture Agent, Texas Agrilife

Extension Service, representing the number of volunteer hours given to the community by the

Master Gardener and Master Naturalist Volunteers.

 

 

2. Receive a presentation on the Workers Compensation Report for the year ending December

31, 2010 from Servando Caballero, Risk Manager, for Nueces County.

 

 

3. Discuss and consider update to the Nueces County Commissioners Court Policy and

Procedure Guidelines.

 

 

4. Discuss and consider approval of contract between Nueces County and LNV Engineering for a

Phase II study of the 1914 Courthouse. 

 

 

5. Discuss and consider a contract change order for the Bob Hall Pier Pavilion Expansion project.  
 

6. Discuss and consider submission of a letter to the Safety and Compliance Section of the

Federal Railroad Administration and to the Texas Railroad Commission asking for assistance

in eliminating blockage of sole access points to residential subdivisions within Nueces County

for prolonged periods .

 

 

7. Receive presentation related to the 82nd Legislative Session of the Texas Legislature; adopt

resolution(s) in opposition or in support of legislation related to the 82nd Legislative session.

 

 

8. Receive financial report from the County Auditor on the Fiscal Year ended September 30,

2010, pursuant to Section 114.025 of the Texas Local Government Code.

 

 

9. Discuss and consider selection of First Southwest Asset Management, Inc. for arbitrage rebate

compliance services;

Discuss and consider authorizing agreement with First Southwest Asset Management, Inc.

 

 

B. GRANTS
 

1. Discuss and consider acceptance of a Notice of Grant Award from the Texas Ranger Division  



1. Discuss and consider acceptance of a Notice of Grant Award from the Texas Ranger Division

– Texas Department of Public Safety for the Local Border Security Program

FY2010/2011; and adopt a resolution acknowledging the acceptance of the grant award from

the Texas Ranger Division – Texas Department of Public Safety for the Local Border Security

Program FY2010/2011.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider authorizing the execution of a Subrecipient Grant Agreement GLO

Contract No. 11-014-000-4312 Coastal Management Program – Cycle 15 for the Aransas

Channel Waterfront Improvement Project.

 

 

C. PUBLIC WORKS
 

1. Discuss and consider approval of a car allowance for the foreman, V & E Maintenance

position, at the Central Garage.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider approval of the Certificate of Substantial Completion for the HVAC and

Emergency Generator for the IT Department project.

 

 

D. PURCHASING
 

1. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for proposals)

for the alcohol, controlled substances & blood specimen testing; authorize the Purchasing

Agent to publish a notice; and adopt an order delegating evaluation authority to a selection

committee.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for proposals)

for disaster debris removal, reduction disposal and other emergency services; authorize the

Purchasing Agent to publish a notice; and adopt an order delegating evaluation authority to a

selection committee.

 

 

3. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for proposals)

for facility management services for the Nueces County Richard M. Borchard Regional

Fairgrounds; authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice; and adopt an order delegating

evaluation authority to a selection committee.

 

 

4. Authorize TASB Buyboard Contract No. 358-10 purchase for the Public Works Department

from Grande Truck Center for a 227 Chassis SF Axle Truck.

 

 

5. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for

competitive bids) for pavement improvements at the Padre Balli Park, Beach Parking Lot,

Lighthouse Lakes road; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice.

 

 

E. AUDITOR
 

1. Budget Change Order No. 14 for Fiscal Year 2011.  
 

2. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Temporary & Contract No. 291

b.  Unfreeze List No. 612

c.  Personnel Changes reports dated March 25, 2011; April 1, 2011; and April 8, 2011.

 

 



5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on

the Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive

Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act

authorizing the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In

accordance with the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections

551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court

will hold an Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to

litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including

termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development

negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon

completion of the Executive Session, the Commissioners Court may in an open session take

such action as appropriate on items discussed in an Executive Session.
 

A. Discuss and consider approval of and authorizing the County Judge to execute Release of Lien

in matter of State of Texas v. Timothy C. Martin, Civil Cause No. 07-60093-00-0-2.

 

 

6. BOARD APPOINTMENTS:
 

A. Nueces County Animal Control Advisory Board.  
 

B. Nueces County Beach Management Advisory Committee.  
 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 1.D. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

workshop

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

WORKSHOP

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 1.D.1. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

Workshop-Email Services

Submitted By: Mike Biddle, Information Technology

Department: Information Technology  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss using contract services to provide web based email, data storage, and video conferencing.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 1.D.2. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

Network Communications Policy

Submitted By: Mike Biddle, Information Technology

Department: Information Technology  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss revisions to the Network Communications Policy (NCP).

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Draft NCP (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 1.E.1. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

Resolution - Child Abuse Prevention Month - April 2011

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Child Abuse Prevention Month, April 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Child Abuse Prevention Month 2011



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT PROCLAMATION  

“April 2011, Child Abuse Prevention Month in Nueces County” 
 

WHEREAS, the tragedy of child abuse may afflict American children in different ways. Abuse may occur physically, sexually, and 
emotionally. Child neglect, another form of child maltreatment, may occur physically and emotionally and understanding the forms 
of child abuse is critical to preventing and responding to maltreatment; and, 

WHEREAS, a well-informed and strong family is the surest defense against child abuse. To help educate and strengthen families, 
community members can offer their time and counsel to parents and children who may need assistance. For example, parent support 
groups provide an organized forum for assistance. More informally, community members may simply offer a helping hand to 
families under stress; and, 

WHEREAS, civic organizations and government also have an important role to play.  Civic groups offer essential support through 
education, assistance to those at risk, and treatment for victims. Government at the local, State, and Federal level must provide 
funding for services, conduct public education projects, and enforce child abuse laws; and,  

WHEREAS, as we recognize that we all suffer when our children are abused, that we all benefit from mutual concern and care, and 
that we all have a responsibility to help more American children grow up healthy, happy, and with unlimited potential for success;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED, BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, that April 
2011 is hereby declared “Child Abuse Prevention Month” in Nueces County, and further, the Court urges all citizens of Nueces 
County to join the Court in helping to prevent and respond to child abuse by strengthening families and contributing to all children’s 
physical, emotional, and developmental needs. 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THE 20th DAY OF 
APRIL, 2011. 
 
 

     __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3       Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 



Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 1.E.2. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

Resolution declaring May 1-7, 2011 as National Children's Mental Health Awareness Week

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

National Children's Mental Health Awareness Week, May 1-7, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Resolution





Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 3.A. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

Manual Checks

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - manual check registers dated April 11, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Manual checks 04-11-11



CONSOLIDATED CHECK 
Nueces County Production 

RE 

Date Range: 03/2112011 --04/10/2011 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date T~pe ~ Check Amount 

02 00202407 
02 00202408 
02 00202409 
02 00202410 
02 00202411 
02 00202412 
02 00202413 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202416 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202418 
02 00202419 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202421 

V04630 
V05917 
V02279 
V00486 
V04630 
V05917 
V02279 

V14718 

V14718 
VI4717 

V00530 

FROST NATIONAL BANK 
Internal Revenue Servi 
NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 
Payroll Fund 02 
FROST NATIONAL BANK 
Internal Revenue Servi 
NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 

Nueces County Cafeteri 

Nueces County Cafeteri 
Flex Corp 

Expense Fund 03 

WT202407 
WT202408 
WT202409 
WT202410 
WT2024 I 1 
WT202412 
WT2024 1 3 

WT202416 

WT202418 
WT202419 

112835 

TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 

TR 

TR 
TR 

TR 

03/31/2011 
03/31/2011 
03/3112011 
03/30/2011 
04/0112011 
04/0112011 
04/01/2011 

04/01/2011 

04/01/2011 
04/04/2011 

04/05/2011 

HW 
HW 
HW 
HW 
HW 
HW 
HW 

HW 

HW 
HW 

HW 

IS 
IS 
IS 
IS 
IS 
IS 
IS 

IS 

IS 
IS 

IS 

74,779.87 
29,393.81 

4,259.18 
137,574.39 

1,252,488.78 
388,332.73 

5,929.13 

295.00 

3,301.62 
1,257.84 

51,816.86 

** SO R T TOTALS ** 

02 

Hand Written 

Group Total 

- - - - - - - - -
1,949,429.21 

====:===;======~ 

1,949,429.21 

09 00202403 V32457 General Fund MMA \VT202403 TR 03/24/2011 HW IS 954,744.00 

** SO R T TOTALS ** 

09 

Hand Written 

Group Total 

------ ... ---- ... -
954,744.00 

::::============;: 
954,744.00 

10 00202402 
10 00202403 
** BREAK ** 

10 00202421 

V00530 
V32457 

V00530 

Expense Fund 03 
General Fund MMA 

Expense Fund 03 

112833 
WT202403 

112835 

TR 
TR 

TR 

03/24/2011 
03/24/2011 

04/05/2011 

HW 
HW 

HW 

IS 
IS 

IS 

101.75 
1,277,973.00 

7,065.30 

** SO R T TOTALS** 
Hand Written 

------ .. ------ ... 

1,285,140.05 

Page:
User:TLOPEZ - Telma Lopez Current Date: 04111/2011 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 09:39:13 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 03/2112011 --0411012011 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type ~ Check Amount 
:==========::==== 

10 Group Total 1,285,140.05 

II 00202402 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112833 TR 03/2412011 HW IS 546,252.87 
*'" BREAK ** 

11 00202406 VOO040 General Fund WT202422 TR 03/24/2011 HW IS 65,868.00 
** BREAK ** 

II 00202414 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT2024 I 4 TR 03/31/2011 HW IS 1,654,247.21 
I I 00202415 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112834 TR 03/30/2011 HW IS 224,524.38 
*'" BREAK ** 

11 00202421 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112835 TR 04/05/2011 HW IS 390,338.98 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** --------- .... ----

Hand Written 2,881,231.44 
----- --------...---------------

11 Group Total 2,881,231.44 

12 00202402 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112833 TR 03/24/2011 HW IS 61,470.94 
12 00202403 V32457 General Fund MMA WT202403 TR 03/24/2011 HW IS 1,557,020.00 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202414 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202414 TR 03/31/2011 HW IS 143,478.59 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202421 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112835 TR 04/05/2011 HW IS 44,589.52 

*"'SORT TOTALS ** ---------- ... _--
Hand Written 1,806,559.05 

====== ======== 
12 Group Total 1,806,559.05 

13 00202402 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112833 TR 03/24/2011 HW IS 36,206.38 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202414 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202414 TR 03/3112011 HW IS 41,591.39 
13 00202415 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112834 TR 03/30/2011 HW IS 4,570.14 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202421 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112835 TR 04/0512011 HW IS 11,144.32 

Page: 2 
User:TLOPEZ - Telma Lopez Current Date: 04111/20 II 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 09:39:13 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 03/21120 II -·04/1 0/20 II 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 93,512.23 

================ 
13 Group Total 93,512.23 

14 00202403 V32457 General Fund MMA WT202403 TR 03/24/20 II HW IS 998,044.00 
** BREAK ** 

14 00202421 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112835 TR 04/05/20 II HW IS 3,543.80 

** SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 1,00 I ,587.80 

================ 
14 Group Total 1,001,587.80 

15 00202402 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112833 TR 03/24/2011 HW IS 2,465.73 
** BREAK ** 

\5 00202421 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112835 TR 04/05/20 II HW IS 134.95 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 2,600.68 

= ==:=::===::::==== 
15 Group Total 2,600.68 

16 00202402 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112833 TR 03124/2011 HW IS 55.00 
16 00202403 V32457 General Fund MMA WT202403 TR 03/2412011 HW IS 35,728.00 
** BREAK ** 
6 00202415 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112834 TR 03/30/20 I 1 HW IS 62.05 
** BREAK ** 

16 00202421 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112835 TR 04/05/20 II HW IS 284.44 

** SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 36,129.49 

Page: 3 
User: TLOPEZ . Telma Lopez Current Date: 04111/2011 

Report:BK500ccr _BT . Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 09:39:13 

http:36,129.49
http:35,728.00
http:2,600.68
http:2,600.68
http:2,465.73
http:1,001,587.80
http:3,543.80
http:998,044.00
http:93,512.23
http:93,512.23


CONSOLIDATED CHECK 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 03/21120 II -- 0411 0/20 II 

RE 

All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status 

16 GWLlp Total 

Check Amount 
=== :::==::=::=== :: 

36,129.49 

17 00202402 
17 00202403 
** BREAK ** 

17 00202414 
** BREAK ** 

17 00202421 

V00530 
V32457 

V00486 

VOOS30 

Expense Fund 03 
General Fund MMA 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

112833 
WT202403 

WT202414 

112835 

TR 
TR 

TR 

TR 

03/24/2011 
03/24/2011 

03/31/2011 

04/0512011 

HW 
HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 
IS 

IS 

IS 

2,866.61 
1,082,782.00 

24,144.86 

7,957.70 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 

17 

Hand Written 

Group Total 

---------------
1,117,751.17 

----------- ... _----------------
1,117,751.17 

18 00202402 
** BREAK ** 

18 00202414 
18 00202415 
** BREAK ** 

18 00202421 

VOOS30 

V00486 
V00530 

V00530 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 
Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

112833 

WT202414 
112834 

112835 

TR 

TR 
TR 

TR 

03/24/2011 

03/31/2011 
03/30/2011 

04/0S/2011 

HW 

HW 
HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 
IS 

IS 

10,675.01 

37,541.65 
434.34 

9,305.01 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 

---------------
57,956.0 I 

================ 
18 Group TotaJ 57,956.01 

19 00202402 
19 00202403 
** BREAK ** 

19 00202415 
** BREAK ** 

19 00202421 

VOOS30 
V32457 

V00530 

V00530 

Expense Fund 03 
General Fund MMA 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

112833 
WT202403 

112834 

112835 

TR 
TR 

TR 

TR 

03/24/2011 
03/24/2011 

03/30/20J 1 

04/05/2011 

HW 
HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 
IS 

IS 

IS 

J ,004,369.46 
1,084,355.00 

216,825.47 

136,070.32 

** SO R T TOTALS** ------------ -

USCI': TLOPEZ - Telma Lopez 
Page: 4 

Current Date: 04/11/2011 
Report:BKSOOeer_BT - Consolidated Cheek Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 09:39:13 



----------------

--------------------------------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 03/2112011 --04110/2011 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

Hand Written 2,441,620.25 
==============:::= 

19 Group Total 2,441,620.25 

20 00202402 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112833 TR 03/24/2011 HW IS 49,739.79 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202414 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202414 TR 03/3112011 HW IS 20,104.40 
20 00202415 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112834 TR 03/30/20 I HW IS 5,334.00 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202421 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112835 TR 04/05/2011 HW IS 406.86 

"'* SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 75,585.05 

------------ ... _-
20 Group Total 75,585.05 

28 00202414 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202414 TR 03/31/2011 HW IS 48,916.62 
28 00202415 V00530 Expense Fund 03 12834 TR 03/30/20 II HW IS 15,418.32 

** SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 64,334.94 

================ 
28 Group Total 64,334.94 

30 00202402 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112833 TR 03/24/2011 HW IS 157.10 
"'* BREAK ** 

30 00202414 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202414 TR 03/31/2011 HW IS 34,501.38 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202421 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112835 TR 04/05/2011 HW IS 1,491.29 

"'* SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 36,149.77 

30 Group Total 36,149.77 

Page: 5 
Use..: TLOPEZ - Telma Lopez Current Date: 04111/2011 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 09:39:13 

http:36,149.77
http:36,149.77
http:1,491.29
http:34,501.38
http:64,334.94
http:64,334.94
http:15,418.32
http:48,916.62
http:75,585.05
http:75,585.05
http:5,334.00
http:20,104.40
http:49,739.79
http:2,441,620.25
http:2,441,620.25


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 03/21/2011 -- 04/10/20 II 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Cbeck Amount 

37 00202402 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112833 TR 03/24/2011 HW IS 87.71 
** BREAK ** 

37 00202414 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202414 TR 03/3112011 HW IS 17,420.33 
** BREAK ** 

37 00202421 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112835 TR 04/05/2011 HW IS 10,110.71 

** S OR T TO TAL S ** ---------------
Hand Written 27,618.75 

=:========:===== 
37 Group Total 27,618.75 

40 00202402 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112833 TR 03/24/2011 HW IS 21,730.13 
** BREAK ** 

40 00202414 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202414 TR 03/31120 II HW IS 285,236.10 
40 00202415 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112834 TR 03/301201 I HW IS 21,729.22 
** BREAK ** 

40 00202421 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112835 TR 04/05/2011 HW IS 12,493.14 

**SORT TOT A L S ** ---------------
Hand Written 341,188.59 

:=========:===== 
40 Group Total 341,188.59 

_. w ,_ ,_ ••, ____......_ .... ~, , _._,_~ "",_.,_.~.,~",,, _'~'h .--.,' .. ,-----."',--~.,. ,""~.. >~---.. '"-~~.-,----------~-

·_"...,_..-, .... ,,,._ .......... ,'d. ''''_.•","' .", .... ".,. ' ....... . 

-",' ,~. ~-, ..' . 

http:341,188.59
http:341,188.59
http:12,493.14
http:21,729.22
http:285,236.10
http:21,730.13
http:27,618.75
http:27,618.75
http:10,110.71
http:17,420.33


Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 3.B. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

Regular Check Registers

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated March 25, 2011; April 1, 2011; April 8, 2011; and April

15, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: CKREG 03-25-11

Link: CKREG 04-01-11

Link: CKREG 04-08-11

Link: CKREG 04-15-11



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16: 17:26 
Current Date: 03/24/201 IReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/25/2011 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Nallle Desc.-iption DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

00020901 03/25/2011 A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

GONZALES, JOE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00020902 03/25/201 I BERG, ROBERT A 

HYSAW, LARRY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 302.04 

Check Total 302.04 

00020903 03/25/20 I I BERRY, TRAVIS W 

MAHAN, ELVIRA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00020904 03/25/20 II THE LA W OFFICE OF RICK DODSON 

VEGA, COWARD GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00020905 03/25/20 I I DORSEY, LA W OFICE OF JENNY P 

GARRETT, JOHN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

MELCHOR, MICHAEL GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 950.00 

00020906 03/25/2011 EDWARDS, DONALD B 

BARRIENTES, SANDRA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,350.00 

Check Total __1,350.00 

00020907 03/25/20 I I FLORES, ERIC 

CORNER, BRIAN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

CORNER, BRIAN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

CORNER, BRIAN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total __1,450.00 

00020908 03/25/2011 FLYNN LA W FIRM 

ROGERS, GREGORY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00020909 03/25/2011 GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

BERNHARDT, CASEY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00020910 03/25/2011 GEORGE, LA W OFFICE OF DYLAN 

TORRES, DANIEL GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

http:1,450.00
http:1,350.00
http:1,350.00


User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:26N ueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Reuort Name: AP eCR NUe Reuort nate: 03/25/20 I I 

Current nate: 03/24/20 I I 

2 

Check# Check or PII~ee Name Description DrV Dept Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

GUTIERREZ, TEODORO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

GUTIERREZ, TEODORO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00020911 03/25/2011 GlOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

MA YNARD, GERALD GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

PLAZA LA, SANTOS GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

~heck Total 800.00 

00020912 03/25/20 II GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

REYES, MARIA LUISA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00020913 03/25/2011 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

GATES, NATHAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

RODRIGUEZ, RODNEY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 310.00 

Check Total 660.00 

00020914 03/25/20 I I GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTAVIO 

POLK, JAMES GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

BRUCE, THAD GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

BRUCE, THAD GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

~heck Total 900.00 

00020915 03/25/2011 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

MCCATTY, JOSEPH GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

RAMIREZ, JOE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00020916 03/25/20 II HINKLE, R KYLE 

FLORES, JOHN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

CASE, SHANNON GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00020917 03/25/2011 HOELSCHER, KYLE 

JENSEN, CECELIA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

~hcck Total 150.00 

00020918 03/25/201 I HOLSTEIN, RICK 

ZAMORA, JOE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 



User ID: Rebecca N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16: 17:26 

Reoort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Oate: 03/25/20 I I 
Current Datc: 

Pa\:e ... 
.) 

03/24120 I I 

Check# Check Dt DlV Dept Object Check Amount 

Check Total 

00020919 03/25/2011 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

MARTINEZ, YVONNE 

GARCIA, CARLOS 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 
3120 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 
300.00 

00020920 03/25/2011 MACK, RANDY 

GARZA, LAURA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check T!,!tal 400.00 

00020921 03/25/2011 MCMAINS, STEPHEN C. 

SHARPE, KATHRYN 

ELLIOTT, RICHARD 

GEN 

GEN 

3340 

3380 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

450.00 
350,00 

800.00 

00020922 03/25/2011 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

VELASQUEZ, ROBIN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

00020923 03/25/20 II PALACIOS, ANDREW 

DELA CRUZ, JULIAN 

DEL A CRUZ, JULIAN 

GEN 

GEN 

3340 

3340 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Chc!,;k Total 

250.00 

250.00 

500.00 

00020924 03/25/2011 PURNELL, SIMON B 

GARZA, DANIELA 

SERNA, MARTIN 

GEN 

GEN 

3380 

3380 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

700.00 

00020925 03/25/2011 ROBINSON, TODD 

MOLINA. AMY 

MARTINEZ, ANDRES 

GEN 

GEN 

3380 
3380 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

475.00 

350.00 

825.00 

00020926 03/25/2011 STARCHER LAW FIRM 

ERDMANN, DERRICK 

SOLIZ, CHRISTOPHER 

GEN 

GEN 

3350 

3350 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

700.00 

00020927 03/25/20 II STOLLEY, MARK W 



User II): Rebecca Nueces Coun:o:: Consolidated Check Register Current Timc: 16: 17:26 

Rcuort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 03/25/20 II 
Current Datc: 03/24/20 

4 

Check# Check Dt Description DlV Dept Obiect Descriution Check Amount 

CAR V AJAL, JOSE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Che!,;k Total 550.00 

00020928 03/25/2011 VELA,RENE 

HERNANDEZ, ANGEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Chc!,;k TQtal 175.00 

00020929 03/25/2011 VESTAL, LAW OFFICE OF RICK 

FINLEY, LUCINDA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00020930 03/25/2011 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

ALCOCER, RICHARD GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

LOPEZ, JOSE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 280.00 

Check Total 430.00 

00020931 03/2512011 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

RENTERIA, JACOB GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check TQtal 350.00 

00020932 03/25120 II WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

TREVINO, BRICKNEY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00020933 03115/2011 ZAPATA, RICHARD D. 

AGUILAR, ISAIAH GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

EP Check Sto!,;k Total 18,392.04 

Grand Total 18,392.04 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces _County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 16: 14:04 

Reoort Name: AP CCR_NUC Reoort Date: 03/25/20 II 
Current Date: 03/24/20 I I 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Paxee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Descriotion Check Amount 

00633298 03/25/20 II AT&T 

03/13-04/12 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 156.57 

Check Total 156.57 

00633299 03/25/20 II BARRERA, DIANA T 

Travel, Food & Lodging GEN 1160 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

Travel, Food & Lodging GEN 1160 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 26.01 

Check Total 112.41 

00633300 03/25/201 I BARRERA, JENNIFER 

CASSEL, BRITTNEY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00633301 03/25/2011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

LOPEZ, JULIAN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

SNOWDY, JASON GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

ACOSTA,CARLOS GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00633302 03/25/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1866w 0211 4-03115 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 9,798.86 

Check Total __9,798.86 

00633303 03/25/20 I I CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

179w 02/14-03/15 GEN 1460 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,649.21 

Check Total __1,649.21 

00633304 03/25/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

II w 02/17-03/18 GEN 1450 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 66.90 

Check Total 66.90 

00633305 03/25/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

02/15-03/16 GEN 1465 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 85.67 

Check Total 85.67 

00633306 03/25/20 I I GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

VELASQUEZ, JOSE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

STUMP, BOBBY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

URIBE, RENE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GUTHRIE, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,295.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 16: 14:04 


Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 03/24/20 I I 

Renort DM~ 03/25/20 II 

Palle 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description ()(V Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Tohll __3,645.00 

00633307 03/25/2011 JAMES PUBLISHING INC 

revision 11 sept 20 I 0 to Texas GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 87.94 

Check Total 87.94 

00633308 03/25/2011 JIMENEZ, FRED 

LUCIO, RANDY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 750.00 

LUCIO, RANDY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00633309 03/25/20 II NEBLETT JR. DANIEL D 

Travel, Food & Lodging GEN 3640 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 96.00 

Travel, Food & GEN 3640 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 196.78 

Check Total 

00633310 03/25/2011 RHODES, NATE 

HALL. DWIGHT GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Cheek Total 750.00 

00633311 03/25/20 II RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

SITZLER. CHRISTY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00633312 03125/201 I SAENZ III, SIMON 

Travel, Food & Lodging GEN 1160 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 52.02 

Travel. Food & Lodging GEN 1160 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 67.20 

.check Total 119.22 

00633313 03/25/20 II SAN LUIS HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging GEN 3640 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 170.79 

Check Total 170.79 

00633314 03/25/201 I TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees GEN 3640 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00633315 03/25/20 II THE LIGHTHOUSE INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging GEN 1160 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 195.50 

Check Total 195.50 

00633316 03/25/20 II THE L1GHTIIOUSE INN 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister Current Time: 16: 14:04 
Current Date: 03/24/20 I 1Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/25/2011 
Pal:e 3 

Check# Check Dt Description DlV Dept Object Description Check Amount 

Travel, Food & GEN 1160 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 48.35 

Check Total 148.35 

00633317 03/25/2011 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

03/13-04/12 GEN 0160 5231 Telephonc Expense 62.05 

031 10-04/09 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 68.68 

03/13-04/12 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 655.82 

03/13-04/12 GEN 1510 5231 Telephonc Expense 584.25 

02/04-03/03 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 696.69 

03/04-04/03 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 731.52 

03/04-04/03 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 09.18 

03107-04106 GEN 1580 5231 Telephone Expense 543.70 

Check Total 3,451.89 

00633318 03/25/2011 DELGADO, JASMINE 

CHRISTMAS 2010 WEL 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00633319 03/25/2011 WIDDER, LEAH 

CHRISTMAS 20 10 WEL 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

LA Check Stock Total 23,481.09 

Grand Total 23,481.09 

http:23,481.09
http:23,481.09
http:3,451.89


Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 16:14:04 

03/25/20 I I Reoort Name: AP_CCR..NUC 

Check# 

00633298 

Che!:k Dt 

03/25/20 II 

Pa):'ee Name 

AT&T 

Description 

03/13-04112 

00633299 03/25/20 II BARRERA, DIANA T 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel. Food & Lodging 

00633300 03/25/2011 BARRERA, JENNIFER 

CASSEL, BRITTNEY 

00633301 03/25/2011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

LOPEZ, JULIAN 

SNOWDY, JASON 

ACOSTA, CARLOS 

00633302 03/25/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1866w 02/14-03/15 

00633303 03/25/20 I I CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

179w 02/14-03/15 

00633304 03/25/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

Ilw 02117-03/18 

00633305 03/25/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

0211 5-03/16 

00633306 03/25/20 II GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

VELASQUEZ, JOSE 

STUMP, BOBBY 

URIBE, RENE 

GUTHRIE, CHRISTOPHER 

Report Date: 

DIV 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

(IEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

1240 

1160 

1160 

3120 

3330 

3330 

3350 

1500 

1460 

1450 

1465 

3120 

3330 

3340 

3380 

Object 

5236 

5542 

5542 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Descriution 

InterNet Fees 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 03/24/201 

Page 

CbeckAmount 

156.57 

Che!,';k Total 

Check Total 

86.40 

26.0 

Check Total 

250.00 

Check Total 

400.00 

350.00 

100.00 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

9,798.86 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

1,649.21 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Tot!!l 

66.90 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 85.67 

Check Total 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 2,295.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Cu rrent Time: 16: 14:04 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/24/20 II
Report Date: 03/25/20 II 

2 

Chcck# Cheek Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __3,645.00 

00633307 03/25/2011 JAMES PUBLISHING INC 

revision 11 sept 2010 to Texas GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 87.94 

Check Total 87.94 

00633308 03/25/2011 JIMENEZ, FRED 

LUCIO, RANDY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

LUCIO, RANDY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00633309 03/25/20 II NEBLETT JR, DANIEL D 

Travel, Food & Lodging GEN 3640 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 96.00 

Travel, Food & Lodging GEN 3640 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 196.78 

Check Total 292.78 

00633310 03/25/20 II RHODES, NATE 

HALL, DWIGHT GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00633311 03/25/20 I I RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

SITZLER, CHRISTY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00633312 03/25/2011 SAENZ 111, SIMON 

Travel, Food & Lodging GEN 1160 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 52.02 

Travel, Food & Lodging GEN 1160 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 67.20 

Check Total 119.22 

00633313 03/25/2011 SAN LUIS HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging GEN 3640 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 170.79. 

Check Total 170.79 

00633314 03/25/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees GEN 3640 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00633315 03/25/20 II TI IE LIGHTHOUSE INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging GEN 1160 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 195.50 

Check Total 195.50 

00633316 03/25/20 II THE LIGHTHOUSE INN 

http:3,645.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re&ister Current Time: 16: 14:04 

RepOI·t Name: AP__CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/25/2011 
Current Date: 03/24/20 II 

Pal!e 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriution DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Travel, Food & GEN 1160 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 148.35 

Check Total 148.35 

00633317 03/25/2011 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES. INC. 

03/13-04112 GEN 0160 5231 Telephone Expense 62.05 

031 10-04/09 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 68.68 

03/13-04112 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 655.82 

03113-0411 2 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 584.25 

02/04-03/03 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 696.69 

03/04-04/03 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 731.52 

03/04-04/03 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 109.18 

03/07-04/06 GEN 1580 5231 Telephone Expense 543.70 

Check Total 3,451.89 

00633318 03/25/20 II DELGADO, JASMINE 

CHRISTMAS 2010 WEL 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00633319 03/25/2011 WIDDER, LEAH 

CHRISTMAS 2010 WEL 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

LA Check Stock Total 23,481.09 

Grand Total 23,481.09 



USCI' 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2:ister Current Time: 13: II :48 

RCDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/01/20 I I 
Curren t Date: 04/01120 I 1 

PUlle 

Check# Cbeck Dt Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descrintiol) Check Amount 

00633491 04/01/20 II ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 16,039.97 

Check Total __16_,039.97 

00633492 04/01/2011 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 7,535.49 

Check Total __7_,535.49 

00633493 04/01/20 II CORPUS CHRISTI DENTAL PLAN 

CC Dental Plan GEN 0020 2551 CC Dental Plan 1,498.00 

CC Dental Plan GEN 0103 2551 CC Dental Plan 8.00 

Check Total __1,506.00 

00633494 04/01/2011 ECMC 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 281.89 

Check Total 281.89 

00633495 04/01/20 II EDWARD JONES 

Edward Jones GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 172.78 

Check Total 

00633496 04/01/2011 GAP INSURANCE 

GAP Insurance GEN 0020 2527 GAP Insurance 2,680.00 

GAP Insurance GEN 0103 2527 GAP Insurance 948.00 

Check Total ~628.00 

00633497 04/01/20 II INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

Internal Revenue Service GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00633498 04/01/2011 KANSAS pA YMENT CENTERISG92D*00 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 117.49 

Check Total 

00633499 04/01/2011 MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 

Mutual ofNcw York M 0 N Y GEN 0020 2535 Mutual of New York M 0 NY 6.00 

Check Total 6.00 

00633500 04/0112011 NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLLE 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 319.99 

Check Total 319.99 



Uscr ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register CurrcntTimc: 13:11:48 

RCl)ort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Datc: 04/01/2011 
Current Date: 04/01120 I I 

Pa!,!e 2 

Check# C;h~ck Dt Pa)::c~ Name Description DIV Jkp1 Objcct Ob~escription Check Amount 

00633501 04/01/2011 NEBRASKA CHLD SUP PMT CNTR AR2 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 245.3 

Check Total 245.31 

00633502 04/01/2011 NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE CO 

New York Lite Ins GEN 0020 2544 Anthem Life 1,607.02 

Check Total __1,607.02 

00633503 04/01/2011 NYS CHILD SUPPOR T PROCESSING C 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 226.00 

Check Total 226.00 

00633504 04/01/2011 PHEAA 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 276.26 

Cbeck Total 276.26 

00633505 04/01/2011 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 83.08 

Check Total 83.08 

00633506 04/0112011 TG 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 993.49 

Check Total 993.49 

00633507 04/01/20 II TRANSAMERICA PERM LIFE 

Transamerican Permanent Life GEN 0020 2552 TransAmerican Penn anent Life 1,695.91 

Check Total __1,695.9 

00633508 04/01/2011 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA CHILD SU 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 244.58 

Check Tgtal 244.58 

00633509 04101/2011 US DEPT OF EDUCATION NA T'L PAY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 234.79 

Check Total 234.79 

00633510 04/01/2011 VALIC CIO CHASE BANK OF TX 

Valic GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 75.00 

Check Totol 75.00 

00633511 04/01/2011 3TI INC 

BOB HALL PIER PAVILION EXPANSI GEN 1915 5312 General Contractor 41,230.00 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Rea:ister Current Time: 13: I 1:48 
Current Oate: 04/01/20ReDol·t Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 04/0 1/20 II 
Pa!:e 3 

Check# Check Dt Pa):e~ Name Descdption mv Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Ch~!,;k Total __4_1,230.00 

00633512 04/01/20 II APLAC 

AFLAC Ins. GEN 0020 2547 AFLAC Ins. 17,333.81 

AFLAC Ins. GEN 0103 2547 AFLAC Ins. 109.30 

Che!,;k Total __1_7,443.[ I 

00633513 04/01/2011 AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CLINICAL P 

membership dues for Dr. Ray GEN 3890 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 30.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00633514 04/01/20 II AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

service tor fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 83.46 

service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 9.92 

Check Total 93.38 

00633515 04/01/2011 AT&T 

03115-04114 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 713.56 

Check Total 713.56 

00633516 04101/2011 AT&T 

03111-04/10 GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 188.94 

Check Total 188.94 

00633517 04/0112011 AT&T 

03/15-04/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 1,662.66 

Check Total __1,662.66 

00633518 04/0112011 AT&T 

03115-04/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 647.86 

Check Total 647.86 

00633519 04/01/20[ I AT&T 

031 [5-041 [4 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 4,413.67 

Check Total __4,413.67 

00633520 04/01/2011 AT&T 

03/15-04/14 GEN 1510 5231 Telenhone Expense 103.11 

Check Total 103.11 

00633521 04/01/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

42w 92g 02/09-03/1 0 GEN 1460 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,347.95 

http:1,347.95
http:4,413.67
http:4,413.67
http:1,662.66
http:1,662.66
http:17,333.81
http:4_1,230.00


User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re&ister Current Time: 13: II :48 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/0 1/20 II 
Current Date: 04/01120 I I 

Pa~e 4 

Chcck# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Check Total __1,347.95 

00633522 04/01/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

13w 15g 02/14-03/15 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 253.69 

Check Total 253.69 

00633523 04/01/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1272 02114-03115 GEN 1740 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 11,003.11 

Check Total __1_1,003.11 

00633524 04/0112011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o0211 7-03/18 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 95.02 

Check Total 95.02 

00633525 04/0112011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

16w 02/17-03/18 GEN 1590 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 276.28 

Check Total 

00633526 04/0112011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

002117-03/18 GEN 1450 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 100.02 

Check Total 100.02 

00633527 04/01/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

138202/18-03/21 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 12,045.14 

Check Total __1_2,045.14 

00633528 04/0112011 FERNANDEZ, RAY 

reimburse for office expense GEN 3890 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 43.29 

Check Total 43.29 

00633529 04/01120 II HAMILTON PHD, PAUL M 

Trevino, Arnold, court GEN 3520 5465 Witness Expenses 780.00 

Check Total 780.00 

00633530 04/01/201 I NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF 

membership dues for Dr. Ray GEN 3890 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 356.00 

Check Total 356.00 

00633531 04/01/2011 MCLEOD USA/PAETEC BUSINESS SVC 

3415219 GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 236.90 

3415227 GEN 0120 5231 Telepholle Expense 100.76 

3415167 GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 39.92 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 13: 11 :48Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Hate: 04101/20 I I 

Current Date: 04/01/2011 

Pa2e 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DlV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

3415168 GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 104.47 

3415233 GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 32.42 

3415170 GEN 0160 5231 Telephone Expense 144.89 

3415204 GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 84.44 
3415165 GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 49.34 

3415180 GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 33.92 

3415205 GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 38.42 

3415226 GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 147.18 

3415267 GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 117.98 
3415215 GEN 0440 7521 Telephone Expense 145.78 

3415262 GEN 1190 5231 Telephone Expense 32.46 

3415222 GEN 1315 5231 Telephone Expense 117.62 

3415261 GEN 1440 5231 Telephone Expense 118.97 

3415231 GEN 1440 5231 Telephone Expense 146.60 

3415221 GEN 1450 5231 Telephone Expense 95.32 
3415209 GEN 1450 5231 Telephone Expense 91.32 

3415268 GEN 1450 5231 Telephone Expense 143.41 

3415260 GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 32.68 

9052940 GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 312.65 

3415234 GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 564.59 

3415210 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 32.42 
3415300 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 7,819.77 

3415173 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 33.92 

3415183 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 72.56 
3415182 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 36.94 

3415184 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 40.39 

3415185 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 74.99 
3415191 GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 256.43 

3415187 GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 528.85 
3415189 GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 73.99 

3415192 GEN 1550 5231 Telephone Expense 33.92 
3415186 GEN 1550 5231 Telephone Expense 44.67 

3415265 GEN 1565 5231 Telephone 178.94 

3415228 GEN 1590 5231 Telephone Expense 159.88 
3415212 GEN 1590 5231 Telephone Expense 32.68 



User 10: Rebccca 

RCPort Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RCDort Date: 04/01/20 I I 

Current Time: 
Current Date: 

Pa~e 6 

13: II :48 
0410 1/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Oblect Description Check Amount 

3415196 GEN 1600 5231 Telephone Expense 105.98 

3415195 GEN 1600 5231 Telephone Expense 39.42 

3415197 GEN 1600 5231 Telephone Expense 263.02 

3415215 GEN 1740 5231 Telephone Expense 1,086.00 

3415188 GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 81.74 

3415199 GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 69.94 

3415198 GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 33.92 

3415201 GEN 1780 5231 Telephone Expense 33.92 

3415214 GEN 3091 5231 Telephone Expense 35.70 

3415218 GEN 3091 5231 Telephone Expense 68.41 

3415229 GEN 3621 5231 Telephone Expense 126.76 

3415266 GEN 3700 5231 Telephone Expense 213.14 

Ch~ck Total 

00633533 04/0112011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

86602/15-03/16 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 270.37 

171502/15-03/16 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 254.57 

261302/16-03/17 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 382.45 

05 02/08-03/09 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 25.24 

144002/15-03/14 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 200.39 

515202/15-03/16 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 746.07 

435 02111-03114 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 79.96 

70 02/16-03/17 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 24.68 

187902117-03/19 GEN 0170 5233 E[ectricity 338.33 

32802/14-03/15 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 269.05 

1202/15-03/16 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 22.60 

76902115-03/16 GEN 0170 5233 E[ectricity [ 16.85 

1101 02/15-03/16 GEN 0[70 5233 Electricity 145.43 

62802/07-03/09 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 102.12 

210 0211 0-03111 GEN 0180 5233 Elcctricity 40.81 

85 02/07-03/09 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 53.02 

3303 02/08-03/09 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 424.27 

IOJ 02/08-03/09 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 148.12 

995 02/08-03/09 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 334.30 

3262 02/10-03111 GEN 1490 5233 Electricitv 469.55 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:11:48 

04/01120 I I Reoo.·t Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 

Check# Check Dt Pa~ee Name Description 

1405 02/1 0-03/11 

872002/17-03/19 

620 02/14-03/15 

I 55 02/ I 4-03/ I 5 

465 02/14-03/15 

673 02/14-03/15 

227593 02/13-03/13 

734 02/14-03/15 

26202/14-03/14 

155 02/14-03/ I 5 

00633534 04/0 I /20 11 SUNGARD PUBLIC SECTOR INC. 

on March 30,20 I I. 

on March 30, 2011. 

IFAS-SUPPORT NUC-2 MAINTENANCE 

Dec 78 2010- Dec 10-2010 NUC-

Time and Attendance Software 

Time and Attendance Software 

Time and Attendance Software 

Time and Attendance Software 

Time and Attendance Software 

Time and Attendance Software 

Time and Attendance Software 

00633535 04/0112011 VALERO MARKETING & SUPPLY CO 


Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 


Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 


Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 


Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 


Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 


Gasoline 


Gasoline 

Gasoline 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Current Date: 04/01120 II 

Page 7 

Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

5233 Electricity 258.98 

5233 Electricity 1,301.73 

5233 Electricity 97.32 

5233 Electricity 31.87 

5233 Electricity 75.52 

5233 Electricity 105.66 

5233 Electricity 21,798.56 

5233 Electricity 102.64 

5233 Electricity 54.06 

5233 Electricity 31.87 

Check Total ~306.39 

5311 Computer Software Sery & Maint 10,727.23 

5311 Computer Software Sery & Maint 10,727.23 

5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 37,495.75 

5185 Contract Personnel 4,480.00 

5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 2,200.00 

5311 Computer Software Sery & Maint 2,200.00 

5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 2,200.00 

5311 Computer Software Sery & Maint 2,200.00 

5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 2,200.00 

5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 2,200.00 

5643 Data Processing Equip 25,000.00 

Check Total ~630.21 

5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 8,421.91 

5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 480.61 

5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 69.05 

5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 4,914.68 

5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 1,287.97 

7121 Gasoline 2,264.13 

7121 Gasoline 971.86 

7121 Gasoline 2,819.98 

5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 243.67 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

1490 

1590 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1250 

1250 

1250 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

0120 

0121 

0160 

0170 

0180 

0402 

0412 

0440 

1180 

http:2,819.98
http:2,264.13
http:1,287.97
http:4,914.68
http:8,421.91
http:25,000.00
http:2,200.00
http:2,200.00
http:2,200.00
http:2,200.00
http:2,200.00
http:2,200.00
http:4,480.00
http:37,495.75
http:10,727.23
http:10,727.23
http:21,798.56
http:1,301.73


Current Time: 13: 11:48User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re&:ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 04/01/20 II 

Current Date: 

Pa2e 8 

04/01/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1190 

1240 

1270 

5241 

5241 

5241 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

164.82 

78.77 

155.64 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1380 

1470 

1500 

5241 

5241 

5241 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Ilw Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

138.15 

55.71 

524.05 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

2330 

3092 

3480 

3520 

3700 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

406.86 

1,027.18 

808.34 

95.37 

20,070.77 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3810 

3820 

3830 

5241 

5241 

5241 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

2,576.73 

3,504.30 

3,000.95 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3840 

3850 

4190 

5220 

5330 

6110 

6210 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

18.25 

4,781.10 

3,084.07 

301.67 

2,211.00 

1,159.35 

215.92 

Check Total ~852.86 

00633536 04/01/2011 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

03116-04/15 GEN 1540 5231 Telephone 

Check Total 

60.67 

00633537 04/01/20 II ALERT 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1305 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

395.00 

395.00 

00633538 04/01/2011 CALZADA, RAUL ALLON 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1305 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

96.00 

96.00 

00633539 04/01/2011 COMFORT SUITES 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 236.14 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 13:11:48Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Current Date: 04/01120 I 1Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 04/01120 II 

9 

Check# Check Dt Description DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 236.14 

00633540 04/01/20 II CORRECTIONAL MANAGEMENT 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 

.check Total 150.00 

00633541 04/01/20 II DESERT SNOW 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1340 5302 Education Registration Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00633542 04/0 Jl20 I I ESCOBAR, JUAN M 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & 67.20 

Check Total 

00633543 04/01/2011 LA QUINTA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 239.20 

Check Total 

00633544 04/01/2011 MARRIOTT HOTEL 

Travel. Food & Lodging TRV 1305 5542 Travel, Food & 258.75 

Check Total 258.75 

00633545 04/01/20 II PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1340 5302 Education Registration Fees 275.00 

Check Total 275.00 

00633546 04/01/2011 WOOD. ERIC DANIEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 67.20 

Check Total 67.20 

00633547 04/01/20 II CASA DE MANANA APARTMENTS LP 

RI19306387 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R 119304387 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00633548 04/01/20 II CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

RI193089501 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00633549 04/0 I!20 I I TXU ENERGY 

R I 193 I I 63-1346 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Assistance 100.00 



User ID: Rebecca 

Repo.·t Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name 

Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 04/01/20 II 

Description DIY Dept Object Object Description 

Current Time: 13: II :48 
Current Date: 04/01120 I t 

Page 10 

Check Amount 

Check Total 00.00 

00633550 04/01/20 II WATERWORKS OF TEXAS 

RI193074085 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

40.00 

40.00 

LA Check Stock Total 341,100.80 

Grand Total 341,100.80 



Us!.'!" ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:36:10 

Reoort Name: AP_CCR~NUC Report Hate: 04/01/20 II 
Current Date: 03/23/20 I 

l'al:e 

Check# Check Dt Pa)::ee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

00020842 04/01/20 I I SANCHEZJR,LEOPOLDO 

SOT VS RANDY KA1ZER, CAUSE # GEN 3310 5348 Defense Costs Other 700.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00020843 04/01/2011 A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

CANTU, ADAM GEN 3140 5342 Appoin1ed Attny Fees 175.00 

PRADO, JORGE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MOLINA. JORGE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 620.00 

.check Total 970.00 

00020844 04/01/2011 BATEK, JERRY 

MARTINEZ, GREGONO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00020845 04101/2011 BERG, ROBERT A 

A Y ALA, DUSTIN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 946.38 

Check TQtal 946.38 

00020846 04/01/2011 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

RANGEL. FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

RONJE, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 145.00 

Check Total 445.00 

0002()847 04/01/20 I 1 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

ALV AREZ, VANESSA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

JOSEPH, CRYSTAL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

ALVAREZ, VANESSA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

ALVAREZ, VANESSA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00020848 04/01/2011 CASTRO, FRANK 

RUIZ, ARTURO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ARMADILLO, JORELL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 275.00 

00020849 04/01/201 , CLARK, CATHY P 

SALINAS, ROSANNA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00020850 04/01/2011 DIAZ, DAVID 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces Coun:t:y Consolidated Check Ret:ister Current Time: 15:36:10 
ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/01/20 II 

Current Date: 03/23/20 II 

Page 2 

Check# Chllck Dt Pa~ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

SALOMON, RUDY LEE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
SALOMON, RUDY LEE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00020851 04/01/2011 DORSEY, JERRY 

CREZCY, GEORGE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
CREZCY,GEORGE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Artny Fees 175.00 
SALAZAR, MICHAEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00020852 04/01120 II DORSEY, LA W OFICE OF JENNY P 

LEE, LARRY ALLEN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00020853 04/01/2011 EDWARDS, DONALD B 

SLOUCH, ADRON GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3,930,00 

Check Total __3_,930.00 

00020854 04/01/20 II FLYNN LAW FIRM 

MARTINEZ, FRANK GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00020855 04/0112011 GALYAN,DEEANNESYOBODA 

GUDMUNDSON, MARK GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
GUDMUNDSON, MARK GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

SANCHEZ,CASANDRA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
GUTIERREZ, JOSE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,400.00 

Check Total ~875.00 

00020856 04/01/2011 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

HERNANDEZ, JOSE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
GARCIA, ANDREW GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550,00 

ChllCk Total 900,00 

00020857 04/0112011 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

GONZALES, DANIEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00020858 04/0112011 GARZA LAW FIRM 

COLEMAN, MICHAEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 300.00 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Timc: 15:36: 10 

Rcport Namc: AP._CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payce Name Description 

COLEMAN, MICHAEL 

00020859 04/0112011 GIOVANNINI. STEPHEN A 

RIVERA, ROBERT 

CLARK, ASHLEY 

CLARK,ASHLEY 

CLARK,ASHLEY 

WILLIAMS, RODNEY 

MCDANIEL, ERIC 

00020860 04/01/2011 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

GARCIA, LEE RA Y 

KING, FLOYD 

ELIZALDI, RAUL 

00020861 04/0112011 GONZALEZ, MARK 

WILIAMS, KHYREE 

00020862 04/01/2011 GREENBERG, LISA 

GARZA, MOTHER 

LERMA, DA VID ANTHONY 

LERMA, DA VID ANTHONY 

00020863 04/01/2011 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTAVIO 

GUTIERREZ, DIEGO 

KELLY, DANIEL 

GARZA, JENNIFER 

BRUCE, THAD 

BRISENO, JOSE 

BRISENO, JOSE 

JALOMO, VERONICA 

00020864 04/01/2011 HALL, GARY A 

Report Date: 04/0 lI20 II 

DlV Dcpt 

GEN 3130 

GEN 3110 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3350 

GEN 3350 

GEN 3370 

GEN 3130 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3340 

GEN 3340 

GEN 3110 

GEN 3110 

GEN 3120 
GEN 3120 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3150 

Objcct 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Obiect Descriotion 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 03/23/20 II 

Pal:e 3 

Check Amonnt 

Check Total 

250.00 

550.00 

Chcj;k Total 

350.00 

75.00 

300.00 

75.00 

175.00 

200.00 

__1,175.00 

Co Crts 150.00 

350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

650.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

150.00 

150,00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 

225.00 

225.00 

850.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.QO 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

Check Total __1,610.00 

http:1,610.00


Use\' ID: Rebecca Nueces Coun~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: J5:36: J0 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/0 J120 1 1 
Current Date: 03/23/20 I 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Cbeck Amount 

DAVIDSON, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 294.00 

UNKNOWN CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

RAMIREZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 238.00 

ORTIZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

Check Total 902.00 

00020865 04/01/2011 HINKLE, R KYLE 

CAPPS, NOBLE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

CAPPS, NOBLE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MORENO, GUADALUPE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00020866 04/01/2011 HOELSCHER, KYLE 

COSPER, MARVIN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00020867 04/01/2011 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

ZENZ, ROBERT GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

TUNGUM, CARLOS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00020868 04/01/2011 KLEIN, DA VID 

GARCIA, LUCIANO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00020869 04/01/2011 L CHRIS ILES PC 

BALDERAS, EMILIO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 800.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00020870 04/01/2011 LAWRENCE, JAMES R 

MITCHELL, ANDREW GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ZAPATA, RICKY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 200.00 

MITCHELL, ANDREW GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00020871 04/01/2011 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

MORALES, JONATHAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00020872 04/0112011 LOPEZ, CELINA 



User ID: Rebecca . Nueces Coun!! Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:36:10 
Current Date: 03/23/20 I [ Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 04/011201 [ 
Pal:e 5 

Check# Check Dt Pa~ee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

RODRIGUEZ, J'L YNN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 

BERRY, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

PEREZ, JOE DA VID GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 150.00 

Che~k Total 310.00 

00020873 04/01/2011 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

FIGUEROA, JULIAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

FIGUEROA, JULIAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 100.00 

BUCK, BILLY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

CARROLL, GUTHRIE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 4,000.00 

TREVINO, LARRY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

TREVINO, LARRY GEN 3340 53.12 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

Chcck Total __5,075.00 

00020874 04/01/2011 MACK. RANDY 

MCCRAy, WILLIAM GEN 3[20 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Cheek Total 300.00 

00020875 04/0112011 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

FIGUEROA, RICI-IARD GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

!:heck Total 350.00 

00020876 04/0 I 120 I I MCGUIRE, PATRICK J 

HENDERSHOTT, JASON GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,050.00 

Check Total __2,050.00 

00020877 04/01/201 I MCMAINS, STEPHEN C. 

MORALES. CHRISTOPHER GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3,250.00 

Check Total __3,250.00 

00020878 04/0112011 MOT AL, CYNTHIA 

SOT VS HECTOR CAVAZOS JR., GEN 3360 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 1,722.00 

sot vs cedric hall IOcr2574-G, GEN 3520 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 286.50 

Check T!;!tal __2,008.50 

00020879 04/01/20 1 I O'HARE, PATRICK J 

GUERRERO/AKA YNFANTE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00020880 04/0112011 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

http:2,008.50
http:1,722.00
http:3,250.00
http:3,250.00
http:2,050.00
http:2,050.00
http:5,075.00
http:4,000.00


Usel' ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:36:10Nueces Count! Consolidated Check Re&ister 
04/01/20 I I RCDort Name: AP CCR NUC 

Checkll Chcck Ot Pavce Name Descliption 

SHUGGARD, CHELSEA 

GONZALEZ, AREU 

00020881 04/0112011 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

FAIRCHILD, PATRICK 

HlDROGO, SALVADOR 

LERMA, NICHOLAS 

LERMA, NICHOLAS 

00020882 04/01/2011 PINEDA, ISlDORO CHRISTIAN 

RIVERA, LESLIE 

ALANIZ,OSUALDO 

GONZALEZ, LAURA 

00020883 04/01/2011 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

BA Y ARDO, JUSTIN 

IZATT, IRA 

IZATT, IRA 

LOPEZ, GILBERT 

CANAS, MICHAEL A 

SOTO, LUIS 

00020884 04/01/2011 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

BANKS, ELAINE 

00020885 04/01/2011 ROBINSON, TODD 

BLANCO, MARIA 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AttllY Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Rcport Datc: 
Currcnt Datc: 03/23/20 I 

Page 6 

Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Chcck Total 525.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total __1,050.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 525.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Appointed Attny Fees· Co erts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees· Co erts 150.00 

Check Total __1,475.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 1,250.00 

Check Total __1,250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 712.50 

Appointed Atlny Fees 237.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 1,187.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 475.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 1,187.50 

Check Total 4,200.00 

DlV 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3110 

3140 

3320 

3320 

3320 

3320 

3140 

3140 

3140 

3140 

3320 

3320 

3330 

3330 

3330 

3340 

3360 

4300 

4300 

4300 

4300 

4300 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

http:4,200.00
http:1,187.50
http:1,187.50
http:1,250.00
http:1,250.00
http:1,475.00
http:1,050.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:36: I0Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Che!,';k Dt PU31ee Name Description 

00020886 04/01/20 I I ROGEN, GERALD A 

JONES, SHER EI 

BARRAZAS, ALEXANDER 

BARRAZAS, ALEXANDER 

00020887 04/01/201 I ROLAND LA W FIRM 

HERRERA, CHILDREN 

00020888 04/0 I120 1 1 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

CLYNE, MICHAEL RYAN 

00020889 04/01/2011 SANDRA EASTWOOD LA W FIRM 

BRYANT, RALPH 

FELIX, DOMINGO 

00020890 04/01/2011 SANJINES, IRMA M 

RIVERA, MICHAEL 

00020891 04/01/2011 STARCHER LAW FIRM 


BROWN, JAMIE 


BROWN, JAMIE 


BROWN, JAMIE 


00020892 04/01/2011 STITH, DA VID V 

SUAREZ. DANIEL 

SUAREZ, DANIEL 

SUAREZ, DANIEL 

DUBOSE. DAVID 

DE LEON, RICHARD 

00020893 04/01/20 I I STOLLEY, MARK W 

SUAREZ, ALBERT 

Report Date: 04/01120 II 

DIV Dept 

GEN 3110 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3350 

GEN 3340 

GEN 3350 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3340 

GEN 3340 

GEN 3340 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3340 

GEN 3150 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Current Dute: 03123/20 II 

PU2e 7 

Obiect Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 450.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 1,400.00 

Check Total __1,400.00 

Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

Chl:ck Total 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 

Che!,';k Total 600.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

75.00 

75.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

750.00 

__1,050.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

175.00 

175.00 

175.00 

175.00 

450.00 

1,150.00 

Appointed Altny Fees 70.00 

http:1,400.00
http:1,400.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: J5:36: 10 

ReDort Name: Ar_CCR__NUC Report nate: 04/0 J120 J I 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description ))IV Dept 

00020894 04/01/20 II STORY II. JAMES L 

MONTEMAYO~LEOBARDO GEN 3320 

00020895 04/01/2011 TORRES, DEEANN 

VILLA, RONNIE GEN 3120 

MARTINEZ, JENNIFER GEN 3140 

MARTINEZ, JENNIFER GEN 3140 

00020896 04/01/20 II TREVINO, LA W OFFICE OF JANIE 

COLLINS, ISAAC GEN 3 J to 

BULLARD, JESSE RAY GEN 3320 

SANCHEZ. LUrE GEN 3340 

00020897 04/01/2011 VELA, RENE 

GONZALES. MOTHER GEN 3150 

00020898 04/01/2011 VEST AL. LAW OFFICE OF RICK 

PITRE, AUGUSTUS GEN 3120 

00020899 04/01/2011 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

TYRANSKI, NICHOLAS GEN 3150 

CUELLAR. RAMIRO GEN 3150 

ESPINO, MOISES JR GEN 3150 

00020900 04/01/2011 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

SOLIZ, ALEX GEN 3150 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

CUlTCnt Date: 03/23/20 I 1 

Page 8 

Check Amount 

Check Total 70.00 

Cheek Total 

Check Total 

400.00 

400.00 

150.00 

175.00 

175.00 

500.00 

Check Total 

Check Total 

100.00 

400.00 

350.00 

850.00 

100.00 

100.00 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 

Check Total 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

225.00 

180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

EP Check Stock Total --.2.1996.88 

00633157 04/01/20 II AINSWORTH TRUCKING 

SITE REMEDIATION OF RAVINE A, GEN 1901 5312 General Contractor 27,51 1.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:36:10N ueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Current Date: 03/23/20 II Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/01/20 II 
PIlCe 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Chl,lck Amount 

Check Total ~511.00 

00633158 04/0 I /20 I I AINSWORTH TRUCKING 

SITE REMIDIATION OF RAVINE A, GEN 1901 5312 General Contractor 48,044.00 

Check Total ~044.00 

00633159 04/01/20 II ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

40yd Container Basic Fee GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 450.00 

Administrative Fee GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 1.30 

Disposal/Recycling Fee GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 543.48 

Excess Disposal Fee GEN OISO 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 92.00 

Total Fuel/Environmental GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 231.61 

Check Total __1,318.39 

00633161 04/01/20 I I AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 73.75 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 59.65 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 59.65 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 73.75 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.58 

RENTAL OF UNlFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.05 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.73 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.32 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.73 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.32 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.66 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.66 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.05 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

http:1,318.39
http:48,044.00


User ID...;. Rebecca N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:36:10 

£tenort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/01/20 II 
Current Date: 03/23/20 I I 

Pa&:e 10 

Check# Check Dt PII):ee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.05 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.05 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 51.10 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.90 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.90 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.90 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.90 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 51.10 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 44.43 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 44.43 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.58 

service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 83.46 

Laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

Cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.20 

of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.20 

cleaning of officer uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.64 

cleaning of officer uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.64 

Check Total 930.44 

00633162 04/0111011 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

STANDING PO FOR COURTHOUSE GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,522.88 

Contract Security Services J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 718.32 

Check Total ~241.20 

00633163 04/0112011 ARAMARK 

'STANDING PO' FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 25,452.10 

'STANDING PO' FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 167.77 

Check Total -11619.87 

00633164 04/0 I /20 I I BEN KEITH FOODS 

BEN E. KEITH $20,000 "Standing GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 589.13 

Check Total 589.13 

00633165 04/01/201 I BFI. CORPUS CHRISTI 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:36: I 0 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
ReDortName: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/01/20 II 

Current Date: 03/23/20 II 

Page II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dcpt Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

fuel recovery fee dead animal GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 3.52 

environmental fee for dead ani GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 15.00 

dead animal disposal fee GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 54.50 

Check Total 73.02 

00633166 04/01/2011 BRANCHING OUT 

WEEKLY WATERING, FERTILIZATION GEN 1500 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00633167 04/01/2011 BURKETT, NATIIAN THE LA W OFFICE 

KARSTENS, HOLLY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fecs 175.00 

SOTO, ROBERT GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fces 400.00 

VILLARREAL, BILLY JOE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

FLORES, EULOGIO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __1,425.00 

00633168 04/01/2011 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 70.45 

Check Total 70.45 

00633169 04/0112011 CARRIZALES. JUAN JAVIER 

transcript Itranslation (25% GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 170.00 

.{;,hcck Total 170.00 

00633170 04/01/2011 CDW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 

CABLES BELKIN/CDW 6 USB 2.0 GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 15.75 

PRINTERS HI' OJ PRO 8500A GEN 1917 5643 Data Proccssing Equip 2,268.00 

PRINTERS HP LASERJET P4015TN GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 11,781.00 

Check Total __1_4,064.75 

00633171 04/01/20 I r CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

LOPEZ, JULIAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointcd Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00633172 04/01/2011 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

MARMOLEJO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

DE LA ROSA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointcd Attny Fees 1,100.00 

Check Total 1,500.00 

00633173 04/01/2011 DELEON'S CLINIC PHARMACY 



Uscr ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:36:10N ueces Counn:. Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Renort Nllme: AP_CCR_NUC Rcport Date: 04/01/20 I 1 

Currcnt DlltC: 03/23/2011 

Pal:e 12 

Checl<# Check Dt Pa)Cl:c Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descrintion Check Amount 

Rx meds for E.Garcia Hidalgo GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 29.90 

Rx meds for K.Graham Fort Bend GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 35.00 

Rx meds for S.HutTman Wilson GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 14.53 

Rx meds for C.Esquivel Brazos GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 61.30 

Rx meds for J.Magee Fort Bend GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 108.65 

Rx meds for J.Elliot GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 9.00 

Rx meds for B.Prien Fort Bend GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 97.95 

Rx meds for L.Dulln Karnes co GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 248.85 

Check Total 605.18 

00633174 04/0 lI20 II DIVERSIFIED INTEGRA TED SYSTEMS 

'STANDING PO'-FOR SECURITY ELE GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,204.15 

Check Total __2,204.15 

00633175 04/01/20 I I DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

Standing PO for DrsCtr Invoice GEN 1280 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 3,520.00 

POST ACCIDENT-TDC 1NV GEN 1280 5308 Post Accident Screening 20.00 

Check Total ~540.00 

00633176 04/01/2011 DRISCOLL CHILDRENS HOSPITAL 

MEDICAL FORENSIC EXAMINATION GEN 3700 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 600.00 

MEDICAL FORENSIC EXAMINATION GEN 3700 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 600.00 

Check Total __1,200.00 

00633177 04/01/2011 ENTERPRISE RENT A CAR 

RICHARD RAMIREZ VIN 221515 201 GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 542.00 

ELMER COX VIN# 1401922009 CHE GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 542.00 

Check Total __1,084.00 

00633178 04/01/2011 ESA RISK MANAGEMENT LLC 

PROVIDE AND INSTALL EQUIPMENT GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 6,143.40 

Check Total 143.40 

00633179 04/01/2011 FATHER FLANAGAN'S BOYS' HOME 

Residential Services juveniles GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs.Juv,Foster,Jail 14,700.00 

Cbeck Total __1_4,700.00 

00633180 04/01/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

Texas Feeding Texans: Texas GEN 1122 5217 Postage & Fed Express 15.07 

carlos Colina Vargas GEN 1122 5217 Postage & Fed Express 28.97 



User ID: Rebeeca Current Time: 15:36:10Nueces Coun!! Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 03/23/2011ReIJol·t Name: AP_ CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/01/20 II 
Pai!e 13 

Check# Check Dt Pa):elil Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Fed Ex Pickup GEN 1250 5217 Postage & Fed Express 35.86 

Check Total 79.90 

00633181 04/01/2011 FlRETROL PROTECTION SYSTEMS IN 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1760 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 165.00 

Check T!:!tal 165.00 

00633182 04/01/201 I FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

GONZALEZ, JESUS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Chl]ck Total 175.00 

00633183 04/01/2011 GARZA JR, G RUDOLPH 

QUINTERO, GONZALO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00633184 04/01/2011 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

LOPEZ, THERESA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

DA VILA. DELIA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 625.00 

00633185 04/0112011 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

ARMENTA, MANUEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GUTHRIE. CHRISTOPHER GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GARCIA, HECTOR GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 

ZEPEDA,ALFONSOJR GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 825.00 

00633186 04/01/20 II RA Y A GONZALEZ PC 

REYES, IRENE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check TQtal 175.00 

00633187 04/01/2011 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

GORMAN, BRIAN ERIC GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

.check Total 75.00 

00633188 04/01/2011 HAEBER ROOFING CO 

IFB NO.2834-09 NUECES COUNTY M GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 126,231.72 

Check Total ----.!1t23 1.72 

00633189 04/0112011 HART INTERCIVIC INC 

#2001-596 BATTERY PACK, GEN 1190 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 3,750.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count\'. Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:36: 1 ° 
ReDort Name: AP__CCR._NUC Report Date: 04/01/20 I I 

Current Date: 03/23/20 II 

Pa~e 14 

Check# Check Dt Pa)::ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

estimated shipping charges. GEN ll90 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 130.00 

#1003-520 PC Card-MBBss GEN Jl90 52 I I Oftice Expenses & Supplies 6,000.00 

#1001-509 JBC shipping box GEN 1190 5211 Oftice Expenses & Supplies 150.00 

# 1 00 1-5 I 0 JBC shipping box GEN 1190 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 100.00 

Check Total __1_0,130.00 

00633190 0410 1120 1 1 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 312.00 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 216.00 

Check Total 528.00 

00633191 04/0 I120 II HOLIDAY INN 

sot vs jose aguirre 06cr3839b GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Ree. Witness Expense 101.62 

sot vs jose aguirre 06cr3839b GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 101.62 

sot vs jose aguirre 06er3839-b GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense \0 1.62 

Check Total 304.86 

00633192 04/01/2011 IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

CONTREROS, CELINA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed AltllY Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00633193 04/01/2011 JIMENEZ, FRED 

RAMSEY, CLYDE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

INGRAM, SHERRELL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

FERGUSON, DALE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 675.00 

00633194 04/01/2011 JONES & COOK 

HI 051 03NN - 3-DRA WER MOBILE GEN 3320 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 314.69 

HONHKB200 Hon Articulating GEN 3520 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 104.15 

HONCRESCENTB2 10500 Series Cre GEN 3630 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 58.00 

Check Total 476.84 

00633195 04/01/2011 JONES REFRIGERATION 

DAVlD BERLANGA BUILDING GEN 1780 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 81.25 

Check Total 81.25 

00633196 04/01/2011 LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

LABATT $20,000 "Standing PO" GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,644.15 



Current Time: 15:36:10User 10: Rebecca Nueces Coun~ Consolidated Check Re~ister 
ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 04/0 1/20 II 

Current Datc: 

Pa~e 15 

03/23/20 I I 

Check# Check Dt Payee NIIJ1l! Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Cbeck T~tal __1,644.15 

00633197 04101/2011 LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

CLEAN SUMP PUMP AT JAIL 

LABOR AND MATERIALS TO REPLACE 

GEN 

GEN 

1400 

1565 

5265 

5261 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Buildings Maintenance & Repair 

Check Total 

1,200.00 

2,750.00 

__3,950.00 

00633198 04/01/201 I LEXISNEXIS 

INV# 1011051877 BILLING PERIOD GEN 3520 5236 InterNet Fees 81.00 

Cbeck Total 81.00 

00633199 04/01120 I I LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

SMALL TEXAS STAR BUTTONS 

SETS OF CHEVRONS 

NAMEBAR LASTNAME ONLY 

NAMEBAR LASTNAME ONLY' SENGER 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

85.00 

150.00 

9.95 

9.95 

NAMEBAR LASTNAME ONLY' 

LONG S CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 6 

BAZZY K CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 6 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3700 

3720 

3720 

5463 

5463 

5463 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

9.95 

82.00 

82.00 

LUNA R CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 14 

PAREDES R KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE 

GONZALEZ A CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 

GARCIA M CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 

DRAKE J CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 9 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

82.00 

76.00 

82.00 

82.00 

82.00 

BAKER B CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 10 

ESCOBAR J KHAKI SHORT SLEEVES 

GARZA D KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE 

PHLEGM D CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 

8 1/2 

sis shirts size 4xL Sgt Eli 

uniform sis shins size 

2 uniform pants size 46x29 Sgt 

unifbrms pants size 34X33 Dep 

SIZE 2XL-R JACKET (BLACK) 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3810 

3810 

3810 

3810 

3830 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Check Total 

82.00 

135.00 

76.00 

82.00 

82.00 

78.00 

76.00 

71.00 

70.00 

140.00 

__1,724.85 

00633200 04/01/201 I MARTIN, JAMES M 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:36: 1 0 

Report Name: A P_CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/01/20 II 
Current Date: 03/23/20 II 

Pa2e 16 

CheekFl Check Df PaIee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

JALOMO, JAIME GEN 3140 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 100.00 

WILLIAMS, DEANTHONY JR GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

RAMIREZ,ROBEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 75.00 

RAMSEY, LACILDE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

RAMIREZ, ROBERTO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GARCIA, OSCAR LEE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 475.00 

00633201 04/01/20 II MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS JESUS CANTU, GEN 3310 5348 Defense Costs Other 350.00 

SOT VS DANIEL TORRES, CAUSE # GEN 3330 5348 Defense Costs Other 1,093.75 

Check Total __1,443.75 

00633202 04/01/2011 MEDINA, BIANCA 

BARRIOS, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 40.00 

THOMAS, LAMONT GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 250.00 

Check Total 290.00 

00633203 04/0112011 MENTAL HEALTH MENTAL 

SOT VS DANIEL TORRES, GEN 3330 5348 Defense Costs Other 215.84 

SOT VS PEDRO BUSTINZA, MHMR# GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 316.25 

Check Total 532.09 

00633204 04/01/2011 MICHAEL ALLEN 

overpayment GEN 3610 2354 Refunds Payable-Adm in 10.00 

Check Total 10.00 

00633205 04/0112011 MORGAN BUILDING & SPAS INC 

12'X 24'TAN AND BROWN METAL GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 5,393.00 

Check Total __5,393.00 

00633206 04/01/2011 NARULA, HARMINDER S 

ME Coverage for Dr. Fernandez GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 889.14 

ME Coverage for Dr. Fernandez GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 5,200.00 

Check Total 6,089.14 

00633207 04/0112011 NEVILL BUSINESS MACHINES INC 

Service on Model Kip3002, GEN 1315 5251 Offiee Equip Maint & Repairs 138.95 

Check Total 138.95 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:;ister Current Time: 15:36:10 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/01/20 I 1 
Current Date: 03/23/201 

~ 17 

Checl{# Ch~ck Dt PalCee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00633208 04/01/20 II ONSITEDECALS.COM 

GRAPHICS FOH NEW JAIL VAN GEN 3720 5248 Car Accessories 355.20 

GHAPHICS ON PATROL UNIT FOR GEN 3810 5248 Car Accessories 355.20 

~he£k Total 710.40 

00633209 04/01/2011 PADRE TIRE & AUTOMOTIVE 

200 I ford crown victoria v8 GEN 3520 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 888.10 

Check Total 888.10 

00633:?10 04/01/20 II PATON, VANCE D 

SANCHEZ, CIITLDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

HYSA W, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 510.00 

CHURCH, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

TATMAN, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

MONTALVO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

SANCHEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 498.00 

Check Total __1,598.00 

00633211 04/01/2011 PHILPOTT MOTOR COMPANY 

20 II FORD E-350 CLUB WAGON V AN GEN 1900 5661 Motor Vehicles 23,716.00 

BUYBOARD FEE (DEPT %) GEN 1900 5661 Motor Vehicles 200.00 

Check Total 16.00 

00633212 04/01/2011 PITNEY BOWES INC 

MAIL MACHINE & ACCESSORIES; DM GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 63.00 

DM 100 MAILING MACHINE; 1'700 M GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipmcnt Rcntals 55.00 

DM 100 MAILING MACHINE; 1'700 M GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 55.00 

POST AGE METER: P7L I; METER SER GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 32.00 

Check Total 205.00 

00633213 04/01/2011 PLEASURELAND RV CENTER INC 

LEER I OOR CAB HIGH -BED GEN 1329 5248 Car Accessories 1,365.00 

Check Total 1,365.00 

00633214 04/01/2011 PORT ARANSAS POLlCE DEPT 

capias fee GEN 3640 2355 Due to Outside Entities 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00633:?15 04/01/2011 RED HAWK 



User ID: Rebecca N ueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister Current Time: 15:36: 1 0 

Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/01/2011 
Current Datc: 03/23/20 II 

Pal:e 18 

Checl<# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dcpt Object Q~tDescrintion Check Amount 

CONTRACT ID 0000038900 GEN 1465 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 18.95 

CONTRACT ID 0000038899 GEN 1465 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 18.95 

CONTRACT ID 0000039945 GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 32.75 

Check Total 70.65 

00633216 04/01/2011 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

CORONA, MANVEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

CORONA, MANUEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

BAZAN,A GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GARCIA, B GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 

00633217 04/01/2011 RODRIGUEZ, RAUL R 

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AT JUVEN GEN 1460 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 1,000.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00633218 04/01/2011 RUBIO'S AUTOMOTIVE 

UNIT #77 REAR FAN ACTUATOR GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 250.79 

Check Total 250.79 

00633219 04/01/2011 S & G SEPTIC CO 

Robstown Community Center Sept GEN 1760 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00633220 04/01/2011 STATE CHEMICAL MFG CO, THE 

'STANDING PO'-MAINTENANCE AGRE GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,964.75 

Check Total __2,964.75 

00633221 04/01/2011 STRIPES LLC 

ck#333 10112111 hot check GEN 3610 2474 Restitution Payable 20.00 

Ch~ck Total 20.00 

00633222 04/01/20 II SUNGARD PUBLIC SECTOR INC. 

W-2 Wcbinar on 01112/2011 - GEN 1250 5317 Training Costs-in House 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00633223 0410 1/201 I SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

standing po fuel-patrol units GEN 3840 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 2,501.79 

Check Total __2,501.79 

00633224 04/01/2011 SYMBOLARTS LLC 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:36:10Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Repo.·t Name: AP _CCR __NUC Current Date: 03/23/20 II

Report Dllte: 0410 1120 II 
Page 19 

Check# Che!;k Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obieet Desedption Check Amount 

FLAT WALLETS (ITEM#77503-762) GEN 3700 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 108.00 

GOLD SERGEANT FLAT BADGES GEN 3700 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 150.00 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING GEN 3700 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 15.00 

Check Total 273.00 

00633225 04/01/2011 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING 

BOILER CERTIFICATE OF OPERATIO GEN 1570 5437 Fees & Permits 70.00 

{.;heck Total 70.00 

00633226 04/01/2011 US POSTAL SERVICE 

REPLENISH FUNDS IN BISHOP TAX GEN 1200 5217 Postage & Fed Express 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00633227 04/01/2011 WEST GROUP PA YMENT CENTER 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 1121 5316 West law Internet Services 63.00 

Acct 1000647642 GEN 1130 5316 West law Internet Services 351.00 

Acct 1003173316 GEN J 130 5316 West law Internet Services J 17.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3110 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3130 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Acc! 1003173344 GEN 3140 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Judges Acct 1000647642 GEN 3150 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3305 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 63.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3310 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3320 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Judges Ace! 1000805103 GEN 3330 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3340 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3350 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3360 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3370 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Judges Aect 1000805103 GEN 3380 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Acct 1000647637 GEN 3520 5316 West law Internet Services 819.00 

Acct 1000647642 GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Ace! 1003173316 GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Acct 1000805103 GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Check Tot!!1 __3,168.00 

00633228 04/0112011 WHITFORD, JANET 

http:3,168.00


User 10: Rebecca Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:36:10 

Reool't Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 03/23/201 1
Report Dat~ 04/01/2011 

Pal;!e 20 

Check# Check Dt Pa~ee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Descriotion Check Amount 

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT FALL GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 860.21 

Check Total 860.21 

00633229 04/01/2011 WORK BOOT, THE 

Work Boots - Javier Canto GEN 0180 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 

Check Total 89.95 

00633230 04/0 I120 II ARAMARK 

Invoice# 3652000344 Date: PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 2,996.77 

Invoice# 3652000342 Date: PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 3,068.53 

Invoice# 3652000344 Date: PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 701.99 

Invoice# 3652000342 Date: PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 720.71 

Check Total __7,488.00 

00633231 04/01/20 I I ARIAS, LILLIAN 

II Q2 Mileage PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 116.79 

Fy 1 I Q2 Mileage PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 56.00 

Check Total 172.79 

00633232 04/01/2011 CAVAZOS, MARIO 

Fy II Q2 Mileage PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 90.27 

II Q2 Mileage PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 22.00 

Check Total 112.27 

00633233 04/01/201 1 CENTER FOR STRENGTH BASED STRA 

MIT of Trainers PRO 0403 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00633234 04/01/20 II CLINICAL PATHOLOGY 

Invoice# 20 II 02-0 Date: PRO 0402 7239 Pharchem INC. 1,413.30 

Check Total 13.30 

00633235 04/01/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

Standing PO for rest of the FY PRO 0402 7235 Deaf I nterpretors 270.00 

Check Total 270.00 

00633236 04/01/2011 CYBEREASE LLC 

Invoice# 82 Date: 8/3/10 PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 2,333.00 

Check Total __2,333.00 

00633237 04/01/2011 RAMIREZ, DELORES 



User 10: Rebccca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2:ister CllrrentTime: 15:36:10 

Report Dllte: 04/01/20 IIReportName: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pa):ee Name Description 

Q2 Mileage 

II Q2 Mileage 

00633238 04/01120 II GOLDBERG, PATRICIA 

SAFPF TTM's 

SAFPF TTM's 

00633239 04/0112011 GULF TRACTOR COMPANY 

Invoicc# 153074 Datc: 3/14111 

00633240 04/0112011 HERNANDEZ, SONJA 

Fy II Q2 Mileage 

I Q2 Mileage 

00633241 04/01/2011 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

PO 

Standing PO 

00633242 04/01/2011 LA QUINTA 

Invoicc# 9474296 Date: 3111111 

00633243 04/01/2011 MARTINEZ, NINFA 

FYII Q2 Mileage 

FY I 1 Q2 Mileage 

00633244 04/01/2011 OFFICE DEPOT 

Invoice# 51126744400 I Date: 

00633245 04/01/2011 PETTY CASIl CUSTODIAN 

Invoice# 351 Date: 8/25/1 0 

lnvoice# 350 Dnte: 7/14110 

Invoicell348 Date: 6/28/10 

Current Dllte: 03/23/20 

l'a2e 21 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

7021 Mileage - Local 9.00 

7021 Mileage - Local 48.96 

Check Total 57.96 

7023 Lodging 97.75 

7025 Pcr Diem 92.00 

Check Total 189.75 

7433 Parts & Misc Supplies 15.80 

Check Total 

7021 Mileage - Local 27.00 

7021 Milcage - Local 119.34 

Check Total 

7529 Equipment - Othcr Rental 213.84 

7529 Equipment - Other Rental 50.16 

Check Total 264.00 

7023 Lodging 62.15 

Check Total 62.15 

7021 Mileage - Local 13.75 

7021 Mileage - Local 14.03 

Check Total 27.78 

7421 Office Expense & Supplies 108.99 

Check Total 108.99 

7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 10.00 

7426 Postagc, Freight, Federal Expr 7.94 

7426 Postage, Freight, Federal Expr 17.25 

DlV 

PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0410 

0410 

0402 

0402 

0412 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0444 

0402 

0405 

0405 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0440 



User ID: Rebecca Cl!rrentTime: 15:36:10Nueces _Counn Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Chcck Dt Pa):ee Name Description 

Invoice# 352 Date: 11115/10 

Invoice# 347 Date: 6/23110 

Invoice# 353 Date: 1110111 

Invoice# 356 Date: 2/181 II 

Invoice# 354 Date: 1129111 

00633246 04/01/2011 PRO TECH MONITORING INC 

Invoice# R-3317 Date: 3/1111 

00633247 04/01/2011 RAMOS, OSCAR A 


FYII Q2 Mileage 


FYI I Q2 Mileage 


00633248 04/01120 II SAENZ, AUDREY M 


FYII Q2 Mileage 


FYll Q2 Mileage 


00633249 04/01/2011 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

Invoice# 406789 Date: 3/4111 

Invoice# 406789 Date: 3/4/11 

Invoice# 406789 Date: 3/4111 

00633250 04/01/20 II TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF 


CSO Certification 


CSO Certitication 


00633251 04/01/2011 TEXAS DISTRICT & COUNTY 

Invoice# 27633 Date: 11 II 0/09 

Invoice# 27633 Date: 11110/09 

Invoice# 27633 Date: 11/10/09 

Invoice# 27633 Date: 11110/09 

Invoice# 27633 Date: 11/10/09 

Invoice# 27633 Date: 11/10109 

Report Date: 04/01120 II 

DlV Dept 

PRO 0440 

PRO 0440 

PRO 0440 

PRO 0440 

PRO 0440 

PRO 0402 

PRO 0410 

PRO 0410 

PRO 0410 

PRO 0410 

PRO 2300 

PRO 2300 

PRO 2300 

PRO 0402 

PRO 0410 

PRO 0403 

PRO 0403 

PRO 0405 

PRO 0405 

PRO 0407 

PRO 0407 

Current Datc: 03/23/20 I 

Paee 22 

Object Obiect DescriDtion Check AmQunt 

7426 Postage, Freight, Federal Expr 18.30 

7426 Postage, Freight, Federal Expr 21.45 

7433 Parts & Misc Supplies 17.91 

7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 12.94 

7439 Educational & Demo Material 44.65 

Ched, Total 150.44 

7222 Elect Mont - Vorce Leasing 6,141.00 

Check Total 141.00 

7021 Mileage - Local 69.36 

7021 Mileage - Local 7.00 

Check Total 76.36 

7021 Mileage - Local 40.00 

7021 Mileage - Local 57.12 

Check Total 97.12 

5643 Data Processing Equip 2,120.68 

5643 Data Processing Equip 1,609.32 

5643 Data Processing Equip 520.00 

Check Total __4_,250.00 

7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 420.00 

7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 140.00 

Check Total 560.00 

7439 Educational & Demo Material 175.00 

7450 Freight 5.00 

7439 Educational & Demo Material 175.00 

7450 Freight 5.00 

7439 Educational & Demo Material 175.00 

74S0 Freight 5.00 

http:4_,250.00
http:1,609.32
http:2,120.68
http:6,141.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:36: 1 0 

Report Date: 04/011201 1Report Name: 

Check# 

A P _ CCR_NUC 

Check Dt Pa~ee Nllm!;: Description 

Invoice# 27633 Date: 11110/09 

Invoice# 27633 Date: 11/10/09 

00633252 04/01/2011 TEXAS PROBATION ASSOCIATION 

TP A Conference 

TPA Conference 

00633253 04/01/2011 WALMART 

Re-Issue check# 593891 

Invoice# 002942 Date: 3111111 

Invoice# 002942 Date: 3111111 

Invoice# 002942 Date: 3/11111 

Invoice# 002942 Date: 3/11111 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx 

Re-lssue check# 593891 

Re-Issue check# 593891 

Re-Issue check# 593891 

Invoice# 002650 Date: 3116/11 

Re-Issue check# 593891 

Re-Issue check# 593891 

Invoice# 008784 Date: 3/11/1 J 

Invoice# 002649 Date: 3/16/11 

Invoice# 008784 Date: 3/1l/11 

00633254 04/01/2011 WINDHAM, CARLIE R 

FYI) Q2 Mileage 

FYII Q2 Mileage 

00633255 04/01/20 II ZAPATA, JULIANNA 

I 1 Q2 Mileage 

II Q2 Mileage 

00633256 04/01/2011 ALERT 

Current Date: 03/23/20 II 

Page 23 

Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

7439 Educational & Demo Material 175.00 

7450 Freight 5.00 

Check Total 720.00 

7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 600.00 

7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 120.00 

Che~k Total 720.00 

7424 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 106.63 

7447 Commissary Supplies 7.50 

7447 Commissary Supplies 2.78 

7447 Commissary Supplies 2.00 

7447 Commissary Supplies 3.76 

7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

7447 Commissary Supplies 2.97 

7447 Commissary Supplies 77.62 

7447 Commissary Supplies 10.34 

7447 Commissary Supplies 4.99 

7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

7447 Commissary Supplies 7.08 

7447 Commissary Supplies 19.22 

7447 Commissary Supplies 8.00 

Check Total 264.89 

7021 Mileage Local 15.00 

7021 Mileage - Local 15.30 

Check T!!tal 30.30 

7021 Mileage - Local 100.98 

7021 Mileage Local 81.00 

Che~k Total 181.98 

DlV 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

.I!w1 

0410 

0410 

0402 

0405 

0412 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Ti.me: 15 :36: 1 0 

Reno!'t Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date; 04/01/20 II 
Current Date: 03/23/20 I I 

Pal:c 24 

Check# Check Dt Pa)'cc Name Description DIV Dept Objcct nbiect Dcscrintioll Check Amount 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3330 5302 Education Registration Fees 395.00 

Check Total 395.00 

00633257 04/01/2011 AYALA, VERONICA HERRERA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 4110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 57.60 

Check Total 57.60 

00633258 04/01/2011 DA VIS, ZACHARY A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 457.44 

Check Total 457.44 

00633259 04/01/2011 DlAZ JR, HOMERO 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1343 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 28.80 

Check Total 28.80 

00633260 04/0112011 FLORES Ill, FRANK 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1343 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 28.80 

Check Total 28.80 

00633261 04/01/2011 GARZA, MARGARITA P 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 4110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 57.60 

Check Total 57.60 

00633262 04/0112011 GOODE, LA VERNE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3530 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 7.20 

Check Total 7.20 

00633263 04/01/2011 MARRIOTT HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3330 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 258.75 

Check Total 258.75 

00633264 04/01/2011 NATlONAL LOW INCOME ENERGY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 4110 5302 Education Registration Fees 375.00 

Check Total 375.00 

00633265 04/0112011 NATlONAL SEMINARS GROUP 

Education Registration Fees TRV 4110 5302 Education Registration Fees 49.75 

Check Total 49.75 

00633266 04/01/2011 NATIONAL SEMINARS GROUP 

Education Registration Fees TRV 4110 5302 Education Registration Fees 49.75 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:36: I 0 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/01120 II 
Current Date: 03/23/20 II 

P0li:e 25 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 49.75 

00633267 04/01/2011 PADILLA, ROLAND A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1343 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 28.80 

Check Total 28.80 

00633268 04/01/2011 RIVERA, JIMMY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1343 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 28.80 

,Check Total 28.80 

00633269 04/0112011 ZAPATA JR, BENIGNO 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1343 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 28.80 

Check Total 28.80 

00633270 04/0 I120 II AMBIT ENERGY LP 

R 119661 989667 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00633271 04/01/2011 AMERICAN GI FORUM VILLAGE II 

RI 19609 987069 WEL 4120 5464 Weltare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00633272 04/01/20 II BOUNCE ENERGY INC 

R I 19660989491 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00633273 04/01/201 I C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R 119379989652 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 93.00 

Cbeck Tot!]1 93.00 

00633274 04/01/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

RI197239134-B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Weltare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00633275 04/01/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R11968461-4908 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

R I 19685 2262 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI19768 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 115.57 

£heck Total 235.57 

00633276 04/01120 II CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

R I 19467 987297 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Weltare Assistance 100.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel;!ister Current Time: 15:36: I 0 

&port Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/23/20 [ [ 
Report Bate: 04/01/2011 

Pal:e 26 

Check# Check Dt Pa):ee Name Description DIV Dept Object QbiectDescription Check Amount 

Check Total 100.00 

00633277 04/01/20 II CORPUS CHRISTI WILBERT LP 

Flores, Antonio Jr WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 348.00 

Check Total 348.00 

00633278 04/01/2011 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

R11975561-4909 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 127.36 

R119639987755 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 38.93 

RI197669137B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 216.29 

00633279 04/01/20 II DUNCAN CEMETER Y 

RJ19764 9 [ 18B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

Check Total 495.00 

00633280 04/01/20 II FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R119724 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

RI19769 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

RI197679190B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Che!;k Total 220.00 

00633281 04/01/20 II GONZALES, EMILIA J 

RI19709660lB WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00633282 04/01/2011 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL 

RI19710 9178B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

R 119549 989664 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total ___1,300.00 

00633283 04/01/2011 I-I E B GROCERY COMPANY 

R 119622 HEB PHARMACHY WEL 1350 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 91.95 

RI19623 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 541.78 

RI19707 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 457.21 

RI19744 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 267.68 

Check Total ___1,358.62 

00633284 04/01/2011 JUST ENERGY 

RI197656217B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

http:1,358.62
http:1,300.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 15:36: 10 

Report Name: AI' CCR NUC Report DlIte: 04/01/20 I 1 
Current Date: 03/23/20 II 

Pa::c 27 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Qbject Object Description Check Amount 

Check T~tal 40.00 

00633285 04/01/20 II YUNKER INDUSTRIES INC 

RI197619469 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check T~tal 200.00 

00633286 04/01/20 II LICHTENSTEIN APTS 

RI197589193B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Ch~ck Total 180.00 

00633287 04/01/20 I I MAXWELL P DUNNE FUNERAL 

RI197639144B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00633288 0410112011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

R 119533 988700 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00633289 04/01/2011 NUECES W!\ TER SUPPL Y CORP 

R 119532 988700 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00633290 04/01/2011 RAMON FUNERAL HOME INC 

RI19610 989661 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00633291 04/01/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

RI19531 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Weltare Assistance 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00633292 04/01/20 II ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R119547988881 WEL 4120 5464 Weltare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00633293 04/01/2011 TXU ENERGY 

SVS DATES 1/18-2/16 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R I 19529 989348 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Checli Total 150.00 

00633294 04101/2011 WAYNORTH PROPERTIES LLC 

R I 19402 989491 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 



USCI' ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 15:36: 10 

Report Name: AP _ eeR_NUe Current Date: 03/23/20 II
Report Date: 04/01/2011 

Pa&:e 28 

Checl<# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 140.00 

00633295 04/01/20 II WELLS FARGO HOME MORTGAGE 

RI197599141B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00633296 04/01/2011 WILMAN, OLGA 

RI19548989556 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00633297 04/0112011 WOODLAWN APARTMENTS 

Rl196864223B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

LA Check Stock Total 394,027.91 

Grand Total 447,024.79 

http:447,024.79
http:394,027.91


User [D: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16: 10:02 

ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC ReDort Date: 04/08/20 I I 
Current Date: 03/30120 II 

Pal;!e 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object DescriI!tign CIH~ck Amount 

00020934 04/08/20 II SANCHEZJR,LEOPOLDO 

SOT VS MATHEW STEBBINS, CAUSE# GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 715.00 

Check Total 715.00 

00020935 04/08/2011 A GONZALEZ LA W FIRM PLLC 

HERNANDEZ, ABEL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
HERRERA, RAMSES GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check TQtal 900.00 

00020936 04/08/2011 BATEK, JERRY 

FALCON, MICHAEL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
FALCON, MICHAEL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00020937 04/08/2011 BERG, ROBERT A 

WILLIAMS, JOHN MICHAEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
SCHROEDER, MARTIN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,300.00 
CASTRO, JUAN MANUEL GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 571.60 
LOZANO, JUAN JR GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
BARBOZA, JOSE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 625.50 
MOIR, NANCY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,250.00 

Check Total __4,647.10 

00020938 04/08/2011 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

DYER, JAMES GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
GLASSON, KEITH GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
GARZA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 
V ASQUEZ, ALFREDO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

VASQUEZ, ALFREDO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 
DELA PAZ,GERONIMO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Ch~ck Total __1,315.00 

00020939 04/08/20 II BROWNE, UNDSA Y M 

COTTRELL, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 
RODRIGUEZ, ANDREW GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
RIVERA, DRA VEN DONALD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220,00 

Check Tot>!1 640.00 

00020940 04/08/2011 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel;!ister Current Time: 16: I0:02 

ReDOI·t Name: APJ'CR_NUC Report Date: 04/08/20 II 
Current Date: 03/30/20 II 

Page 2 

Chcck# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

PALOMO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
TORRES, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
MORENO, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check T2tal __1,200.00 

00020941 04/08/2011 CASTRO, FRANK 

LUECKEMEYER GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

.check Total 400.00 

00020942 04/08/2011 CAVADA. ARMANDO 

MONTELONGO, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00020943 04/08/201 I D1AZ. DAVID 

DE LA GARZA, ANTHONY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
DE LA GARZA, ANTHONY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00020944 04/08/2011 THE LA W OFFICE OF RICK DODSON 

MEDINA, MATTHEW GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100,00 

Check Total 100.00 

00020945 04/08/201 I DORSEY, JERRY 

FARMER, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 
HUTCHENS, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

MCCAIN, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 155.00 
Check Total 405.00 

00020946 04/08/201 I DORSEY, LA W OFICE OF JENNY P 

SANCHEZ. ALBERTO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
DELGADO, JASMINE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
MARTINEZ, JOSEPH GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

SALAZAR, JOSE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 
ALANIZ, JOHN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

00020947 04/08/20 I I DURAN, TOMAS 

Tomas Duran EE Bits Consultant GEN 0103 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 6,000.00 

Check Total 6,000.00 

http:6,000.00
http:6,000.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 16: 10:02 

ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC ReDort Date: 04/08/20 II 
Current Date: 

Pa~e 3 

03/30/20 II 

Check# Check Dt P!I):ee Name Description DlV Dept Object Qhject Descd~tion Check Amount 

00020948 04/08/20 II EDWARDS, DONALD B 

CABRERA, RYAN 

CABRERA,RYAN 

GEN 

GEN 

3340 

3340 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

275.00 

275.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00020949 04/08/2011 FLYNN LA W FIRM 

GONZALEZ, BENITO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00020950 04/08/2011 GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

GARZA, ISRAEL 

GARZA, REYNALDO 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3350 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

150.00 

400.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00020951 04/08/2011 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

CARRON, ERASMO 

ROBINSIN, RENE 

RODRIGUEZ, CHEMS 

ROBINSON, RENE 

RIVERA, PETER 

ROBINSON, RENE 

GARCIA, AL YSSA 

GARCIA, ALYSA 

RODRIGUEZ, CHEMS 

SALAZAR,ABEL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3350 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Artny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

350.00 

__1,050.00 

00020952 04/08/20 II GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

DUHART, DAVID GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 

400.00 

00020953 04/08/20 I I GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

GARCIA, RANDY 

SMOCK, BRANDON 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3350 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

450.00 

350.00 

800.00 

00020954 04/08/201 I GLOBAL SPECTRUM DBA RB 

Dia De Los Ninos event at the 

Rental fee exhibit hall A 

GEN 

GEN 

1391 

1402 

5428 

5428 

Contract Services-Other 

Contract Services-Other 

500.00 

500.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 10:02N ueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 03130/20

Report Date: 04/08/20 I I 
Pal;!e 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Chjlck Total __1,000.00 

00020955 04/08/20 II GONZALES, FRANK LA W OFFICE 

BRAYO, JUAN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3,920.00 

Check Total __3,920.00 

00020956 04/08/20 II GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

BUCHER, GEOFFREY SR GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Che!;k Total 150.00 

00020957 04/08/20 II GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

RIVERA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 205.00 

LOREDO, MANUEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 995.00 

CASTILLO, REYNALDO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 8,385.00 

Check Total __9,585.00 

00020958 04/08/20 II GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTAVIO 

ARRELLANO, JUAN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 840.00 

SHIELDS, BILLY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total __1,390.00 

00020959 04/08/2011 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

GALINDO, RENE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

DAWSON, HAROLD GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00020960 04/08/2011 HElL. ROBERT J 

RODRIGUEZ, RICHARD GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

CAMPOS, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00020961 04/08/20 II HINKLE, R KYLE 

GARCIA, OSCAR GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 248.00 

VIDAURRI, ABRAHAM GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 598.00 

00020962 04/08/20 II HOLSTEIN, RICK 

ORTIZ, JAMIE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

CHAVEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

LOPEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 378.00 

http:1,390.00
http:9,585.00
http:8,385.00
http:3,920.00
http:3,920.00
http:1,000.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16: 1 0:02 

ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 03/30/2011
ReDort Date: 04/08/2011 

Pal:e 5 

Check# Check Dt Pa):ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DescriDtion Check Amount 

PODILLA, JOSE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __1,108.00 

00020963 04/08/201 I KLEIN, DAVID 

DUNN, CASSANDRA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00020964 04/08/20 II L CHRIS ILES PC 

DOWNEY, ANN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

BALDERAS, EMILIO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

BALDERAS, EMILIO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total __1,100.00 

00020965 04/08/201 I LAUREL, RICARDO 

AUSTIN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

SALAZAR. CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00020966 04/08/20 I I PENA, REYNALDO 

HILL, TIMOTHY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

DEVICH, AUTUMN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00020967 04/08/2011 LAWRENCE, JAMES R 

FLETCHER. HENRY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

LUNA, JOSHUA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00020968 04/08/20 II LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

FLORES. CIPRIANO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

EDWARDS, MARK GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00020969 04/08/2011 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

PENA, ARTHUR GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

TANKSLEY, CORNELIUS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ALANIZ, PRISCILLA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00020970 04/08/20 II LOPEZ. CELINA 

http:1,100.00
http:1,108.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16: 10:02 

Repol·t Name: AP CCR NUC Report Dat~ 04/08/20 I I 
Current Date: 

Pa!,!e 6 

03/30/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Pal'ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descrivtion Check Amount 

ROSAS, JOHN MICHAEL 

SALAZAR, RICHARD 

AUSTIN, FARRAH 

MARTINEZ, CHRISTINA 

RIVERA, PETER ANGEL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

75.00 

75.00 

75,00 

75.00 

75.00 

375.00 

00020971 04/08/2011 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

VILLARREAL, MADELINE 

FIG1ROVA, CHILDREN 

ALEMAN, KR YST AL 

ALEMAN, KRYSTAL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3370 

3370 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

180.00 

140.00 

200.00 

400.00 

920.00 

00020972 04/0812011 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

FAIRES, JENNIFER GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00020973 04108/201 I MACK, RANDY 

GARZAIYBARRA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

1,150.00 

__1,150.00 

00020974 04/08/2011 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

HERRERA, JUAN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Ch!:!:k Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00020975 04/08/2011 MCMAINS, STEPHEN C. 

MOORE, DARRICK 

MOORE, DARRICK 

MOORE, DARRICK 

MOORE, DARRICK 

MOORRE, DARRICK 

PRUGEL, KARL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

3120 

3120 

3120 

3120 

3120 

3340 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

25,00 

75.00 

75.00 

100.00 

75.00 

350.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00020976 04/08/2011 MOTAL, CYNTHIA 

testimony w.coats CRI0002571G GEN 3520 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check T!ltal 

109.50 

109.50 

00020977 04/08/2011 O'HARE, PATRICK J 



Current Time: 16: I0:02User ID: Rebecca Nueces CounU Consolidated Check Refi:ister 
Renort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/08/20 I I 

Current Date: 

Page 7 

03/30/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

FUENTES, JOSE 

HILL, TIMOTHY 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3340 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AHny Fees 

Check Total 

75,00 

100,00 

175.00 

00020978 04/08/2011 OBALLE-AGUILAR, OLIVIA 

sot ys ricardo munoz 

sot ys jayier hernandez 

GEN 

GEN 

3520 

3520 

5343 

5343 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

165.00 

25.00 

190.00 

00020979 04/08/20 II OBREGON, DANICE 

ORTIZ, ALEJANDRO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

550.00 

550.00 

00020980 04/08/201 I OCHOA, MICHELLE 

BROWN, MITCHELL 

MARTINEZ, ERASMO 

MAYORGA, MARY ANN 

ROSALES, JUAN 

ROSALES, JUAN 

GUILLEN, JOSE JR 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3340 

3350 

3360 

3360 

3370 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Check Total 

200.00 

350.00 

200.00 

350.00 

750.00 

3,200.00 

__5,050.00 

00020981 04/08/2011 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

FUENTES, GENARO 

HALL, DONNA 

THOMPSON, ROBERT 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3130 

3340 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Cbeck Total 

125.00 

250.00 

350.00 

00020982 04/08/20 II PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

CHAPA, CHRISTINA 

SIERRA, LYDIA 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3310 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

200.00 

450.00 

00020983 04/08/2011 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

VELASQUEZ, STEVEN 

TREVINO, JUAN 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3370 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

440.00 

350.00 

790.00 

00020984 04/08/2011 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

CANO, ROBERT GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:.ister Current Time: 16: 1 0:02 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/30/201
Report Date: 04/08/20 II 

Page 8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV lli.l!t Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 550.00 

00020985 04/08/2011 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

OVESRY. ANTHONY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Artny Fees 100.00 

RODRIGUEZ, PEDRO E GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 1,410.00 

ARREDONDO, JESSICA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __1,860.00 

00020986 04/08/2011 ROBINSON, TODD 

MARTINEZ, MICHAEL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00020987 04/08/20 II RODRIGUEZ, CELSO C 

FLORES, JOSHUA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

FLORES, JOSHUA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00020988 04/08/2011 ROGEN, GERALD A 

EPPS, DEBRA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GARZA, LAURA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 100.00 

EPPS, DEBRA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

EPPS, DEBRA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200,00 

RODRIGUEZ, BERN ANDINO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

RODRIGUEZ, BERNANDINO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100,00 

RODRIGUEZ, BERNANDINO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 100.00 

V ASQUEZ, EMILIO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,000.00 

ESCAMILLA, ABELARDO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

ESCAMILLA, ABELARDO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

ESCAMILLA, ABELARDO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

ESCAMILLA, ARELARDO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

ZUNIGA, JUAN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

ZUNIGA, JUAN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total __4,825.00 

00020989 04/08/2011 ROLAND LA W FIRM 

WILLIAMS, DAVID BYRON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Totlll 80.00 

00020990 04/08/2011 SANDRA EASTWOOD LA W FIRM 

http:4,825.00
http:2,000.00
http:1,860.00
http:1,410.00


:User ID; Rebecca Current Time: 16: I 0:02 Nueces Coun:tt Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt PaI!:!!:!Nl!m!:! Description 

SANCHEZ, ESPERANZA 

SANCHEZ, ESPERANZA 

CANALES, CHILD 

SOLIZ, ROBERT LEE 

YBARRA, RAYMOND III 

BARRIENTES, JUAN 

00020991 04/08/2011 SANJINES, IRMA M 

OELSCHLEGEL,CLAYTON 

00020992 04/08/2011 SKROBARCEK, JAMES A 


PENA, KRYSTAL 


00020993 04/08/2011 SMITH DEMAIn SMITH INC 

Detention Contract Meals for 

Detention contract meals for 

Boot Camp Contract Meals for 

contract meals for 

00020994 04/08/20 II ST ARCHER LAW FIRM 

GREENWOOD, WILLIE 

XA YPANYA, PHOUNGENUNE 

00020995 04/08/20 II STITH, DA VID V 

RIOS, RICHARD 

WORDEN, MICHAEL 

RESENDEZ, CHRISTIAN 

00020996 04/08/20 II STOLLEY, MARK W 

ESTRADA, DAVID JR 

JUAREZ, JESUS 

ARRIAGA, JESSE 

FONSECA, MICHAEL 

Report Date: 04/08/20 II 

DlV Dept 

GEN 3130 

GEN 3130 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3380 

GEN 3380 

GEN 3310 

GEN 3310 

GEN 3490 

GEN 3490 

GEN 3492 

GEN 3492 

GEN 3130 

GEN 3360 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3310 

GEN 3360 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3150 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5228 

5228 

5228 

5228 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Descrintion 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attnv Fees 

Current Date: 03/30/20 II 

Page 9 

CheckAmount 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

200.00 

150.00 

350.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

280.00 

Check Total 280.00 

200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

3,147.40 

1,021.20 

4,951.40 

418.00 

Check Total 

300.00 

750.00 

Check Total __1,050.00 

100.00 

400.00 

100.00 

Check Total 

175.00 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

http:1,050.00
http:4,951.40
http:1,021.20
http:3,147.40
http:1,000.00


User lD: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 1 0:02 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP C'CR NUC Current Date: 03/30/2011

Report Date: 04/08/20 II 
Pa~e 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

AARON GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Check Total 520.00 

00020997 04/08/2011 STUCK ENBERG. LA W OFFICE OF SAR 

MENDIOLA, GRACIE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MENDIOLA, GRACIE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

MENDIOLA, GRACfE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

MENDIOLA, GRACIE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

TAMEZ, GEORGE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MUNGIA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 

GUZMAN, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 340.00 

Check Total __1,060.00 

00020998 04/08/2011 TORRES, DEEANN 

VELA, CLAUDIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

MCCAIN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

GALA VIS, JOE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

GALA VIZ, JOSE ANGEL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total __1,090.00 

00020999 04/08120 II TREVINO, LA W OFFICE OF JANIE 

PALOMO, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

MARTINEZ, JORGE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 630.00 

00021000 04/08/2011 VELA-TRUJILLO PHD, VELDA 

SOT VS JACKSON COLLIER, GEN 3250 5348 Defense Costs Other 800.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00021001 04/08/2011 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

BALDERAS,REYNALDO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00021002 04/08/2011 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

CAMPOS, DANIEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

MCDONALD AKA MCLAIN, JARRETT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

RODRIGUEZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

BOEVER, JENNIFER GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Total 1,175.00 

http:1,175.00
http:1,090.00
http:1,060.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: I 0:02 Nueces Countx Consolidated Check Re2ister 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Chcck# 

00021003 

Ch~ck Dt 

04/08/20 II 

Payee Name Description 

WOERNER, MARK H 

SALDANA, JOHN 

CONTRERAS, MARY 

00021004 04/08/20 II WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

GARCIA, RUDOLFO 

GARCIA, RUDOLFO 

GARCIA, RUDOLFO 

HERNANDEZ, ROBERT 

IIA YWOOD, JOSEPH 

00021005 04/08/2011 ZAPATA, RICHARD D. 

DAVILA, RAY 

00633320 04/08/20 II A & A BAIL BONDS 

Rail Bond Fee 

Bail Bond Fee 

00633321 04/08/20 II A&R SEPTIC TANK SERVICE 

DISPOSAL FEE 

SEPTIC TANK CLEANING 

00633322 04/08/2011 A-I BONDING CO 

Bail Bond Fee 

Bail Bond Fcc 

Bail Bond Fee 

Rail Rond Fee 

Bail Bond Fee 

00633323 04/08/2011 ABEL SCREENING, INC 

Feb background screening for 

Report Date: 04/08/20 II 

DlV Dept 

GEN 3310 

GEN 3350 

GEN 3130 

GEN 3130 

GEN 3130 

GEN 3350 

GEN 3380 

GEN 3310 

GEN 3720 

GEN 3720 

GEN 0170 

GEN 0170 

GEN 3720 

GEN 3720 

GEN 3720 

GEN 3720 

GEN 3720 

GEN 3480 

Current Date: 03/30/20 I 

Page 

Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Che£k Total 700.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,200.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total __2,300.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

EP Cheek Stock Total 88,720.60 

2742 Rail Bond Fee 15.00 

2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

5455 Services - Other 180.00 

5455 Services - Other 275.00 

.check Total 455.00 

2742 Bail Bond Fcc 15.00 

2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Chc!;k Total 75.00 

5306 EmpJ Evals/Med/EAP 50.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces Coun!)!: Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 16:10:02 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 04/08/20 II 
Current Date: 03/30/20 I 

Pa2e 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Nam~ Description DlV Jkru Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Feb background screening for GEN 3490 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 25.00 

background screening for GEN 3492 5306 Empl Evals/MediEAP 75.00 

Feb background screening for GEN 3492 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 125.00 

Check Total 275.00 

00633324 04/08/2011 ACCUST AT MEDICAL 

dictation dates 2-24-11 to GEN 3890 5307 Countv Legal (Other) 114.79 

Check Total 114.79 

00633325 04/08/20 II ADT SECURITY SYSTEMS 

DRISCOLL COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 116.87 

Check Total 

00633326 04/08/20 II ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 386.88 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 964.08 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 530.40 

Weekend Counter Help Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 383.76 

Weekend Counter Help Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 486.72 

Weekend Counter Help Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 383.76 

Weckend Counter Help Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 386.88 

Weekend Counter Help Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 661.44 

Financial Clerk - District GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 831.60 

Financial Clerk - District GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 831.60 

Financial Clerk - District GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 831.60 

Financial Clerk - District GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 831.60 

Financial Clerk - District GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 831.60 

Check Total 1.92 

00633327 04/0812011 AMERIPRlDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

RENT AL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.52 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 83.46 

Laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 9.70 

Check Total 

00633328 04/08/2011 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 245.28 

Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 245.28 



llser ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 10:02Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC Reoort Date: 04/08/20 II 

Current Date: 

Page 13 

03/30/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Paxee Name Description DIV Dept Object Dc)!_criDtion Check Amount 

Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 

Check Total 

245.28 

735.84 

00633329 04/08/2011 AMY'S BAIL BOND 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee \5.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00633330 04/08/2011 ARRIAGA, MINERVA 

GARCIA, CHILDREN 

RA TTUNDE, CHILDREN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

120.00 

350.00 

Check Total 470.00 

00633331 04/08/2011 AUSTIN TURF & TRACTOR 

FILTER 

FUEL FILTER 2 112 IN 

SCREW 

FREIGIIT CHARGES 

GRINDING - MICHEAL BLACKMON 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0140 

0140 

0140 

0140 

0140 

5254 

5254 

5254 

5254 

5254 

Small Equip Repairs 

Small Equip Repairs 

Small Equip Repairs 

Small Equip Repairs 

Small Equip Repairs 

18.75 

5.00 

23.40 

7.21 

390.00 

LABOR MICHAEL BLACKMON 

15W40 OIL 

SHOP SUPPLIES 

HYDRAULIC CYLINDER 

LOCK NUT 

BEDKNIFE 

GASKET 

GASKET 

OIL FILTER 

FILTER ELEMNET 

FILTER ELE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0140 

0140 

0140 

0140 

0140 

0140 

0140 

0140 

0140 

0140 

0140 

5254 

5254 

5254 

5254 

5254 

5254 

5254 

5254 

5254 

5254 

5254 

Small Equip Repairs 

Small Equip Repairs 

Small Equip Repairs 

Small Equip Repairs 

Small Equip Repairs 

Small Equip Repairs 

Small Equip Repairs 

Small Equip Repairs 

Small Equip Repairs 

Small Equip Repairs 

Small Equip Repairs 

Check Total 

586.15 

14.97 

43.00 

235.00 

21.60 

128.97 

2.30 

19.37 

23.99 

8.50 

24.99 

__1,553.20 

00633332 04/08/2011 BAIL BUSTERS BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 



Current Time: 16: I0:02Use.' ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: APJCR_NUC Report Date: 04/08/20 II 

Current Date: 

Page 14 

03/30/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Pa~ee Name Description DlV Dept Object Qbicd Description Check Amount 

Bail Bond Fee 

Bail Bond Fee 

Bail Bond Fee 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3720 
3720 
3720 

2742 
2742 
2742 

Bail Bond Fee 

Bail Bond Fee 

Bail Bond Fee 

15.00 
15.00 
15.00 

Check Total 105.00 

00633333 04/08/20 II BAKER & TA YLOR INC 

Standing Order for Library 

Standing Order for Library 

Standing Order for Library 

Standing Order for Library 

Standing Order for Library 

Order for Library 

Standing Order for Library 

Standing Order for Library 

Standing Order for Library 

Standing Order for Library 

Standing Order for Library 

Order for Library 

Standing Order for Library 

Standing Order for Library 

Standing Order for Library 

Standing Order for Library 

Standing Order for Library 

Order tor Library 

Standing Order for Library 

Standing Order for Library 

Standing Order for Library 

Standing Order for Library 

Order for Library 

Standing Order tor Library 

Standing Order for Library 

Standing Order for Library 

Standing Order for Library 

Standing Order tor Library 

Order tor Librarv 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1401 
1401 
1401 
1401 

1401 
1401 
1401 

1401 
1401 
1401 
1401 
1401 

1401 
1401 
1401 
1401 
1401 
1401 

1401 
1401 
1401 
1401 
1401 

1401 
1401 
1401 

1401 
1401 
1401 

5424 
5424 
5424 
5424 

5424 
5424 
5424 

5424 
5424 
5424 
5424 
5424 

5424 
5424 
5424 
5424 
5424 
5424 

5424 
5424 
5424 
5424 
5424 

5424 
5424 
5424 

5424 
5424 
5424 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

10.92 
7.28 

14.56 
7.28 

10.88 
29.15 
10.92 

106.28 
18.18 

126.59 
21.84 
46.60 

50.98 
10.92 
21.84 
10.92 

388.42 
37.39 

37.22 
14.93 
36.30 

988.73 
10.92 

4.51 
15.47 

1,197.42 

150.79 
41.71 

174.80 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16: 10:02 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/08/20 II 
Current Date: 03/30/20 II 

Page 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __3,603.75 

00633334 04/08/20 II BARNES & NOBLE 

standing order books & GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 207.86 

Check Total 207.86 

00633335 04/08/20 II BARRERA, IRENE 

phlebotomist coverage for non GEN 1328 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 795.00 

Check Total 795.00 

00633336 04/08/2011 BEXAR COUNTY FORENSIC 

evidence registration on sot GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 37.00 

evidence registration on sot GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 1,380.00 

Check Total __1,417.00 

00633337 04/08/2011 BURKETT, NATHAN THE LAW OFFICE 

MONDRAGON, FRANK GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

MONDRAGON, FRANK GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Check Total 

00633338 04/08/2011 BUTLER RENTAL 

restitution amt GEN 3622 2474 Restitution Payable 1,461.38 

Check Total __1,461.38 

00633339 04/08/2011 CC LOCK DOC 

4 doors rekeyed, cylinder GEN 3490 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 444.32 

Check Total 444.32 

00633340 04/08/2011 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 159.79 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 159.20 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 104.45 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 54.96 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 10.74 

Check Total 489.14 

00633341 04/08/2011 CANALES, GABRIELLA S 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00633342 04/08/2011 CARPENTER & SCHUMACHER, PC 



User 10: Rebecea Current Time: 16: I 0:02 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
I{j)port Name: 

Check# 

AP_CCR_NUC 

Check Of Pavee Name Description 

Report Date: 04/08/20 I I 

DlV Dept Object Obiect Descrintion 

Current Date: 03/30/20 I I 

Page 16 

Check Amount 

interlocutory judgement GEN 3610 2354 Refunds Payable-Adm in 

Check Total 

5.00 

5.00 

00633343 04/08/20 I I CASAREZ BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00633344 04/08/20 II CcrSD 

24cs aug 10 GEN 3622 2347 Due to Schools 

Check Total 

1,132.00 

__1,132.00 

00633345 04/08/20 II CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

RABE. MIEBONY GEN 3150 5341 Appointed Altny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

00633346 04/08/2011 CHA VEZ, SANDRA 

reporters record trial 

sot vs ionathan reyes 

GEN 

GEN 

3520 

3520 

5343 

5343 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

78.00 

445.00 

523.00 

00633347 04/08/2011 CHECKPOINT PHNLEBOTOMIST 

phlebotomist blood draws in at GEN 1328 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Check Total 

210.00 

210.00 

00633348 04/08/20 II CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

FOOD HANDLERS FOR 9 EMPLOYEES GEN 4190 5437 Fees & Permits 54.00 

Check Total 54.00 

00633349 04/08/20 II CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

FOOD HANDLERS CLASS FOR 5 GEN 4190 5437 Fees & Permits 30.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00633350 04/08/20 II COASTAL BEND PSYCHIATRIC ASSOC 

SOT VS PEDRO BUSTINZA, CAUSE# GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 

Check Total 

1,500.00 

__1,500.00 

00633351 04/08/2011 CONSOLIDATED PLASTICS 

item#24540, J650z specimen 

item# 95483, 14" cable ties 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3890 

3890 

3890 

5427 

5427 

5427 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Check Total 

33.69 

262.80 

91.00 

387.49 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 10:02Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/08/20 II 

Current Date: 

Pai:e 17 

03130120 II 

Cbeck# Cbeck Ut Pa)!ee Name Description DIV llil!1 Object Obiect DescriDtion Cbeck Amount 

00633352 04/08/2011 CONTINENTAL RESEARCH CORP 

RID 0 GREASE FOR NORTHPARK 

FREIGHT CHARGES FOR RID 0 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 

0170 

5262 

5262 

Janitorial & Misc Supplies 

Janitorial & Misc Supplies 

Check Total 

384.00 

48.69 

432.69 

00633353 04/08/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA-WIDE TELEP 

Telephone Advertising from GEN 3006 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 360.00 

Check Total 360.00 

00633354 04/08/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI JANITORIAL SERV 

MONTHLY JANITORIAL SERVICES AT GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 

Chcck Total 

506.00 

506.00 

00633355 04/0812011 CORPUS CHRISTI MORTUARY SERVIC 

body transport to NCME morgue 

body transport to NCME morgue 

GEN 

GEN 

3890 

3890 

5459 

5459 

Transportation of Persons 

Transportation of Persons 

Check Total 

1,300.00 

810.00 

10.00 

00633356 04/0812011 COURTHOUSE TECHNOLOGIES LTD. 

ANNUAL SUMMONS DIRECT (MAR 19, 

BLANK SUMMONS FORMS 

YR-END OVERAGE SUMMONS DIRECT 

YR END OVERAGE POST AGE 

QTRL Y POSTAGE (APR, MA Y, JUNE 

ANNUAL SUPPORT STUB PERIOD 

ANNUAL SERVICES FOR HOT FIXES, 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3300 

3300 

3300 

3300 

3300 

3300 

3300 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5217 

5217 

5256 

5256 

Office Expenses & Supplies 

Office Expenses & Supplies 

Office Expenses & Supplies 

Postage & Fed Express 

Postage & Fed Express 

PC Maintenance & Repairs 

PC Maintenance & Repairs 

Check Total 

20,735.00 

80.00 

2,007.53 

1,837.13 

9,487.50 

18,495.00 

3, 100.00 

~742.16 

00633357 04/08/20 II CRUZ. RICKEY 

Contractual expenses GEN 1391 5428 Contract Services-Other 

Check T\:!tal 

75.00 

75.00 

00633358 04/08/2011 CUDDLES & CRITTERS 

F Ace Painting & Balloon making 

Pony rides for Dia De Los 

Petting Zoo 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1391 

1391 

1391 

5428 

5428 

5428 

Contract Services-Other 

Contract Services-Other 

Contract Services-Other 

Check Total 

140.00 

540.00 

195,00 

875.00 

00633359 04/0812011 CUELLAR, ALICIA 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 10:02Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/30/20 I 1 

Reoort Date: 04/08/20 II 
l'al;:e 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

HERNANDEZ, HECTOR GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

PEREZ, JOSE GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,000.00 

Check Total __1,250.00 

00633360 04/08/2011 DELL MARKETING CORP 

SOFTWARE VLA ACROBAT 10 WIN GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 20.00 

SOFTWARE VLA ACROBAT 10 WIN GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 9,113.28 

SOFTW ARE - VLA OFFICE PRO PLUS GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 18,180.72 

SOFTW ARE VLA EXCHANGE STD GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 2,415.09 

SOFTWARE VLA WINDOWS SERVER GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,048.23 

Check Total _ ....~.Q)77.32 

00633361 04/08/2011 ENVIROTECH CARRIERS 

Bio-waste for detention and GEN 3490 5437 Fees & Permits 51.50 

Bio-waste for detention and GEN 3492 5437 Fees & Permits 51.50 

Check Total 103.00 

00633362 04/08/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

envelope sent out to Mr. GEN 1122 5217 Postage & Fed Express 27.78 

pen pack from GEN 3520 5217 Postage & Fed 31.59 

penpack for Emma Trevino GEN 3520 5217 Postage & Fed 20.22 

Jena Abel TX Board of nursing GEN 3520 5217 Postage & Fed 39.99 

Check Total 119.58 

00633363 04/08/2011 FERNANDEZ MD, RAY 

sot vs eSleban ruiz IOcr0963-A GEN 3520 5465 Witness Expenses 140.31 

Check Total 140.31 

00633364 04/08/2011 FLEX CORP 

Document Amend and Restatement GEN 1303 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00633365 04108/20 II GARCIA, HEATHER 

SUBSTITUTING COURT REPORTING, GEN 3140 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 162.50 

Check Total 162.50 

00633366 04/08/2011 GARCIA, RICHARD L 

on call investigator for death GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 1,000.00 

Check Total 1,000.00 

http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,048.23
http:2,415.09
http:18,180.72
http:9,113.28
http:1,250.00
http:1,000.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2:ister Current Time: 16: I 0:02 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 04/08/2011 
Current Date: 03/30/20 II 

Palle 19 

Check# Check Dt Pa)'ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Des~ril!tion Check Am~unt 

00633367 04/08/20 II GARCIA, SAN JUANITA 

TOPS - RENEW CDL LICENSE GEN 4190 5437 Fees & Permits 61.00 

Check Total 61.00 

00633368 04/08/2011 GARZA, EDWARD F 

FAIRBURN, RICHARD GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Clleck Total 550.00 

00633369 04/08/2011 GCR TRUCK T[RE CTR 

ITEM 282677 1000R20 TIRES GEN 0120 5250 Shop-Oi[,Tires,Antifrz,Filters 2,800.00 

Check Total __2,800.00 

00633370 04/08/20 I I GEBERT, ARACELI S 

COVERING COURTS/JAVIER OUT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00633371 04/08/20 II GEORGE, MICHAEL 0 

ALVAREZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees [,200.00 

ODOM, CHILD GEN 3[50 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

HERRERA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

VELASQUEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

SEGOVIA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 550.00 

VENEGAS, ANGELA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,107.00 

BRYANT, CHARLES GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Total __4,532.00 

00633372 04/08/2011 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

AGU[LAR, KATHERINE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00633373 04/08120 II GUARD MASTER FIRE & SAFETY INC 

JOCKEY PUMP MTH MODEL T410BF GEN 0141 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 1,047.60 

ELECTRICAL HOOK UP INVOICE GEN 0141 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 150.00 

LABOR HOURS GEN 0141 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 285.00 

Check Total __1,482.60 

00633374 04/08/20 II GUERNSEY. PATRICIA 

sot vs Martin Garcia iv GEN 3520 5465 Witness Expenses [2.99 

Check Total 12.99 



User ID: Rebccca Current Time: 16: 1 0:02 Nueces Countr ConsoHdated Check Re&ister 
Renort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 04/08/20 II 

Current Date: 03/30/20 II 

Pal;!c 20 

Check# Check Dt I'a):ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00633375 04/08/2011 GULLEY DR, BRIAN 

restitution amt GEN 3622 2474 Restitution Payable 240.00 

Check Total 240.00 

00633376 04/08/20 II HAMPTON PORT APARTMENT 

refund in overage GEN 3622 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 31.00 

Check Total 31.00 

00633377 04/08/201 I HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 360.00 

Check Total 360.00 

00633378 04/08/2011 IIOLIDA Y INN 

sot vs jamcs dellinger GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 204.70 

sot vs. james dellinger GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 204.70 

Check Total 409.40 

00633379 04/08/20 II HOUSTON LAW REVIEW 

SUBSCRIPTIO TO VOL. 48 OF GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00633380 04/08/201 I IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LA W 

MARTINEZ, DAVID GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

MARTINEZ, DA VID GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00633381 04/08/201 I JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC 

mOO1059 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 3,796.90 

mOOl060 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 5,860.42 

Check Total __9,657.32 

00633382 04/08/2011 JAMES PUBLISHING INC 

REVISION 11 DEC. 2010 TO TEXAS GEN 3130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 87.94 

.check Total 87.94 

00633383 04/08/2011 JEFFERSON COUNTY CONSTABLE 

subpoena served SOT VS. Adan R GEN 1328 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 65.00 

Check Total 65.00 

00633384 04/08/2011 JPCA 

MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL FOR CONCT GEN 3850 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 60.00 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: J6: J0:02 

ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/08/20 II 
Current Date: 03/30/20 I I 

Pal:e 21 

Check# Check Dt Pa):ce Name Description DlV Object Object DescriDtion CheckAmJlunt 

Check Total 60.00 

00633385 04/08/20 II JUDICIARY COURT OF COLORADO 

records for detendant eugenc GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 33.00 

Check Total 33.00 

00633386 04/08/20 II JURIS PUBLISHING INC 

Ix search and seizure spring GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 45.00 

Check Total 45.00 

00633387 04/08/20 II KABIR MARINA GRAND HOTEL, LLC 

sot vs james dellinger GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expcnse 684.25 

sot vs. james dcllinger GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 684.25 

Check Total __1,368.50 

00633388 04/08/2011 KLINGAMAN & ASSOCIATES 

grand jury testimony robert j GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 100.00 

grand jury testimony of GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 316.00 

grand jury testimony randy GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 255.00 

Check Total 671.00 

00633389 04/08/2011 KNOWLES PUBLISHING INC 

REVERSIBEL ERRORS IN FEDERAL GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 94.95 

94.95 

00633390 04/08/2011 L1NEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

3 cs auglO-febll GEN 3622 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 187.50 

Check Total 187.50 

00633391 04/08/201 I MARK SHER WIN RUSSELL 

refund on overage GEN 3622 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

00633392 04/08/2011 MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS 

TY A GRADE I BASE GEN 0120 5271 Caliche & Rock Materials 291.09 

TY A GRADE I BASE GEN 0120 5271 Caliche & Rock Materials 9,501.95 

TY A GRADE I BASE GEN 0120 5271 Caliche & Rock Materials 6,314.58 

Check Total __1_6,107.62 

00633393 04/08/2011 MARTIN WATER WELLS 

HOURS LABOR TO GO TO LOCATION; GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Rcpairs 170.00 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16: I 0:02 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Renort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 04/08/20 II 

Current Date; 

Pal:e 22 

03/30/20 I I 

Check# Check Dt Pa)l:ee Name Description mv Dept Object Obiect Descriptiqn Check Amount 

INSHOP LABOR TO RESPLACE BURNT GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

25.00 

195.00 

00633394 04108/2011 MARTIN, JAMES M 

CURRY, NICHOLAS 

MOSS, MAE 

CURRY, NICHOLAS 

MOSS, MAE 

CURRY, NICHOLAS 

LlDiSKY, HEATHER 

BERGEN. LOUIS 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

. GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3310 

3310 

3310 

3310 

3330 

3340 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

200.00 

350.00 

200.00 

450.00 

200.00 

350.00 

__1,850.00 

00633395 04/08/20 II MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS STEPHANIE FLORES-REYNA, 

SOT VS JORGE MARTINEZ, CAUSE# 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3380 

5348 

5348 

Detense Costs Other 

Defense Costs Other 

Check Total 

750.00 

750.00 

__1,500.00 

00633396 04/08/2011 MATTHEW BENDER & COMPANY 

TX CRIMINAL PRACTICE GUIDE FUL GEN 3520 5218 Books, & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

1,834.37 

__1,834.37 

00633397 04/08/2011 MEDINA, BIANCA 

CHEATHAM, PHILLIP 

MOORE, DEONT A 

GEN 

GEN 

3350 

3380 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

450.00 

800.00 

00633398 04/08/2011 MEL TON, MARY 

COVERING COURTS PM ONLY 

COVERING 347TH DC IN THE AM 

GEN 

GEN 

3300 

3300 

5343 

5343 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

80.00 

80.00 

.check Total 160.00 

00633399 04/08/2011 MICHIE'S MINI WAREHOUSE 

storage lInit liseal yr 2010/20 GEN 3840 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 

Check Total 

50.00 

50.00 

00633400 04/08/20 II MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subserptions Inventory 

Check Total 

12.99 

12.99 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 16: I 0:02 

ReJ)ort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/08/20 II 
Current Date: 03/30/20 II 

Page 23 

~ Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Description Check Amount 

00633401 04/08/20 II MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS INC 

LABOR AND MATERIALS TO GEN 1740 5265 Mechanical Systcm Repairs 5,371.00 

Check Total __5.371.00 

00633402 04/08/20 II OMNIBASE 

aug I 0- feb II 30cs GEN 3622 2364 AlP Omnibase 1,629.40 

Check Total __1,629.40 

00633403 04/08/2011 PADRE TIRE & AUTOMOTIVE 

oi Ichange for 20 I 0 chevrolet GEN 3520 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 27.29 

Check Total 27.29 

00633404 04/08/201 I PAREDEZ PLUMBiNG 

MATERIAL TO REPAIR WATERLINE GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 58.00 

LABOR FOR REPAIR AT FAIRGROUND GEN 0140 5265 Mcchanical System Repairs 255.00 

Check Total 313.00 

00633405 04/08/20 I I PATON. VANCE D 

CAMPOS, DANIEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CAMPOS, DANIEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

MONTALVO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

TORRES, GERARDO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 395.00 

00633406 04/081201 I PENA, JOE M 

State Bar of Texas Membership GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 235.00 

Check Total 

00633407 04/08/20 I I PERKINELMER GENETIC INC 

lab analysis on autopsy sample GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental. Hospital, Lab 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00633408 04/08/20 I I PFG - VICTORIA 

PFG $20,000 "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 765.50 

Ch~ck Total 765.50 

00633409 04/08/20 I I PORT ARANSAS FAMILY CENTER 

CLIENTS AND 220 MEALS GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,396.16 

Check Total __1,396.16 

00633410 04/08/20 II RAMOS .IR,J E 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 10:02Nueces Couno: Consolidated Check Re::ister 
Report Name: AI' CCR NUC Report Date: 04/08/20 II 

Current Date: 

Page 24 

03/30/20 I 

Check# Che!,';k Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

PINEDA, RICARDO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00633411 04/08120 I I RHODES. NATE 

SMALL, ALICIA 

FELLOWS, JOHN 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 

3370 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

450.00 

450.00 

900.00 

00633412 04108/2011 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

MORAIDA, E 

VILLARREAL, MOTHER 

GUZMAN, FATHER 

IPIHA, E 

LOZANO, B 

HERNANDEZ, RUDY 

HERNANDEZ, RUDY 

SIOTOS, JOHN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3350 

3350 

3380 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

75.00 

120.00 

70.00 

75.00 

75.00 

350.00 

350.00 

100.00 

Check Total __1,215.00 

00633413 04/08/2011 ROSENSTIEN PHD LCSW, PAULA J 

consultation for GEN 3520 5465 Witness Expenses 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00633414 04/08/2011 ROURK, THELMA 

reimburse for meals & parking GEN 3520 5465 Witness Expenses 

Check Total 

20.01 

20.01 

00633415 04/08/2011 ROYSTON RA YZOR VICKERY & WILLI 

eash bond refund GEN 3600 2356 Due to Other Bonds 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00633416 04/08/2011 RUBIO'S AUTOMOTIVE 

REMOVE AND INSTALL BALL JOINT 

BALL JOINT LOWER 

BATTERY 2 YEAR; INVOICE 86293. 

ALIGNMENT 

REMOVE AND INSTAL BALL JOINT 

BALL JOINT UPPER 

#78 (BISHOP) VAN BATTERY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

4190 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srves 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srves 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srves 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srves 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srves 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srves 

Car Repairs, SUDplies & Srves 

195.00 

125.98 

259.98 

59.99 

195.00 

125.98 

154.99 



User ID: Rt:becca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re{::ister Current Time: 16:10:02 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/08/20 II 
Current Date: 03/30/20 II 

Pa&e 25 

~ Check Dt Pa):ee Name Description DIV !!w1 Object Object Descriptjon Check Amount 

UNIT #74 (BANQUETE UNIT) GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 194.99 

Check Total 11.91 

00633417 04/08/20 II SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

Security Monitoring Fee FYE 10 GEN 3621 5266 Contract Serv ices-Buildings 27.00 

Check Total 27.00 

00633418 04/08/2011 SHORELINE PLUMBING CO INC 

Hydro-jd cleaning GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 330.00 
Hydrojetter Fuel Chargc GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 25.00 

Check Total 355.00 

00633419 04/08/20 II SKID 0 KAN CO 

MONTHL Y WASTE DISPOSAL FEE GEN 0160 5455 Services· Other 70.50 

Check Total 70.50 

00633420 04/08/20 II SKURKA, MARK E 

Texas Board of Legal Speeializ GEN 3520 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00633421 04/08/2011 STALLION BUILDERS 

perimeter foundation repair on GEN 1915 5312 General Contractor 17,225.00 

Check Total __17_,225.00 

00633422 04/08/2011 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

PERDUE, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 
FUENTES, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fces 140.00 
FUENTES, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 40.00 
REGINO. CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,350.00 
LEWIS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total __1,720.00 

00633423 04/08/2011 STERICYCLE INC 

biohazard waste pick up GEN 3890 5455 Services - Other 725.1 J 

Cheek Total 725.11 

00633424 04/08/20 II STIMMLER, HUGO 

on call investigator for death GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 1,100.00 

Ch~ck Total __1,100.00 

00633425 04/08/201 I STITH ATTORNEY, DAVID 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 10:02 Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Reg,ister 
Report Name: 

Check# 

AP _CCR __NUC 

Check Dt Pal'ee Name Description 

Report Dat~ 04/08/20 I I 

DIV Dept Object Obiect Description 

Current Date: 03130/2011 

Page 26 

Check Amount 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

.check Total 15.00 

00633426 04/08/20 II SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

ON/OFF ROAD DIESEL DELIVERY AT GEN 0120 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Check Total 

13,161.59 

__1_3,161.59 

00633427 04/08/20 II SWANTNER AND GORDON 

Duplicate Commission Certilica GEN 3520 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 

Check Total 

10.00 

10.00 

00633428 04/08/2011 TATUM, JEANNENE 

phlebotomist non refusal blood GEN 1328 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Check Total 

360.00 

360.00 

00633429 04/08/2011 TEXAS A & M POLICE DEPT 

augl0-febl18cs GEN 3622 2347 Due to Schools 

Check Total 

450.00 

450.00 

00633430 04/08/2011 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 

County Investment Officer GEN 1250 5447 Memberships. Dues & Ccrts. 

Check Total 

225.00 

225.00 

00633431 04/08/2011 TEXAS DISTRICT & COUNTY 

grand jury handbook (26) 

annotated criminal laws of 

Annotated Criminal Laws ofTX 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3520 

3520 

3520 

5218 

5218 

5218 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Books, & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

104.00 

78.00 

74.00 

256.00 

00633432 04/08/20 II TEXAS DISTRICT & COUNTY 

FY I 0111 Membership Dues GEN 3520 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

Check Total 

3,360.00 

__3_,360.00 

00633433 04/08/2011 THE LIBRARY CORPORATION 

QuickScan 6000 Plus Support 

Library Solution Software 

GEN 

GEN 

6310 

6310 

5311 

5311 

Computer Software Serv & Maint 

Computer Software Serv & Main! 

Check Total 

120.00 

10,399.00 

__1_0,519.00 

00633434 04/08/2011 TJ CONTRACTING INC 

INSTALLATfON OF EXHAUST FANS GEN 0180 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 

Check Total 

2,110.32 

2,110.32 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time; 16: I 0:02 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 04/08/20 II 
Current Date: 03/30/20 II 

Page 27 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Descriptioll Check Amount 

00633435 04/08/20 II TXU ENERGY 

R 119756 63-1356 GEN 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 85.37 

Check Total 85.37 

00633436 04/08/2011 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 

mOOl061 GEN 0370 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 453.39 

Check Total 453.39 

00633437 04/08/20 I I WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

115111-2/4/11 Subscription GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 1,171.50 
2/5/11-3/4111 Subscription GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 1,510.48 

Chc!,;k Total --....b681.98 

00633438 04/08/2011 WILLMS, FRAN 

WIDDER, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

GA YLE, SHARON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 480.00 

Check Total 590.00 

00633439 04108/20 II WORK BOOT, THE 

Jesse Guarjardo Jan'l I Safety GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 

JOSE BENAVIDEZ MARCH 'II GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

SIMON CISNEROS MARCH 'I I GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

CHARLIE CARRION MARCH' II GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 

Check Total 359.90 

00633440 04/08/2011 YBARRA, EVELYN M 

sot vs matthew trujillo GEN 3520 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 796.00 

Chcck Total 796.00 

00633441 04/08/20 II ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

Invoice# 6027454 Date: 3117111 PRO 0402 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 39.95 

Check Total 

00633442 04/08/2011 ARAMARK 

Invoice# 3652000346 Date: PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 2,887.56 

Invoice# 3652000346 Date: PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 677.04 

Check Total --1564.60 

00633443 04/08/2011 G4S JUSTICE SERVICES INC 

Invoice# 036635 Date: 2/28/11 PRO 0402 7222 Elect Mont - Vorec Leasing 609.70 



User 10: Rebeeca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _ CCR _NUC 

Clleck# 

00633444 

Check Dt 

04/08/20 II 

00633445 

00633446 

04/08/201 I 

04/08/20 II 

Payee Name Descriotion 

HENRY SCHEIN INC. 

Latex Free Gloves 

Invoice# 5725331-0 I Date: 

Invoice# 5725331-0 I Date: 

Invoice# 5725331-01 Date: 

Invoice# 5725331-01 Date: 

Invoice# 5725331-01 Date: 

3/15/11 

Illvoice# 5725331-0 I Date: 

lnvoice# 5725331-01 Date: 

lnvoice# 5725331-01 Date: 

Invoice# 5725331-01 Date: 

Invoice# 5725331-0 I Date: 

Invoice# 5725331-0 I Date: 

Invoice# 5725331-0 I Date: 

Invoice# 5725331-01 Date: 

Latex Free Gloves 

Invoice#5725331-01 Date: 

I nvoice# 5725331-01 Date: 

Invoice# 5725331-01 Date: 

lnvoice# 572533 I -0 I Date: 

Invoice# 5725331-0 I Date: 

3/15/1 I 

SALINAS AUTO SALES 

Unit# 116 Replace Cooling for 

SAM'S CLUB 

Invoice# 003994 Date: 312211] 

Invoice# 003994 Date: 3/22/11 

Invoice# 003995 Date: 3/22/11 

Invoice# 003994 Date: 3/22111 

Invoice# 003994 Date: 3/22/1 I 

Report Date: 04/08/2011 

DlV Dept Object 

PRO 0440 7438 

PRO 0440 7438 

PRO 0440 7438 

PRO 0440 7438 

PRO 0440 7438 

PRO 0440 7438 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7450 

PRO 0444 7438 

PRO 0444 7438 

PRO 0444 7438 

PRO 0444 7438 

PRO 0444 7438 

PRO 0444 7447 

PRO 0444 7447 

PRO 0444 7447 

PRO 0444 7447 

PRO 0444 7447 

PRO 0412 7126 

PRO 0440 7438 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7545 

PRO 0444 7438 

PRO 0444 7447 

Current Time: 16: I 0:02 

Current Date: 03130/2011 

Pa2e 28 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 609.70 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygellic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Commissary 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Freight 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygellie Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Commissary 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

140.64 

63.99 

21.29 

40.80 

2.29 

54.32 

126.32 

18.95 

55.92 

29.37 

34.47 

4.25 

63.99 

21.29 

35.20 

35.16 

13.58 

18.95 

1.49 

9.79 

13.98 

31.58 

Check Total 947.62 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Office Furniture 

Clinical & Hygenic 

Commissary 

12.95 

9.19 

637.92 

3.03 

2.15 



User [D: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 16: I 0:02 
Current Date: 03/30/20 IIReport Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/08/2011 
Pal:e 29 

Check# Ch~ck Df Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Descrilltion ~heck Amount 

Invoice# 003995 Date: 3/22111 PRO 0444 7545 Office Furniture 159.48 

Check Total 824.72 

00633447 04/08/20 I J SHAFFER'S MUFFLER 

Invoice# 20490 Date: 311711 I PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 33.70 

Check Total 33.70 

00633448 04/08/2011 WALMART 

Invoice# 008552 Date: 3/10/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 10.34 

Tnvoice# 000801 Date: 3/15/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 2.76 

Invoice# 008360 Date: 3/9/11 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 8.00 

Cheek Total 21.10 

00633449 04108/2011 BARRERA, DIANA T 

Travel. Food & Lodging TRV 1160 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 115.20 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1160 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 183.20 

Check Total 298.40 

00633450 04/08/2011 CROSS, KENNETH SCOTT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 0138 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 36.00 

Check Total 36.00 

00633451 04/08/2011 DAVIS, ZACHARY A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6110 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 36.00 

Check Total 36.00 

00633452 04/08/20 II ELECTION CENTER, THE 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1190 5302 Education Registration Fees 795.00 

Check Total 795.00 

00633453 04/08/2011 ELECTION CENTER, THE 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1190 5302 Education Registration Fees 530.00 

Check Total 530.00 

00633454 04/08/20 II HOPKINS, SHERRY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 150.52 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

Check Total 236.92 

00633455 04/08/2011 MARRIOTT HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1160 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 335.61 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16: I 0:02 

Reno!"t Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 03/30/20
Report Date: 04/08/20 II 

Page 30 

Check# Cbeck Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Iotal 335.61 

00633456 04108/2011 OMNr HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 369.15 

.Qheck Total 369.15 

00633457 04/08/2011 TAAO 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1200 5302 Education Registration Fees 230.00 

Check Total 230.00 

00633458 04/08/20 II ADVANCED HOUSING 

RI19827 RENT 9167B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00633459 04/08/2011 BANK OF AMERICA 

RI 19853 9195B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

.Qheck Total 100.00 

00633460 04/08/20 II BOUNCEENERGyrNC 

R 119848 61-4911 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00633461 04/08/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R 119727 988852 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 118.00 

Check Total 118.00 

00633462 04/08/2011 CHABOT, WR 

R I 19881 5008B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Tot!)l 180.00 

00633463 04/08/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R 119694987755 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 17.64 

R 119833 UTILITIES WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI19742989667 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R119817 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 170.00 

RI19790 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

Check Total 357.64 

00633464 04/08/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

R 119729 65-2772 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

R119776 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 180.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re::ister Current Time: 16: 10;02 

Current Date: 03/30/20 IIReDo .. t Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 04/08/2011 
Pal:e 31 

Check# Check Dt Paxee Name Description DJV Dept Object Object Descri(!ti!)n Che~k Amount 

RI19737 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 910.00 

Check Total __1,190.00 

00633465 04/08/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

RI198839021B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 235.00 

R I 19885 9177B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 235.00 

Che~k Total 470.00 

00633466 04/08/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI WILBERT LP 

RI19811 1925 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

RI 19908 8216B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00633467 04/08/20 II CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

RI 19813 61-4910 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

R1198149202B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 120.00 

00633468 04/08/2011 DUNCAN CEMETERY 

R 119882 9208B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

RI199179212B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

Check Total 990.00 

00633469 04/08/20 II FIGUEROA APTS 

R 119497 987785 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00633470 04/08/2011 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

RI19816 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 74.57 

Che~k Total 74.57 

00633471 04/08/20 II GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY 

RI198879214B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00633472 04/08/2011 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

R 119828 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 652.61 

RI19912 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 555.96 

Check T2tal __1,208.57 

00633473 04/08/2011 HOLLY MANOR APARTMENTS 

http:1,208.57
http:1,190.00


User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 10:02Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Current Date: 03/30/20 IIReport Name: AP~CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/08/20 I I 
Pa2e 32 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Rl198529197B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00633474 04/08/2011 JUST ENERGY 

Rl198159200B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00633475 04/08120 II LIVING STEWARD PROPER TIES LTD 

RI19829 RENT 9198B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00633476 04/08/20 II MAXWELL P DUNNE FUNERAL 

RI197858430B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00633477 04/08/20 I I NAVIGATION POINTE 

R 119907 9205B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00633478 04/08/20 II NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

326 Kansas (rear) WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.20 

Check Tot@1 40.20 

00633479 04/08/20 I I NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

R 119777 980324 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00633480 04/08/20 II PRIME PROPERTIES 

R 119809 8343B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00633481 04/08/2011 PROPERTY FRIDA Y LTD 

RI198089184B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00633482 04/08/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

RI19832 ELECTRIC 9195B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00633483 04/08/20 II ROSE HILL MEMORIAL PARK 

R 119886 91 77B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expcnse 317.50 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister Current Time: 16: I 0:02 

ReDort Date: 04/08/20 IIReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Cbeck# Cbeck Dt Payee Name Description 

00633484 04/08/20 II SARVER, MAUREEN S 


RI199163880B 


00633485 04108/2011 SAXET FUNERAL HOME 


RI199188731 


R I I 9784 9172B 


00633486 04108/20 II SCHROEDER, ED 


RI198076392B 


00633487 04/08/20 II SEASIDE FUNERAL HOME 


RI19810 9021B 


00633488 04/08/2011 STREAM ENERGY 


RI198519198B 


00633489 04/08/20 II TXU ENERGY 

R11988963-1362 

R 119850 63-1360 

R 119826 63- 1358 ELECTRIC 

R11990563-1363 

R11991563-1364 

R11975763-1357 

R I 19888 63-1361 

R11984963-1359 

00633490 04/08/2011 WARNDAHL. DONNA 


R I I 9786 6217B 


Current Date: 03/30/20 II 

Paee 33 

Object Object Description Cbeck Amount 

Cbeck Total 317.50 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Ch!,lck Total __1,300.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

5449 Pauper BLlrial Expense 317.50 

Check Total 317.50 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 89.67 

5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 51.14 

5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 63.13 

5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 703.94 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

LA Check Stock Total 256,931.80 

DIV 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

lliutl 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

4120 

http:256,931.80
http:1,300.00


Uscr ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 	 Current Time: 16: I 0:02 
Current Date: 03/30/20 IIReport Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 04/08/20 I I 

PallC 34 


Chcck# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 


Grand Total 345,652.40 

http:345,652.40


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:06:37Nueces Coun~ Consolidated Check Rel;!ister 
ReDo)"t Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/15/20 I 1 

.crur.ent Date: 04/06/20 I 1 

Pa2'e 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00021006 04/15/2011 A GONZALEZ LA W FIRM PLLC 

MOYA, JOHN ANTHONY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

OLOFOSSON, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 460.00 

Check Total 810.00 

00021007 04/15/2011 BATEK, JERRY 

FALCON, MICHAEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed AUny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00011008 04/15/2011 BERRY. TRA VIS W 

GlMLER, JOHN T GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00021009 04/15/20 II CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

PADRON, CESARE A GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

HAUSCHILDT, LISA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00021010 04/15/20 I I EDWARDS, DONALD B 

HEADEN, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00021011 04/15/2011 FROST-GONZALES LLC 

DE LEON, RACIlEL GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00021012 04/15/2011 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

ARREDONDO, JESSICA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

LOCKARD, BRANDON GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ARREDONDO, JESSICA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

LACKARD, BRANDON GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00021013 04/15/20 IT GARCIA, DANIEL 

ANDREW GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Tota) 75.00 

00021014 04115/2011 GARZA LAW FIRM 

GUZMAN, MAX GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 450.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 16:06:37 

Rcpo\·t Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 04/15/201 1 
Current Date: 

Pa2e 2 

04/06/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

CALVERT, JEREMY GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

550.00 

__1,000.00 

00021015 04115/201 1 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

MEDINA, CHILDREN 

BROWN, ROBERT LEE 

LEWIS, PAUL 

AGUILAR, ROGELIO 

LOZANO, JOEL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3310 

3320 
3340 

3350 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

138.00 

150.00 

150.00 
150.00 

350.00 

938.00 

00021016 04115/201 1 GONZALEZ, MARK 

HARDEMAN, SHA WN 

HARDEMAN, SHAWN 

HARDEMAN, SHAWN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3120 
3350 

5342 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

75.00 

300.00 
400.00 

Check Total 775.00 

00021017 04/15/2011 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

GARCIA, ANDY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 

00021018 04115/2011 GREENBERG, LISA 

MORGAN,GRANDMOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00021019 04115/2011 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

SALAMON, BILLYNDA 

JOHNSON, CHRISTIAN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

75.00 

75.00 

150.00 

00021020 04/15/201 1 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

PADILLA, JOSE 

CABRERA 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

118.00 

368.00 

00021021 04115/2011 PENA, REYNALDO 

GONZALEZ, LETICIA 

ZAMORA, PATRICIA 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 
3340 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

250.00 

350.00 



USt'r ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:06:37Nueces County Consolidated Check Rei;!ister 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date; 04/06/20 II

Rcport Date: 04/15/2011 
Pat:e 3 

Check# Check Dt Pa~ee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

00021022 04/15/2011 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

ELLES, MISTY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GALVAN, ANN MARIE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GALVAN, ANN MARIE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total __1,100.00 

00021023 04/15/2011 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

NESMITH, FRANCISCO GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

NESMITH, FRANCISCO GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Cbcck Total 700.00 

00021024 04115/20 II LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

NARANJO, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

TAYLOR, MICHAEL GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Cbeck Totj!l 300.00 

00021025 04/15/20 I I MACK, RANDY 

HERRERA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed AlIny Fees 600.00 

HERNANDEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00021026 04/15/2011 MARCUM, JOSEPH 

PENA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 178.00 

Cbeck Total 178.00 

00021027 04115/20 II MCMAINS, STEPHEN C. 

LEAL, CARLOS GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MILLS, JOSHUA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

WILLIAMS, DARRELL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3,844.83 

Cbeck Total __4,084.83 

00021028 04/15/20 II PALACIOS, ANDREW 

FLORES, JUAN GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

UPDIKE, ANDREA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

FLORES, JUAN GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Atlny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Cbeck Total 700.00 

00021029 04115/20 I 1 PINEDA. ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

SANCHEZ, CLAUDIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

http:4,084.83
http:3,844.83
http:1,100.00


User JD: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Ref:ister Current Time: 16:06:37 

Renort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Rcport Datc: 04/15/20 I 1 
Currcnt Date: 

Pagc 4 

04/06/20 II 

Chcck# Chcck Dt Paycc Namc Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Chcck Amount 

Check Total 250.00 

00021030 04/15/2011 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

VILLANUEVA, RICARDO 

LEONARD, DAVID 

BROWN. CHARLES 

ARELLANO, EMMANUEL 

JOHNSTON, MICHELLE M 

ARELLANO, EMMANUEL 

RIVERA, RENE 

GALVAN, RYAN B 

GLORFIELD, ASHLEY 

PROSEK, DARRYL ALLEN 

GALVAN, RYAN BRANDON 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 
3340 

3340 
3350 

3350 
3350 
3370 

3380 
3380 

3380 

3380 

5341 
5341 

5342 
5341 

5341 
5341 
5341 

5341 
5341 
5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 
150.00 

350.00 
150.00 
150.00 
150.00 
150.00 

150.00 
150.00 
150.00 

150.00 
__1,850.00 

00021031 04/15/2011 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

PALOMO, CHRISTOPHER 

CARRANZA, MOTHER 

CANALES, MOTHER 

MIRANDA, SAMANTHA 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 
3150 
3150 

3150 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

520.00 
750.00 
310.00 

75.00 
__1,655.00 

00021032 04115/2011 RODRIGUEZ, CELSO C 

CANTU, JOSHUA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00021033 04/15/20 II ROGEN, GERALD A 

DUHART, JANICE 

RODRIGUEZ, KA YLA LYNN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3150 
5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Chc£k Tot!!1 

]00.00 

150.00 
250.00 

00021034 04/15/20 II RYAN, MICHAEL J 

QUINTANILLA, JOHN V GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00021035 04/15/20 I I SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

JOHNSON, DA VID 

QUIVOS, RICHARD 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 
3320 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

400.00 
450.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 16:06:37 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04115/201 1 
Current Date: 

Page 5 

04/06/2011 

Check# Check Dt Pa:U!1l Name Description DIY J1.!all Object Obiect Descriptirul Check Amount 

JOHNSON, DAVID 

SA YLES, STEPHEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 
3340 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 
750.00 

__2,000.00 

00021036 04/15/2011 SANDRA EASTWOOD LA W FIRM 

CABELLO, RICHARD 

CABELLO, RICHARD 

GOMEZ, RICARDO 

VELASQUEZ, HENRY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 
3310 
3360 
3370 

5341 
5341 
5341 
5341 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees· Co Cfts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

150.00 
150.00 

150.00 
150.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00021037 0411 5/2011 SANJINES, IRMA M 

CANALES, JESSE 

JAIME, JENY 

MCCLEAN, MOSES 

MCCLEAN, MOSES 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 
3320 
3340 
3340 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

ChllCk Total 

250.00 

200.00 
200.00 

950.00 
__1,600.00 

00021038 04115/201 I STARCHER LAW FIRM 

HINOJOSA, RAUL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 
100.00 

00021039 04115/20 II STOLLEY, MARK W 

CUELLAR, RAMIRO 

NINO, CHILD 

PICAZO, JOSE P .JR 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 
3150 
3310 

5342 
5342 
5341 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

75.00 
180.00 
150.00 

LOPEZ, FABIAN E 

PICAZO, JOSE 

LOPEZ, FABIAN EDUARDO 

NEWCOMB, JOSEI'H LEE.lR 

LONGORIA, MICHAEL 

PENA, JOHN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 
3350 
3350 

3370 
3380 
3380 

5341 
5341 
5341 
5341 
5341 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

150.00 
150.00 
150.00 
150.00 
150.00 
260.00 

__1,415.00 

00021040 04/15/20 II TENORE INVESTIGA nONS 

SOT VS REYNALDO CASTILLO,CAUSE GEN 3340 5348 Defense Costs Other 999.00 

SOT VS REYNALDO CASTILLO. GEN 3340 5348 Defense Costs Other 500.00 
Check Total 1,499.00 



Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2:ister Current Time; 16:06:37 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 04115/201 I 
Current Date; 

Page 6 

04/06/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Pa):ee Nam!: Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00021041 04/15/2011 THOMAS. NORM 

RAMIREZ, FATHERS 

REYES, CHILDREN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

70.00 

782.00 

00021042 04115/2011 TORRES, DEEANN 

GALA VIS, JOE 

VILLEGAS/RAMIREZ, CHILDREN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

200.00 

0002]043 04115/2011 TREVINO, LA W OFFICE OF JANIE 

PALOMO, FATHERS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

80.00 

80.00 

00021044 04/15/20 II VELA-TRUJILLO PHD, VELDA 

SOT VS MICHAEL HULL, CAUSE # GEN 3110 5348 Defense Costs Other 800.00 

Check Total 

00021045 04/15/20 I I VEST AL, LA W OFFICE OF RICK 

SANCHEZ, JOSE 

CERVANTES, JUVENTINO 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3110 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

150.00 

00021046 04/1 5/20 II VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

ESPINO, MOISES 

RAMIREZ, MARK 

TYRANSKI, NICHOLAS 

ESPINO, MOISES 

GOMEZ, JOE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

140.00 

75.00 

75.00 

140.00 

75.00 

505.00 

00021047 04/15/2011 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

RANGEL, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

248.00 

248.00 

00021048 04/15/2011 WOERNER, MARK H 

ACOVIO, PAUL 

ACOVIO, PAUL 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3110 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

200.00 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time; 16;06:37N ueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC ReDort Date: 04/15/201 1 

Current Date: 04/06/2011 

Pa2e 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

EP Check Stock Total ~082.83 

00633551 04/15/20 II ABM JANITORIAL SERVICES SOUTH 

JANTORIAL SERVICES AT JUVENILE GEN 1460 5266 Contract Serviccs-Buildings 1,781.92 

JANTORIAL SERVICES AT JUVENILE GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,259.48 

JANITORIAL SERVICES AT COURTHO GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 8,082.69 

DA Y PORTER FOR COURTHOUSE GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 1,822.10 

JANITORIAL SERVICES AT COURTHO GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 8,220.95 

DA Y PORTER FOR COURTHOUSE GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 1,963.20 

JANITORIAL SERVICES AT MEDICAL GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 545.02 

JANITORIAL SERVICES AT MEDICAL GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 547.10 

Check Total ~222.46 

00633552 04115/20 II ACCUSTA T MEDICAL 

Dictation services March 10 GEN 3890 5307 County Legal Expense (Other) 202.02 

Check Total 202.02 

00633553 04/15/2011 AGUA DULCE ISD 

50% FINE NON ATTENDANCE VIOLA T GEN 3655 2347 Due to Schools 39.50 

Check Total 39.50 

00633554 04/15/2011 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING I 

Building Alarm Security GEN 1545 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 

Check Total 35.00 

00633555 04115/20 II ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

ROLLOFF 35YD COMPACTOR FOR USE GEN 1500 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 2,668.80 

Check Total __2,668.80 

00633556 04115/20 II AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.52 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 83.46 

Laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 9.70 

Cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.20 

Cleaning of oftlce mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.20 

Cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.20 

cleaning of officer uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.64 

cleaning of oftlcer uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.64 



User ID: Rebecca N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:37 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 04115/20 LI 
Current Date: 04/06/20 II 

Pu!,!e 8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV JkR! Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

cleaning of officer uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.64 

Check Total 172.20 

00633557 04/15/20 II AMTEX SECURITY INC 

STANDING PO FOR COURTHOUSE GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,511.20 

Contract Security Services @ J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 101.52 

Contract Security Services J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 842.80 

Contract Security Services @ J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 836.96 

Contract Security Services J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 842.80 

Check Total __5,135.28 

00633558 04115/20 II ARAMARK 

'ST ANDING PO' FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 26,193.01 

'STANDING PO' FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 26,322.50 

Check Total -2.1515.51 

00633559 04115/20 II ARELLANO, VELMA A 

SOT VS ISREAL ROBALI, CAUSE # GEN 3350 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 5,992.50 

Check Total __5,992.50 

00633560 04/15/2011 A VA Y A COMMUNICATIONS 

03/01-03/28 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 4,338.75 

Check Total __4,338.75 

00633561 04/15/2011 BAKER & TA YLOR INC 

Standing Order for Library GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 48.58 

Check Total 48.58 

00633562 04/15/2011 BEE COUNTY SHERIFF 

civil process information for GEN 1328 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

00633563 04/15/20 II BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

BRUSHIDEBRIS DISPOSAL AT THE L GEN 5220 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 86.57 

environmental fee for dead ani GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 7.50 

fuel recovery fee dead animal GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 1.93 

dead animal disposal fee GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 27.25 

Check Total 123.25 

00633564 04/15/20 II BISHOP POLICE DEPARTMENT 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces Countt Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:37 

Rcport Namc: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/15/20 II 
Current Date: 04106120 II 

Pal:e 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Nome Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Desuiption Check Amount 

ARREST FEE GEN 3630 2355 Due to Outside Entities 5.00 

Check Total 5.00 

00633565 04/15/2011 BOUNDTREE MEDICAL LLC 

item# F548123, XL latex gloves GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 185.20 

Check Total 185.20 

00633566 04/15/2011 BROWN, LARRY DALE 

OVERAGE REFUND GEN 3621 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 27.00 

Check Total 27.00 

00633567 04/15/2011 BURKETT, NATHAN THE LAW OFFICE 

HERNANDEZ, JAVIER GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check TQtal 400.00 

00633568 04/15/20 II BY·PASS TIRES 

tire repair GEN 3830 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 10.00 

two tire repairs GEN 3830 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 20.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00633569 04115/2011 C CIS D POLICE DEPARTMENT 

FEBII ARREST FEES/WAR FEES GEN 3600 2347 Due to Schools 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

00633570 04/15/2011 C CIS D POLICE DEPARTMENT 

ARRESTISERVICE FEES MARCHI I GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 106.40 

Check TQtal 106.40 

00633571 04/1512011 CALDWELL COUNTRY CHEVROLET 

BUYBOARD FEE (DEPT %) GEN 1329 5661 Motor Vehicles 44.48 

2011 CHEVROLET 1500 SILVERADO GEN 1329 5661 Motor Vehicles 25,872.00 

Check Total ~916.48 

00633572 04/15/2011 CAPITAL KLEEN-AIR. INC 

INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE ON GEN 1400 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 177.60 

Check Total 177.60 

00633573 04/15/201 I CCISD 

MAR II 112 PAR CONTRIB FINES GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 385.28 

Check Total 385.28 

00633574 04/15/2011 CCISDIADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:37 

Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Reoort Date: 04115/20 II 
Current Date: 

Page 10 

04/06/20 I I 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV DeVt Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

FEB 11 1/2 FINE PYMT TO SCHOOL GEN 3600 2347 Due to Schools 

Check Total 

993.50 

993.50 

00633575 04/15/2011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

MORGAN, CHILD 

SAENZ, JESUS 

AL V AREZ. ELI 

GRESES, DEMETRIUS 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3310 

3320 

3320 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed AHny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

280.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

730.00 

00633576 04/15/2011 CHA VEZ, SANDRA 

SOT VS JOSE OL VERA,C AUSE# 

SOT VS EDIBERTO MENDEZ, CAUSE 

SOT VS I. ROBALI. A. GARZQA, 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3340 

3340 

3350 

5343 

5343 

5343 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Transcripts & intcrprcters 

Check Total 

1,452.00 

2,010.00 

1,369.00 

1.00 

00633577 04/15/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

85 02/24-03/30 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

345.18 

345.18 

00633578 04/15/2011 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

DECKER, MARK GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 

00633579 04/15/20 II DAHILL 

mOOl063 GEN 0370 5518 Bond Counsel 325.34 

Check Total 325.34 

00633580 04115/2011 DATA WORKS PLUS LLC 

DA TA WORKS PLUS FOR AN ASP 

NIST MANAGER PLUS RULE 

DAT A WORKS PLUS FOR AN XML 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1324 

1324 

1324 

5213 

5213 

5213 

PC Software Program 

PC Software Program 

PC Software Program 

Check Total 

3,200.00 

750.00 

4,500.00 

__8,450.00 

00633581 04/15/2011 DELL MARKETING CORP 

VLA OFFICEPROPLUS 2010 SNGL MV 

WINSVRCAL 2008 SNGL MVL USRCAL 

VLA PUBLISHER 2010 

VLA OFFICEPROPLUS 2010 SNGL MV 

EXCHGSTDCAL 2010 SNGL MVL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

1900 

1900 

1900 
1900 

1900 

5643 

5643 

5643 
5643 

5643 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 
Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

318.96 

18.39 

82.34 

318.96 

42.37 



User ID: Rebecca Curr!:nt Time: 16:06:37Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC ReDort Date: 0411 5/20 I 1 

Current Date: 

Page II 

04/06/201 I 

Check# (;heck Dt Pa:l::ee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

Optiplex 380 Desktop Computer 

WINSVRCAL 2008 SNGL MVL USRCAL 

EXCHGSTDCAL 2010 SNGL MVL USRC 

NOTEBOOK COMPUTERS - DELL 

WI DELL AX510PA SOUND BAR 

NOTEBOOK COMPUTERS - DELL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1900 

1900 

1900 

1917 

1917 

1917 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Check Total 

1,043.85 

18.39 

42.37 

260.91 

68,554.08 

18,721.08 

~421.70 

00633582 04/15/201 J DUVAL COUNTY SO 

W ARRANT FEES GEN 3621 2355 Due to Outside Entities 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00633583 04115120 II ENVIROTEST LTD 

ASBESTOS INSPECTION-MCKENZIE GEN 1917 5320 Soil Tests & Other 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00633584 04/15/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

'STANDING PO'-OUTGOING MAILS J GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 

Check Total 

58.16 

58.16 

00633585 04115/2011 NORTH ATLANTIC EXTRADITION SER 

TRANSPORT ATION OF INMATES: 

FROM SAN DIEGO CA TO CC 

FROM MURFREESBORO TN TO CC 

FROM LAS CRUCES NM TO CC 

FROM SAN ANGELO TX TO CC 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

5459 

5459 

5459 

5459 

5459 

Transportation of Persons 

Transportation of Persons 

Transportation of Persons 

Transportation of Persons 

Transportation of Persons 

Check Total 

596.00 

709.50 

516.00 

370.50 

178.00 

__2,370.00 

00633586 04/15/20 II FISHER PHD, ALAN 

'STANDING PO' FOR 

'STANDING PO' FOR 

GEN 

GEN 

3700 

3700 

5306 

5306 

Empl Evals/Med/EAP 

Empl Evals/Med/EAP 

Check Total 

150.00 

300.00 

450.00 

00633587 04/15/2011 FLEDDERMAN, ROBERT 

FY2010·11 CCT MEETINGSIDVD REC GEN 1285 5462 Video & Recording Expense 

Check Total 

405.00 

405.00 

00633588 04/15/2011 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

COTTRELL, SHANNON 

GAYTAN,JOHNNY 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3330 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attnv Fees 

100.00 

550.00 



User ID; Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re:::ister Current Time: 16:06:37 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 04115/20 I I 
Current Date: 04/06/20 II 

Pa~e 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 650.00 

00633589 04115/20 II FUENTES, DUSTIN 

CASH BOND REFUND GEN 3640 2356 Due to Other Bonds 370.00 

Check Total 

00633590 04115/2011 GARCIA, HEATHER 

SOT VS DA VTD VILLARREAL, GEN 3330 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 462.24 

Check Total 462.24 

00633591 04/15/20 I I GARCIA, OMAR XAVIER 

Nov20 I 0/Sept20 10 GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 31.36 

Check Total 

00633592 04115/2011 GARRETT, GARY 

on call investigator for death GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 1,000.00 

Check Total 

00633593 04/15/2011 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

MENDOZA, ROBERT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 412.00 

LONG, JUDE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 256.00 

LOPEZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 528.00 

Check Total 96.00 

00633594 04/15/2011 GEORGE, RICI--IARD 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 120.05 

Cheek Total 

00633595 04/15/20 II GINN, KERRY T 

WORKED IN PORT ARANSAS GEN 1200 5541 Mileage. Local 39.20 

Check Total 

00633596 0411 5/2011 GLEN MILLS SCHOOLS, THE 

Residential Services for GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 331.52 
Residential Srvcs for iuvenile GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 12,275.69 

Check Total I 

00633597 04/15/2011 GLOBALSTAR 

031\6 GEN 5105 5232 Cellular Phones 26.38 

Check Total 

00633598 04/15/20 II GOLF CART MEDIC OF PORT A. 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces Counn Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:37 

Renort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 04/15/20 I 1 
Current Date: 

Page 13 

04/06/20 I 

Check# Check Dt Pa):ee Name Description DIV Dept Object ObiectDescriptio-'l Check Amount 

VEHICLE INSPECTION UNIT GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Check Total 

14.50 

14.50 

00633599 04/15/2011 GONZALEZ, BRIGIDA 

03/03-03/24 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

89.18 

89.18 

00633600 04/15/2011 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

GONZALEZ, ADRIAN 

PACHECO, DAVID 

SALINAS, CHARLES 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3360 

3360 

5341 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

150.00 

200.00 

200.00 

550.00 

00633601 04/15/2011 RAY A GONZALEZ PC 

VINES, CRYSTAL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

130.00 

130.00 

00633602 04/15/2011 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

BAZAN, ARTURO 

VINES, FATHER 

VILLARREAL, REYNOLD 

DIAZ, MOTHER 

BAUTISTA, JUAN 

REYES, CHILDREN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

75.00 

114.88 

75.00 

206.32 

75.00 

131.22 

Check Iotal 677.42 

00633603 04115/20 II GRAHAM, GARY L 

on call investigator for dcath GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 

Check Total 

700.00 

700.00 

00633604 04/15/2011 GUERRA, JULIE 

CGM - BOOKS, MAGAZINES, DVD,S 

CGM - PLATES, CUPS, FORKS 

GEN 

GEN 

1280 

1280 

5433 

5438 

Educational & Demo Supplies 

General Operating Supplies 

Check Total 

217.68 

50.04 

267.72 

00633605 04115/2011 HALL SIGNS INC 

LAP SPLICE ASSEMBLY HARDWARE GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 

Check Total 

2,905.00 

2,905.00 

00633606 04115/2011 HDR ENGINEERING INC 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16:06:37Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 04/06/20 IReDort Name: AP,CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/15/201 1 
Paa:e 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object ObiedDcscriDtion Check Amount 

mOO 1062 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 5,955.75 

Check Total __5,955.75 

00633607 04115/20 II INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICAnONS 

Detention Monthly Service GEN 3490 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 84,00 

Boot Camp Monthly Service Agre GEN 3492 5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 182.00 

Check Tot!!l 266.00 

00633608 04115120 I 1 IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LA W 

PEREZ, EDWARD GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00633609 04115/2011 JASSO, VILMA 

03/03-03/31 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 71.54 

Check Total 71.54 

00633610 04/15/2011 JIM WELLS COUNTY SO 

WARRANT FEE GEN 3613 2355 Due to Outside Entities 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00633611 04/15/2011 JIMENEZ, FRED 

KORTESMAKI, DANNY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Tot!!1 125.00 

00633612 04115/2011 KOETTER FIRE PROTECTON LLC 

JUVENILE DETENTION - ANNUAL GEN 1460 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 4,840.50 

Check Total __4,840.50 

00633613 04/15/20 I 1 LEXISNEXIS 

january 0 I , 2011 thru january GEN 3520 5236 InterNet Fees 81.00 

febOl,2011 thrufeb28,2011 GEN 3520 5236 InterNet Fees 81.00 

,Check Total 162.00 

00633614 04/15/2011 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

ATTORNEY FEE GEN 3630 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 1,366.20 

Check Total __1,366.20 

00633615 04/15/201 I L1NEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

ATTORNEY FEE GEN 3613 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 2\3.00 

Check Total 2\3.00 

00633616 04/15/20 II LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

http:1,366.20
http:1,366.20
http:4,840.50
http:4,840.50
http:5,955.75
http:5,955.75


User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:37 
Current Date: 04/06/20 I I ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04115/2011 
PaEe 15 

Cheek# Check Dt P~!ee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

GALV AN J CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

SANDERS WINTER JACKET SIZE 2XL GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 140.00 

WOOD E NAVY PANTS (CLASS GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 70.00 

WOOD E KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.00 

SANDERS NAVY PANTS SIZE 38 X GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

SHIRT SIZE 18 1/2 X 36 (CLASS GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.00 

SANDERS M KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

WOOD E KHAKI LONGS SLEEVE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 38.00 

LONG S KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 32.00 

LUNA R KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

VELA G KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

VELA G WINDBREAKER SIZE 3-XL GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.00 

BAKER B WINDBREAKER SIZE XL GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

GONZALEZ A WINDBREAKER SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

GONZALEZ J CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY 'HOLLERA' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONL Y 'LUNA' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY 'TORRES' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

TORRES B CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

ZAPATA J CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 8 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' ZA VALA GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

ZAVALA S BELT SIZE 36 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

WEST J KHAKI LONG SLEEVE SHIRT GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 35.00 

ZAVALA S WINDBREAKER SIZE MEDr GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

Check Total __1,441.00 

00633617 0411 5/20 II MALEK INC 

New Trane 4 ton 3phase 13.0 GEN 1590 5265 Mechanical Repairs 4,595.00 

reduct existing exterior GEN 1590 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 671.00 

Check Total __5,266.00 

00633618 04/15/20 II MARTIN. lAMES M 

HERRERA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

.c.heck Total 130.00 

00633619 0411 5/20 II MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS WILLIAM RINALD, CAUSE# GEN 3110 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

http:5,266.00
http:4,595.00
http:1,441.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:06:37Nueces Countx Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04115/20 II 

Current Date; 04/06/20 II 

Page 16 

Check# Che~k Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

SOT VS JAVIER TAMEZ, CAUSE# GEN 3330 5348 Defense Costs Other 918.75 

SOT VS CATHERINE ROMANO, CAUSE GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

SOT VS SAUL GARCIA, CAUSE # GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

Check Total 68.75 

00633620 04/15/2011 MCLALLEN, DOUGLAS D 

GONZALEZ, RAY L GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00633621 0411 5/20 II MEL TON, MARY 

JAVIER IN JURY TRIAL GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

Check Total 

00633622 04115/2011 METROPLEX CONTROL SYSTEMS 

ITEM NO. 792378 - DRIVE ROLLER GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 27.81 

ITEM NO. 792174 - LOCK BAR GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 187.00 

TRA VEL, EXPENSES, LABOR ONSITE GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,275.00 

ITEM NO. 792305 - VERTICAL GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 16.85 

ITEM NO. 792377 - ADJUSTING GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 39.54 

SHIPPING GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 45.00 

TRU-ARC RING GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 7.48 

Check Total __1,598.68 

00633623 04115/2011 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

Audio Visual Materials GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 106.97 

Audio Visual Materials GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 59.98 

Audio Visual Materials GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 258.88 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 180.92 

Check Total 606.75 

00633624 04115/2011 MTJ AMERICAN LLC 

ITEM DVS452575P DETENTION GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 9,956.00 

Check Total __9,956.00 

00633625 04115/2011 NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

RENOVA TIONS AND MODIFICATIONS GEN [901 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 21,750.00 

Check Total --11750.00 

00633626 04/15/20 II NISKALA, THOMAS 

02/07-03/31 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 428.26 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:37 

ReoOl·t Name: AP _CCR_NUC Reoort Date: 04/15/20 I I 
Current Date: 04/06/20 II 

Page 17 

Check# Che£k Dt Paxee Name Oescription mv Dept Object Obi~D~in~1l Check Amount 

Check Total 428.26 

00633627 04/15/201 1 NUECES COUNTY AUDITOR 

rn001064 GEN 0370 5513 Fiscal Agent & Arbitrage Srvcs 4,128.75 

Check Total __4,128.75 

00633628 04115/20 II NUECES COUNTY JJAEP 

Monthly Operation & Managernent GEN 1318 5317 Training Costs-in House 81,073.44 

Check Total __8_1,073.44 

00633629 04/15/20 II NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

289000 02/23-03/29 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,977.40 

o02/24-03/29 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 14.75 

Check Total __1,992.15 

00633630 04/15/20 II O'RILEY, PRISCILLA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reirnburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 72.52 

Check Total 72.52 

00633631 04/15/2011 OMNIBASE 

OMNI FEE FEB I I GEN 3613 2364 AlP Ornnibase 462.00 

Check Total 462.00 

00633632 041J 5/2011 OMNIBASE 

OMNI FEE FEB II GEN 3613 2364 AlP Ornnibase 288.00 

Check Total 288.00 

00633633 04115/20 II OMNlBASE 

OMNIBASE PORTION TLFTA FEE GEN 3655 2364 AlP On1l1ibase 217.85 

Check Total 217.85 

00633634 04115/20 II OMNIBASE 

1ST QUARTER JANIMARCH 2011 GEN 3640 2364 AlP Ornnibase 856.84 

Check Total 856.84 

00633635 04/15/201 I OMNIBASE 

FTA FEES GEN 3630 2364 AlP Ornnibase 276.00 

Che£k T!!tal 276.00 

00633636 04/15/20 II OMNlBASE 

FAILURE TO APPEAR JAN/MAR 2011 GEN 3621 2364 AlP Ornnibase 682.52 



Uscr ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:06:37N ueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 04/15/20 II 

Current Date: 04/06/20 

Pa2e 18 

Chcck# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 682.52 

00633637 04/15/2011 OMNIBASE 

OMNI FEES FEB 2011 GEN 3600 2364 AlP Omnibase 376.90 

Check Total 376.90 

00633638 04115/2011 PADRE TIRE & AUTOMOTIVE 

model 200 I ford crown victoria GEN 3520 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 94.18 

wheel balance service, parts, GEN 3520 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 106.97 

oil change for 2001 ford crown GEN 3520 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 124.06 

Check Total 325.21 

00633639 04/15/2011 P ARKS. BILLY D 

mOO I()67 GEN ()370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 680.45 

Check Total 680.45 

00633640 0411 5/2011 PEGASUS SCHOOLS INC 

Residential Services for GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 3,041.50 

Check Total __3,041.50 

0()63364I 0411 5/20 II PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC 

PERFORM FULL MAINTENANCE CONTR GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 3,475.00 

PERFORM FULL MAINTENANCE CONTR GEN 1740 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,550.00 

Check Total __6,025.00 

0()633642 04/15/2011 PULLIN, BOBBY 

REIMBURSEMENT FOR CDL LICENSE GEN 3720 5437 Fees & Permits 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00633643 04/15/2011 RECOVERY HEAL THCARE CORP 

SCRAM PROGRAM FOR JAN 2011 GEN 2081 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 1,690.00 

SCRAM PROGRAM FOR FEB 20 I I GEN 2081 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 1,120.00 

Check Total __2,810.00 

00633644 04115/20 II RED HAWK 

ANNUAL, SEMI-ANNUAL AND GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 24,500.00 

Check Total ~500.00 

00633645 ()411 5120 I I RITE OF PASSAGE, JNC 

Residential Placement Services GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 2,073.75 

Residential Services for GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 2,212.00 



User 10; Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel!!ister Current Time: 16:06:37 

RenortNllme: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/06/20 II
Report Date: 04/15/2011 

Pal:e 19 

Check# Check f)t Payee Name Description mv lliJll Object Object Oescription Check Amount 

Check Total __4,285.75 

00633646 04/15/2011 RODRIGUEZ, MICHELLE TREVINO 

Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 105.35 

Check Total 105.35 

00633647 04115/2011 ROGERS PHD, SHARON L 

Psychological Assessment for GEN 3490 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 200.00 

Psychological Assessment for GEN 3492 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 200.00 

Ch~ck Total 400.00 

00633648 04/15/20 II RSI 

Radiation Safety Survey of GEN 3890 5455 Services - Other 1,200.00 

Check Total __1,200.00 

00633649 04/15/2011 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

MAINTENANCE AND MONITORING FOR GEN 1490 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 

MAINTENANCE AND MONITORING OF GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 

MONITORING AND OPENING/CLOSING GEN 1600 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 27.00 

Check Total 127.00 

00633650 04/15/2011 SAUCEDA, VERONICA 

OVERAGE REFUND GEN 3621 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 90.00 

~heck Total 90.00 

00633651 04/15/2011 SMITH MUNICIPAL SUPPLIES INC 

18 X 18, HIP, ADVISORY SPEED: GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 50.75 

18 X 18, HIP, ADVISORY SPEED: GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 152.25 

R2-1-35, 24 X 30, HIP, "SPEED GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 209.70 

R2-1-30, 24 X 30, HIP, SPEED GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 314.55 

2 IN, WHITE, SERIES C, HIP GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 321.25 

"W A TER OVER ROAD" SIGN GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 1,200.60 

W21-4R, 36 INCH, HIP, DlA GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 363.30 

WIO-I, 36 INCH, HIP, CrR, RAIL GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 363.30 

W3-IA, 36 INCH. HIP, DlA, STOP GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 448.40 

RII-2R, 48 X 30, HIP. "ROAD GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 891.80 

031 F-B, 24 X 6, HIP, GREEN GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 653.65 

O3I-F-B, 30 X 6, HIP, GREEN GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 2,402.50 

D31-F, 42 X 6, HIP, GREEN BOTH GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 529.60 

http:2,402.50
http:1,200.60
http:1,200.00
http:1,200.00
http:4,285.75


Uscr ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:06:37Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Rcport Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Datc: 04115/20 II 

Currcnt Date: 

Pagc 20 

04/06/20 I 

Check# Check Dt Pa)'ee Name Description D1V Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

D31-F-B, HIP, GREEN BOTH 

36 IN, DlA, BIY, HIP, "WATER 

WI4-2, 36 INCH, DlA, HIP "NO 

4 IN, WHITE, SERIES C, HIP. 

24 X 30, HIP, NO DUMPING 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

5276 

5276 

5276 

5276 

5276 

Road Sign Materials 

Road Sign Materials 

Road Sign Materials 

Road Sign Materials 

Road Sign Materials 

Check Total 

454.00 

363.30 

363.30 

1,905.18 

146.79 

__1_1,134.22 

00633652 04/15/2011 SONRI INC 

mOOl066 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 

Check Total 

2,018.19 

__2,018.19 

00633653 04/15/2011 SOUTH TEXAS COUNTY JUDGES & CO 

So Tx ./udge/Commissioners Asso GEN 1285 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

~heck Total 

300.00 

300.00 

00633654 04/15/20 II SUAREZ PAINTING 

PATCH AND PAINT INTERIOR GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 

Check Total 

6,800.00 

__6,800.00 

00633655 04/15/2011 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

ON ROAD DIESEL BOL. NO.552250 

ON ROAD DIESEL BOL NO.551232 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

5241 

5241 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Check Total 

16,90 1.13 

15,250.47 

~151.60 

00633656 04115/20 II SYMBOLARTS LLC 

GOLD SERGEANT UNIFORM BADGES GEN 3700 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 

,Check Total 

433.00 

433.00 

00633657 04/15/2011 TERMINIX INTERNATIONAL LP 

PEST CONTROL SERVICE GEN 1520 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

60.00 

60.00 

00633658 04/15/2011 TEXAS A & M POLICE DEPT 

ARREST FEES/MARCH 2011 GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 

Check Total 

65.00 

65.00 

00633659 04/15/20 II TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEAL 

ASBESTOS ABATEMENTI GEN 1570 5437 Fees & Permits 57.00 

Ch~ck Total 57.00 

00633660 04/15/2011 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 



U~!:r 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel,tister Current Time: 16:06:37 

RePQrt Name: AP _CCR_NUC ReoQrt Date: 04115/2011 
Current Date: 04/06/2011 

Page 21 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check AmQunt 

85% GEN 3630 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 425.00 

Check Total 425.00 

00633661 04/15/20 II TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

PWD FEE FEB II GEN 3613 2355 Due to Outside Entities 255.00 

Check Total 255.00 

00633662 04/15/20 II TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

PWD FEE JAN2011 GEN 3613 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 340.00 

Check Total 340.00 

00633663 04/15/20 II TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

85% MONTHLY FINE MARCH20 II GEN 3621 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 583.81 

Check Total 583.81 

00633664 04/15/2011 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

MARCH2011 GEN 3640 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 3,265.06 

Check Total ~265.06 

00633665 04/1512011 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

85%STATE FINE PW VIOLATION GEN 3655 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 127.50 

Check Total 127.50 

00633666 04/15/2011 TONY'S AUTO & PAINT SHOP 

installed shocks on escalade GEN 3830 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 92.00 

water pump installed plus GEN 3830 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 318.00 

Check Total 410.00 

00633667 04115/2011 TRIPLE PUCK SPORTS LLC 

DIFFERENT HIEGHT LEGS FOR THE GEN 1917 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 1,100.00 

25 STAGE DECK PIECES 4 FEET X GEN 1917 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 2,875.00 

4 PIECES OF BIKE RACK GEN 1917 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 220.00 

3 SETS OF STAIRS FOR THE GEN 1917 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 405.00 

RAILINGS TO GO AROUND THE GEN 1917 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 400.00 

Check Total __5,000.00 

00633668 04/15/20 II UNIVERSAL FIRE & SAFETY 

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE TEST GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,250.00 

ANNUAL INSPECTION AND TESTING GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 3,232.00 

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE TEST GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,250.00 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:37 

ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 0411 5120 J 1 
Current Date: 

Page 22 

04106/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept ~ Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __5_,732.00 

00633669 04/15/201 I VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

03/28-04/27 

03/25-04/24 

GEN 

GEN 

0160 
1770 

5231 
5231 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

55.29 
62.98 

~heck Total 

00633670 04/15/201 I VISTACOM 

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT GEN 1330 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 

Check Total 

2,862.00 

__2,862.00 

00633671 04/15/2011 WEBBER PLAZA 

Building Rent FY 10-11 GEN 3621 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 

Check Total 

1,781.25 
__1,781.25 

00633672 04/15/2011 WEST GROUP PA YMENT CENTER 

West Information charges for F 

West Information Charges for F 

West Patron Access Account 

Texas Vernons Statutes 

Texas session law service Marh 

Civil Actions Against State 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0150 
0150 

0150 
1130 
1130 
1130 

5316 
5316 

5437 
5218 
5218 
5218 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Fees & Permits 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

162.00 
83.00 

2,\01.42 
777.00 
333.96 
129.50 

Check Total ~586.88 

00633673 04/15/20 II WILKERSON, BILLIE 

JAVIER OUT IN A.M. AND AT JP GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

160.00 
160.00 

00633674 04/15/2011 WOODY JR'S 

oillfilter change unit 204-476 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Check Total 

40.00 

40.00 

00633675 04/15/2011 WORK BOOT, THE 

STANDING PO FY '10-' 11 
STANDING PO FY '10-' II 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 
0170 

5463 
5463 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Check Total 

89.95 
90.00 

179.95 

00633676 04/15/2011 YBARRA, ERASMO 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

113.68 
113.68 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re&ister Current Time: 16:06:37 

Renort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 04115/20 I I 
Current Date: 04/06/2011 

Pa2e 23 

Check# Ch~ck Dt Pa)::ee Nam~ Description DIV Dept Object Oblitct n~scrintion Check Amount 

00633677 04/15/20 II YBARRA. EVELYN M 

SOT VS MATTHEW TRUJILLO, CAUSE GEN 3360 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 240.00 

Check Total 240.00 

00633678 04115/20 II ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

Invoice# ATIO I0000067991 Date: PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 548.40 

lnvoice# ATIO I0000068139 Dale: PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 548.40 

Ch~ck Total __1,096.80 

00633679 04/15/2011 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING I 

Standing PO PRO 0410 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

00633680 04115/20 II ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

lnvoice# 6027640 Date: 3/25/11 PRO 0402 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 100.00 

Invoice# 6028590 Date: 4/4111 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 54.90 

Ch~ck Total 154.90 

00633681 04115/2011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

Basic Service & Solid Waste PRO 0440 7556 Dumpster Garbage Services 388.95 

Basic Service & Solid Waste PRO 0444 7556 Dumpster Garbage Services 91.24 

Check Total 480.19 

00633682 04/15/2011 ARAMARK 

Invoice# 3652000350 Date: PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 2,992.08 

Invoice# 3652000348 Date: PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 2,931.24 

Invoice# 3652000350 Date: PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 702.00 

Invoice# 3652000348 Date: PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 687.96 

~heck Total __7,313.28 

00633683 04/15/2011 BANUELOS USED TIRES 

Invoice# 79354 Date: 3/31111 PRO 0405 7122 Tires & Tubes 398.00 

Check Total 398.00 

00633684 04/15/20 II SHEPARD, KRISTINE 

Mi Training PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 100.00 

Che!;k Tot!)1 100.00 

00633685 04/15/2011 CAIN, MORIA C 

MI Training PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 100.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:37 

ReDol·t Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00633686 04/15/2011 CHAMPION TOYOTA CORPUS CHRISTI 

Tvoice# 440988 Date: 3/22111 

00633687 04/15/2011 COMPLIANCE DIAGNOSTIC 

Invoice# 110325 Date: 3/24111 

Invoice# 110325 Date: 3/24111 

Invoice# 110325 Date: 3/24/1 I 

Invoice# 110325 Date: 3/24111 

Invoice# 110325 Date: 3/2411 I 

Invoice# 110325 Date: 3/241 I I 

Tnvoice# I 10325 Date: 3/24111 

00633688 04/15/201 I DELL 

Invoice# XF8DCP4W8 Date: 

00633689 04115/2011 ERNEST R GARZA & CO PC 

Invoice# CSI0-083\-03 Date: 

00633690 04/15/20 II EVER COM SYSTEMS INC 

Calling Card D use 

Tnvoice# 95823 Date: 3/2211 I 

Invoice# 95823 Date: 3/22/11 

00633691 04/15/2011 EVEREST WATER CO 

Invoice# 902964 Date: 3/3011 I 

Invoice# 884184 Date: 3/22111 

00633692 04115/20 II GANZ MD, SAMUEL 


Contract Services 


Contract Services 


Report Date: 04/15/20 II 

DlV Dept 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0403 

0403 

0405 

0407 

0410 

0410 

0410 

0440 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0402 

0410 

PRO 0440 


PRO 0444 


Object 

7126 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7422 

7322 

7447 

7450 

7447 

7438 

7438 

7227 

7227 

Current Date: 04/06/20 I I 

Pal:e 24 

Object Description Chcck Amount 

Check Total 100.00 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 66.63 

Check Total 66.63 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 868.54 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 2,171.35 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 868.54 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 2,171.35 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 2,171.35 

Clinical & I1ygenic Supplies 2,171.35 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 434.27 

Check Total __1_0,856.75 

Data Processing Supplies 49.99 

Check Total 49.99 

Audit & Accounting Services 4,250.00 

~heck Total __4,250.00 

Commissary Supplies 469.80 

Freight 10.00 

Commissary Supplies 110.20 

Check Total 590.00 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplics 199.50 

Clinical & Hygcnic Supplies 31.75 

Check Total 231.25 

Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assoc 2,000.00 

Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assoc 500.00 

Check Total 2,500.00 



Current Time: 16:06:37User ID: Rebecca Nueces Counb: Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Renort Name: AP _ CCR _NUC Current Date: 04/06/20 II

Report Date: 04/15/20 II 
Pai:e 25 

Check# Check Dt Pa;)::ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Ohject Description Check Amount 

00633693 04/15/201 I GENERAL AUTOMATIC 

Unit# 3 Brakes Repair PRO 0440 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 300.00 

Unit# 3 Brakes Repair PRO 0440 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 485.00 

Unit# I Brakes Repair PRO 0440 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 431.59 

Unit# 4 Brakes Repair PRO 0440 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 431.59 

Check Tot~1 __1,648.18 

00633694 04115/2011 GENERAL FUND 

SA TF Electricity PRO 0440 7522 Electricity 1,875.00 

Residential Facility Rent PRO 0440 7528 Bldg & Space Rent 5,270.00 

Water for March 2011 PRO 0440 7557 Water 552.00 

SA TF Electricity PRO 0444 7522 Electricity 625.00 

Water for March 2011 PRO 0444 7557 Water 144.90 

Check Total __8,466.90 

00633695 04/15/20 II GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

Invoice# 167205 Date: 3/9111 PRO 0440 7424 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 475.35 

Invoice# 167205 Date: 3/9111 PRO 0440 7424 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 146.24 

Invoice# 167205 Date: 3/9/11 PRO 0440 7424 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 1,198.05 

Invoice# 168889 Date: 3111/11 PRO 0440 7424 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 170.64 

Invoice# 167205 Date: 3/9/l1 PRO 0440 7424 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 1,091.56 

lnvoice# 167205 Date: 3/9/11 PRO 0440 7424 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 779.28 

Invoice# 168889 Date: 3111111 PRO 0440 7424 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 0.00 

Invoice# 167205 Date: 3/9111 PRO 0440 7450 Freight 2.80 

Invoice# 167205 Date: 3/9111 PRO 0444 7424 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 194.82 

Invoice# 167205 Date: 3/9111 PRO 0444 7424 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 273.84 

Invoice# 167205 Date: 3/9/11 PRO 0444 7424 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 36.56 

Invoice# 167205 Date: 3/9111 PRO 0444 7424 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 126.76 

Invoice# 167205 Date: 3/9/11 PRO 0444 7424 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 244.66 

Invoice# 168889 Date: 3111/11 PRO 0444 7424 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 42.66 

Invoice# 168889 Date: 3111111 PRO 0444 7424 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 0.00 

Invoice# 167205 Date: 3/9/11 PRO 0444 7450 Freight 2.80 

Check Total __4,786.02 

00633696 04115/2011 LA QUINTA 

Invoice# 5396373 Date: 3/23111 PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 82.80 

Invoice# 5396189 Date: 1/21111 PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 82.80 

http:4,786.02
http:1,091.56
http:1,198.05
http:8,466.90
http:5,270.00
http:1,875.00
http:1,648.18


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:06:37N ueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 04/15/201 IReDort Name: AP_ CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pal:ee Name Description 

Invoice# 5396274 Date: 3/23/11 

00633697 04/1512011 NEXTELPARTNERSINC 

Invoice# 104672988-032 Date: 

lnvoice# 104672988-032 Dale: 

Invoice# 104672988-032 Date: 

lnvoice# 104672988-032 Date: 

00633698 04/15/20 II RANDOLPH, JUDY 

Deposition 

Deposition 

"Psychological & Counseling 

"Key Legal Issues ofHIV+ AOD 

00633699 0411 5/20 II SYED, JAVED A 

Meeting 

00633700 04/15/201 I TIME WARNER COMMUNICATIONS 

Brodadband services 

00633701 04115/2011 TREVINO, ROBERT L 

MI Training 

00633702 04/15/2011 WALMART 

Invoice# 000441 Date: 3/22/11 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx 

Invoice# 001345 Date: 3/30111 

Invoice# 008452 Date: 3/31/11 

Invoice# 001338 Date: 3130111 

Invoice# 009206 Date: 3114111 

Invoice# 009205 Date: 3/l4/11 

Invoice# 000441 Dale: 3/22/11 

Current Date: 04/06/20 II 

Pa~e 26 

Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

7023 Lodging 82.80 

Check Total 248.40 

7562 Mobil Phone Systems 592.65 

7562 Mobil Phone Systems 57.00 

7562 Mobil Phone Systems 20.49 

7562 Mobil Phone Systems 238.68 

Check Total 908.82 

7023 Lodging 123.76 

7025 Per Diem 63.00 

7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 39.00 

7327 Educalional-Registrarion Fee 39.00 

Check Total 264.76 

7025 Per Diem 34.00 

Check Total 34.00 

7523 Cable Television Service 313.65 

.check Total 313.65 

7025 Per Diem 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

7447 Commissary Supplies 14.32 

7447 Commissary Supplies 3.82 

7447 Commissary Supplies 19.84 

7447 Commissary Supplies 7.68 

7447 Commissary Supplies 7.68 

7447 Commissary Supplies 7.08 

DlV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0402 

0402 

0405 

0412 

0440 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16:06:37Nueces County Consolidated Check Re&:ister 
Current Date: 04/06/20 IIReport Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 04/15/20 II 
Paee 27 

Check# Check Dt Pa):'.ee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

Invoice# 006767 Date: 3/22/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 5.98 

Invoice# 001222 Date: 3/28/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 7.57 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Invoice# 001221 Date: 3/28111 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 2.22 

Check Total 92.19 

00633703 04/15/2011 COUNTY & DISTRICT CLERKS' ASSO 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1315 5302 Education Registration Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00633704 04/15/20 II HALE, DANIELLE MARIE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 5105 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 112.11 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 5105 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 144.00 

Check Total 256.11 

00633705 04115/20 II IGISOMAR, SYLVAN OLOPAI 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 5105 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 144.00 

Check Total 144.00 

00633706 04/l 5/20 1 I LA QUINTA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 5105 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 564.48 

Check Total 564.48 

00633707 04/1 5120 1 1 MARRIOTT HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 5105 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 371.28 

Check Total 371.28 

00633708 04/15/2011 NEAL JR, SAMUEL LOYD 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1285 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 315.36 

Check Total 315.36 

00633709 04/1512011 TAAO 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1200 5302 Education Registration Fees 405.00 

Check Tlltal 405.00 

00633710 04/15/20 II BLACK TIP PROPERTIES INC 

RI196374384B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00633711 0411 5/20 II BUCCANEER APARTMENTS 

R 119636 2442B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

http:Pa):'.ee


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 16:06:37 

ReDort Nllme: ;\P CCR NUC ReDort Date: 04/15/20 I I 
Current Date: 04/06/20 II 

PIIl:e 28 

Cheek# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Chl:ck Amount 

Check Totlll 140.00 

00633712 04/15/20 II C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI199529148B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00633713 04/15/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI199819237B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 122.60 

Check Total 122.60 

00633714 04/15/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R11995561-4912 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

RI19411 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

RI19954 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

RI19985 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

RI200569241B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI19847989675 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI200122873 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI19635 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 210.00 

RI19656 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 200.00 

4741 ODEM DR WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Check Total 990.00 

00633715 04/15/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

R119797986104 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00633716 04/15/20 II CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

Utilities Welfare Assistance WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

R 119914652776 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

R 119899 65-277 5 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

RI19831 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 360.00 
RI19911 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 540.00 

R 119898 989203 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total __1,260.00 

00633717 04115/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

R1200078331B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 650.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re%:ister Current Time: 16:06:37 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 04115/20 I I 
Current Date: 04/06/20 II 

Pal:e 29 

Check# Check Dt Pal::ee Nllme Description DlV Dept Object O~iectDescription Check Amount 

00633718 04/15/20J I CPL RETAfL ENERGY 

RI19830989673 WEL 4[20 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 36.89 

R I 19846 989675 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI20058 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

R 119935 5878B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI19634 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

RI199539041B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 326.89 

00633719 04115/20 II FIRST CHarCE POWER SPECJAL PUR 

R11962961-4907 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 82.58 

RI196319145B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R 119982 59268 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI2001192388 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

kheck Totlll 212.58 

00633720 04115/2011 GREEN MOUNTAJN ENERGY 

RII96306601B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 34.22 

Check Total 34.22 

00633721 04/15/20 II GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL 

R 119986 9208B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

kheck Total 600.00 

00633722 04115/20 II HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

RI19973 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 408.41 

RI20052 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 679.64 

RI20063 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 57.54 

ChllCk Total __1,145.59 

00633723 04115/20 II HATCH R V PARK 

RI196577090B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R 119658 7090B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00633724 04115/2011 JUST ENERGY 

R 120057 4184B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI196559173B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 90.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:06:37Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RepOI·t Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/15/20 II 

Current Date: 04/06/20 II 

Pal:e 30 

Check# Check Dt J'al:ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00633725 04/15/20 II LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 

RI199307941 WEL 4120 5464 Wei fare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00633726 04/15/20 II LONE STAR CEMETARY SERVICES 

RI200089212B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

RI200099229B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

RI196599111B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00633727 04/15/2011 LONGORIA, ROBERT 

R 119925 989680 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00633728 04/15/20 II MODERN PHARMACY 

R 120083 652777 WEL 1350 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00633729 04/15/2011 MXENERGY 

RI196339170B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00633730 04/1512011 NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

R 119919989681 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 43.37 

Check Total 43.37 

00633731 04/15/2011 PEACH TREE APARTMENTS 

RI19798989615 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00633732 04115/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

R1196541643B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00633733 04115/2011 RUSSELL MEDICAL INC 

R 119996 652773 WEL 1350 5438 General Operating Supplies 65.00 

Check Total 65.00 

00633734 04/15/2011 SEARS 

R120105 SEARS WEL 1350 5438 General Operating Supplies 299.99 

Check Total 299.99 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:06:37Nueces Counn. Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 04/06/20 II

Report Date: 04/15/201 I 
Pal!e 31 

Cbeck# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object DescriDtion Check Amount 

00633735 04/15/2011 SMITH. ZERNTE 

R 120006 9218B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance·Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00633736 04115/2011 STREAM ENERGY 

R 119628 61-4906 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

RI200149245B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 47.30 

Chllck Total 127.30 

00633737 04/15/2011 TARGET 

Rl20051 TARGET WEL 1351 5463 Wearing Apparel 208.67 

RI20003 TARGET WEL 1351 5463 Wearing Apparel 555.14 

Check Total 763.81 

00633738 04115/20 I I TEXAS POWER LP 

RI199849227B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00633739 04/15/201 I TXU ENERGY 

R11993463·1367 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 66.96 

RIJ992963-J366 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R11992863-1365 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 176.64 

R11997963·1368 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 40.01 

RII962763-1354 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 89.32 

R11998063-1369 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R119613 63-1353 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R 12001063-1370 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 772.93 

00633740 04115/2011 UHLENHALSER. LEX 

R 12000561 02B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

LA Chc!:k Stock Total ~371.24 

Grand Total 612,454.07 

http:612,454.07




Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 3.C. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

Boon Chapman

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees TPA check register dated March 14, 2011 to

April 1, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Boon Chapman



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of March 14, 2011 through April 01, 2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee CheckAmt ICheck Date I 
17731 Wayne A Fagan M 0 785.75 03/14/11 
17732 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 47.50 03/14/11 
17733 Bay Area Anesthesia Assoc 313.47 03/14/11 
17734 Ellis G Main DO P A 52.00 03/14/11 
17735 McCullough M 0, John IV1 91.76 03/14/11 
17736 South Texas Adult Medicine 84.25 03/14/11 
17737 Radiology Associates 109.17 03/14/11 
17738 Villarreal M 0, Juan A 138.22 03/14/11 
17739 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 297.37 03/14/11 
17740 Quest Diagnostics 169.84 03/14/11 
17741 Rodriguez M 0, 0 J 274.69 03/14/11 
17742 Radiology Associates, L L P 703.44 03/14/11 
17743 Radiology Associates L L P 221.97 03/14/11 
17744 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 104.06 03/14/11 
17745 OJ Rodriguez M 0 157.38 03/14/11 
17746 South Texas Clinical Laboratory 75.96 03/14/11 
17747 Radiology Associates 294.75 03/14/11 
17748 Corpus Christi Radio 223.12 03/14/11 
17749 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 105.76 03/14/11 
17750 Spohn Memorial Hospital 40.14 03/14/11 
17751 Neurology, P A 183.36 03/14/11 
17752 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 425.76 03/14/11 
17753 Dugan Eye Institute 189.50 03/14/11 
17754 Danieala Badea-Mic M D,P A 43.28 03/14/11 
17755 Chitrit M 0, Isaac 60.00 03/14/11 
17756 Eye Assoc of Corpus Christi 52.00 03/14/11 
17757 Orthopaedic Surgery &Sports 60.00 03/14/11 
17758 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 246.47 03/14/11 
17759 Corpus Christi Tots &Teens P A 102.51 03/14/11 
17760 Ear, Nose &Throat Associates 149.02 03/14/11 
17761 Clinical Pathology laboratories 131.30 03/14/11 
17762 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L l P 337.49 03/14/11 
17763 Abimael Perez M 0 60.00 03/14/11 
17764 DSI Renal Inc 2,632.50 03/14/11 
17765 Aeby 0 P M, Carl H 95.00 03/14/11 
17766 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 60.00 03/14/11 
17767 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 8,118.29 03/14/11 
17768 JJ Carr MOP A 149.22 03/14/11 
17769 Quest Diagnostics Inc 264.69 03/14/11 
17770 Flores M 0, William C 43.00 03/14/11 
17771 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 300.00 03/14/11 
17772 Michael J Pendleton MD PA 313.81 03/14/11 
17773 Coastal Bend Emergency Services 62.21 03/14/11 
17774 Coastal Bend Retina P A 146.26 03/14/11 
17775 Espina M 0, Eisen J 120.00 03/14/11 
17776 John E Bishop M 0 101.07 03/14/11 
17777 Corpus Christi Trauma General Surgery 129.46 03/14/11 
17778 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 87.58 03/14/11 
17779 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 250.63 03/14/11 
17780 OB/GYN Associates of Corpus Christi 14.34 03/15/11 

http:8,118.29
http:2,632.50


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of March 14, 2011 through April 01, 2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee 

17781 Internal Medicine Associates 

17782 Wayne A Fagan M D 

17783 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 

17784 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates 

17785 Ear Nose and Throat Assoc 

17786 Longevity and Wellness Cntr of S Texas 

17787 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas LLP 

17788 Caris Diagnostics Inc 

17789 Antonio Guzman M D 

17790 Orthopedic Surg &Sports Med Assoc L 

17791 RIST 

17792 J J Carr M D P A 

17793 Corpus Christi Podiatry 

17794 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 

17795 John Hammerick 

17796 Stephen Ware M D 

17797 Southside Womens Center 

17798 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

17799 Comp Care Medical Center 

17800 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 

17801 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 

17802 The Doctors Center 

17803 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

17804 Torres M D P A, Josefina 

17805 Flores M D, William C 

17806 Carreno M D, Fernando 

17807 Claude A McLelland M D 

17808 RIST 

17809 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 

17810 Wilson L Velazquez M D, P A 

17811 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 

17812 South Texas Eye Consultants 

17813 Corpus Christi Allergy &Dermatology 

17814 Ann M Aleman-Weinmann M D P A 

17815 David Gilbert M D 

17816 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 

17817 Coastal Childrens Clinic 

17818 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 

17819 Ear Nose & Throat Associates 

17820 Todd Weiss MD 

17821 Villarreal M D, Juan A 

17822 Colon and Rectal Associates of South 

17823 Coastal Cardiology Association 

17824 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 

17825 Abimael Perez M D 

17826 Surgical Associates 

17827 Michael McCutchon 

17828 Southside Women's Center P A 

17829 Sally E Guerra l P C 

17830 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 

17831 Radiology & Imaging ofS Texas II P 

Check Amt ICheck Date I 
87.58 03/15/11 

49.07 03/15/11 
4.28 03/15/11 

837.00 03/15/11 

22.12 03/15/11 

114.91 03/15/11 
134.61 03/15/11 

150.75 03/15/11 

60.00 03/15/11 

180.27 03/15/11 

11.93 03/15/11 
184.88 03/15/11 

43.00 03/15/11 
320.98 03/15/11 

67.42 03/15/11 
87.58 03/15/11 

80.31 03/15/11 

62.44 03/15/11 
70.80 03/15/11 
53.36 03/15/11 

87.58 03/15/11 
348.96 03/15/11 

566.89 03/15/11 
243.14 03/15/11 

178.37 03/15/11 
53.36 03/15/11 

87.58 03/15/11 

190.00 03/15/11 

435.89 03/15/11 
22.12 03/15/11 
43.90 03/15/11 

101.07 03/15/11 
108.80 03/15/11 

60.00 03/15/11 

87.58 03/15/11 
210.27 03/15/11 

71.34 03/15/11 

113.00 03/15/11 

116.85 03/15/11 

469.37 03/15/11 
358.92 03/15/11 

345.72 03/15/11 

113.36 03/15/11 
87.58 03/15/11 

91.76 03/15/11 
489.76 03/15/11 
502.20 03/15/11 

250.18 03/15/11 
132.79 03/15/11 

4,259.56 03/15/11 
9.64 03/15/11 

2 

http:4,259.56


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of March 14, 2011 through April 01, 2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee CheckAmt I Check Date I 
17832 Celia Reyes Acuna M D 70.00 03/15/11 
17833 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 84.92 03/15/11 
17834 Charles J Rodman M D P A 257.03 03/15/11 
17835 Kids Clinic P A 110.53 03/15/11 
17836 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 38.60 03/15/11 
17837 Charles C Gregory D 0 P A 180.14 03/15/11 
17838 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 1,477.92 03/15/11 
17839 Corpus Christi Womens Care Center 390.12 03/15/11 
17840 Vela M D, Robert 217.64 03/15/11 
17841 Maximum Mobility, Inc 80.60 03/15/11 
17842 C C Doctors Center South 104.00 03/15/11 
17843 Radiology Associates 5.60 03/15/11 
17844 o G Gyn Associates Of Corpus Christi 14.34 03/15/11 
17845 Egbert Miranda M D 87.58 03/15/11 
17846 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 333.03 03/15/11 
17847 Radiology Associates, L L P 1,112.09 03/15/11 
17848 Neurology, P A 87.58 03/15/11 
17849 Osvaldo A Brusco M D 160.90 03/15/11 
17850 Renu Dhar M D 198.96 03/15/11 
17851 Blanca Gray M D 87.58 03/15/11 
17852 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 124.63 03/15/11 
17853 M-Lab Corp of America 35.96 03/15/11 
17854 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 101.10 03/15/11 
17855 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 47.50 03/15/11 
17856 Espina M D, Eisen J 557.90 03/15/11 
17857 Sandoval, Jaime D 60.00 03/15/11 
17858 South Texas Eye Consultants 62.74 03/15/11 
17859 Philip E Snowden D C 23.17 03/15/11 
17860 Juan F Caceres M D 174.55 03/15/11 
17861 William Dennis M D 276.57 03/15/11 
17862 Jackson C Chen M D 87.58 03/15/11 
17863 Clinical Pathology Laboratories 53.67 03/15/11 
17864 Alice Heart Center 125.36 03/15/11 
17865 Eye Institute of Corpus Christi 206.48 03/15/11 
17866 Christus Spohn Memorial 84.41 03/15/11 
17867 Corpus Christi Tots & Teens P A 206.75 03/15/11 
17868 William G Curtis M D 155.78 03/15/11 
17869 Christus Spohn Shoreline 648.27 03/16/11 
17870 Longevity and Well ness Cntr of S Texas 8.81 03/16/11 
17871 Ellis G Main D 0 P A 13.19 03/16/11 
17872 Script Care Ltd 55,025.94 03/17/11 
17873 Driscoll Children's Hospital 610.59 03/17/11 
17874 Coastal Bend Emergency Services P A 199.80 03/17/11 
17875 Cole-Perez M D, Mary Cathleen 52.00 03/17/11 
17876 Corpus Christi Tots & Teens P A 22.12 03/17/11 
17877 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 538.56 03/17/11 
17878 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 1,881.21 03/17/11 
17879 Clinical Pathology Laboratories 65.20 03/17/11 
17880 Wayne A Fagan M D 702.02 03/18/11 
17881 Toribio R Garcia M D 827.75 03/18/11 
17882 Surgical Associates 489.76 03/18/11 

3 

http:1,881.21
http:55,025.94
http:1,112.09
http:1,477.92


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of March 14, 2011 through April 01, 2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee CheckAmt ICheck Date I 
17883 Southside Womens Center 74.75 03/18/11 
17884 Daniel J Wagner MD 230.00 03/18/11 
17885 Ruben J Almanza M D 43.90 03/18/11 
17886 Theriot M D, Eugene 613.80 03/18/11 
17887 Catherine Dulak MD 60.00 03/18/11 
17888 ABC Pediatrics 79.36 03/18/11 
17889 Ronald Woodson M D 86.69 03/18/11 
17890 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 177.27 03/18/11 
17891 Jackson C Chen M D 43.00 03/18/11 
17892 Jacob J Moore MD PA 175.31 03/18/11 
17893 Blanca Gray M D 262.74 03/18/11 
17894 Robert A Fernandez M D 53.36 03/18/11 
17895 Radiology Associates, L L P 500.79 03/18/11 
17896 Corpus Christi Family Well ness Center 129.88 03/18/11 
17897 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 43.90 03/18/11 
17898 Ellis G Main DO P A 375.89 03/18/11 
17899 R Bryan Gulley DDS 67.50 03/18/11 
17900 Quest Diagnostics Inc 567.78 03/18/11 
17901 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 52.00 03/18/11 
17902 Radiology Associates 196.41 03/18/11 
17903 Dickson M D, Efrain 0 91.00 03/18/11 
17904 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 125.36 03/18/11 
17905 Medical Arts Clinic 49.30 03/18/11 
17906 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 87.58 03/18/11 
17907 J P Schulze & J E Schulze M D 46.07 03/18/11 
17908 South Texas Skin Cancer Center 71.44 03/18/11 
17909 Coastal Bend Pain Management 86.69 03/18/11 
17910 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 151.23 03/18/11 
17911 Torres M D Pedro P 510.43 03/18/11 
17912 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 72.09 03/18/11 
17913 Espina M D, Eisen J 1.76 03/18/11 
17914 Jesse G Garcia MD 104.00 03/18/11 
17915 Clinical Pathology Laboratories 135.69 03/18/11 
17916 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 38.60 03/18/11 
17917 Eye Institute of Corpus Christi 62.74 03/18/11 
17918 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 175.99 03/18/11 
17919 Maximum Mobility, Inc 80.60 03/18/11 
17920 o G Gyn Associates Of Corpus Christi 80.31 03/18/11 
17921 Villarreal M D, Arnoldo R 101.07 03/18/11 
17922 Corpus Christi Womens Care Center 151.95 03/18/11 
17923 ABC Pediatrics 15.64 03/18/11 
17924 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 159.65 03/18/11 
17925 Comp Care Medical Center 70.80 03/18/11 
17926 Corpus Christi Urology Group, L L P 53.36 03/18/11 
17927 Pasadena SA Services INC. 173.97 03/18/11 
17928 Terry R Groff M D 2.70 03/18/11 
17929 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 996.85 03/18/11 
17930 Matthew J. Ficenec M D P A 330.56 03/18/11 
17931 PENNY PHILLIPS-DEINES 60.00 03/18/11 
17932 Longevity and Well ness Cntr of S Texas 104.87 03/21/11 
17933 Silverman M D Gregg 93.39 03/21/11 

4 



Nueces County 

Boon·Chapman Check Register 


For Period of March 14, 2011 through April 01, 2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee Check Amt ICheck Date I 
17934 Octavio J. Rodriguez MD. 53.27 03/21/11 
17935 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 1,419.84 03/21/11 
17936 Doctors Mcintyre and Garza 51.43 03/21/11 
17937 William G Curtis M D 164.26 03/21/11 
17938 Francisco A Acebo MD PLLC 3.49 03/21/11 
17939 Driscoll Physican Services 19.90 03/21/11 
17940 Bayside Medical Center 60.00 03/21/11 
17941 Cancer Specialists of South Texas 101.92 03/21/11 
17942 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 358.89 03/21/11 
17943 Nitya Surgical Associates P L L C 160.00 03/21/11 
17944 Coastal Bend Womens Center 84.11 03/21/11 
17945 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 296.42 03/21/11 
17946 DSI Renal Inc 585.00 03/21/11 
17947 Boriack M D, Leroy A 87.58 03/21/11 
17948 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 93.56 03/21/11 
17949 Christus Medical Group 63.18 03/21/11 
17950 Quest Diagnostics Inc 493.40 03/21/11 
17951 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 1,202.40 03/21/11 
17952 Bay Area Anesthesia Assoc 521.87 03/21/11 
17953 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,419.21 03/21/11 
17954 Colette Simon, MD, PA 56.70 03/21/11 
17955 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 109.34 03/21/11 
17956 Radiology Associates L L P 93.40 03/21/11 
17957 Radiology Associates, L L P 186.80 03/21/11 
17958 Radiology Associates 202.57 03/21/11 
17959 Surgical Consultants 146.26 03/21/11 
17960 Radiology Associates L L P 78.24 03/22/11 
17961 Quest Diagnostics Inc 636.72 03/22/11 
17962 Quest Diagnostics Inc 282.44 03/22/11 
17963 Bayside Medical Center 78.18 03/22/11 
17964 South Texas Brain & Spine Institute 145.78 03/22/11 
17965 Fuentes M D, Randy A 119.93 03/22/11 
17966 Southside Women's Center P A 130.14 03/22/11 
17967 Quest Diagnostic 233.21 03/22/11 
17968 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 114.37 03/22/11 
17969 Script Care Ltd 30.24 03/22/11 
17970 Jesse G Garcia MD 52.00 03/22/11 
17971 M-Lab Corp of America 49.79 03/22/11 
17972 Ibanez Internal Medicine 60.00 03/22/11 
17973 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas LLP 188.74 03/22/11 
17974 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 210.18 03/22/11 
17975 Radiology Associates 55.96 03/22/11 
17976 Retina Specialists, P A 155.33 03/22/11 
17977 Frank E Martinez M D 60.00 03/22/11 
17978 Coastal Bend Womens Center 80.31 03/22/11 
17979 Kidney Specialists of South Texas 236.57 03/22/11 
17980 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports 91.86 03/22/11 
17981 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 87.58 03/22/11 
17982 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Assoc 669.60 03/22/11 
17983 Robert A Fernandez M D P A 174.61 03/22/11 
17984 Corpus Christi Womens Care Center 1,658.27 03/22/11 

5 

http:1,658.27
http:1,419.21
http:1,202.40
http:1,419.84


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of March 14, 2011 through April 01, 2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee Check Amt ICheck Date I 
17985 South Texas Medical Supply 

17986 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 

17987 Theriot M D, Eugene 

17988 Caris Diagnostics Inc 

17989 Coastal Bend Womens Center 

17990 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 

17991 Coastal Bend Womens Center 

17992 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 

17993 Corpus Christi Trauma General Surgery 

17994 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 

17995 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 

17996 Christus Spohn Surgicare of Corpus 

17997 Jesse G Garcia MD 

17998 William Dennis M D 

17999 Radiology & Imaging of STexas II P 

18000 Coastal Childrens Clinic 

18001 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 

18002 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 

18003 Jackson CChen M D 

18004 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 

18005 Driscoll Physican Services 

18006 Ellis G Main D 0 P A 

18007 Frank E Martinez M D 

18008 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 

18009 Radiology Associates 

18010 Juan M D, Vicente M 

18011 M-lab Corp of America 

18012 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 

18013 Lovoi M D, Michael S 

18014 Villarreal M D, Juan A 

18015 0 B Gyn Associates 

18016 Blanca Gray M D 

18017 Charles C Gregory D 0 P A 

18018 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

18019 JJ Carr M D P A 

18020 THOMAS SPANN CLINIC P A 

18021 Quest Diagnostics 

18022 Berastain M D, Miguel A 

18023 Coastal Bend Family Medicine 

18024 Torres M D Pedro P 

18025 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 

18026 Upmanyu M D, Marilyn J 

18027 Abimael Perez MD 

18028 Shea Physical Therapy 

18029 Spohn Memorial Hospital 

18030 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 

18031 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 

18032 Coastal Bend Womens Center 

18033 Coastal Cardiology Association 

18034 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

18035 South Texas Adult Medicine 

169.04 03/22/11 

7.67 03/22/11 

38.26 03/22/11 

452.25 03/22/11 

63.07 03/22/11 

1,621.80 03/22/11 

329.54 03/22/11 

0.41 03/22/11 

60.00 03/22/11 

43.90 03/22/11 

124.08 03/23/11 

2,289.12 03/23/11 

87.58 03/23/11 

60.00 03/23/11 

87.24 03/23/11 

60.00 03/23/11 

106.63 03/23/11 

31,870.30 03/23/11 

43.00 03/23/11 

38.60 03/23/11 

90.12 03/23/11 

481.02 03/23/11 

87.58 03/23/11 

480.48 03/23/11 

21.61 03/23/11 

228.87 03/23/11 

175.52 03/23/11 

135.27 03/23/11 

744.11 03/23/11 

119.64 03/23/11 

98.77 03/23/11 

183.04 03/23/11 

47.50 03/23/11 

1,437.55 03/23/11 

86.69 03/23/11 

80.31 03/23/11 

30.73 03/23/11 

120.00 03/23/11 

60.00 03/23/11 

572.82 03/23/11 

21.29 03/23/11 

60.00 03/23/11 

25.32 03/23/11 

786.38 03/23/11 

4,941.77 03/23/11 

87.80 03/23/11 

77.06 03/23/11 

65.20 03/23/11 

225.38 03/23/11 

272.08 03/23/11 

105.70 03/23/11 

6 

http:4,941.77
http:1,437.55
http:31,870.30
http:2,289.12
http:1,621.80


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of March 14, 2011 through April 01, 2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee Check Amt ICheck Date I 
18036 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 53.79 03/23/11 
18037 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 54.27 03/23/11 
18038 Family Practice Center 218.99 03/23/11 
18039 Aeby D P M, Carl H 47.50 03/23/11 
18040 South Texas Eye Consultants 180.25 03/23/11 
18041 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 102.07 03/23/11 
18042 Marcy Wiemers 109.61 03/23/11 
18043 Flores M D, William C 229.31 03/23/11 
18044 Kids Clinic P A 190.39 03/23/11 
18045 THOMAS SPANN CLINIC P A 49.67 03/24/11 
18046 William Dennis M D 12.17 03/24/11 
18047 Michael Karagas M D 80.31 03/24/11 
18048 Quest Diagnostics Inc 6.92 03/24/11 
18049 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 14.73 03/24/11 
18050 Ancillary Care Services Inc 839.01 03/24/11 
18051 Quest Diagnostic 47.27 03/24/11 
18052 Flores M D, William C 143.31 03/25/11 
18053 The Doctors Center 64.60 03/25/11 
18054 William Dennis M D 199.80 03/25/11 
18055 Ear, Nose & Throat Associates 22.12 03/25/11 
18056 Quest Diagnostics Inc 722.96 03/25/11 
18057 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 205.86 03/25/11 
18058 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 136.42 03/25/11 
18059 C C Doctors Center South 257.63 03/25/11 
18060 Quest Diagnostic 62.44 03/25/11 
18061 John E Bishop M D 58.40 03/25/11 
18062 Longevity and Wellness Center of STX 60.00 03/25/11 
18063 Surgical Associates 22.12 03/25/11 
18064 Ann M Aleman-Weinmann M D P A 87.58 03/25/11 
18065 William G Curtis M D 44.80 03/25/11 
18066 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 700.00 03/25/11 
18067 Longevity and Well ness Cntr of STX 159.59 03/25/11 
18068 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 114.54 03/25/11 
18069 Abimael Perez M D 60.00 03/25/11 
18070 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 43.90 03/25/11 
18071 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 512.20 03/25/11 
18072 DME Depot 154.58 03/25/11 
18073 RIST 11.93 03/25/11 
18074 Sally E Guerra L P C 76.83 03/25/11 
18075 Acebo M 0, Raymond B 70.26 03/25/11 
18076 Robert Cone M ° 125.36 03/25/11 
18077 Comprehensive Pain Management 204.60 03/25/11 
18078 J P Schulze & J E Schulze M D 43.00 03/25/11 
18079 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports 437.54 03/25/11 
18080 Inpatient Consultants of Texas P L L C 328.13 03/25/11 
18081 Eye Institute of Corpus Christi 60.00 03/25/11 
18082 Roger M Sifuentes M 0, P A 253.00 03/25/11 
18083 Ear Nose And Throat Associates 60.00 03/25/11 
18084 Catherine Dulak MD 75.18 03/25/11 
18085 Villarreal M 0, Arnoldo R 163.81 03/25/11 
18086 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 777.80 03/25/11 

7 



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of March 14, 2011 through April 01, 2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee CheckAmt ICheck Date I 
18087 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates P A 725.40 03/25/11 
18088 Vijay Bindingnavele 86.69 03/25/11 
18089 Covarrubias M 0, Baldemar 47.50 03/25/11 
18090 Radiology Associates II P 500.79 03/25/11 
18091 Histopath Inc 281.64 03/25/11 
18092 Southside Women's Center P A 147.85 03/25/11 
18093 Kids Clinic P A 65.68 03/25/11 
18094 Egbert Miranda M 0 90.94 03/25/11 
18095 Quest Diagnostics Inc 925.63 03/28/11 
18096 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 47.50 03/28/11 
18097 Radiology Associates, II P 888.79 03/28/11 
18098 Gulf Side Medical Clinic 87.58 03/28/11 
18099 Clinical Pathology laboratories 48.30 03/28/11 
18100 Corpus Christi Neurology 300.00 03/28/11 
18101 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 662.33 03/28/11 
18102 Alonso M 0, Javier 2,161.23 03/28/11 
18103 Jackson C Chen M 0 87.58 03/28/11 
18104 Ear, Nose & Throat Associates 237.60 03/28/11 
18105 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 175.19 03/28/11 
18106 Coastal Childrens Clinic 60.00 03/28/11 
18107 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 90.16 03/28/11 
18108 Ancillary Care Services Inc. 42.53 03/28/11 
18109 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 60.00 03/28/11 
18110 Coastal Bend Womens Center 71.68 03/28/11 
18111 Shea Physical Therapy 104.54 03/28/11 
18112 Christus Homecare 1,003.88 03/28/11 
18113 o G Gyn Associates Of Corpus Christi 181.87 03/28/11 
18114 Ear Nose And Throat Associates 102.24 03/28/11 
18115 UTHSCSA MSP PATHOLOGY 429.60 03/28/11 
18116 Heart Center Associates 4.59 03/28/11 
18117 Silverman M 0 Gregg 89.06 03/28/11 
18118 Quest Diagnostics Inc 191.90 03/28/11 
18119 OB/GYN Associates of Corpus Christi 127.09 03/28/11 
18120 Quest Diagnostics 125.91 03/28/11 
18121 Vijay Bindingnavele 422.07 03/28/11 
18122 Francisco A Acebo MD PlLC 60.00 03/28/11 
18123 South Texas Adult Medicine 79.89 03/28/11 
18124 Alice Heart Center 125.36 03/28/11 
18125 Alice Heart Center 342.00 03/28/11 
18126 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 80.01 03/29/11 
18127 Radiology Associates, L L P 176.93 03/29/11 
18128 South Texas Retina Consultants, l L P 149.45 03/29/11 
18129 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 320.23 03/29/11 
18130 Ellis G Main 0 0 P A 287.76 03/29/11 
18131 Roger M Sifuentes M 0, P A 43.00 03/29/11 
18132 Quest Diagnostics Inc 119.07 03/29/11 
18133 Radiology Associates 187.41 03/29/11 
18134 William G CurtiS M 0 87.58 03/29/11 
18135 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 300.00 03/29/11 
18136 Lovoi M 0, Michael S 123.03 03/29/11 
18137 Longevity and Well ness Cntr of STX 8.81 03/29/11 

8 

http:1,003.88
http:2,161.23


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of March 14, 2011 through April 01, 2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee 

18138 McCullough M D, John M 

18139 Corpus Christi Prosthetics 

18140 Jackson C Chen M D 

18141 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates 

18142 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 

18143 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 

18144 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 

18145 Driscoll Childrens Heart Center 

18146 PENNY PHILLIPS-DEINES 

18147 Bayside Medical Center 

18148 Behram A Khan MD 

18149 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 

18150 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 

18151 Jackson C Chen M D 

18152 Blanca Gray M D 

18153 Corpus Christi Fire Rescue 

18154 Radiology Associates 

18155 Colon and Rectal Associates of South 

18156 Radiology Associates L L P 

18157 Orthopaedic Surgery &Sports 

18158 0 G Gyn Associates Of Corpus Christi 

18159 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 

18160 M-Lab Corp of America 

18161 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

18162 Villarreal M D, Juan A 

18163 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 

18164 Radiology Associates L L P 

18165 Coastal Cardiology Association 

18166 OSI Renal Inc 

18167 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 

18168 Ibanez Internal Medicine 

18169 Upmanyu M D, Marilyn J 

18170 Abimael Perez M D 

18171 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 

18172 Histopath Inc 

18173 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 

18174 Robert J Bolster M 0 

18175 Coastal Bend Family Medicne 

18176 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 

18177 Robert S Williams M D P A 

18178 Shea Physical Therapy 

18179 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

18180 UTHSCSA MSP MEDICINE 

18181 Neurology, P A 

18182 Family Practice Center 

18183 Ellis G Main 00 P A 

18184 ABC Pediatrics 

18185 Corpus Christi Gastroenterology P L l C 

18186 J J Carr M D P A 

18187 Coastal Childrens Clinic 

18188 Surgical Consultants 

9 

Check Amt I Check Date I 
80.31 03/29/11 

9,559.84 03/29/11 

43.00 03/29/11 

781.20 03/29/11 

79.20 03/29/11 

10.65 03/29/11 

31,760.80 03/29/11 

299.38 03/30/11 

8.96 03/30/11 

164.87 03/30/11 

150.30 03/30/11 

60.00 03/30/11 

175.68 03/30/11 

43.00 03/30/11 

87.58 03/30/11 
778.50 03/30/11 
109.17 03/30/11 

116.85 03/30/11 

863.19 03/30/11 
22.12 03/30/11 
71.68 03/30/11 

108.66 03/30/11 

9.45 03/30/11 

2,307.63 03/30/11 
119.64 03/30/11 

228.87 03/30/11 
6.10 03/30/11 

243.46 03/30/11 

877.50 03/30/11 
334.57 03/30/11 

60.00 03/30/11 
60.00 03/30/11 

70.00 03/30/11 
38.60 03/30/11 

66.74 03/30/11 
291.27 03/30/11 

87.58 03/30/11 
60.00 03/30/11 

44.39 03/30/11 

12.41 03/30/11 
104.54 03/30/11 

103.71 03/30/11 
1,006.40 03/30/11 

449.87 03/30/11 
90.40 03/30/11 

397.91 03/30/11 

175.86 03/30/11 
60.00 03/30/11 
85.76 03/30/11 
60.00 03/30/11 

60.00 03/30/11 

http:1,006.40
http:2,307.63
http:31,760.80
http:9,559.84


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of March 14, 2011 through April 01, 2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee CheckAmt ICheck Date I 
18189 Bryan Corum M D 86.69 03/31/11 
18190 Robert A Fernandez M D 4,079.22 03/31/11 
18191 Austin-Travis County EMS Dept 846.00 03/31/11 
18192 South Texas Skin Cancer Center 15.80 03/31/11 
18193 Quest Diagnostics Inc 616.40 03/31/11 
18194 Jesse G Garcia MD 255.30 03/31/11 
18195 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 67.82 03/31/11 
18196 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas LLP 84.30 03/31/11 
18197 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 109.34 03/31/11 
18198 Radiology Associates L L P 700.00 03/31/11 
18199 Blanca Gray M D 87.58 03/31/11 
18200 Corpus Christi Allergy & Dermatology 124.53 03/31/11 
18201 Theriot M D, Eugene 241.80 03/31/11 
18202 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 93.44 03/31/11 
18203 Neurology, P A 60.00 03/31/11 
18204 Pasadena Sa Services Inc. 414.57 03/31/11 
18205 Comp Care Urgent Care 87.31 03/31/11 
18206 Antonio Guzman M D 22.12 03/31/11 
18207 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 55.36 03/31/11 
18208 Radiology Associates, L l P 1,176.73 03/31/11 
18209 Stephen Ware M D 175.16 04/01/11 
18210 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 104.39 04/01/11 
18211 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 38.60 04/01/11 
18212 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 61.60 04/01/11 
18213 Quest Diagnostics Inc 97.21 04/01/11 
18214 Southside Womens Center 102.87 04/01/11 
18215 Duran M Df Jose M 127.80 04/01/11 
18216 Charles J Rodman MOP A 1,493.01 04/01/11 
18217 Potter M 0, Ryan N 146.26 04/01/11 
18218 longevity and Wellness Cntr of STX 221.91 04/01/11 
18219 David E Pearce M D P A 70.00 04/01/11 
18220 David Gilbert M 0 87.68 04/01/11 
18221 Coastal Bend Pain Management 92.25 04/01/11 
18222 A B K Emergency Physicians 87.69 04/01/11 
18223 Villarreal M D, Juan A 119.64 04/01/11 
18224 Catherine Dulak MD 454.88 04/01/11 
18225 Neurology P A 183.36 04/01/11 
18226 Francisco A Acebo MD PllC 82.12 04/01/11 
18227 Corpus Christi Womens Care Center 92.00 04/01/11 
18228 William Dennis M 0 60.00 04/01/11 
18229 Colette Simon, MD, PA 153.90 04/01/11 
18230 Humpal Physical Therapy 724.87 04/01/11 
18231 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 306.60 04/01/11 
18232 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 481.60 04/01/11 
18233 longevity and Well ness Center of STX 262.74 04/01/11 
18234 Josefina Torres M D, P A 47.50 04/01/11 
18235 Corpus Christi Trauma General Surgery 60.00 04/01/11 
18236 Corpus Christi Tots &Teens P A 150.64 04/01/11 
18237 The Doctors Center 202.08 04/01/11 

262,308.37 

10 



Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 3.D. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

Special Motions

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated April 20, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Special Motions List

Link: Special Motions Backup



Special Motions 

Commissioners Court on April 20, 2011 


Nueces County, Texas 


1. 	 $9,557.56 to Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP for professional legal services 
related to the following cases: 
1285-5301 $6,823.46 Inv#94633-Roberto Roland Garcia vs. Nueces County, Texas 
1285-5301 2,734.10 Inv#94704-Stephanie Weldy vs Nueces County, Texas 

$9,557.56 

2. 	 $3,030.00 to Naismith Engineering, Inc. for professional engineering services related to 
Bob Hall Pier Project. 
1915-5309/19152803-5309 $ 2,550.00 
1915-5314119152803-5314 480.00 

$ 3,030.00 

3. 	 $51,421.41 to Malek, Inc. for the HV AC & Emergency Generator for Nueces County IT 
Department Project 
] 917-5312119178002-5312 $51,421.41 

4. 	 $2,190.00 Beirne, Maynard & Parsons, L.L.P. for professional services related to 
"Redistricting Plan for Nueces County" 
1285-5305 $2,190.00 

5. 	 *$41,230.00 to 3TI, Inc., for construction services related to the Bob Hall Pier Pavilion 
Expansion project. 
1915-53] 2119152803-5312 $41,230.00* 

6. 	 $6,252.09 to Gresham Smith and Partners for professional engineering services related to 
specifications for waster removal and oversight of waste removal at Hazel Bazemore Park. 
1901-5310/19012]-5310 $1,926.26 #645964 
1901-53101190121-53]0 $4,325.83 #645621 

$6,252.09 

7. 	 $22,500.00 to the Coastal Bend Council on Alcohol and Drug Abuse "Charlie's Place" for 
health services providing for outpatient treatment, education, intervention, counseling, and 
other services designed to aid citizens ofNueces County who are chemically dependent 
4300-5469 $11,250.00 First Quarter 
4300-5469 $11,250.00 Second Quarter 

$25,500.00 

8. 	 $5,500.00 to the Flour Bluff Business Association to promote business activity, provide 
direction, and organize efforts for the economic benefit of Nueces County 
1285-5478 $5,500.00 

http:5,500.00
http:5,500.00
http:25,500.00
http:11,250.00
http:11,250.00
http:22,500.00
http:6,252.09
http:4,325.83
http:1,926.26
http:6,252.09
http:41,230.00
http:41,230.00
http:2,190.00
http:2,190.00
http:51,421.41
http:51,421.41
http:3,030.00
http:2,550.00
http:3,030.00
http:9,557.56
http:2,734.10
http:6,823.46
http:9,557.56


Continuation- Special Motion for April 20, 2011 

9. 	 $2,000.00 to the Court Appointed Special Advocates for services and support for kids in 
need of protection and care in Nueces County and surrounding areas 
3300-5471 $2,000.00 

10. 	 $4,500.00 to Big Brothers Big Sisters of South Texas for services to provide assistance 
and guidance to children between the ages of six and eighteen living in Nueces County so 
that the children are less likely to skip school and less likely to use illegal drugs and 
alcohol 
4300-5455 $4,500.00 

II. 	 $2,500.00 to The Ark, Assessment Center and Emergency Shelter for Youths for services 
to provide shelter for children ages 0 through 17 years old that have been removed from 
their homes by the TX Dept of Family and Protective Services 
4300-5455 $2,500.00 

12. 	 $56,595.13 to SafeNet Services, LLC for construction services related to the Banquete 
Park Phase II project 
2709-5310 $56,595.13 

13. 	 $1,056.00 to LNV, Inc. for professional engineering services related to the Old Nueces 
County Courthouse Assessment project 
1915-5310119151122-5310 $1,056.00 

14. 	 $1,041,499.00 to Johnson Controls for professional engineering services related to the 
"SECO State Energy Conservation Office" Building Efficiency & Retrofit Project 
1918-53121191820-5312 79,245.00 
1918-5312/191830-5312 391,885.00 
1918-53121191840-5312 16,465.00 
1918-53121191860-5312 118,201.00 
1918-5312/191870-5312 197,168.00 
1918-53121191880-5312 238,535.00 

$1,041,499.00 

15. 	 $10,000.00 to Ernest R. Garza & Company, PC for professional audit services related to 
the Fiscal Year Audit - September 30,2010 
1285-5315 $10,000.00 

16. 	 $52,003.18 to Barcom Commercial, Inc. for construction services related to the Nueces 
County McKinzie Jail Annex Maintenance to Pod "B" Project 
1917-5312119174003-5312 $52,003.18 FINAL PAYMENT 

17. 	 $4,611.25 to Canales & Simonson, P .C. for professional legal services related to Christina 
Campos, as representative of the Estate of Roberto Roland Garcia, and Angelita Solis 
Torres vs. Nueces County, Texas, et al 
1285-5301 $4,611.25 

2 

http:4,611.25
http:4,611.25
http:52,003.18
http:52,003.18
http:10,000.00
http:10,000.00
http:1,041,499.00
http:238,535.00
http:197,168.00
http:118,201.00
http:16,465.00
http:391,885.00
http:79,245.00
http:1,041,499.00
http:1,056.00
http:1,056.00
http:56,595.13
http:56,595.13
http:2,500.00
http:2,500.00
http:4,500.00
http:4,500.00
http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00


Continuation - Special Motion for April 20, 2011 

18. 	 $742.50 to The Kratzig Law Firm for professional legal services related to Christina 
Campos, et al v. Nueces County, et al No. 2:08-cv-288 
1285-5301 $742.50 

19. 	 $1,567.50 to Chaves, Resendez & Rivero, LLP for professional legal services related to 
Christina Campos, et al vs. Nueces County, Christus Spohn health System 
1285-5301 $1,567.50 

* Early release of check to 3TI, Inc. approved by the County Judge for March 31, 2011 

3 


http:1,567.50
http:1,567.50


Nueces County 03/11/11 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 94633 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RA YZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PLAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 7840HI021 

(fAX !.D. II 74-1196579) 

ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
RE: Roberto Roland Garcia 

Our File: 3155.55720 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

02/01/11 BCM 1.00 	 prepare for oral argument at Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals by 
rehearsing main argument and responses to anticipated 
questions; 

02/01/11 BCM 2.80 	 attend oral argument, including registration at Fifth Circuit 
clerk's office and wait time during arguments earlier on docket; 

02/01/11 BCM 4.50 	 return travel from New Orleans following oral argument; 

02/01/11 BCM 0.30 	 prepare e-mail report to co-counsel about oral argument; 

02/02/11 MKM 0.00 	 review of oral argument in regards to further handling; (no 
charge) 

02/02/11 CRR 1.80 	 analyze relevant case law to determine whether pleading 
qualified immunity in an answer is sufficient for appellate 
jurisdiction; 

02/02/11 BCM 0.50 	 examine strategies for addressing Fifth Circuit Judge Elrod's 
jurisdictional concerns by post-submission brief or 
supplementation of record on appeal; 

1 'lI ~ \ '"". 

"" ..... ..'\ 



Roberto Roland Garcia 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney 

02/02111 BCM 

02/03/11 CRR 

02103/11 BCM 

02/03/11 HRD 

02/03/11 HRD 

02/06/11 BCM 

02/07/11 MKM 

02/07/11 BCM 

02107/11 BCM 

02/07/11 BCM 

Page 2 

Hours Description 

0.20 	 conference with Alissa Adkins about evaluation of oral 
argument and follow-up efforts to respond to concerns 
expressed by Judge Elrod; 

2.30 	 analyze relevant case law regarding appellate jurisdiction over 
qualified immunity defenses not expressly addressed by or 
raised to the district court; 

0.80 	 analyze audio recording of status hearing on January 27,2010, 
to determine if district judge's statements at hearing are 
sufficiently helpful on jurisdictional issue to justify motion to 
supplement record on appeal; 

0.10 	 confer with Velma Gano at the US District Court to request 
audio of Hearing on August 2009 for attorney's use; 

0.10 	 draft CD/Tape order request form for audio of August 2009; 

1.00 	 analyze appellate opinions on sufficiency of pleadings and other 
documents to support jurisdiction over qualified immunity 
appeal, for use in letter brief in follow-up to oral argument; 

0.70 	 review of fIle regarding supplementing record with transcript; 
conference with federal court clerk regarding obtaining copy of 
cd of transcript; receipt and review of Plaintiffs' Third Amended 
Initial Disclosures; 

1.40 	 prepare motion to supplement record with transcript of January 
27,2010, status conference before Judge Jack; 

0.10 	 prepare memorandum and telephone message for opposing 
counsel Chris Gale about motion to supplement record; (no 
charge) 

1.00 	 analyze court rules, articles, and appellate opinions on grounds 
and conditions for supplementing record on appeal after oral 
argument, for use in preparing motion to supplement record 
with additional information supporting jurisdiction; 



Roberto Roland Garcia Page 3 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney 

02/07/11 BCM 

02/07/11 BCM 

02/07/11 BCM 

02/07/11 BCM 

02/07/11 BCM 

02/07/11 BCM 

02/08/11 MKM 

02/08/11 RES 1 

02/08/11 RES 1 

02/08/11 RES 1 

02/08/11 BCM 

02/08/11 BCM 

Hours 

1.20 

0.40 

0.00 

0.30 

0.20 

0.10 

0.60 

0.50 

0.90 

0.20 

0.40 

0.20 

Description 

analyze additional appellate opinions on sufficiency of pleadings 
and other documents apart from dispositive motion to support 
appellate jurisdiction, for use in preparing letter briefmg follow-
up to oral argument; 

prepare e-mail to co-defense counsel about and explaining 
proposed motion to supplement record, examine responsive e-
mails; 

examine opponent's third amended initial disclosures; (no 
charge) 

conference with county's retained counsel Nancy Simonson 
about evaluation of oral argument and post-submission activity, 
including supplementation of record; 

conference with county's counsel Alissa Adkins to discuss 
motion to supplement record; 

conference with co-defendant's counsel Doug Chaves about 
motion to supplement record; 

conference with Plaintiffs' attorney regarding status and 
dismissal of some of defendants; emails with assistant county 
attorney regarding same; conference with assistant county 
attorney regarding dismissal; 

determine dismissal procedures; 

prepare Stipulation of Dismissal; 

conference with Court regarding dismissal procedures; 

continue preparation of motion to supplement record; 

examine reports on procedure for obtaining transcript of January 
27,2010, hearing and details and status of order of transcript; 



Roberto Roland Garcia Page 4 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney 

02/08/11 BCM 

02/08/11 BCM 

02/08/11 BCM 

02/08/11 BCM 

02/08/11 BCM 

02/08/11 BCM 

02/08/11 BCM 

02/08/11 HRD 

02/08/11 HRD 

02/08/11 HRD 

02/08/11 HRD 

Hours Description 

0.10 	 examine reports on opposing counsel Chris Gale's calls to other 
counsel in case about possible dismissal of some individual 
defendants; 

0040 	 examine e-mails from and prepare e-mails to opposing counsel 
Chris Gale about recordings of January 27,2010, hearing and 
motion to supplement record; 

0.70 	 prepare and examine several e-mails to and from and 
conferences with co-defendants' counsel about possible 
stipulation of dismissal of appeal and underlying trial court 
claims, terms of stipulation, and draft of dismissal document for 
Court of Appeals; 

0.20 	 prepare official request for transcript on appeal and examine 
paralegal reports on arrangements for preparation of transcript; 

0.40 	 conferences with opposing counsel Chris Gale about motion to 
supplement record and possible dismissal of individual 
defendants; 

0.10 	 conference with county's counsel Alissa Adkins about 
negotiations for dismissal of individual defendants; 

0.50 	 prepare revisions to proposed appellate court stipulation of 
dismissal; 

0.10 	 confer with Velma Voss, ERO for Judge Jack, regarding copy of 
transcript of Jan. 27, 2010 Scheduling Conference; 

0.20 	 confer with Velma Voss, ERO, regarding DKT-13 form and rate 
for transcript of Scheduling Conference of Jan. 27, 2010; 

0.10 	 draft letter to Velma Voss, ERO, for purpose of providing her 
with written instructions for copy of Transcript on Scheduling 
Conference of Jan. 27, 2010 per her requirements; 

0.10 	 complete preparation of DKT-13 for order of Transcript to 
supplement the record; -• ~ •• , • - .. ' '< II ' 



Roberto Roland Garcia Page 5 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

02/08/11 HRD 0.10 	 submission ofDKT-13 to the US District Court for transcript of 
Scheduling Conference of January 27, 2010 to supplement the 
Court's record; 

02/09/11 MKM 0.50 	 review of emails regarding dismissal; conference with Plaintiffs' 
attorney regarding status of same; email to Plaintiffs attorney 
regarding depositions of dismissed employees; 

02/09/11 BCM 0.40 	 prepare final version of motion to supplement record to account 
for opposition to motion; 

02/09/11 BCM 0.10 	 examine district clerk's notice on status of transcript for 
supplemental record on appeal; 

02/09/11 BCM 0.30 	 examine e-mails and notices from Court of Appeals about 
transcript order and motion to supplement and prepare 
responsive e-mails; 

02/09/11 BCM 0.20 	 examine e-mails from co-defendants' counsel about proposed 
stipUlation of dismissal and consent to appear for depositions; 

02/09/11 BCM 0.20 	 conference with and e-mails from/to Alissa Adkins about 
employment status of individual defendants; 

02/09/11 BCM 0.30 	 briefly examine and prepare brief memorandum on 
Intergovernmental Service Agreement between Brooks County 
and U.S. Marshals Service, for effect on motion for judgment on 
the pleadings; 

02/09/11 BCM 0.10 	 conference with opposing counsel Chris Gale about motion to 
supplement record; 

02/10/11 MKM 1.10 	 review of email from Plaintiffs' attorney regarding notice of 
deposition for dismissed individuals; conference with CIEAT 
attorney regarding status of dismissals; review of email from 5th 
circuit granting motion to supplement; conference with 
Plaintiffs' attorney regarding status; review of email from 
Plaintiffs' attorney regarding request for production to Nueces 
County regarding copy of transcript; 

.... , • t 4 ,.. ,.\ 



Roberto Roland Garcia Page 6 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

02/10/11 ~~ 0.70 	 review of Plaintiffs' attorneys request for production to county 
regarding copy of transcript; emails with defense team regarding 
same; conference with assistant county attorney regarding same; 

02/10/11 BC~ 0.10 	 examine appellate court's order granting motion to supplement 
record; 

02/10/11 BC~ 0.10 	 examine notices from trial and appellate courts on status of 
transcript and supplementation of record on appeal; 

02/10/11 BC~ 0.00 	 examine plaintiffs' 5th set of requests for production to county; 
(no charge) 

02/11/11 ~~ 1.50 	 conference with Plaintiffs' attorney regarding status of 
dismissal; email to Plaintiffs' attorney regarding defendant 
Cavazos; conference with P. Cavazos; left messages for Hatch 
and Guzman; review of email from court reporter regarding 
copy of transcript; forward same to assistant county attorney; 
conference with assistant county attorney regarding transcript; 
conference with district clerk regarding status of filing transcript 
with court of appeals; 

02/11/11 BC~ 0.00 	 examine e-mail from Fifth Circuit and reports on conferences 
with district clerk staff on supplementation of record on appeal; 
(no charge) 

02/11/11 HRD 0.20 	 confer with Velma Gano, ERO, regarding transcript of the 
scheduling order of Jan. 28, 2010 requested by Brian ~il1er; 

02/11/11 HRD 0.20 	 confer with Velma Gano, ERO, regarding transcript of the 
scheduling order of Jan. 28, 2010 requested by Brian ~iller; 

02/14/11 ~~ 0.50 	 conference with Plaintiffs' attorney regarding status of 
dismissal; review of email from court regarding status of 
supplementing record; email to all defense tearn regarding status 
of contacting plaintiffs' attorney about dismissal; 

02/14/11 BC~ 0.10 	 examine notice from district court about supplemental record on 
appeal; 



Roberto Roland Garcia Page 7 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney 

02/15/11 BCM 

02/15/11 BCM 

02/15/11 BCM 

02/15/11 HRD 

02/16/11 BCM 

02/16/11 BCM 

02/16/11 HRD 

02/18/11 MKM 

02/18/11 BCM 

02/18/11 BCM 

02/18/11 BCM 

02/23/11 MKM 

Hours Description 

0.50 	 prepare report to clients on oral argument; 

0.20 	 examine notices from district clerk about completion of 
transcript and supplementation of record on appeal; 

0.10 	 examine notice from district court about receipt of Fifth 
Circuit's order to supplement record; 

0.10 	 confer with Verly at the US District Court regarding 
Supplemental Record on Appeal via CD format; 

0.10 	 examine additional notices from district clerk about 
supplemental record on appeal; 

0.10 	 prepare e-mail to opposing counsel Chris Gale about proposed 
stipulations of dismissal; 

0.10 	 confer with MaryAnn and Lori at the US District Court for 
information on obtaining Supplemental record on appeal; 

0.00 	 review of emails from 5th circuit regarding supplemental 
authorities; (no charge) 

0.70 	 analyze transcript of January 27, 2010, hearing and other parts 
of first and second supplemental records on appeal, for use in 
preparing letter brief in support of appellate court's jurisdiction; 

1.50 	 prepare letter brief to Fifth Circuit on statements to and from 
district court, before and at January 27, 2010, hearing, that 
support conclusion that district court denied qualified immunity, 
thereby defeating opponent's argument against appellate 
jurisdiction; 

0.10 	 examine notices from appellate court about supplemental record 
on appeal; 

0.20 	 review of email from court regarding filing of transcript with 
court of appeals; review of email from co-defendant regarding 
status of dismissals; 

~, 

• .'! 



Roberto Roland Garcia Page 8 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

02/23/11 BCM 0.10 	 examine district court's notice that appellate court has received 
and filed supplemental record on appeal; 

02/23/11 BCM 0.10 	 examine notices from district court about supplementation of 
record on appeal; 

02/23/11 BCM 0.10 	 examine e-mail from co-defendant's counsel Paul Kratzig about 
status of opponent's decision whether to dismiss some 
individual defendants; 

02/28/11 BCM 0.30 	 prepare/examine e-mails to/from co-defendants' counsel about 
potential stipulation of dismissal; 

02/28/11 BCM 0.10 	 conference with opposing counsel Chris Gale about preparation 
and conditions for stipUlations of dismissal; 

Fees: 

Name 	 ClassifigtiQD Hours Rate TO~al
Myra K. Morris Partner 5.80 at $215.00 per hour = $1,247. . 
Robert E. Spangler Associate 1.60 at $150.00 per hour = $240. 
Christine R Raborn Associate 4.10 at $150.00 per hour = $615.00/ 
Brian C Miller Associate 24.70 at $150.00 per hour = $3,705.~ 
Henrietta R. DeLeon Paralegal 1.40 at $80.00 per hour = $112.00' 

TOTAL ATTORNEYS FEES $5,919.~ 



Roberto Roland Garcia Page 9 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Expenses: 

Description Amount 

Copies at $.10 per page (253 units) $25.30 

Long Distance Telephone Calls $0.02 

Airfare $313.30 
Brian Miller - airfare expense - 1/30/2011 - to 

New Orleans IA for Oral Argument at Fifth Circuit 

Court Cost $26.00 
U.S. District Clerk; Check Request No: 81542; 

2/3/2011 - recording on hearing on Scheduling and 
Status Conference 

Court Reporters 	 $215.00 
Molly Carter, Court Reporter; Check Request No: 

81546; 2/8/2011- transcript of Scheduling 
conference to supplement records 

Court Reporters 	 $20.00 
Coastal Bend Video Services; Invoice No: 22534; 

2/10/2011 - conversion to MP3 

Ground Transportation $38.00 
Brian Miller - taxi expense - 1/30/2011 - to New 

Orleans IA for Oral Argument at Fifth Circuit 

Ground Transportation $38.00 
Brian Miller - taxi expense - 2/1/2011 - to New 

Orleans IA for Oral Argument at Fifth Circuit 

Hotel $197.12 
Brian Miller - hotel expense - 2/1/2011 - to New 

Orleans IA for Oral Argument at Fifth Circuit 

Meals on trip $4.92 
Brian Miller - meal expense -1/31/2011 - to New 

Orleans IA for Oral Argument at Fifth Circuit 

Meals on trip $11.80 
Brian Miller - meal expense - 1/31/2011 - to New 

Orleans IA for Oral Argument at Fifth Circuit 

Parking $15.00 
Brian Miller - parking expense - 2/1/2011 - to 

New Orleans IA for Oral Argument at Fifth Circuit 

TOTAL EXPENSES 	 $904.46 
• 	 , I • ....\r 



Roberto Roland Garcia Page 10 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Previous Outstanding Bills: 
Date Number Amount 

02/11/11 94217 $3,792.70 

Current Fees: $5,919.00 
Current Expenses: 

Current Total: 

CURRENT TOTAL $6,823.46 
Previous Balance Due: $3,792.70 

Cash Applied: -$69.80 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE }f) ! I $10,546.36 

srl~~~ 

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCO! P~ I~ 
PlEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. ~~~-h 

J&tft7 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT
CODING 

RECEIVING 

http:10,546.36
http:3,792.70
http:6,823.46
http:5,919.00
http:3,792.70


, 


Nueces County 03/15/11 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 94704 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RA YZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
ATIORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PLAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0021 


(TAX J.D. # 74-1196579) 

RE: 	 Stephanie Weldy 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

02/03/11 BCM 0.10 conference with opposing counsel Chris Gale about mediation; 

02/07/11 BCM 0.10 examine opponents' 11th amended discovery disclosures; 

02/07/11 BCM 0.20 conference with county's counsel Alissa Adkins to discuss 
mediation and settlement options; 

02/08/11 MKM 1.10 conference with Plaintiff's attorney regarding status; conference 
with S. Walker regarding status; conference with Sylvia, court 
manager regarding appearance at final pretrial conference; 
emails with assistant county attorney regarding status; prepare 
for appearance at final pretrial conference; 

02/08/11 BCM 0.20 examine court's scheduling and continuance orders in 
preparation of February 9 hearing on pending summary 
judgment motion and examine related e-mails from Alissa 
Adkins; 



, 
Stephanie Weldy 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney 

02/09/11 MKM 

02/09/11 BCM 

02/09/11 BCM 

02/09/11 BCM 

02/09/11 BCM 

02/09/11 BCM 

02/10/11 MKM 

02/10/11 BCM 

02/10/11 BCM 

02/11/11 MKM 

Hours 

4.60 

3.20 

2.80 

0.30 

0.10 

0.10 

1.00 

0.20 

0.20 

0.50 

Page 2 

Description 

preparation for and thereafter attending status hearing on motion 
for summary judgment; conferences with D. Hatch regarding 
status; conference with S. Walker regarding status; several 
conferences with Plaintiffs counsel regarding status; review of 
authority to defend individuals; 

prepare for hearing on motion for summary judgment and 
related objections to magistrate's recommendations by analyzing 
relevant pleadings, motions, responses, orders, and appellate 
opinions and preparing reference notes of key authorities cited -
by parties and outline of oral argument; 

attend hearing on motion for summary judgment and related 
objections to magistrate's recommendations; 

examine e-mails from and prepare e-mail to and conference with 
Alissa Adkins discussing limitations on county's indemnity 
obligations; 

examine summary of attorney general's opinion on indemnity of 
county employees; 

conference with opposing counsel Chris Gale about county's 
mediation position and summary judgment issues; 

conferences with CLEAT attorney regarding status of benefits to 
Hatch; conference with S. Walker regarding status; conference 
with Plaintiffs attorney regarding demand; conference with D. 
Hatch regarding status; 

examine means for expediting forwarding of completed 
transcript of January 27,2010, hearing to Court of Appeals; 

examine memorandum on union's position regarding indemnity 
of officers and mediation and consider alternatives for 
inexpensive mediation of case; 

conference with Plaintiffs attorney regarding status of court 
ordered mediation; conference with D. Hatch; conference with 
assistant county attorney regarding status; 

~ , t .''':'' _ .. "'Ito ~ 
' )' ... . ' 



Stephanie Weldy 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Page 3 

Date 

02/28/11 

02128/11 

Attorney 

BCM 

BCM 

Hours Description 

0.20 examine plaintiffs 12th amended discovery disclosures; 

0.20 conference with opposing counsel Chris Gale about mediation; 

Fees: 

Name Classification Hours Rate Total 
Myra K. Morris Partner 7.20 at $215.00 per hour = $1,548.~ 
Brian C MilJer Associate 7.90 at $150.00 per hour = $1,185.00/ 

TOTAL ATTORNEYS FEES $2,733.00 

Expenses: 

Description Amount 

Copies at $.10 per page (11 units) $1.10 

TOTAL EXPENSES $1.10 

Previous Outstanding Bills: 
Date Number Amount 

02/11/11 94216 $125.60 

11/16/10 92985 $209.50 

http:2,733.00
http:1,185.00


Stephanie WeJdy Page 4 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Current Fees: 
Current Expenses: 

Current Tota]: 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT· 
CODING 

RECEIVING 



. , . } 

county ofNueces 

Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Enforcement 

Nueces County Airport 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: 	 March 23, 2011 

TO: 	 Ms. Margaret Hayes 

Nueces County Auditor 


FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Dire 
Nueces County Departmo """'-1-'ldJon 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice 8347-5 from Naismith 
Engineering, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the architectural services related to the expansion of Bob Hall 
Pier Project; this contract was awarded in commissioner's court February 17, 2010. 

Attachments 

•• • - ,4. 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 



• 
 . , 


ITr:ft Naisl11ithEngineering,lnc 

~ ARCHITECTURE. ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

March 22, 2011 
Glen Sullivan Invoice No: 8347 - 5 
Nueces County 
901 Leopard. Room 103 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Project 8347 Bob Hall Pier Expansion 

Professional Services through Februarv 20. 2011 
Fee 

Total Fee 48,993.00 
,/ 

Total Earned 48,993.00 
Previous Fee Billing 45,963.00 ./ 
Current Fee Billing 3,030.00 
Total Fee 

Total this Invoice 

PRj 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT
CODING 

Tax ID: 74-2543311 Please Remit to P.O. Box 3099 Corpus Christi, TX 78463-3099 



ATTACHMENT - FEE SCHEDULE 

BOB HALL PIER 

INVOICE 8347-5 


J 

1. PROJECT bA~QR Pre-Design V Design .j 
Contract This Prior Contract This Prior 

Amount Period Billed Amount Period Billed 

Project Manager/Principal 3 0 3 7 0 7 

Project Architect 13 0 13 31 0 31 

Project Engineer 11 0 11 26 0 26 

Architect Intern 21 0 21 48 0 48 

Engineering Assistant 20 0 20 46 0 46 

Drafter 27 0 27 62 0 62 

Administrative 6 0 6 15 0 15 

SUB·TOTAL ITEM ONE 101 0 101 235 0 235 

II. t!IBliikT REIMBYR§ABLE EXPENSES 

MEP Engineering 1925 0 1925 4490 0 4490 

Soils Analysis 1083 0 1083 1417 0 1417 

ADA Review 0 0 

SUB·TOTAL ITEM TWO 

TOTAL INVOICE DUE 

TASK-HOURS 

Bid Phase J Construction 

Contract This Prior Contract This Prior Contract 

Amount Period Billed Amount Period Billed Amount 

1 0 1 2 1 1 13 

3 0 3 13 4 3 60 

2 0 2 11 3 3 50 

4 0 4 22 5 5 95 

4 0 4 20 5 5 90 

5 0 5 27 7 7 121 

1 0 1 8 2 2 30 

20 0 20 103 27 26 459 

415 0 415 1920 480 480 8750 

0 0 2500 

675 0 418 0 675 

Hourly Total Total Total Total 

Rate Contract Due Prior Billed 

Amount This Period Billed To Date 

TOTAL ./This Prior 

Period Billed 

1 12 $ 175.00 $ 2.275.00 $ 175.00 $ - 2,100.00 $ 2.275.00 

4 50 $ 130.00 $ 7.800.00 $ 520.00 $ t 6.500.00 $ 7.020.00 

3 42 $ 130.00 $ 6.500.00 $ 390.00 $ 5.460.00 $ 5.850.00 

5 78 $ 90.00 $ B.550.00 $ 450,00 $ 7,020,00 $ 7,470.00 

5 75 $ 80.00 $ 7.200,00 $ 400,00 $ 6,000,00 $ 6,400.00 

7 101 $ 75.00 $ 9,075,00 $ 525,00 $ 7,575,00 $ 8,100.00 

2 24 $ 4500 $ 1,350,00 $ 90,00 $ 1,080.00 $ 1,170.00-27 382 C $ 2,550.00 k 35,735,00 $ 38.285.00 

S'31J, 

480 7310 1.00 $ B,750.00 $ 480.00 $ 7,310.00 $ 7.790.00 

0 2500 1.00 $ 2,500.00 $ $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500,00 

0 418 1.00 $ 675.00 $ $ 418.00 $ 418.00 

4 $ 480,00 $ 10,228.00 $ 10,708.00 

.oJ'" I 
$ 54,675,00 $ 3,030,00 ,Y 45,963,00 $ 48,993.00 

• / 

\ 

" 




1 ~ .. ! 

county ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 
Environmental Enforcement 
Nueces County Airport 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


DATE: 	 March 23,2011 

TO: 	 Margaret Hayes 

Nueces County Auditor 


FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, ~:~h 

Director of PUbliC~~ 


SUBJECT: 	 Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No. 5 from 
Malek, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the HVAC & Emergency Generator for Nueces County LT. 
Department Project approved in commissioner's court on September 8,2010. 

Attachments 

. ,. -- .\".. ".. ,;. 

/~ne~ 4J»)/ 
901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

~?"j!1 	3>'/11 



1 , , 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: HVAC and Emergency Generator for Nueces County IT Department 
OWner: Nueces CountCLy___________.~__________.~____l 

Pro'ect IFB No.: 2851-10 

I Contractor: Malek, Inc. 

I Estimate No.: 5 For the Pay Period: 03/22/11 
i Date of Contract Award: 910812010 Notice to Proceed: 10/25/2010 
Original Contract Amount: $575,500.00 Original Contract Da~s: 90 
Add Total Change Order Amount: $1,300.00 Change in Contract Days: 10 
Less Contingency: 
Adiusted Contract Amount: 

$0.00 I Adjusted Contract Days: 
$576,800.00 k/ 

100 i 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Bid Qty. Qty. Contract 
Item No. and Descri~tion & Units Complete Price Amount 

~.. PM/PreConstruction Services L.S. 100% $22,500.00 $22,500.00 
i 2. Project Man~gement L.S. 95% $41,000.00 $38,950.00 
i 3. HVAC Equipment L.S. 100% . $180,050.00 $180,050.00 
4. HVAC Pi~ing Materials L.S. 100% $8,500.00 $8,500.00 : 
5. Equipment Supports L.S. 100% $4,665.00 $4,665.00 
6. HVAC Hangers &Supports L.S. 100% $3,968.00 $3,968.00 
7. HVAC Controls L.S. 95% $13,575.00 $12,896.25 

18. Plumbing L.S. 100% $20,700.00 $20,700.00 ' 
9. Electrical Subcontractor L.S. 100% $185,965.00 $185,965.00 
10. Roofing Subcontractor L.S. 100% $11,500.00 $11,500.00 i 
11. Screen Wall/Ceiling Subcontractor L.S. 100% $39,155.00 $39,155.00 
12. Test &Balance Subcontractor L.S. 100% $2,900.00 $2,900.00· 
13. Insulation Subcontractor L.S. 100% $3,955.00 $3,955.00 
14. Labor Demolition L.S. 100% $6,082.00 $6,082.00 
15. Labor HVAC Equipment L.S. 100% $16,225.00 $16,225.00 I 

.16. Labor HVAC Pi~ing I L.S. 100% $10,120.00 $10,120.00 
117. Asbestos Abatement L.S. 100% $1,950.00 $1,950.00 
118. Support Equipment LS. 100% $2,690.00 $2,690.00 

$1,300.00 $1,300.0019. Change Order No. 1 L.S. 100% 
. ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED. TO DATE. ". ....... $574,071.25 

1of3 

/ 
l' 

Revised 3/22/20 II 



'\ ' 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 

Change Order Number Description Amount 
1 Removal of existing asphalt roof $1,300.00 

Under DuroLast roof system 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. 1 $ 21 $15,390.00 
2. 2 $ 20 $ 32,266.51 
3. 3 $ 31 $266,258.31 
4. 4 $ 16 $180,031.46 
5. $ 
6. $ 
7. $ 
8. $ 
9. $ 
10. $ 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $493,946.28 / 

I Contract Balance Remaining: v $ 31,432.31 I Contract Days Remaining: 12 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A. Ad'usted Contract Amount Com leted to Date 
B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract 
C. Materials Stored at Close of Period Scheduled Attached 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date A + B + C 
E. Total Pa ments Previousl Authorized 
F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT D - E 

PO# 

PR# 

V# 

DEPT
CODING 

, RECEIVINGi____ .._-1-__-+---"'-+---' 

.. 

(117-5 3/;A/I '/7<6oo~- B3'~ 
20f3 

Revised 3/22/2011 

http:31,432.31


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in fulI accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

By: ____~=-~~--~~----------

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

BY:~~ Date: ;3-Z3-1/
EEt::f{ 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: ____________________________ Date: ------
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

30f3 

Revised 3/22/20 II 



Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

March 24, 2011 

Peggy Hayes 

County AUditOr,' 

Loyd Neal J\ 
County Judge i lll 


'7 O~ 

BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"Redistricting Plan for Nueces County" 
Approved CCT 2/912011 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303. Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 • (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX 



RECEIVED 
BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 

P.o. BOX 27457 
HOUSTON, 	 TEXAS 77227-7457 MAR 2 1 2011 

TELEPHONE: (713) 623-0887 
LOYD NEAL 

FACSIMILE: (713) 960-1527 BCo~CJe i',:U0::;~'3 County, Texas 
FEDERAL TAX ID: 76-0208646 y ,._-------_._---

Nueces County, Texas March 1, 2011 
Hon. Loyd Neal, County Judge Invoice No. 235895 
901 Leopard Street Ref. No. 004974.105564 
Room 303 Billing Attorney: MDB 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

RE: Nueces TX/ Redistricting 

PRIVILE~ED AND CONFIDEIJTIAL COMMUNICA'!'ION' 

The detail in this document is confidential and subject to privileges, 
including the attorney-client and/or work product privilege. 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES rendered through February 28, 2011 
in connection with the following: 

HOURS AMOUNT 

LIDO Case Assessment, Development and Administration 

LIIO Fact Investigation/Development 

02/10/11 JMN A104 6.00 2,190.00 
Redistricting. 

SUBTOTAL $2,190.00 

PHASE TOTAL $2,190.00}~t [/ 
Total Services 6.00 $2,190.00 

c1J V 
Joseph M. Nixon 

'RECEIVED 
dCn> MAR' 24 2011 

Nueces County 

Commissioners Court 


Admil!i~~fion 

(Continued on next page) 

6.00 hours at $ 365.00 

Total Invoice 

http:2,190.00
http:2,190.00
http:2,190.00
http:2,190.00


BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 

March I, 2011 Page 2 
Ref. No. 004974.105564 Invoice No. 235895 

PRIVILEGED/CONFIDENTIAL: ATTORNEY-CLIENT AND/OR ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT 

Calendar year to date fee total 

Calendar year to date expense total $0.00 

Life to date fee total 

Life to date expense total $0.00 



BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 

March 1, 2011 Page 3 
Ref. No. 004974.105564 Invoice No. 235895 

PRIVILEGED/CONFIDENTIAL: ATTORNEY-CLIENT AND/OR ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT 

TASK CODE SUMMARY 

(CURRENT BILLING PERIOD) 


L110 Fact Investigation/Development 

L100 Case Assessment, Development and Administration $2,190.00 

, .. 

http:2,190.00


t. 


BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 
P.o. BOX 27457 

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77227-7457 
TELEPHONE; (713) 623-0887 

FACSIMILE; (713) 960-1527 

FEDERAL TAX ID; 76-0208646 

Nueces County, Texas March 1, 2011 
Hon. Loyd Neal, County Judge Invoice No. 235895 
901 Leopard Street Ref. No. 004974.105564 
Room 303 Billing Attorney: MDB 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

PRIVILEGED ~~ CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION 

REM ITT A N C E COP Y 

RE: Nueces TX/ Redistricting 

Total Fees $2,190.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $2,190.00 

t <.,' 



County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: March 25, 2011 

TO: 

FROM: 

Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

Glen R. Sullivan, P~ 
Director of PUbl~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Application for Payment NO.4 from 3TI, 
Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the Bob Hall Pier Pavilion Expansion Project periods from 
02/15/11 through 03/07/2011. This contract was awarded in Commissioners' Court 
November 1, 2010. 

Attachments 

. .. ,. 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 I 
~~/zs/II ,fJ/L 



'" 

APPLICATION AND CERTIFlCAnON FOR PAYMENT 	 AlA lXJCUMENTQ702 PAGE ONE OF 2 
TO OWNER: N,*,os County PROJ ECT: Bob Hal) Pier Pavilion Exp""sion APPLICATION NO: 4 Distribution to: 

90 I Leopard St Room 106 
Corpus Christi, Tx 7840 I WOWNER 

o ARCHITECT 

PERIOD TO: 2/1 Sill I To 3nlll o CONTRACTOR 

FROM CONTRACTOR: Engineer: Naismith Engin-mg o 
3Tl,Ine 450) Gollibar Road 
'523 Dietrich Rd 112 CorpusClnisti. Tx. 78411 o 
8"" AlItllllio,Tx. 78219 

PROJECT NO.: 
P.O. 

CONTRACT FOR: 3TI.lnc. CONTRACT DATE: 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 

Application is made for payment, as shown below. in conncoction with the Contract. 

Continuation Sheet. AlA Document 0703, is attached. 


I. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM $ 843,000.00_ 
2, Net change by Change Orden $ 0.00 
3. CONTRACT SUM TODATE(Une I ±2} $ 843,000.00 
4, 	TOTAL COMPLETED &; STORED TO $ 4&9,600.00 

DATE (Column G on G703) 
S. RETAINAGE: 

a. __, % ofCompleted Work $ 24,480.00 
(Column 0 + E on G703) 

b, % ofStored Material $ 
(Column F on G703) 

Total Retainage (LineB Sa + Sh or 
Total in Column I ofG703) 24,480.00 

6. 	TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE 463,120.00 
(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) 

7. 	LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR 
PAYMENT (Line 6 from priorCerti6cate) lli,890.oo 

8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE 	 C]l,lJO.oo :> 
9. 	 BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE ~880.00_ 

(Line 31es. Line6) 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 
Total chilJlges approved 

r-i'tpreviollS months by Owner 

Total approved this Month 

TOTAI-S 

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the heat of the Contractor's knowledge. 
infonnation and helief tho Work covered by this Application for ~ has been 
completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts bave beon paid by 
the Contractor for Work for which pre,,;ous Certificates for Payment...".., issued and 
payments received from tbe Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due. 

CONTRACTOR: 3T1,lnc. 

By: ~ Date:.::>1 II \\ ................................AAA.................. . 


CERnFICATT! FOR PAYME 
In accordance with tho Contract Documents, based on on-sit. observations and the data 

:1 ........- ....... NADINE M. PATRICK II-
Notary Public 

STATE OF TEXAS 
My Comm. Exp. 11-02-2013 

*" 
comprising the application. the Arcbitoct/Engineer certifi ... to the Owner that to the besl of 
Archltect's!Engineer's knowledge, inlOrnmtion and beliefthe Work has prosresged 8!l indicM' 

the quality ofthe Work is in accordance with tho Contract Documents, and thot Contractor 1l""1"\ft" I' , - 1 
is entitled to paymcntofthe AMOUNT C~ ~ • • 

AMOUNT CERTIFIED .... ". ~ f!!!!!!"" ./ 

-	 dVJt'7/l'Om the amount applied. Initial all figures O1r 1~I;s;'~'==---4-==--=---==-==-..!-----1 
'at are changed 10 cOlI/om wilh the amounl eel'll, .Ii 

By: "~""""'" Date: 2-,22" If7 	 1 RECEiVTl'J1 
This Certificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the L VI· - '-' II' ........../£< . I I 

Contractor named herein, Issuance, payment and acceptance ofpayment are without /'O/f , "'" yo 
prejudice to any rights ofthe Owner or Contractor under this Contract. to-~!ov '1910-:tBOJ'-63/;J-NET CHANGES !>Y..Q.haogci Order 

AlA DOCUMENT G702 . APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT' 1992 E THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YORK AVE., N.W.• WASHINGTON. OC 20006-5292 

http:C]l,lJO.oo
http:lli,890.oo
http:463,120.00
http:24,480.00
http:24,480.00
http:4&9,600.00
http:843,000.00
http:843,000.00


2 

...,. .... 

Sheet No.: 
ProJect : Bc!b Hal Pier 
Con1I'actor: 3TI,lnc. 

Architect I EOOineer : Naiamith E!'Kl\Mllring, Inc 


BA 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK 


NO. 


.... --------- I--- 

1 Bond 
2 Mobilization 

3 F ab and deliver pilaa 

4 Inatal pIas 

5 Frame deck for aupendend deck 

6 Feb and deliver rebar 

7 Inatall reber at IIoor 

8 Pour concrete floor 

9 Form columna at ftcor 


10 Instal rebar at columns 

11 Pour concrate columna 

12 Form concrete beams 

13 InstIIII rebar at beams 

14 Pour concrate at beama 

15 Feb and deliver roof truss 

18 
Install roof truss end rafIIIIIrs 

17 
lnatal roof deck 

18 
Install roofing shingles 

19 
Inatal oemenIIIIou1I panels 

20 
Feb and deliver franaparol! overhead doors 
21 Install overfIead doors 

22 
Instal railing 

23 
Inatal plastic glazing 

24 
Install store front door 

25 
Instal door frame 

26 
Install door 

27 
lnatal access gale 

28 
Demo waDs 

29 
Inatall waR and sheetrock 

30 
Palnt walla 

31 
 Inltal toilet & bath accasaorlea 

32 
Demo pIumbi.ng 

33 
Rough In plumbing 

34 
Inatal plumbing fixtures 

35 
Rough In electrical 
38 InstaO eteclricallixturell 

37 
Demobilization 

C 

SCHEDULED 


VALUE 


$18,000.00 

$35,000.00 

$45,000.00 

$75.000.00 


$102.500.00 

$24,000.00 

$4,000.00 


$18.000.00 

18,500.00 

$2,500.00 

18,500.00 

$8,000.00 

$9.500.00 


$15.000.00 

$70.000.00 

$14.000.00 

$18.000.00 

$27,500.00 
$7.000.00 

$200.000.00 
$38,000.00 
$9,000.00 

$21,500.00 
$8,500.00 
$1,200.00 
$300.00 
$800.00 

$1.100.00 
$1,200.00 
$4.000.00 
$1.200.00 
$3.500.00 
$10,000.00 
$3,000.00 
$28,000.00 
$4,000.00 
$3,900.00 

D 
WORK COMPLETED 


FROM PREVIOUS 

APPLICATION 


(0 +E) 


$16,000.00 

$35,000.00 

$45,000.00 

$75,000.00 


$102,500.00 

$24,000.00 

$4,000.00 

$18,000.00 

$8,500.00 

$2,500.00 

18,500.00 


18.000.00 

$70,000.00 

$9,000.00 

$4,500.00 

$800.00 
$900.00 

$2.000.00 
$800.00 

$3,500.00 
$5,400.00 
$2,000.00 
$4.500.00 

E ~..... 

MATERIAlS 
THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY 

STORED 
(NOT IN 

..- DORE} 

$8,000.00 

$3.500.00 

$15.000.00 


$2,200.00 

$500.00 


$4.500.00 

$1,200.00 
$300.00 

$500.00 

$300.00 


$1,000.00 

$400.00 


$1,500.00 

$1,000.00 

$3,500.00 


G 

TOTAl 


COMPLETED 

AND STORED 


TOOATE 

(D+E+F) 


$18,000.00 

$35,000.00 

$45,000.00 

$76.000.00 


$102,500.00 

$24,000.00 

$4,000.00 

$18.000.00 

18,500.00 

$2.500.00 

$8.500.00 

$8.000.00 

$9,500.00 


$15.000.00 

$70,000.00 

$2,200.00 

$9,500.00 


$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

SO.OO 


$9.000.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 


$1,200.00 

$300.00 


$0.00 

$1,1P,O.00 


'$1,200.00 

$3.000.00 

$1.200.00 

$3.500.00 

$8,900.00 

$3,000.00 

$8,000.00 


$0.00 

$0.00 


H 
% 

GtC 

100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
16% 
53% 
0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 

100% 
0% 
0% 

100% 
100% 
0% 

100% 
100% 
75% 
100% 
100% 
89% 
100% 
29.% 
0% 
0% 

I J 

BAlANCE 
 RETAlIllAGE 
TO FINISH 

(e.G) 

$0.00 $900.00 
$0.00 $1,7150.00 
SO.OO $2.250.00 
$0.00 $3.7150.00 
$0.00 $5,125.00 
$0.00 $1.200.00 
$0.00 $200.00 
$0.00 $900.00 
$0.00 $325.00 
$0.00 $125.00 
$0.00 $325.00 
$0.00 $400.00 
$0.00 $475.00 
$0.00 $750.00 
$0.00 $3.500.00 

$11.800.00 $110.00 
$8.500.00 $476.00 


$27.500.00 
 $0.00 

$7,000.00 
 $0.00 

$200,000.00 $0.00 

$38,000.00 
 $0.00 

$0.00 $450.00 

$21,500.00 
 $0.00 

$8,500.00 
 $0.00 

$0.00 $80.00 
$0.00 $15.00 

$800.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $55.00 

$80.00 

$1.000.00 


$0.00 
$150.00 

$0.00 $80.00 
$0.00 $175.00 

$3,100.00 $345.00 
$150.00 


$20,000.00 

$0.00 

$400.00 
$4,000.00 $0.00 

$3.900.00 
 $0.00 

TOTAlS $489,600.00 $353,400.00 $24.480.001843.000.00 $446.200.00 $43.400.00 0.00 58% 

http:43.400.00
http:446.200.00
http:1843.000.00
http:24.480.00
http:353,400.00
http:489,600.00
http:3.900.00
http:4,000.00
http:20,000.00
http:3,100.00
http:1.000.00
http:8,500.00
http:21,500.00
http:38,000.00
http:200,000.00
http:7,000.00
http:27.500.00
http:8.500.00
http:11.800.00
http:3.500.00
http:1.200.00
http:5,125.00
http:3.7150.00
http:2.250.00
http:1,7150.00
http:8,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:8,900.00
http:3.500.00
http:1.200.00
http:3.000.00
http:1,200.00
http:1,1P,O.00
http:1,200.00
http:9.000.00
http:9,500.00
http:2,200.00
http:70,000.00
http:15.000.00
http:9,500.00
http:8.000.00
http:8.500.00
http:2.500.00
http:18,500.00
http:18.000.00
http:4,000.00
http:24,000.00
http:102,500.00
http:76.000.00
http:45,000.00
http:35,000.00
http:18,000.00
http:3,500.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,200.00
http:4.500.00
http:2,200.00
http:15.000.00
http:3.500.00
http:8,000.00
http:4.500.00
http:2,000.00
http:5,400.00
http:3,500.00
http:2.000.00
http:4,500.00
http:9,000.00
http:70,000.00
http:18.000.00
http:18,500.00
http:2,500.00
http:8,500.00
http:18,000.00
http:4,000.00
http:24,000.00
http:102,500.00
http:75,000.00
http:45,000.00
http:35,000.00
http:16,000.00
http:3,900.00
http:4,000.00
http:28,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:10,000.00
http:3.500.00
http:1.200.00
http:4.000.00
http:1,200.00
http:1.100.00
http:1,200.00
http:8,500.00
http:21,500.00
http:9,000.00
http:38,000.00
http:200.000.00
http:7.000.00
http:27,500.00
http:18.000.00
http:14.000.00
http:70.000.00
http:15.000.00
http:9.500.00
http:8,000.00
http:18,500.00
http:2,500.00
http:18,500.00
http:18.000.00
http:4,000.00
http:24,000.00
http:102.500.00
http:75.000.00
http:45,000.00
http:35,000.00
http:18,000.00
http:pIumbi.ng


TO: Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 

FROM: Scott Cross, Director of Coastal Parks 

DATE: March 31,2011 

RE: Early Release of an Expense Check 

I, Judge Samuel L. Neal, Jr., authorize an early release of an expense check payable to 

3TI, 1nc CK# for the amount of $41,230.00 dated 
--~-----------------------------------------

Reason: This is for services complete as to date 

Thank you 

Judge's Signature: Approved 

Release Date: Disapproved 

RECEIVED 

MAR 31 2011 

http:41,230.00


03/07/11 4 .PAVILIONEXPANSI 41,230.00 BOB HALL PIER PAVILION EXPANSI 

! 
I 
j 
1 

" 
.:.~:->;"" ".-(t:.~--!~t'p';,--';-,i!'·~;:·:~~ 

COUNTY OF ~UECES 901 Leopard Rm 304, Corpus Christi, TX 78401 REMITTANCE ADVICE 

CHECK DATE CHECK TOTAL 

*****41,230.00 

CHECK NO.VENDOR NO. 

04/01/11 V32801 00633511 

30~/1140· 

http:41,230.00
http:41,230.00


County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

Nueces County Departmen~~s 

DATE: March 30, 2011 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Director d.4 
SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoices 0645621 and 0645964 from 
Gresham Smith and Partners on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court 
for payment. 

This payment request is for the engineering services to provide specifications for waste 
removal and oversight of waste removal at the N.C. Hazel Bazemore Park. This contract 
was awarded in Commissioner's Court November 18, 2009. 

Attachments 

;t;I~ 4-11.,-// 

4~/tL ~-Z-tJ-l}f 
901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 ~ 



county ofNueces 

Glen R. SuI/ivan, P.E. 

Department of Public Works 
Director of Public Works

County Roads and Bridges 
Nueces County Engineer 

Engineering Services 

Facilities Management 

Environmental Enforcement 

Nueces County Ai rport 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 

To: Mike Pusley, 

Commissioner Precinct 1 


From: Glen R. Sullivan, P.~ 

Director of Public wory..?/ 

Date: March 21, 2011 

Subject: Hazel Bazemore Park, Gresham Smith and Partners Professional Services Invoices 

Attached please find Invoice # 0645621 for $ 4,325.83 for the time period December 28, 2010 
through January 25, 2011, and Invoice # 0645964 for $ 1,926.26 for the time period January 
26, 2011 through February 23, 2011 representing oversight activities, daily site inspections, 
photo documentation, and on-site assistance by a Gresham Texas P.E. 

We have reviewed the two invoices and they properly represent professional services for the 
two time periods, so we are forwarding them to you for approval and payment. 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401·3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

http:1,926.26
http:4,325.83


GRESHAM 

SMITH AND 

PARTNERS 


PRj 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT
CODING 

RECEIVING 

Nueces County March 8, 2011 
Attn: Dipak Desai, P. E., Public Works Project No: 27597.00 
901 Leopard Invoice No: 0645964 
Room 103 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Nueces County Hazel Bazemore Park 

professional Services from January 26,2011 to Febryary 23. 2011 

GS&P continued to provide oversight activities for the ongoing tire removal at Hazel Bazemore Park. 

This included daily site inspections, photo documentation, and on site assistance. During the month 

of February, two vessels were uncovered in the ravine. The GPS locations of the vessels were 

documented, and will be used for the preparation of the soil and ground water sampling plan. 

Fee ~ 
Total Fee ~o '; 

.;

Percent Complete ~otal Earned 29,994.62 

Previous Fee Billing 28,068.36 ~ 
Current Fee Billing 1,926.26 

Total Fee 1,926.26 

Total this Invoice C$l,92~ 

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, please contact Tara Hrbacek @ 214-350-1500. 

IQOI--531 0/;901c1/-d3J D ACTION APPRGV .: (CHEat 0Nf) 

o FILE PAY 0 "..,,. 
[J CAlf~I'" ~ F, n SET Plf n'l'Ki ,.,., 

Design Services for the Built Environment 
Please remit payment along with attached invoice copy to: 


Gresham, Smith and Partners 1P.O. Box 4400291 Nashville, TN 37244-0029 


http:1,926.26
http:1,926.26
http:28,068.36
http:29,994.62


PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT
CODING 

RECEIVING I ( I 

GRESHAM 

SMITH AND 

PARTNERS 


Nueces County 
Attn: Dipak Desai, P. E., Public Works 
901 Leopard 
Room 103 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Nueces County Hazel Bazemore Park 

February 8, 2011 

Project No: 27597.00 
Invoice No: 0645621 

professional Services from December 28.2010 to January 25.2011 

GS&P provided oversight activities for the ongoing tire removal at Hazel Bazemore Park. This included 

daily site inspections, photo documentation, and on site assistance, as required. The information 

collected will be used to prepare TeEQ required reports. 

Fee 

Total Fee 55,036.00 

Percent Complete 51.00 Total Earned 28,068.36 ./ 
Previous Fee Billing 23,742.53~ 
Current Fee Billing 4,325.83 

Total Fee 4,325.83 

Total this Invoice ~,325.83--~ 

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, please contact Tara Hrbacek @ 214-350-1500. 

) ~. 

SI 1 

E PAY 0 AGEN[ t. 
eNDM D SET M£fTlNG 

Design Services for the Built Environment 
Please remit payment along with attached invoice copy to: 

Gresham, Smith and Partners / P.O. Box 440029/ Nashville, TN 37244-0029 

http:27597.00


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 	 March 31, 2011 

TO: 	 Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: 	 Loyd Neal ~I(\'
County Judge Q~~ 


0/ O~ 

SUBJECT: COASTAL BEND ALCOHOL & DRUG REHABILITATION 

CHARLIES PLACE 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FYIO/ll Outside Agency Funding" 
Contract Approved CCT 3123/11 
FY09110 Report - CCT 2/9/11 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi. Texas 78401·3697' (361) 888·0444' (361) 888.044

0
~'/" (' tf-I _/J 
~./tt vir.. q/7Cy?/
F~ ~1I -r-, J../ 



L-._______~ !T WORKS EH£CAUS£ WE CARE. 

COASTAL BEND ALCOHOL & DRUG REHABILITATION CENTER 


Post Office Bo){ 4996, Corpus Christi, TX 784694996 • Phone: (361) 882-9302 • Fax: (361) 883-3402 


RECEIVED 
March 25, 2011 

c9GM MAR 2q 2011 
Nueccs County ~ 

Samuel L. Neel, Jr. Commissioners Court 
Admini~tr8tinnNueces County Judge 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3697 

Re: First & Second Quarter Draws 

/51 GrR JJ 11/250 
Dear Judge Neel: 2nd (§rR<$ 11, 2SD 

I am requesting our first and second quarter draws for the 2010 - 2011 contract 
between Nueces County and Coastal Bend Alcohol & Drug Rehab~ion Center dba 
Charlie's Place. The amount for these quarters are $22,500/ 

Sincerely, 

~.~ 

Executive Director 

F't{ Oq -I 0 ~{)Ilt 
ccr J. -q-I J 

c~ct 
(!CT 3-~3-I J 

FA# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT· 
'CODING 

United Way of 
the Coastal Bend 



Page 4 of8 

County Depository, County & District Clerk Court Registry Funds Depository, and 
County Subdepository(ies). 

1. 	 Accept the following "Family Protection Fee" report for FY2009/2010: 
1. Family Counseling Service. 

K. 	 Accept the following "Outside Agency" reports for FY2009/2010: 
1. Big Brothers Big Sisters 
2. CASA - Court Appointed Special Advocates 
3. Downtown Management District 
4. Flour Bluff Business Association 
5. Padre Island Business Association 
6. Refuge of HOPE 
7. Women's Shelter 

Approve the following "Outside Agency" Contracts: 
1. The Ark - Assessment Center Emergency Shelter 
2. Bishop Economic Development Corporation 
3. CAS A - Court Appointed Special Advocates 

;:::::-4, Coastal Bend Council on Alcohol & Drug Abuse
G.\ Coastal Bend Alcohol & Drug Rehabilitation Center - Charlie's Place 

6. Palmer Drug Abuse Program 

M. 	 Ratify/Approve Agreement with Banquete Independent School District (BISD) for use 
of school facilities during a hurricane emergency. 

N. 	 Ratify/Approve Agreement with Coastal Bend-Texas Chapter of the American Red 
Cross for mass care services. 

O. 	 Ratify/Approve accepting FEMA Public Assistance Grant and cost share adjustment for 
repairs to Bob Hall Pier as related to Hurricane Ike 2008. 
1. March 20, 2009- Bundle 121- 75%/25% Federal/Local cost share agreement for 
repairs to Bob Hall Pier 
2. August 26,2009- Bundle 396- 90%/10% Federal/Local cost share adjustment for 
repairs to Bob Hall Pier 

P. 	 Ratify/Approve lease for a Komatsu Wheel Loader from Waukesha-Pearce Industries, 
Inc. for Coastal Parks. 

Q. 	 Ratify/Approve execution of contract for IFB No. 2874-10 Morgue Transport with 
Corpus Christi Mortuary Services. 

R. 	 Ratify/Approve execution of contract for RFP No. 2861-10 Richard M. Borchard 

Regional Fairgrounds Farm Lease with L&H Kircher Farms. 


S. 	 Ratify/Approve execution of contract for lFB No. 2871-10 Farmland for Lease - County 
Airport 119.91 Acres with Edward Jungmann Farms. 

T. 	 Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2873-10 Armored Car Service with Triple D 
Security. 



• I .. 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 	 March 31, 2011 

TO: 	 Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: 	 Loyd Neal Ii 1 
County JUdg.v~ or' 

tJf 
SUBJECT: 	 FLOUR BLUFF BUSINESS ASSOCIATION 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FYIO/ll Outside Agency Funding" 
Contract Approved CCT 3/30111 
FY0911 0 Report - CCT 3/23/11 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697' (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 Ff'Y r: ,)., I /1
t./5f-I'.d· 7.'" 

j ,(ld/l ;la.. 	 '1- Z (1- / ) 
'o~ -f- I/"J 



... 


JANUARY 26, 2010 


RECEIVED 

FEB 01 2011 
LOVD NEAL 

County JUdgjf'JeCes County, Texas 

By fi~ 

Dear Honorable Judge Neal: 

The Flour Bluff Business Association would like to request the funds designated for their 
organization in the amount of $~ for the 2011 year. 

$5,500.00 

Please know we greatly appreciate the funds and use them to promote the Flour Bluff 
business community. I truly feel that Flour Bluff is making great strides as a business 
community and is going to get better all the time. 

Thank you for budgeting these funds for our organization. 

President Flour Bluff Business Associaiton 
PO BOX 181423 
CC, TX 78480 
361-813-7221 
noreast@aol.com 

f-------~--~~~~~~
("-:;11-' 

, i i ;¥ 
I------·~~~~~~~ 

RECEIVED 
cJc FEB 2 - 2011 

Nueces County '"~ 
Commissionen Court" ~ 

Adminh;tndim, .J 

[ .'C# 

mailto:noreast@aol.com
http:5,500.00


Page 30fS 

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these 
Agenda Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a 
member of the Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item 
he discussed. If so, that Agenda Item will he pulled from the Consent Agenda and 
discussed as part of the regular Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will adopt the 
remaining items on the Consent Agenda. 

A. 	 Authorize payment of bills • manual check register dated March 21, 2011. 

B. 	 Authorize payment of bills • regular bill summaries dated March 18,2011 and March 25, 
2011. 

C. 	 Authorize payment of bills • group health insurance claims and fees on TPA Check 

Register dated from March 7, 2011 to March 11, 2011. 


Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated March 30, 2011. 


Approve the following "Outside Agency" Contracts: 

1. Big Brothers Big Sisters 

A CC Regional Economic Development Corporation 

QJFlour Bluff Business Association 


4. Padre Island Business Association 
5. Wesley Community Center 

F. 	 Approve the following "Family Protection Fee" Contract: 
1. Family Counseling Service 

4. REGULAR AGENDA: 

A. 	 AGENDA ITEMS 

1. 	 Receive a report on the "Tobacco Settlement Permanent Trust Account Investment 

Advisory Committee Meeting" held on Friday, March 25, 2011. 


2. 	 Discuss and consider entering into an interlocal agreement with the City of Port Aransas 
for the maintenance of Nueces County LB. Magee Beach Park. 

3. 	 Receive a presentation from the Coastal Parks Board of Commissioners on the short-term 
and long-term goals and vision for the Nueces County Coastal Parks System. 

4. 	 Discuss and consider execution of contract with LNV Engineering for a Nueces County 
Inland Parks Master Plan. 

5. 	 Receive a presentation from WorkForce Solutions of the Coastal Bend on the upcoming 
5th Annual Texas Foster Youth and Leadership Conference. 

B. 	 GRANTS 

1. 	 Discuss and consider the execution of a Letter Agreement with Atkins (formerly PBS&J) 
for services related to the Coastal Impact Assistance Program grant project, Hazel 
Bazemore Park Expansion and Improvements. 



Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

March 31, 2011 

Peggy Hayes 

County AUdy,'tor 

Loyd Neal ,1 
County Jud II I 

1Jj~ pl~ 
CASA - COURT APPOINTED SPECIAL ADVOCATES 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting, 

"FYIO/ll Outside Agency Funding" 
Contract Approved CCT 3/23111 
FY09/10 Report - CCT 3/23/11 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-044tf~tf 4(-1-1/ 
A4/,0'('\.. ¢c/lt.II



RECEIVED 

MAR 03 2011 
LOYD NEAL 

~OU ty Judge, Nueces County, Texas 

RECEIVED 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse 
 (}C/Y) MAR 3 - 2011 
901 Leopard St., Room 303 Nucces County 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 Commissioners Court 

Adminidrstinn 
Dear Judge Neal, 

On behalf of CASA of the Coastal Bend, I'd thank you and the Nueces 
County Commissioners Court for allocati $2,000 our organization through 
the 2010-2011County Budget. Your donatio elp the foster children CASA 
serves. CASA greatly appreciates the support of friends like you from the 
community. Together we all do "make a difference" in children's lives. 

(" 
The work that the CASA volunteers do for this community and the children in 
need of CASA's services would not be possible without the financial support of 
community appropriations such as yours. The Nueces County Commissioners 
Court's contribution will go far in changing the lives of our community's children 
for the better. 

I am looking forward to working with you in 2011to help the abused and 
neglected foster children in Nueces, San Patricio and Aransas County. Thank 
you once again for the kindness and caring expressed through your most 

:~7L~:.;ti~~ F'/Oq-/O ~ CCT 3-1-3-11 
~r~ /£Cc.Q C!-~ Cf;r 3-~3-II 

Page H. Hall 

Executive Director 


CASA's mission is to speak up for and find permanent homes for foster children 
in crisis throughout Nueces, San Patricio and Aransas Counties. Our trained 
community volunteers gather information and evaluate the needs of the child. These 
volunteers speak out in court representing the sole interest of the child. CASA of the 
Coastal Bend's goal is to help place these children in safe, nurturing environments as 
quickly as possible. PO Roy 4. 

C.()rpus Christi, Texas 78408 

Ph: (361) 884-2272 Fax: (361) 884-2279 




Page 40f8 

County Depository, County & District Clerk Court Registry Funds Depository, and 
County Subdepository(ies). 

J. 	 Accept the following "Family Protection Fee" report for FY2009/20 I 0: 
1. Family Counseling Service. 

&Gi
. Accept the following "Outside Agency" reports for FY2009/20 10: 


ig Brothers Big Sisters 

2. 	 ASA - Court Appointed Special Advocates 


. Downtown Management District 

4. Flour Bluff Business Association 
5. Padre Island Business Association 
6. Refuge of HOPE 
7. Women's Shelter 

L. 	 Approve the following "Outside Agency" Contracts: 
I. The Ark - Assessment Center Emergency Shelter 
2. Bishop Economic Development Corporation 
3. CASA - Court Appointed Special Advocates 
4. Coastal Bend Council on Alcohol & Drug Abuse 
5. Coastal Bend Alcohol & Drug Rehabilitation Center - Charlie's Place 
6. Palmer Drug Abuse Program 

M. 	 RatifY/Approve Agreement with Banquete Independent School District (BISD) for use 
of school facilities during a hurricane emergency. 

N. 	 RatifY/Approve Agreement with Coastal Bend-Texas Chapter of the American Red 
Cross for mass care services. 

O. 	 RatifYl Approve accepting FEMA Public Assistance Grant and cost share adjustment for 
repairs to Bob Hall Pier as related to Hurricane Ike 2008. 
1. March 20, 2009- Bundle 121- 75%/25% Federal/Local cost share agreement for 
repairs to Bob Hall Pier 
2. August 26, 2009- Bundle 396- 90%11 0% Federal/Local cost share adjustment for 
repairs to Bob Hall Pier 

P. 	 RatifY/Approve lease for a Komatsu Wheel Loader from Waukesha-Pearce Industries, 
Inc. for Coastal Parks. 

Q. 	 RatifY/Approve execution of contract for IFB No. 2874-10 Morgue Transport with 
Corpus Christi Mortuary Services. 

R. 	 RatifY/Approve execution of contract for RFP No. 2861-10 Richard M. Borchard 
Regional Fairgrounds Farm Lease with L&H Kircher Farms. 

S. 	 Ratify/Approve execution of contract for IFB No. 2871-10 Farmland for Lease - County 
Airport 119.91 Acres with Edward Jungmann Farms. 

T. 	 Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2873-10 Armored Car Service with Triple D 
Security. 



Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

March 31, 2011 

Peggy Hayes 

County AUdit~ 

Loyd Neal ' \1 
County Judge ",Ir 

~I DY~ 
BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FYIO/ll Outside Agency Funding" 
Contract Approved CCT 3/30/11 
FY09/10 Report - CCT 3/23111 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444· (36}l 888-0445. FAX 

L!$--r~c( 4-/-// {ji l / 
:/I{lk-- 1'-;20-// 1L/ 



BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF SOUTH TEXAS, INC. 
202 BALTIMORE AVENUE 
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78215 

Invoice 

DATE INVOICE # 

3/8/2011 NCty01 

BILL TO 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse 

901 Leopard, Rm. 202 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3697 
P.O. NO. TERMS 

DESCRIPTION RATE AMOUNTDATE 

318/2011 Mentoring in the Coastal Bend $4,500.00 $4,500.00 

,-/~Iv1. CT. ;;i:lMINISTRATION 

PR# /GIJ 55~g 
PO# 31f)./37 
v# Vj 0 (, lj t.J 
gg,1NG 4300-5455 
Ir.ECEIVING 1crn 2/31111 
. V '/ 


F{ Oq· I0 (j~~Vtr- 1 If"'!':) ~, ~(\11
CY CtrJ r-.'IJ\ i ~'. Ld . 

I"" li\:'t\.·,.~ ~ ... Vta.d{~.~,r ec,T 3/J.3/IA
Commissi,ji101'Jj Ciji.T' 

p. ,.f, ~~ ~ i' I ~"'}?i~':?"; ~;'~~, 

etmlirad; (!f T ?/30/11 
THANK YOU FOR YOUR SUPPORT OF BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS. Amount Due $4,500.00 
ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CALL .IESSICA CARD AT (210) 225~322 

http:4,500.00
http:4,500.00
http:4,500.00


A. 

B. 

c. 

G 
D. 

F. 

4. 

A. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

B. 

1. 

Page 3 of5 

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these 

Agenda Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a 

member of the Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item 

be discussed. If so, that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and 

discussed as part of the regular Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will adopt the 

remaining items on the Consent Agenda. 


Authorize payment of bills - manual check register dated March 21, 2011. 

Authorize payment ofbills - regular bill summaries dated March 18,2011 and March 25, 

2011. 


Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees on TPA Check 
Register dated from March 7, 20 II to March II, 2011. 

Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated March 30, 2011. 

ove the following "Outside Agency" Contracts: 
1 ig Brothers Big Sisters ~. CC Regional Economic Development Corporation 
3. Flour Bluff Business Association 
4. Padre Island Business Association 
5. Wesley Community Center 

Approve the following "Family Protection Fee" Contract: 
1. Family Counseling Service 

REGULAR AGENDA: 

AGENDA ITEMS 

Receive a report on the "Tobacco Settlement Permanent Trust Account Investment 
Advisory Committee Meeting" held on Friday, March 25, 2011. 

Discuss and consider entering into an interlocal agreement with the City of Port Aransas 
for the maintenance ofNueces County LB. Magee Beach Park. 

Receive a presentation from the Coastal Parks Board of Commissioners on the short-term 

and long-term goals and vision for the Nueces County Coastal Parks System. 


Discuss and consider execution of contract with LNV Engineering for a Nueces County 
Inland Parks Master Plan. 

Receive a presentation from WorkForce Solutions of the Coastal Bend on the upcoming 
5th Annual Texas Foster Youth and Leadership Conference. 

GRANTS 

Discuss and consider the execution of a Letter Agreement with Atkins (formerly PBS&J) 

for services related to the Coastal Impact Assistance Program grant project, Hazel 

Bazemore Park Expansion and Improvements. 




Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 	 March 31, 2011 

TO: 	 Peggy Hayes 

County AUditV,0 

FROM: 	 Loyd Neal I1 
County Judge1/1;'( I 

SUBJECT: 	 THE ARK - ASSESSMENT CENTER EMERGENCY SHELTER 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FYI0/ll Outside Agency Funding" 
Contract Approved CCT 3/23111 

FY091l0 Report - CCT 2/9/11 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401~3697· (361) 888·0444' (361) 888~044S;7'5j( .t!-/.-I/ 
I / "'e-'",,/1Ao/\{Ic- ': --" ~ Ct "'-_ f../ 



.... 

RECEIVED 

February 25, 2011 

Samuel L. Neal Jf. 
County Judge 

----t-==::~~~LJL-_4yOU/Ylb. 

MAR 04 2011 
LOYD NEAL 

NUGces (~~:Jnty, Texas 

Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard Street, Rm. 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3697 ~iOq-lO~W 
Dear Judge Neal: 	 CC,T - J. -q- I ( 
I was very pleased to learn that the 2010-2011 County Budget adopted by the Nueces County 
Commissioners Court includes a $2,500 appropriation allocated to The Ark Assessment Center 
and Emergency Shelter for Youth. Our organization especially appreciates the appropriation 
during this difficult economic period. 

Please consider this letter as a request for disbursement of funds in the amount €) 
The funds will be applied toward the cost of providing utilities at The Ark so that it may continue 
to provide services as a shelter offering a caring, loving environment for children ages 0 through 
17 years old that have been removed from their homes by the Texas Department of Family and 
Protective Services. 

We are truly blessed to have the continued support of the Nueces County Commissioners Court. 
May the Lord bless all of you mightily for your big-heartedness. 

Sincerely, RECEriJED 

~ 
Executive Directorl Administrator 

P.S. 	 Enclosed are two original signed contracts between the County and The Ark, which 
ensure that the appropriations will be used for public purposes. 

A Non-Profit Community Project 

12960 Leopard St. • Corpus Christi. TX 78410 • 361/241-6566 • Fax 361/241-5279 



Page4of8 

County Depository, County & District Clerk Court Registry Funds Depository, and 
County Subdepository( ies). 

J. 	 Accept the following "Family Protection Fee" report for FY2009/2010: 
1. Family Counseling Service. 

K. 	 Accept the following "Outside Agency" reports for FY2009/2010: 
1. Big Brothers Big Sisters 
2. CASA - Court Appointed Special Advocates 
3. Downtown Management District 
4. Flour Bluff Business Association 
5. Padre Island Business Association 
6. Refuge of HOPE 
7. Women's Shelter 

~rove the following "Outside Agency" Contracts: 

~ The Ark - Assessment Center Emergency Shelter 


2. Bishop Economic Development Corporation 
3. CASA - Court Appointed Special Advocates 
4. Coastal Bend Council on Alcohol & Drug Abuse 
5. Coastal Bend Alcohol & Drug Rehabilitation Center - Charlie's Place 
6. Palmcr Drug Abuse Program 

M. 	 Ratify/Approve Agreement with Banquete Independent School District (BISD) for use 
of school facilities during a hurricane emergency. 

N. 	 Ratify/Approve Agreement with Coastal Bend-Texas Chapter of the American Red 
Cross for mass care services. 

O. 	 Ratify/Approve accepting FEMA Public Assistance Grant and cost share adjustment for 
repairs to Bob Hall Pier as related to Hurricane Ike 2008. 
1. March 20, 2009- Bundle 121- 75%/25% Federal/Local cost share agreement for 
repairs to Bob Hall Pier 
2. August 26, 2009- Bundle 396- 90%110% Federal/Local cost share adjustment for 
repairs to Bob Hall Pier 

P. 	 Ratify/Approve lease for a Komatsu Wheel Loader from Waukesha-Pearce Industries, 
Inc. for Coastal Parks. 

Q. 	 Ratify/Approve execution of contract for IFB No. 2874-10 Morgue Transport with 
Corpus Christi Mortuary Services. 

R. 	 Ratify/Approve execution of contract for RFP No. 2861-10 Richard M. Borchard 

Regional Fairgrounds Farm Lease with L&H Kircher Farms. 


S. 	 Ratify/Approve execution of contract for IFB No. 2871-10 Farmland for Lease - County 
Airport 119.91 Acres with Edward Jungmann Farms. 

T. 	 Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2873-10 Armored Car Service with Triple D 
Security. 



County of Nueces 

Grants Administration 


Phones: 361.888.0225 
901 Leopard Street, Room 501 Fax: 361.888.0228 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 Email: Roxana.hunt@co.nueces.tx.us Roxana Hunt 

GRANTS ADMINISTRATOR 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Commissioner Gonzalez 

From: Grants Administration 

Date: April 1, 2011 

Re: Approval of Payment 

Please approve payment for $56,595.13 to Safenet Services for Banquete Park Phase . 

mailto:Roxana.hunt@co.nueces.tx.us


APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT Banquette Park Phase 2 

TO OWNER: 	 NJ'eces County PROJECT: IFB-2848-10 APPLICATION NO #1 Distribution to: 

90 I Leopard St I xxx IOWNER 

Corpus Christi, TX 7840 I ENGINEER 

PERIOD TO: July 3 1,2010 CONTRACTOR 

FROM CONTRACTOR: VIA ENGINEER: 

SafeNet Services, LLC Naismith Engineering, Inc 

1321 Glenoak Dr 450 I Golihar Rd PROJECT NOS: NEI: 8387 
Corpus Chisti, TX 78418 Corpus Christi, TX 78411 SafeNet Project No. I I C I 02 

CONTRACT FOR: Banquette Park Phase 2 CONTRACT DATE February 3, 201 I 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 
Continuation Sheet, Document G703, is attached. completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by 

the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and 
payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due. 

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM 	 $ 478,257.56 
2. 	 Net change by Change Orders $ 0.00 CONTRACTOR: SafeNet Services, LLC 
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 ± 2) 	 $ 478,257.56 
4. 	TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO $ 59,573.82 

DATE (Column G on G703) ~ 
5. RET AINAGE: 

a. 	 5 % ofCompleted Work $ $2,978.69 

(Column D + Eon G11l3) 


b. 0 % of Stored Material $ ________ 
(Column F on G703) 


Total Rctainage (Lin~ 5a + 5b or 


Total in Column 10fG703) 	 $ 2,978.69 
6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE 	 $ 56,595.13 In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data 

(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) comprising the application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of the 
7. 	 LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR Architect's knowledge, information and belief the Work has progressed as indicated, 

PAYMENT (Line 6 from' prior Certificate) $ $0.00 the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor 
8. CURRENT PAYMENTDUE $ 56,595.13 	 -- --
9. 	 BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RET AINAGE $ 

(Line 3 less Line 6) 

! !... ~'..~31 3Y~S 
DiSl Ri\3UT10N DATE: 

r DEPT· 
CODING 

I RECEiVING 

CHANGE ORDERSOMMARY 

Total approved this Month 

TOTALS 

NET CHANGES by Change Order 

421,662.43 

ADDITlONS DEDUCTIONS 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 

is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED. 

r-< \\. C{ CLo 
Accounts Payable 

POl~ 

l V# 

3 ...... 

March 1,2011 55 '"' =.i 
1\1 I Date: E.---;,,,,,u,,, SHELIA R. VANECEKf~~ "'~'"'' '" 

By {~t~~)State of: TEXAS 

EN 

C~~~~ O~~UECES 
d~",OII 

.:...~~('~~ 

I'1(Jlunl\ 

http:56,595.13
http:56,595.13
http:2,978.69
http:2,978.69
http:59,573.82
http:478,257.56
http:478,257.56


SafeNet Services, LLC Pay Application 11C102 
1321 Gtenop~ Dr. APPLICATION NO: #1 
Co':!:us Christi, TX 78418 APPLICATION DATE: 3/1/2011 

Project: Banquette Park Phase 2 PERIOD TO: 2/28/2011 
ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 8387 

A 
ITEM 
NO. 

A1 
A2 
A3 

B1 
B2 
B3 
B4 
B5 
B6 
B7 
B8 
B9 
B10 
B11 

C1 
C2 

01 

B 
DESCRIPTION OF WORK 

Part A- Buildings & Structures 
Pavillion Foundation 
Pavillion Metal Building 
Dugout-Complete-4 total 

Part B-Civil Site Work 
Site Clearing & Grading 
Nature Trail-Complete 
Multi Purpose Trail Complete 
Xeriscape Landscaping-Complete 
Drip Irrigation 
SWPPP-Complete 
Site Fencing-Complete 
Girls Softball Field-Complete 
Boys Baseball Field-Complete 
6' Outfield fence & gates-Complete 
Backstop & Infield fencing- Complete 

Part C· Electrical 
Site EI~trical-Complete 
Pavillion Electrical-Complete 

,,', 

Part 0- Plumbing 
Site Plumbing-Complete 

C D I E F 0 H I 
SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL 0/0 BALANCE RETAINAOE 

VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED (O.;-C) TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE 
APPLICAnON STORED AND STORED (C 0) RATE) 

(D+ E) (NOT IN TO DATE 
DORE) (D+E+F) 

------...------- -..-----.._-------------- -----_.. _-------- ----------------- ---------------- ---------- -------------- -----------
$21,077.20 $0.00 $3,161.58 $0.00 $3,161.58 15% $17,915.62 $158.08 
$22,886.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $22,886.80 $0.00 
$28,379.40 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $28,379.40 $0.00 

---------------... --------------------- ---------_...----- --..._-------------..--- ------------------ --------_.._-_.. ---...---------- -----------
$6,032.00 $0.00 $3,920.80 $0.00 $3,920.80 65% $2,111.20 $196.04 
$4,551.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $4,551.84 $0.00 

$21,170.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $21,170.00 $0.00 
$13,920.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $13,920.00 $0.00 
$11,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $11,600.00 $0.00 
$11,066.40 $0.00 $5,533.20 $0.00 $5,533.20 50.00% $5,533.20 $276.66 
$21,872.96 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $21,872.96 $0.00 
$19,082.00 $0.00 $6,678.70 $0.00 $6,678.70 35.00% $12,403.30 $333.94 
$19,082.00 $0.00 $6,678.70 $0.00 $6,678.70 35.00% $12,403.30 $333.94 
$24,739.32 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $24,739.32 $0.00 
$17,758.44 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $17,758.44 $0.00 

------------ ------------ ----------------- ---_.._-------------- ---------------- ---------- -------------- ----------------
$14,684.44 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $14,684.44 $0.00 
$10.697.52 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $10,697.52 $0.00 

-------------- -------------------- --------- ------------- ----------------- ----------- ----------------- ----------
$12,760.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $12,760.00 $0.00 



----------------- --------------

-------------- -------------------
-------------- ---------------------- ---------------

---------------------- ------------------- ----------- ----------------- ---------------

------------------ --------------- --------------- ----------------- ---------------
-------------- -------- --------------- -------------

I 

SafeNet Services, LLC Pay Application 11C102 
1321 Glenoakpr APPLICATION NO: #1 
Corpus Christi, TX 78418 APPLICATION DATE: 3/1/2011 

Project: Banquette Park Phase 2 PERIOD TO: 2/28/2011 
ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 8387 

G HD E FCBA 
MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCEWORK COMPLETED RETAINAGEDESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULEDITEM 
PRESENTLY COMPLETED (G C)FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE VALUENO. 

(C - G) STORED AND STORED APPLICAnON RATE) 
(NOT IN TO DATE(D+E) 
DORE) (D+E+F) 

Part E-Add Alternate Bid Restroom Building 
$2,148.38$2,148.38 $0.00 $12,174.14$14,322.52 $0.00 15.00% $107.42Restroom Foundation AA1 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $39,085.04$39,085.04 $0.00 0.00% $0.00Restroom Structure AA2 
$18,511.28$0.00 $0.00 $0.00$18,511.28 $0.00 0.00% $0.00Restroom Electrical AA3 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $18,792.00$18,792.00 $0.00 $0.00Restroom Plumbing AA4 
$22,156.00$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$22,156.00 $0.00Septic System AA5 

Division-1-General Conditions --------..._------
--------_.._------General 'Conditions-Base Bid G1 

$8,174.00$0.00 $8,174.00 $0.00 100.00% $408.70$8,174.00Bonding: 
$0.00 $14,000.00$14,000.00 100.00%Mobilization $14,000.00 $0.00 $700.00 

$5,847.00 $33,133.00$0.00 $5,847.00 $0.00 15.00% $292.35$38,980.00Supervis)on 
$3,431.46 $19,444.94$3,431.46 $0.00 15.00% $171.57Administration $22,876.40 $0.00 

r;;HANr TOTAL:) 12V/o$59,::>{,:j.~<!!jiU.UU $O.UU :b4 Hj,68:.u4$59,57::1.82 :P2,~78.09:6478,257.50 

http:6478,257.50
http:59,57::1.82
http:22,876.40
http:3,431.46
http:19,444.94
http:3,431.46
http:38,980.00
http:5,847.00
http:33,133.00
http:5,847.00
http:14,000.00
http:14,000.00
http:14,000.00
http:8,174.00
http:8,174.00
http:8,174.00
http:22,156.00
http:22,156.00
http:18,792.00
http:18,792.00
http:18,511.28
http:18,511.28
http:39,085.04
http:39,085.04
http:14,322.52
http:12,174.14
http:2,148.38
http:2,148.38


LNV 
engineers I architects I contractors 

Nueces County 
County Auditor 
901 Leopard st. Room 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Project 100076.000.0 Old Nueces County Courthouse Assessment 

Nueces County Contract No. 20100086 (Mr. Glenn Sullivan) 

Professional Services for the period ending February 28. 2011 
Fee 

Percent 
Billing Phase Fee Complete Earned 

Structural AnalysiS/Phase 1 52,800.00 98.00 51.744.00 
Report 
Total Fee 52,800.00 51,744.00 

Total Fee 

COMMISSIONER PRECINCT ONE APPROVAl 
PR#:~~~:-=r.r-----___ 
PO#: 20; oM: 
V#: 
DE~~~~-NG--:~~~~~--------

APPROVALJDATE: 

~d "J~/UJIJ?/S:5310 
~J~Ju1t°5l,·DD . 
transmitting the amount of the check, routing number, 
account number and check serial number to your financial Institution. 

Previous Fee Current Fee 
Billing Billing 

50,688.00 1,056.00 

50,688.00 1,056.00 Y
66.09 

Total this Invoice ~...oo 

ACTION A~ (CH£(~ ONE") 

o FILE tyPAY 0 AGENDA 

o C4lENOAR [J SET MEEllNG 
o OTIoiFP 

0'" .JjM--::J?/il-i,-
r ' 

REMIT TO: 801 NAVIGATION. STE 300· CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78408· P361.883.1984· F361.883.1986 • TERMS: DUE UPON RECEIPT 

&15/1,(1 '1-1-1/
A1{Hd~ t.)- ZD-I/ 1d IL

http:1,056.00
http:50,688.00
http:1,056.00
http:50,688.00


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 	 Aprill,2011 

TO: 	 Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: 	 Loyd Neal 

;( '/ # 
SUBJECT: 	 JOHNSON CONTROLS 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"SECO State Energy Conservation Office" 
Building Efficiency & Retrofit Project 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-OZ;;:)!,{" 
k~,pI.~

( !-/ 



$0 $10,610 

.. 


ORIGINAL 


Project Name I Project Site 1Tax Loc Purchase Order I Date 1Authorized By JCI Project I CO JCI Project.Manaoer 
Nueces County PC-Service Component 

TX7840100 

Signed Contract 
07/28/10 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

9818-0104 
000 

TIPTON, JAMES A 

Period Covered 
3/01/2011 - 313112011 

Invoice Number Invoice Date Terms 
00031996341 03/31/11 Due On eceipt 

Original Contract Amount: $7,930,497 ..,/ 

Approved Change Orders: $0 

New Contract Amount: $7,930,497 


Work Completed To Date: $4,438,075 /' 

Less Retention: $0 

Total Less Retention: $4,438,075 ./ 

Less Invoiced To Date: $3,396,576 


Total Amount Due This Invoice: 
 @ ~1,041'~) 
Work Scheduled Previous Work In Stored Total Complete Balance 0% 


Itern Description Value Application Place Material and Stored Retention 

A B C D E F G(D+E+ J 


Power Factor Corrections $104,049 $0 $0 $0 
 $0 
Engineering $10,610 $0 $0 so $0 

Materials $51,140 $0 SO $0 $0 0% $51,140 $0 

Instanation $37,097 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $37,097 $0 

Closeout $5,202 $0 $0 $0 $0$5,21l2 j$765,~10 / 
Engineering (1 t\ n $126,853 $126,853 $0 so $126,853 100%) so so 

Materials 

Lighting Improvements $948,199 $686,286 $79,245 $0 81% $182,668 $0 

$451,740 $451,740 $0 so $451,740 100% $0 $0q \ -0 gvv 
Installation \ 

Courthouse $195,806 $107,693 $79,245 $0 $186,938 95% $8,868 $0 

New Jail $91,842 SO $0 $0 0% $91,842 $0 

Old Jail $66,612 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $66,612 $0 

Closeout $15,346 $0 $0 $0 0% $15,346 $0$513,86~ j /$633,711 $121,979 $391,885 $0 81% $119,847 $0Boiler Plant Upgrades 
$58,386 $58,386 $0 $0 $58,386 100% $0 $0Engineering 

$406,683 $20,344 $386,539 $0 $406,883 100% $0 $0 

installation $144,162 $43,249 $5,346 $0 $46,595 34% $95,567 $0 

Closeout $24,280 $0 $0 $0 0% $24,280 I so 
Chiller System Upgrades () I I0 $431,666 $397,258 $16,465 $0 $413,7:; J 96% $17,943 "" $0 

Materials 

o $29,935 $29,935 $0 $0 $29,935 100% $0 $0Engineering \ fl \ 1) '1 
Materials , $346,960 $346,960 $0 $0 $346,960 100% $0 so 
Installation $40,725 $20,363 $16,465 $0 $36,828 90% $0 

o 

$3,897/ 
Closeout $14,046 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% S14,046 $0 

5 Non-Chemical Water Treatment $309,695 $11,327 $0 $0 $11,327 4% $298,368 $0 
Engineering $22,654 $11,327 $0 so $11,327 50% $11,327 $0 

Materials $182,144 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $182,144 $0 

Installation $88,826 $0 $0 so $0 0% $66,826 $0 

Closeout S16,071 $0 so $0 $16,071 $0j$0/ 
Water Conservation Measures ( 0 $1,716,257 $948,631 $118,201 $0 $1,066,632 62% $849,425 $0 

$143.432 $143,432 so $0 $143,432 100% $0 $0

::~~::ing \ n ~Cb \.9 $805,199 $805,199 $0 $0 $805,199 100% $0 $0 

Installation ~ 

Johnson ~Jt4 
Controls 

Bill To: NUECES Co'UNTY COURT HOUSE 
901 LEOPARD STREET 
ROOM 303 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

INVOICE 
Direct Inquires To: JOHNSON CONTROLS INC 

South Region PC Branch 
3021 W Bend Drive 
IRVING, TX 75063 

FederallD#: 39-0380010 

Phone: 866 656-9681 
Fax: 

Mail Check To: Johnson Controls 

PO Box 730068 

Dallas, TX 75373 


Please reference our invoice number and amount with your payment. Send only to the address on this invoice. Page 1 of 2 



Courthouse $130,804 $0 $118,201 $0 $118,201 90% $12,603 $0 

New Jail $262,722 $0 $0 $0 $0 $262,722 $0 

Old Jail $317,712 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $317,712 $0 

Closeout $56,288 $0 $0 $0 0% $56,288 $0(0 $746,49~ j j7 Solar Measures: Solar & PV Q I)0 $968,453 $549,326 $197,168 $0 77% $221,959 $0 
$96,845 $96,845 $0 $0 $96,845 100% $0 $0Engineering \ 11 \ 1) I 

Materials '1 $452,481 $452,481 $0 $0 $452,481 100% $0 $0 

Installation 

Photovaltaic System $206,711 $0 $197,168 $0 $197,168 95% $9,543 $0 

Solar Thermal Syotem $167,651 $0 $0 $0 0% $167,651 $0 

Closeout $44,765 $0 $0 $0 0% $44,765 $0:: j
HVAC Improvements $2,666.096 $543,912 $238,535 $0 $782,447 29% $1,883,649 $0DO 
Mechanical \ fl \D:1> 

Engineering ..., U $66,317 $66,317 $0 $0 $68,317 100~/o $0 $0 

Malerlals $662,036 $158,889 $0 $0 $158,889 24% $503,147 $0 

Inolallatlon $650,381 $156,091 $12,325 $0 $168,416 26% $481,965 $0 

Closeout $66,371 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $66,371 $0 

Controls 

Engineering .. Hardware $118,695 $118,695 $0 $0 $118,695 100% $0 $0 

Engineering· Soltwa ... $106,641 $10,865 $10,745 $0 $21,610 20% $67,031 $0 

Materials $550,924 $33,055 $215,465 $0 $248,520 45% $302,404 $0 

EJectrical Installation $334,641 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $334,641 $0 

$0 0% $61,821 $0 

$0 0% $0 

$137,857 100% $09 
$010 $0 0% 

$61,821 $0 

$4,438,075 56% $0 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

. DEPT· 
t CODING 

RECEIVED
cJCIr) APR 1 - 2011 

Nueces County 

Commissionen Court 


Administration 


o • C 

111f!-53J91 rIf2.0'"5',,2
79 , 2 I, j 

I 'if i-53}2./IW~O-5)IG.:; 1 ~ 38;/ 

/ 9I f-S3JZ /19f?1u-fil2. 6 , L 65 •f 

1'i16....SNyriltl"O-5311- i (3 ~ 20 j 

ffl'-S3IZfllflf'lO-53IZ 9 f 163, 
1911..5J/¥ J'IlflflO-SJIZ 2::; <3 ~ 53:; . 

006 

Please reference our invoice number and amount with your payment. Send only to the address on this invoice, Page 2 of 2 



\ 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

.. 


DATE: 	 March 24, 2011 

TO: 	 Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: 	 Loyd Neal uJ ,J 
County Judge ~rI/I ~ 

SUBJECT: 	 ERNEST R. GARZA & COMPANY, P.e. 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FYE Audit - September 30,2010" 

~ 1-(,-// 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX ~~ 1--20....1/ 

~VU 



ERNEST R. GARZA & COMPANY, P.C. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

10201 LEOPARD #A 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78410 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

361-241-2452 

Toll Free 1-800-241-1272 

FAX NO. 361-242-1525 

Nueces County 
c/o Margaret Hayes, County Auditor 
901 Leopard St. 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Fiscal Year Audit - September 30,2010 
Balance 

Billing for audit work. 

Contract Amo)P1t 
3,000.00 V 

March 16,2011 

REF.: 10-0930-07 

$ 52,000.00 

Prior billing including this billing. 
Prior payment. Thank you! 

49,000.00 /'/ 
39,000.00 v 

This Billing 

Total due! Thank you! 

RECEIVED 
cYen, APR 1 - 2011 

Nueces County 
Commissionen Court 

Adm?nistrntio1t 

c:: IO,~ 
dC- 4/5/11 

FR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT
. CODING 



county ofNueces 


Glen R. Sullivan, P.E.Department of Public Works 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 

9·1·1 Addressing Program 


DATE: April 6, 2011 

TO: Margaret Hayes 

County Auditor t/l 
FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P 

Director of Public 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate f Final ayment from 8arcom 
Commercial, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by comml sloners' court for payment, 
also enclosed are the required affidavits. 

This payment request is for the Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex Maintenance to Pod 
"8" period through 08/31/2010. The contract was approved in commissioners' court 
January 6, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 



ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


, Project Title: Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex Maintenance to Pod B 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2833"()9 

IContractor: Barcom Commercial, Inc. 

. Estimate No.: 6 For the Pay Period: 08/31/2010 
Date of Contract Award: 01/06/2010 Notice to Proceed: 02/10/2010 

• Original Contract Amount: $445,000.00 Original Contract Days: 75 
I Add Total Change Order Amount: $ 46,940.10 Change in Contract Da~s: 5 
Less Contingency: $ 0.00 Adfusted Contract Days: 80 
Adiusted Contract Amount: $491,940.10 / 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


I Bid Qty. Qty. Contract 
Item No. and Description & Units Complete Price Amount 

1. General Conditions LS 100% $ 25,073.00 $ 25,073.00 
2. Demolition Materials LS 100% $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 
3. Miscellaneous Steel LS 100% $ 8,000.00 $ 8,000.00 

i 4. Stainless Steel for Mirrors LS 100% $ 3,350.00 $ 3,350.00 
: 5. Millwork & P-Lam Tops LS 100% $ 4,736.00 $ 4,736.00 
: 6. Painting, Sealed Concrete, Fire Proof LS 100% $ 38,000.00 $ 38,000.00 
i 7. Plumbing LS 100% $ 73,350.00 $ 73,350.00 
8. Mechanical, Test & Balance LS 100% $ 76,185.00 $ 76,185.00 
9. Electrical, Fire Alarm LS 100% $149,000.00 $149.000.00 
10. Labor Burden LS 100% $ 3,500.00 $ 3,500.00 
11. General Liability LS 100% $ 1,962.00 $ 1,962.00 
12. Overhead LS 100% $ 23,109.00 $ 23,109.00 
13. Profit LS 100% $ 28,887.00 $ 28,887.00 
14. Bonds LS 100% $ 7,557.00 $ 7,557.00 
15. Builders Risk LS 100% $ 262.00 $ 262.00 
16. Sales Tax (Equipment) LS 100% $ 29.00 $ 29.00 
17. Change Order # 1 LS 100% $ 9,517.00 $ 9,517.00 
18. Change Order # 2 LS 100% $ 8,574.50 $ 8,574.50 
19. Change Order # 3 LS 100% $ 28,848.60 $.-28,848.60 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE ~91,940.10 
~~. v 

1 of 3 
Revised 3/11120 II 



PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT· 
CODING 

Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date A - B + C 
Total Pa ments Previousl 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 
1 Upgrade faucets on new lavatory fixtures $9,517.00 
2 re-installed 54 steel shelves refurbished 

and painted $8,574.50 
3 Replace 52 water closets $28,848.60 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $46,940.10 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Amount Authorized: Pay Estimate Contract Da~s Cha~ged 
18 $ 71,110.351. 1 
22 $ 98,687.382. 2 
20 $134,644.723. 3 
10 $131,875.694. 4 
5 $ 3,618.785. 5 

,...-"
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. V 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $439,936.92 If

/ 

/
\ V 

IContract Balance Remaining: $0.0 	 IContract Days Remaining: 0 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A. Adjusted Contract Amount Com-&....l_et_e_d_to_D_a_te_____+--__-=-$_4_9_1z-,94_0._1_0___ °B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract -=----
C. 	 Materials Stored at Close of Period[ScheduledA_tta_c_h_e-"'---+___ -:::---:-:::--::-:::--:-:O::---::-:~-----j 

$ 491,940.10 
Authorized $ , 

UE THIS PAYMENT D - E $ 52,003.18 

Wfrk 
Iq 17--E3!~ '191 71()O j-~31;P 

2of3 

Revised 3/lI!20II 

http:52,003.18
http:491,940.10
http:439,936.92
http:3,618.78
http:131,875.69
http:134,644.72
http:98,687.38
http:71,110.35


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and belief, I 
certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for Partial Payment 
are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material supplied in full accordance 
with the requirements of the referenced Contract, and/or duly authorized deviations, 
substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that the foregoing is a true and correct 
statement of the Contract account up to and including the last day of the period covered 
by this Estimate and that no part of the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received . 

____________________ .~ __ Date: 3-/~-1/By: __~~ 

CONTRACTOR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

By:a292 .~ Date: 4 -.5:' - •// 
ENGINEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: _____________________________ Date: ___________ 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

30f3 

Revised 3/1112011 



county ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges 
Engineering Services 

Director of Public Works 
Nueces County Engineer 

Facilities Management 
Environmental Enforcement 
Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

March 11, 2011 

Ms. Elaine R. Hoffman 
BARCOM Commercial, Inc. 
5826 Bear Lane 
Corpus Christi, TX 78405 

RE: McKinzie Jail Annex Maintenance to Pod B 

Dear Ms. Hoffman; 

A final inspection walk-thru was conducted on the above referenced project on 2-9-11. 
All punch list items have been addressed as of 3-3-11. Please consider this 
correspondence as notification of project acceptance. 

If you have any questions, please call Mario R. Garza, P.E. at his office at 361/888
0804, or on his cell phone 361/548-0598. He can also be reached via e-mail at 
mario.garza@co.nueces.tx.us. 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

Cc: 	 Mr. Jim Kaelin 
Nueces County Sheriff 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

mailto:mario.garza@co.nueces.tx.us


APPLJCAnON AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 

PROJECT: APPLICATIO NO: 7 Distribution to: 

McKinzie Jail Annex 

745 NPID 
Corpus Christi, Texas 

Pod "B" 
PERIOD TO: 

PROJECT NO' 

INVOICE NUMBER: 

218/2011 

09-134 

17472 

X OWNER 

X ARCHITECT 

X CONTRACTOR 

CONTRACT DATE 12/1812009 

VIA ARCHITECT: 
CONTRACT NUMBER: 

GORDON LANDRETH 

COTTEN LANDRETH ARCHITECTS 

410 PEOPLES STREET 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 

Application is made for payment. asw shown below. in connection with the Contract. 

Continuation Sheet is attached. 

I. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM, .. 

2. Nel Change by Change Orders ... 

CONTRACT Sum TO DATE (line 1+2)" .. 

4. TOTAL COI\IPLETED& STORED TO DATE 

Taxes to date 

5. RET AINAGE' 

A. of Completed Work 

B of Matenals Stored 


Total Retaioage (Line 5a + 50 or 

Jotalln Col I Continuation Page 


6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE .... 


Lllle 4 less Line 5 Tolal 


7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT 

CliRRENT PAYMENT DUE 

Currel1t Tax 0.00 

( Col F Contmualion Page X 8 2~fI/D) 

9 BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 

Total changes appovedin pre\"lous: 

months by Owner 48,865.10 

T ot.1 approved this monlh 

TOTALS 48,865.10 

"", ll1ANvc" by t bange On!er 48.865.10 

0.00 

$0.00 

State of 

COUllty of. 


The undersigned Contraclor celtlfies that to the besl of Ihe Conb'adol'" knowledge, infonnation and 

belief the Work covered by this Application for Pa,ment has been completed in accordance with the 

Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by the Contractor for Work for which previous 

Certificates tor Payment were issued and pa}'ments received 11'001 the Owner. and that CUI1"ent 

payment shown henn is now due. 
$445,000,00 

48,8(,5.10 

493,8(,5 .10 
By. Date, ?hlll

$493,86510 

TEXAS 

NUECES 


Subscribed alld SWOI1l to before :a-o\ \ 
me this "6 ~ay ';;..a.b(4. ~of ··'·~·l:··.E~t\ 

0.00 
LXp!r\~ :,

Notary Public ~~.\-\o~ 
,q 

$49U65.to My Commission expires ~~\I 
ARCHITECT'S CETTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 


46?.17L83 In accordance with the ('otract Documents, hased on on ..site obsef\ atlons and rhe data compris:ing 


Ihis application. the Architect certifies 10 Ihe Owner Ihat to the best of the Architect's knowledge, 

$24.693.27 
 infonnation and belief the Work has progressed as indicated, the quality of the Work is in accordance 

wit the Conb'act Documents, and Ihe contraclor is entitled to paymenl of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED. 

AMOUNT CERTIFIED.. ..,,$_________ 

(Alfach expfanafum ~famount ,'erflfh:d d~flers from 'he amount applu:dfor. Imtllll aI/ flf!ures on 

fIllS ApplicatIOn and on 'he ('ontmuut;oll Sht'el(s) Ihu, ure changed 10 t..'otrlorln 1o 'he amounl 

ARCHITECT 

By: Date. 

GORDON LANDRETH 

This Certificate is not negouable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the Contl'actor 

named hereIn. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment arc Without prejudice to any rights of 

the Owner or Conlractor under this Contract. 

PUBLIC WORKS - ROAD DEPT 

NUECES CO. COURTHOUSE 

CORPUS CHRISTI. TX 78401 

FROM CONTRACTOR: 

BARCOM COMMERCIAL INC. 

5826 BEAR LANE 

CORPllS CHRISTI, TX 78405 

CONTRACT FOR 

http:24.693.27
http:49U65.to
http:48,8(,5.10


APPLICATlO NO: 7 
INVOICE DATE: 2/8/2011 

PERIOD TO 2/812011 

CONTRACT NUl\IBER 09-134 

A D EI F H I JB C G 
WORK COMPLETED MATERIAI.S TOTAl.II I BALANCErGDIV BYPRESENTlY COMPLETED

ITEM SCHEDULED RETAINAGEFROM PREViOUS TOClSTORED AND STORED 
DESCRIPTION APPLIC A TION TIllS PERIODNO VALUE fiNISH(NOT TN D OR E) TO DATE

(D+E) iC-G)(D+E+F) 

01 General Conditions 

02 Demolition Materials 

03 Miscellaneous Steel 

05 Stainless Steel For Mirrors 

06 Millwork & P-Lam Tops 

08 Painting, Concrete, Fire Proof 

09 Plumbing 

10 Mechanical 

12 Electrical 

13 Labor Burden 

14 General Liability 

15 Overhead 

16 Profit 

17 Bonds 

18 Builder's Risk 

19 Equipment Tax 

20 Change Order 1 

21 Change Order 2 

22 Change Order 3 

23 Change Order 4 

25,073.00 

2,000.00 

8,000.00 

3,350.00 

4.736.00 

38,000.00 

73,350.00 

76,185.00 

149,000.00 

3,500.00 

1,962.00 

23,109.00 

28,887.00 

7.557.00 

262.00 

29.00 

9,517.00 

8,574.50 

1,925.00 

28,848.60 

25,073.00 

2,000.00 

8,000.00 

3,350.00 

4,736.00 

38,000.00 

73,350.00 

76,185.00 

149,000.00 

3,500.00 

1,962.00 

23,109.00 

28,887.00 

7,557.00 

262.00 

29.00 

9,517.00 

8,574.50 

1,925.00 

28,848.60 

25,073.00 

2,000.00 

8,000.00 

3,350.00 

4,736.00 

38,000.00 

73,350.00 

76,185.00 

149,000.00 

3,500.00 

1,962.00 

23,109.00 

28,887.00 

7,557.00 

262.00 

29.00 

9,517.00 

8,574.50 

1,925.00 

28,848.60 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

http:28,848.60
http:1,925.00
http:8,574.50
http:9,517.00
http:7,557.00
http:28,887.00
http:23,109.00
http:1,962.00
http:3,500.00
http:149,000.00
http:76,185.00
http:73,350.00
http:38,000.00
http:4,736.00
http:3,350.00
http:8,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:25,073.00
http:28,848.60
http:1,925.00
http:8,574.50
http:9,517.00
http:7,557.00
http:28,887.00
http:23,109.00
http:1,962.00
http:3,500.00
http:149,000.00
http:76,185.00
http:73,350.00
http:38,000.00
http:4,736.00
http:3,350.00
http:8,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:25,073.00
http:28,848.60
http:1,925.00
http:8,574.50
http:9,517.00
http:7.557.00
http:28,887.00
http:23,109.00
http:1,962.00
http:3,500.00
http:149,000.00
http:76,185.00
http:73,350.00
http:38,000.00
http:4.736.00
http:3,350.00
http:8,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:25,073.00


APPLICA TIO NO: 7 
INVOICE DATE: 2/8/2011 

PERIOD TO 2/8/2011 

CONTRACT NUMBER: 09-\34 

Totals 493,865.10 493.865.10 493,865.10 100.00 

http:493,865.10
http:493.865.10
http:493,865.10


Bond #105355953 OWNER o 
CONSENT OF SURETY ARCHITECT o 
TO FINAL PAYMENT CONTRACTOR o 
Conforms with the American Institute of SURETY o 
Architects. AlA Dooument G707 OTIlER D 
TO OWNER: ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.: 0 '\-\ 3<..1 

Nueces County 
CONTRACT FOR: 

PROJECT: CONTRACT DATED:Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex 
(Name and address) 

Maintenane to Pod "B" 

In accordance with the provisions of the Contract between the Owner and the Contractor as indicated above, the 
(Inserll1ame and addre.r, ofSul"l!:ty) 

Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America 

4650 Westway Park Blvd. 

Houston, TX 77041 
,SURETY, 

on bond of 
(Insert name and address ofComraetor) 

Barcom Commercial, Inc. 

5826 Bear Lane 

Corpus Christi, TX 78405 
, CONTRACTOR., 

hereby approves of the final payment to the Contractor, and agrees that final payment to the Contractor shall not relieve the Surety of any 
of its obligations to 
(Insert fIi1me and address ofOwner) 

Nueces County 

,OWNER., 

as set forth in said Surety's bond. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Surety has hereunto set its hand on this date: September 16, 2010 
(Insert in writmg the month followed by /he numerle dole and year) 

Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America 

Kenneth L. Meyer, Attorney in Fact 
(printed name and title) 

5-2134/GEEF 10101 

FRP 



WARNING: THIS POWER OF ATTORNEY IS INVALID WITHOUT THE RED BORDER " . , 

~ POWER OF ATTORNEY 
TRAVELERSJ Farmington Casualty Company St. Paul Mercury Insurance Company 

Fidelity and Guaranty Insurance Company Travelers Casualty and Surety Company 
Fidelity and Guaranty Insurance Underwriters, Inc. Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America 
St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company 
St. Paul Guardian Insurance Company 

Attorney-In Fact No. Certificate No. 0 0 3 4 9 2 8 0 9 215018 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company, St. Paul Guardian Insurance Company and St. Paul Mercury Insurance 
Company are corporations duly organized under the laws of the State of Minnesota, that Farmington Casualty Company. Travelers Casualty and Surety Company. and 
Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America are corporations duly organized under the laws of the State of Connecticut, that United States Fidelity and Guaranty 
Company is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Maryland. that Fidelity and Guaranty Insurance Company is a corporation duly organized under 
the laws of the State of Iowa. and that Fidelity and Guaranty Insurance Underwriters, Inc., is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Wisconsin 
(herein collectively called the "Companies"), and that the Companies do hereby make. constitute and appoint 

C. A. McClure, Kelly J. Brooks, Kenneth L Meyer, and Michelle Ulery 

of the City of _---l~~~!.L____________• State v,_____"""'-'''''''''-__________ • their true and lawful Atlorney(s)-in-Fact, 

each in their separate capacity if more than one is named above, to sign, execute. seal and acknowledge any and all bonds, recognizances, conditional undertakings and 
other writings obligatory in the nature thereof on behalf of the Companies in their business of guaranteeing the fidelity of persons. guaranteeing the performance of 
contracts and executing or guaranteeing bonds and undertakings required or pennitted in any actions or proceedings allowed by law. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Companies have caused this instrument to be signed and their corporate seals to be hereto affixed. this _____1_5_t_h_____ 
February 20 to

dayof . ____ 

Farmington Casualty Company St. Paul Mercury Insurance Company 
Fidelity and Guaranty Insurance Company Travelers Casualty and Surety Company 
Fidelity and Guaranty Insurance Underwriters, Inc. Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America 
St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company 
St. Paul Guardian Insurance Company 

State of Connecticut By: 
City of Hartford 5S. 

15th February 2010
On this the day of , before me personally appeared George W. Thompson, who acknowledged 
himself to be the Senior Vice President of Farmington Casualty Company, Fidelity and Guaranty Insurance Company, Fidelity and Guaranty Insurance Underwriters. 
Inc., SI. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company, SI. Paul Guardian Insurance Company, SI. Paul Mercury Insurance Company, Travelers Casualty and Surety 
Company. Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America, and United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company, and that he, as such, being authorized so to do, 
executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained by signing on behalf of the corporations by himself as a duly authorized officer. 

In Witness Whereof, I hereunto set my hand and official seal. 
My Commission expires the 30th day of June. 2011. 

58440-4-09 Printed in U.s.A. 

WARNING: THIS POWER OF ATTORNEY IS INVALID WITHOUT THE RED BORDER 



.. 

Travelerst' 

IMPORTANT NOTICE 

TO OBTAIN INFORMATION OR MAKE ACOMPLAINT: 

You may contact Travelers Casualty & Surety Company of America, Travelers Casualty 
& Surety Company, Travelers Indemnity Company, Standard Fire Insurance Company 
and/or Farmington Casualty Company for information or to make a complaint at: 

Travelers Bond 
Attn: Claims 
1500 Market Street 
West Tower, Suite 2900 
Philadelphia, PA 19102 

(267) 675-3000 
(267) 675-3102 Fax 

You may contact the Texas Department of Insurance to obtain the information on 
companies, coverages, rights or complaints at: 

Texas Department of Insurance 
P.O. Box 149104 
Austin, TX 78714-9104 

(ROO) 252-:W",9 

AITACH TIllS NOTICE TO YOUR BOND. This. notice is for information only and 
does nO{ become a parl OT a cumlition of the attached document and is given to comply 
with Section 2253-021, Government Code, and Section 53.202, Property Code, effective 
September 1,2001. 



AlA Document G706'" - 1994 
Contractor's Affidavit of Payment of Debts and Claims 
PROJECT: (Name and address) ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NUMBER: OWNER: f2l 
09-134 McKinzie Jail Annex - 09-134 ARCHITECT: IZI 
Maintenance to "Pod B" CONTRACTOR: IZI 
745 North Padre Island Drive CONTRACT FOR: General Construction SURETY: 0 
Corpus Christi, Texas OTHER: 0 
TO OWNER: (Name and address) CONTRACT DATED: January 06,2010 
Nueces County 
901 Leopard Street, Rm. 103 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

STATE OF: Texas 
COUNTY OF: Nueces 

The undersigned hereby certifies that, except as listed below, payment has been made in full and all obligations have 
otherwise been satisfied for all materials and equipment furnished, for all work, labor, and services performed, and 
for all knoWn indebtedness and claims against the Contractor for damages arising in any manner in connection with 
the performance ofthe Contract referenced above for which the Owner or Owner's property might in any way be 
held responsible or encumbered. 

EXCEPnONS: 
$ 24,693.27 Retainage 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS A ITACHED HERETO: 
1. 	 Consent of Surety to Final Payment. Whenever 

Surety is involved, Consent of Surety is 
required AlA Document G707, Consent of 
Surety, may be used for this purpose 

Indicate Attachment t8l Yes 0 No 

The follo ...ing supporting documents should be attached 
hereto ifrequired by the Owner: 

1. 	 Contractor's Release or Waiver of Liens. 
conditional upon receipt of final payment. 

2. 	 Separate Releases or Waivers ofLiens from 
Subcontractors and material and equipment 
suppliers, to the extent required by the Owner, 
accompanied by a list thereof 

3. 	 Contractor's Affidavit of Release ofLiens 
(AlA Document G706A). 

CONTRACTOR: (Name and address) 
Barcom Commercial, Inc. 

5826 Bear Lane 

Corpus Christi, TX 78405 


BY: 


Elaine R Hoftman, President 

(Printed name and title) 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this date::3 Lb 't t d-O \ I 

~~~c-
My Commission Expires: 4/3/11 

NOiiMi"f HERRERA 

r,~Y (YJ\';,~\1;~3~ '~C>N EXP1RES 


}'-~;·113, L'J'11 


AlA Document G106.... -1994. Copyright © 1970 and 1994 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AlA® Document is 

protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AlA® Document, or any portion of it, 

may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by 

AlA software at 14:45:13 on 02/0812011 under Order No.1218637500_1 which expires on 11/0212011, and is not for resale. 

User Notes: (1312117846) 


1 

http:24,693.27


2. Separate Releases or Waivers of Liens from BY: 
Subcontractors and material and equipment 
suppliers, to the extent required by the Owner, 
accompanied by a list thereof. 

(Signature ofauthorizea 
representative) 
Elaine R. Hoffman, President 
(Printed name and title) 

AlA Document G706A'" -1994 
Contractor's Affidavit of Release of Liens 
PROJECT: (Name and address) ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NUMBER: OWNER: t2J 
09-134 McKinzie Jail Annex - 09-134 

ARCHITECT: f2jMaintenance to "Pod B" 
745 North Padre Island Drive CONTRACT FOR: General CONTRACTOR: f2j 
Corpus Christi, Texas Construction 

SURETY: DTO OWNER: (Name and address) CONTRACT DATED: January 06,2010 
Nueces County OTHER:D 
901 Leopard Street, Rm. 103 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

STATE OF: Texas 
COUNTY OF: Nueces 

The undersigned hereby certifies that to the best of the undersigned's knowledge, information and belief, except as 
listed below, the Releases or Waivers of Lien attached hereto include the Contractor, all Subcontractors, all suppliers 
of materials and equipment, and all performers ofWork, labor or services who have or may have liens or 
encumbrances or the right to assert liens or encumbrances against any property of the Owner arising in any manner 
out of the performance of the Contract referenced above. 

EXCEPTIONS: 
$ 24,693.27 Retainage 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED HERETO: CONTRACTOR: (Name and address) 
1. Contractor's Release or Waiver of Liens, Barcom Commercial, Inc. 

conditional upon receipt of final payment. 5826 Bear Lane 
Corpus Christi, TX 78405 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this date: :::L..b 1\ ).0\ \ 

'-\\~~~ 

Notary Public: Norma Herrera 

My Commission Expires: 4/3111 


NOHi'M T HERRERA 

MY Gc¥:';,c~,,:'N EXPIRES 


Arn:", 

AlA Document G706ATIl -1994. Copyright © 1982 and 1994 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This Document is 

protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AlA" Document, or any portion of H, 

may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by 

AlA software at 14:46:44 on 0210812011 under Order NO.1218637S00_1 which expires on 1110212011, and is not for resale. 

User Notes: (1479948116) 


1 

http:24,693.27


CANALES & SIMONSON 
MUtCtS COUNrT ATTORN~A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

2601 MORGAN A VENUE 
MAR 2820\1P. O. BOX 5624 


CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78465-5624 

RECEIVED 

TAX LD." 74-2337541 TELEPHONE (512) 883-0601 
FAX: (512) 884.7023 
EMAIL: tonycanales@canalessimonson.com 

March 25, 2011 

Invoice # 2795 

Nueces County Courthouse 
ATTN: Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401-3680 

RE: CIVIL ACTION NO. 2:08-cv-00288 
CHRISTINA CAMPOS, as Representative of the ESTATE OF 
ROBERTO ROLAND GARCIA and ANGELITA SOLIZ TORRES 

vs. 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ET AL 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT 
OF TEXAS, CORPUS CHRISTI DIVISION 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICED RENDERED: 

PREVIOUS BALANCE: 
(Iov. #2770, Feb. 18,2011) 

CURRENT CHARGES: 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

$ 2,741.25 5- ~5- II 

$ 4,611125 

$ 7,352.50 
=========== 

http:7,352.50
http:2,741.25
mailto:tonycanales@canalessimonson.com


CANALES &SIMONSON, P.C. 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 


P.O. BOX 5624 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78465-5624 


March 25, 2011 

Invoice Number 
2795 

Nueces County Courthouse 
ATTN: Laura Garza Jimenez, 

County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI,. TX 78401-3680 

In Reference To: CIVIL ACTION NO. 2:08-cv-00288 
CHRISTINA CAMPOS, as Representative of the ESTATE OF ROBERTO ROLAND GARCIA, and 
ANGELITA SOLIS TORRES 
vs. 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ET AL 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS, 
CORPUS CHRISTI DIVISION 

Professional Services 

HrslRate 	 Amount 

2/25/2011 NMS Email regarding status of Appeal & Dismissals 0.30 97.50 
325.00/hr 

3/1/2011 NMS 	 Email Chris Gale; various emails Client; \!\fork on Discovery 2.50 812.50 
Responses 325.00/hr 

313/2011 JR 	 Revise Response to production; email to Alissa Adkins, copy 1.75 175.00 
Response and mail out 100.001hr 

NMS Revise Response to Discovery; forward for comments 	 2.50 812.50 
325.00/hr 

3/4/2011 NMS Various emails; Telephone conference with Alyssia Adkins 1.00 325.00 
325.00/hr 

3/7/2011 NMS 	 Confer with Tony Canales; send email with suggested response to 0.75 243.75 
Chris Gale 325.00/hr 

JAC 	 Confer with Nancy Simonson; send email with suggested response 0.75 243.75 
to Chris Gale 325.00/hr 



• 


Nueces County Courthouse Page 2 

Hrs/Rate Amount 

3/8/2011 NMS Various emails regarding Mediation 1.00 325.00 
325.00/hr 

3/9/2011 NMS Various emails; Telephone conference with Chris Gale regarding 0.50 162.50 
Mediation 325.00/hr 

3/14/2011 NMS Email from Chris Gale; respond 0.30 97.50 
325.00/hr 

3/17/2011 NMS Review draft Dismissal Agreement and Stipulation; various emails 2.30 747.50 
regarding problems with draft; confer with Tony Canales 325.00/hr 

JAC Confer with Nancy Simonson regarding Dismissal issue a.50 162.50 
325.00/hr 

3/21/2011 NMS Emails regarding possible phone conference; Telephone conference 0.50 162.50 
with Brian Miller regarding Stipulation 325.00/hr 

3/25/2011 NMS Various emails regarding Stipulation 243.75 

For professional services rendered 

Attorney Summary 
Name Rate _---::A...:.:,.m:.,:..;o::...::Y1J1 /' 
TONY CANALES, ATTORNEY 325.00 $406.20 
NANCY M.SIMONSON, ATTORNEY 325.00 $4,030.~~ 
JENNIFER RODRIGUEZ, PARALEGAL 100.00 $175.0y...

co ATIORNEY 



The Kratzig Law Firm /
. ... 615 N. Upper Broadway, Suite 900B 

Corpus Christi, Tx 78401-0738 

Invoice submitted to: 
Nueces County 
clo Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Suite 207 
Corpus Christi TX 78401 

March 31,2011 

In Reference ro:Civii Action No. 2:08-cv-288; Christina Campos, et al v. Nueces 
Co., et al 

Invoice #11444 

Professional Services 

31712011 PK Telephone conference with Chris Gale; reviewemails 

3/8/2011 PK Review various emails re stipulation and mediation 

3/15/2011 PK Review email and attachment re stipulation 

3/17/2011 PK Review various emails re stipulation; telephone conference with Alissa 
Adkins 


3/23/2011 PK Return call to Brian Miller 


3/24/2011 PK Review emails re stipulation 


3/25/2011 PK Memo to county attorney 


For professional services rendered 


Previous balance 


3/26/2011 Payment - thank you. Check No. 632964 

Total payments and adjustments 

Balance due 

CO ATTORNEY 

Hours 

0.30 

0.30 

0.20 

0.60 

Amount 

82.50 

82.50 

55.00 

165.00 

0.30 

0.30 

0.70 

82.50 

82.50 

192.50 

2.70 	 $742.50 

$1,402.50 

($1,402.50) 

($1,402.50) 


PR# ~\~ \g 1 
po# 3(~ LR05 

V# Vj.bl~~ 
DEPT
CODING \~S-~ '2>0\ 
RECEIVING \.\..... \\rd 

http:1,402.50
http:1,402.50
http:1,402.50


NUECES COUNTY ATTORNEYTHE KRATZIG LAW FIRM 

APR" 4 2011615 N. Upper Broadway, Suite 900B 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-0738 

Telephone (361) 888-5564· Fax (361) 888-5366 RECEIVED 

Paul G. Kratzig 
paul@kratzjg.com 

April 1,2011 

Nueces County 
c/o Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 
901 Leopard Street, Suite 207 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Re: 	 Statement No. 11444 

Civil Action No. 2:08-cv-288; Campos, et al v. Nueces County, et al 


Dear Laura: 

Enclosed is my firm invoice in the amount of $742.50 for services provided. 

Please call me ifyou have any comments or questions. 

Paul G. Kratzig 

PGKlsmw 
Enclosure 

mailto:paul@kratzjg.com


Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 3.E. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

PCard Purchases

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of PCard purchases for the month of February, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: PCard 02-11



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
February 2011 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
AMERICAN ASSOC NOTARY INC MICHELLE YATES 31-Jan-11 165.93 102 5942 notary renewal for m yates & c martinez 

NNA NATL NOTARY ASSN MICHAEL ROBINSON 2-Feb-11 96.93 102 5942 notary renewal for A Denise 

NNA NATL NOTARY ASSN MICHAEL ROBINSON 2-Feb-ll 96.93 102 5942 notary renewal for Linda M Harrison 

AMER ASSOC NOTARIES(WE MICHELLE YATES 7-Feb-11 1.48 102 5942 refund on tax for notary 

AMERICAN ASSOC NOTARY INC MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 8-Feb-11 0.74 102 5942 refund on tax for notary 

STATEWIDE WRECKER SERVICE JOSEPH WHITMORE 24-Feb-11 644.65 102 5936 towing and vehicle storage unit 29 id 59699 involv 

STATEWIDE WRECKER SERVICE JOSEPH WHITMORE 24-Feb-11 644.65 102 5936 towing and vehicle storage unit 04 id 57996 involv 

OIL PATCH PETROLEUM INC ADAN SAENZ 31-Jan-11 81.24 120 5252 airfilterfor U447 

HUFCO APOLLO SUPPLY ADAN SAENZ 31-Jan-ll 64.80 120 5252 steering hydraulic line for U435 

CARQUEST 02052876 ARMANDO ALONZO 31-Jan-11 21.07 120 5252 brake lines for U151 

ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SUPPL DOROTHY LOWE 31-Jan-11 114.00 120 5276 30"X 48" eg wht/blk 5" letters 

WRIGHT MATERIALS INC JOE SANCHEZ 31-Jan-11 84.53 120 5274 sand for use at Cantwell lane 

MINITMAN JORGE SALINAS 31-Jan-11 39.51 120 5249 vehicle oil change service U303 

STEWART & STEVENSON 02 MAURICE ARAGE JR 31-Jan-11 37.88 120 5252 hydraulic filter for U162 

FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ROGER CUEVA 31-Jan-11 7.26 120 5252 brass fittings for U275 

COASTAL PLAINS EQUIPMENT SIMON CISNEROS 31-Jan-ll 122.15 120 5252 large tail tire for U442 mower 

HUFCO - APOLLO SUPPLY SIMON CISNEROS 31-Jan-11 27.96 120 5252 power steering hose for U277 

HUFCO - APOLLO SUPPLY SIMON CISNEROS 31-Jan-11 41.91 120 5255 steel tubing,coupler,male connector 

OREILLY AUTO 00014415 SIMON CISNEROS 1-Feb-ll 2.44 120 5252 fuel filters for U449 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 2-Feb-11 32.05 120 5252 radial seal and filter for U135 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 2-Feb-11 29.50 120 5250 filters for stock shop supplies 

PETROLEUM SOLUTIONS,INC JOE SANCHEZ 2-Feb-11 41.17 120 5268 water finding paste and fill cap 

ELLIOT LANDFILL M COY SCHULTZ 2-Feb-11 43.75 120 5239 disposal fees for tires in right of way 

FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH RANDY BATES 2-Feb-11 31.28 120 5249 cam kit for U282 

SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS INC RANDY BATES 2-Feb-11 149.36 120 5255 safety solvent 

RAM PRODUCTS, INC. ROGER CUEVA 2-Feb-ll 228.57 120 5250 bulbs, flasher, elec tape, circuit breaker 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS RONNIE BETO 2-Feb-ll 340.00 120 5265 install light fixtures 

FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPU5 CH ADAN SAENZ 3-Feb-11 101.83 120 5252 shift kit for U275 

HUFCO - APOLLO SUPPLY ARMANDO ALONZO 3-Feb-ll 27.38 120 5249 compressor hose for U399 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 M COY SCHULTZ 3-Feb-11 37.38 120 5255 boards to build head walls 

MINIT MAN SPID NOE HERNANDEZ 3-Feb-ll 39.51 120 5249 vehicle oil change service U395 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET ROGER CUEVA 3-Feb-11 26.54 120 5249 taillight sensor for U382 

ELLIOT LANDFILL THOMAS LUCIO JR 3-Feb-11 61.25 120 5239 disposal fees for tires on right of way 

GULF TRACTOR CO. ADAN SAENZ 4-Feb-11 133.93 120 5252 shaft drive,shaft assy for repair U401 

CARQUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 4-Feb-11 5.74 120 5249 wind shield washer for U377 

CARQUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 4-Feb-11 19.24 120 5252 dash board velcro strips for U275 

CARQUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 4-Feb-11 19.98 120 5249 antifreeze for U379 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC ADAN SAENZ 4-Feb-ll 185.50 120 5249 starter for U349 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC ARMANDO ALONZO 4-Feb-ll 51.23 120 5255 large truck adaptor for shop use 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS EDWARD YBARRA 4-Feb-ll 12.34 120 5255 fittings for herbicide equipment 

ARMSTRONG LUMBER COMPANY M COY SCHULTZ 4-Feb-ll 8.75 120 5252 lumber for backboard on U208 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE NOEJAQUEZ 4-Feb-ll 225.00 120 5268 white sand bags for stock 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE NOE JAQUEZ 4-Feb-ll 7.50 120 5463 liner for hard hat use 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE RANDY BATES 4-Feb-ll 14.50 120 5252 state inspection for trailer 

WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER SIMON CISNEROS 4-Feb-11 63.29 120 5252 valve for U201 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 4-Feb-11 6.80 120 5252 light for U211 

EPSCO CORPUS CHRISTI EDWARD YBARRA 7-Feb-11 48.82 120 5255 fittings for herbicide equipment 

MINIT MAN AIRLINE JERRY GARCIA 7-Feb-11 35.01 120 5249 oil and filter change for U397 CN60336 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JOE SANCHEZ 7-Feb-ll 64.83 120 5268 adapter, coupling, rain gauge, parts 

MINITMAN M COY SCHULTZ 7-Feb-11 75.46 120 5249 oil and fuel filter change on U329 

AOC B/P LAREDOO0799304 ROGER CUEVA 7-Feb-ll 628.16 120 5255 kerosene for shop use 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 7-Feb-11 6.42 120 5249 wiper refills for U348 

FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ADAN SAENZ 8-Feb-11 219.80 120 5249 strobe lights for U311 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST ADAN SAENZ 8-Feb-11 213.52 120 5252 rings, seals, gaskets coupling exh for U154 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST ADAN SAENZ 8-Feb-ll 217.94 120 5252 turbo gasket and adapter for U154 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC MAURICE ARAGE JR 8-Feb-11 51.82 120 5252 battery cables for U213 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 NOE JAQUEZ 8-Feb-ll 65.96 120 5268 repair water spout at CR44/73 

ARROW MAGNOLIA INTlLP ROGER CUEVA 8-Feb-ll 637.21 120 5250 solvents for bulk shop supplies 

COASTAL PLAINS EQUIPMENT ADAN SAENZ 9-Feb-ll 115.39 120 5252 steering cylinder kit for U435 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST ADAN SAENZ 9-Feb-11 112.80 120 5252 radiator hose for U135 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION MAURICE ARAGE JR 9-Feb-11 102.97 120 5249 fuel, air, hydraulic, oil filters, oil stabilizer 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR NOE HERNANDEZ 9-Feb-ll 31.98 120 5255 chain for polesaw 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 RUDY RODRIGUEZ 9-Feb-11 28.93 120 5252 hinges for U166 

ACCESS FORD LTD SIMON CISNEROS 9-Feb-ll 8.65 120 5249 sender assembly for U348 

BUSH HYDRAULICS ADAN SAENZ lO-Feb-11 78.28 120 5252 steering cylinder seal kit for U435 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC ADAN SAENZ 10-Feb-11 27.84 120 5255 chuck key, combo wrenchs for shop use 

INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS ADAN SAENZ 10-Feb-ll 17.60 120 5255 SPST toggle switch for shop use 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ADAN SAENZ 10-Feb-ll 12.50 120 5250 line tube sleeves for bulk shop supplies 

L M INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LLC CIPRIANO ORTIZ 10-Feb-ll 131.31 120 5250 nuts, washers and grind wheels for shop 

ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SUPPL DOROTHY LOWE 10-Feb-ll 455.00 120 5276 lap splices w/hardware gold 3 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JOE SANCHEZ lO-Feb-11 51.78 120 5274 2 gallon sprayer and paint stool 

GULF TRACTOR CO. NOE HERNANDEZ 10-Feb-11 96.43 120 5255 chains and oil mix for chainsaws 

ACETYlENE OXYGEN CO RUDY RODRIGUEZ lO-Feb-11 23.86 120 5435 cylinder rental for Jan 2011 

SHEIN BERG TOOL CO., INC SIMON CISNEROS 10-Feb-11 159.50 120 5249 impact wrench for use on U391 

CDS EVENT MANAGEMENT YOLANDA MORENO 10-Feb-11 160.00 120 5302 environmental trade fair for D Desai 

HUFCO - APOLLO SUPPLY ADAN SAENZ 11-Feb-11 33.09 120 5252 steering hose for U435 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET ADAN SAENZ 11-Feb-11 310.00 120 5249 instrument cluster for U377 

DOGGETT HM #2 MAURICE ARAGE JR 11-Feb-11 115.96 120 5250 cab filters for shop supplies 

CHANNEl SAFETY AND MARINE NOE HERNANDEZ 11-Feb-11 63.30 120 5463 hard hats with shields for safety 

2 Prepared by County Auditor 4/11/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

KELTONS TRUCK PARTS INC RANDY BATES 11-Feb-11 367.29 120 5252 clutch pressure plate for U116 

CARQUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 14-Feb-11 39.56 120 5249 hood shocks for U375 

KIMBALL MIDWEST CIPRIANO ORTIZ 14-Feb-11 375.20 120 5250 orings, wh fits,legris, brass fits for shop 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 NOE HERNANDEZ 14-Feb-11 23.76 120 5255 hooks for polesaws and weed eaters 

MINIT MAN SPID NOE HERNANDEZ 14-Feb-11 159.15 120 5249 vehicle oil change service U349 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE NOE HERNANDEZ 14-Feb-11 28.00 120 5463 earmuffs for mowing crews 

SOUTHWEST WHEEL CO 2 NOE HERNANDEZ 14-Feb-11 26.87 120 5255 adaptor for pulling chipper 

ELLIOT LANDFILL NOE HERNANDEZ 14-Feb-11 133.00 120 5239 disposal of illegal dumping of tires 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ROGER CUEVA 14-Feb-11 995.00 120 5252 rebuilt Caterpillar turbo for U154 

R&B SUPPLY COMPANY INC ROGER CUEVA 14-Feb-11 233.95 120 5255 60 pc master stars socket set 

CHEMSEARCH ROGER CUEVA 14-Feb-11 149.43 120 5255 aerosol for shop use 

FEDERAL IRON AND METAL RUDY RODRIGUEZ 14-Feb-11 474.20 120 5250 items for reparing flat tires 

ASH RAE YOLANDA MORENO 14-Feb-11 200.00 120 5447 membership renewal for D Desai 

INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS ADAN SAENZ 15-Feb-11 13.27 120 5249 toggle switch for U383 

VALLEY PUMPS EDWARD YBARRA 15-Feb-11 32.00 120 5255 gasket and waterfilter for herbicide equipment 

OREILLY AUTO 00007120 SIMON CISNEROS 15-Feb-11 71.05 120 5249 glow relay, carb cleaner for U348 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 15-Feb-11 12.16 120 5252 radiator hose for U169 

SERVICE HYDRAULICS LLC MAN SAENZ 16-Feb-11 193.30 120 5252 steering unit repaired for U166 

INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS ADAN SAENZ 16-Feb-11 14.84 120 5249 toggle switch for U383 

MINITMAN CIPRIANO ORTIZ 16-Feb-11 102.55 120 5249 diesel oil change, oil filter for 392 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 16-Feb-11 392.84 120 5255 nail hole repair, spot repair for tires 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC RANDY BATES 16-Feb-11 115.50 120 5249 hydraulic lift motor for U388 

FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH RUDY RODRIGUEZ 16-Feb-11 99.95 120 5255 welding helment for welding 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST ADAN SAENZ 17-Feb-11 13.96 120 5252 turbo sealing rings for U154 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR ADAN SAENZ 17-Feb-11 11.48 120 5249 muffler and elbow air compressor for U370 

FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ARMANDO ALONZO 17-Feb-11 5.33 120 5252 clamps for U 134 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT ARMANDO ALONZO 17-Feb-11 45.68 120 5252 electric washer pump, resistor assy U217 

IMPACT RECOVERY SY DOROTHY LOWE 17-Feb-11 123.96 120 5276 freight for one base-portable not on P0311886 

BUSH HYDRAULICS RANDY BATES 17-Feb-11 14.76 120 5252 hydrauliC cylinder reseal kit for U166 

OREI LLY AUTO 00007120 SIMON CISNEROS 17-Feb-11 38.03 120 5249 ignition oil for U339 

GULF TRACTOR CO. ADAN SAENZ 18-Feb-11 355.25 120 5249 yoke assemblies for U444 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST ADAN SAENZ 18-Feb-11 19.73 120 5252 caps for U139 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC ARMANDO ALONZO 18-Feb-11 3.90 120 5255 refund tax for large truck adapter 

CARQUEST 02052876 ARMANDO ALONZO 18-Feb-11 49.32 120 5252 fleet runner belts for U 110 

OREILLY AUTO 00006353 ARMANDO ALONZO 18-Feb-11 14.99 120 5252 electric horn for U217 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 EDWARD YBARRA 18-Feb-11 14.50 120 5249 vehicle inspection U383 

EL CENTRO LANDFILL M COY SCHULTZ 18-Feb-11 122.67 120 5239 disposal fee for illegal dumping 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR M COY SCHULTZ 18-Feb-11 31.22 120 5255 12" polesaw blades 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 M COY SCHULTZ 18-Feb-11 14.50 120 5249 state inspection for U390 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 NOE HERNANDEZ 18-Feb-11 17.33 120 5276 parts for repairing stop and go pedals 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO RUDY RODRIGUEZ 18-Feb-11 223.00 120 5255 fleetweld and fire blanket 

ARMSTRONG LUMBER COMPANY RUDY RODRIGUEZ 18-Feb-11 12.90 120 5255 water spray bottles for shop use 

3 Prepared by County Auditor 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 SIMON CISNEROS 18-Feb-ll 56.91 120 5255 clip wire rope, grab,adaPter 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 18-Feb-ll 17.50 120 5252 hook chain for U211 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 18-Feb-ll 17.50 120 5252 hook chains for U209 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 18-Feb-11 17.50 120 5252 hook chains for U222 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 18-Feb-ll 17.33 120 5252 fuel filterfor U158 

AMERICAN RED CROSS (COST YOLANDA MORENO 18-Feb-ll 224.20 120 5317 cpr training for staff 

KELTONS TRUCK PARTS INC ARMANDO ALONZO 21-Feb-ll 69.55 120 5252 credit transaction for wrong amount 

COASTAL PLAINS EQUIPMENT ARMANDO ALONZO 21-Feb-ll 168.20 120 5252 switches for U445 

CARQUEST 02052876 ARMANDO ALONZO 2l-Feb-ll 11.96 120 5252 horn button, crimp-n-cut tool for U217 

WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER ARMANDO ALONZO 21-Feb-11 40.04 120 5250 reflector markers for bulk shop supplies 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE ARMANDO ALONZO 21-Feb-11 14.50 120 5252 state inspection for U217 

KELTONS TRUCK PARTS INC ARMANDO ALONZO 21-Feb-11 69.55 120 5252 inadvertantly charged wrong amount 

KELTONS TRUCK PARTS INC ARMANDO ALONZO 21-Feb-11 96.55 120 5252 bearings and flywheels for U116 

BUSH HYDRAULICS ARMANDO ALONZO 21-Feb-11 228.08 120 5252 cylinder repair kit for U107 

MINITMAN JOE SANCHEZ 2l-Feb-11 39.51 120 5249 oil and filter changes for U398 

GULF TRACTOR CO. M COY SCHULTZ 2l-Feb-11 32.05 120 5255 bar/chain oil and gas/oil mix 

MINITMAN M COY SCHULTZ 21-Feb-11 39.51 120 5249 oil change and lube for U375 

MINITMAN M COY SCHULTZ 21-Feb-11 102.55 120 5249 oil change and lube for U390 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE M COY SCHULTZ 21-Feb-11 55.95 120 5249 oil change and lube for U393 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 21-Feb-11 43.22 120 5518 Public Works - 6 sets of plans 

SOUTHWEST WHEEL CO 2 NOE HERNANDEZ 21-Feb-ll 11,46 120 5255 adapter for crack sealer light connection 

VERMEER EQPMT-CORPUS RANDY BATES 21-Feb-11 67.29 120 5252 air filter for U401 

ARC SERVICES/TRAINING YOLANDA MORENO 21-Feb-11 30.00 120 5437 first aid class certificates 

HANSON PIPE #4870 JERRY GARCIA 22-Feb-11 1.20 120 5273 ramnek for use on ditches 

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 71 M COY SCHULTZ 22-Feb-11 17.98 120 5255 two 9 piece wrench sets 

C. C. BATIERY CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 22-Feb-11 60.00 120 5249 breaker for U391 

FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ARMANDO ALONZO 23-Feb-11 32.82 120 5250 wiper blades for shop supplies 

FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ARMANDO ALONZO 23-Feb-11 32.82 120 5252 wiper blades for U107 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 23-Feb-11 399.94 120 5250 11L-16/10 armour imp F-3,nob 235-80R16 tires 

LYLE SIGNS INC DOROTHY LOWE 23-Feb-11 309.59 120 5276 custom signs: entering corpus christi city limit 

MARSHALL WEBB COMAPANY JERRY GARCIA 23-Feb-11 150.00 120 5254 service icemaker at Robstown yard 

MINITMAN M COY SCHULTZ 23-Feb-11 97.82 120 5249 oil change for U368 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 M COY SCHULTZ 23-Feb-11 7.12 120 5255 keys for ba rn 

CARQUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 24-Feb-11 7.94 120 5249 radiator flush for U347 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT ARMANDO ALONZO 24-Feb-11 103.80 120 5252 oil filters for U208 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT ARMANDO ALONZO 24-Feb-11 103.80 120 5250 oil filters for shop supplies 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT ARMANDO ALONZO 24-Feb-11 35.83 120 5252 filter kit for U208 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT ARMANDO ALONZO 24-Feb-11 35.83 120 5250 filter kit for stock supplies 

MINITMAN DOROTHY LOWE 24-Feb-11 64.66 120 5249 oil change and air filter change for U376 

ARMSTRONG LUMBER COMPANY RUDY RODRIGUEZ 24-Feb-11 9.95 120 5265 plumbing - water leak repair 

GULF TRACTOR CO. SIMON CISNEROS 24-Feb-11 210.86 120 5252 yoke for U444 

INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 24-Feb-11 6.92 120 5268 adapter, connector 

4 Prepared by County Auditor 4/11/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

CARQUEST 02052876 ARMANDO ALONZO 25-Feb-11 0.11 120 5249 credit of wrong amount charged 

CARQUEST 02052876 ARMANDO ALONZO 25-Feb-ll 0.11 120 5249 wrong amount charged-credit to follow 

CARQUEST 02052876 ARMANDO ALONZO 2S-Feb-11 11.37 120 5249 brake lines and fittings for U315 

CARQUEST 02052876 ARMANDO ALONZO 25-Feb-11 15.95 120 5255 brass compression unions for shop 

WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER ARMANDO ALONZO 25-Feb-11 19.01 120 5252 transmission shifter kit for U275 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 2S-Feb-11 87.87 120 5252 filters for U213 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT ARMANDO ALONZO 25-Feb-11 87.67 120 5252 filters for U214 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT ARMANDO ALONZO 25-Feb-11 121.81 120 5250 motor assemblies for shop supply 

CHEMSEARCH JERRY GARCIA 25-Feb-11 731.80 120 5255 cleansing agent for use on vehicles 

ARNOLD OIL CO JOE SANCHEZ 25-Feb-11 45.00 120 5250 absorbent pads for use on oil drums 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS M COY SCHULTZ 25-Feb-ll 25.39 120 5252 hose adapter for U205 

WASHING EQUIPMENT OF T MAURICE ARAGE JR 25-Feb-11 272.50 120 5254 parts for washer-tax credit in March 

CARQUEST 02052876 RUDY RODRIGUEZ 25-Feb-11 2.94 120 5265 water hose to repair plumbing 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO RUDY RODRIGUEZ 25-Feb-11 72.38 120 5255 gloves, brushes and cleaners 

FERGUSON ENT /I 116 RUDY RODRIGUEZ 25-Feb-11 36.43 120 5265 items used for plumbing repairs 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 RUDY RODRIGUEZ 25-Feb-11 14.40 120 5265 couplers for plumbing repair 

FERGUSON ENT /I 116 RUDY RODRIGUEZ 25-Feb-11 5.36 120 5265 items needs for plumbing repair 

TEXAS FLOOD PLAIN MA YOLANDA MORENO 25-Feb-11 75.00 120 5447 membership for G R Sullivan 

AMERICAN RED CROSS (COST YOLANDA MORENO 25-Feb-11 145.00 120 5317 cpr first aid training for staff 

CHEMSEARCH DOROTHY LOWE 28-Feb-11 143.58 120 5255 chainmaster extreme temp chain and cable 

CAR WASH AMERICA JERRY GARCIA 28-Feb-11 13,95 120 5247 truck was for unit 397 CN60336 

MINIT MAN JOE SANCHEZ 28-Feb-11 192.50 120 5249 oil and fitler change for U399 

WW GRAINGER RANDY BATES 28-Feb-ll 209,01 120 5252 water pump for U169 

FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH RANDY BATES 28-Feb-11 88,72 120 5252 air dryer for U1l6 

ARC SERVICES/TRAINING YOLANDA MORENO 28-Feb-11 30,00 120 5437 first aid class certificates 

PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC MICHAEL MOLINA 4-Feb-ll 8,00 121 5211 san petronila estates waterline project 

ARC MICHAEL MOLINA 8-Feb-ll 109.44 121 5211 plotter paper 

ARC MICHAEL MOLINA 10-Feb-11 39.60 121 5211 drainage arieal photos 

ARC MICHAEL MOLINA 14-Feb-11 251.88 121 5211 san petronilla estates waterline project 

MINIT MAN SPID ALBERT RENTERIA 16-Feb-11 35.01 121 5249 vehicle oil change service U384 

ARC MICHAEL MOLINA 22-Feb-11 20,16 121 5211 san petronilla estates waterline project 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 ALBERT RENTERIA 24-Feb-11 14.50 121 5249 vehicle inspection for U384 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 31-Jan-ll 137.81 140 1433 global spectrum color overages 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 24-Feb-ll 4,94 140 5265 couplings for water leak 

PETROLEUM SOLUTIONS,INC JOE SANCHEZ 2-Feb-11 34.27 160 5268 fill cap for drum 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JERRY GARCIA 14-Feb-11 85,87 160 5268 stepstool and bulbs 

JC TRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 14-Feb-11 87.50 160 5265 cable runs at airport 

JC TRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 14-Feb-ll 122,50 160 5265 cable run at airport 

FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 31-Jan-ll 14.50 170 5249 state inspection 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JUANITA HERNANDEZ 31-Jan-ll 1.78 170 5268 keys for office builiding 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT SYLVESTER STOVALL 1-Feb-ll 448.20 170 5268 treated wood for park usage 

GALVAN SUPER TOWING JUANITA HERNANDEZ 2-Feb-ll 125,00 170 5249 towing of U696 

5 Prepared by County Auditor 4/11/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 2-Feb-11 266.42 170 5254 repair to tractor 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 3-Feb-11 279.99 170 5264 lawn sweeper 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SYLVESTER STOVALL 3-Feb-11 117.42 170 5250 motor oil and antifreeze for units 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE SYLVESTER STOVALL 4-Feb-11 341.97 170 5249 fan belts,idler pulley,fan b/tensoin U535 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 4-Feb-11 123.31 170 5268 maintenance items 

CC BOLT & SCREW ESQUIEL PAREDEZ lO-Feb-ll 149.00 170 5268 maintenance items for picnic tables 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 10-Feb-11 40.00 170 5254 repair two tires for trailer 

ALICE ENTERPRISE, INC JUANITA HERNANDEZ 11-Feb-ll 150.00 170 5268 3 room carpet cleaning and 2 chairs 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 14-Feb-ll 161.54 170 5268 maintenane items 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY SYLVESTER STOVALL 14-Feb-11 362.00 170 5265 electrical 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 17-Feb-11 15.00 170 5254 tire repair for bobcat equipment 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 17-Feb-ll 220.25 170 5268 maintenance items 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 21-Feb-11 10.00 170 5249 flat repair for U362 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 21-Feb-11 92.54 170 5268 maintenance items 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 22-Feb-ll 163.70 170 5265 pvc plumbing supplies for sleeves 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 23-Feb-11 137.41 170 5268 maintenance items 

VERMEER EQPMT-CORPUS ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 24-Feb-11 192.60 170 5254 chipper repair 

BUSH HYDRAULICS ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 24-Feb-11 188.58 170 5254 pump to repair maintenance equip 

VERMEER EQPMT-CORPUS E5QUIEL PAREDEZ 24-Feb-ll 192.60 170 5254 chipper repair 

FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 24-Feb-11 59.50 170 5249 oil change, state inspection U535 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 25-Feb-11 110.22 170 5268 maintenance items 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 25-Feb-11 49.40 170 5268 chain saw for pole saws 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 25-Feb-11 14.68 170 5268 stakes for park usage 

A&B PLASTICS SYLVESTER STOVALL 25-Feb-11 100.00 170 5268 plexiglass 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 SYLVESTER STOVALL 28-Feb-ll 60.79 170 5265 plumbing supplies 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 ROBERT AGUILAR 31-Jan-ll 17.49 180 5268 mailbox 

BILMORE AND SON 55 PABLO GONZALES JR 1-Feb-11 15.77 180 5268 screws, electrical tape, outlet 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT ROBERT AGUILAR 1-Feb-ll 26.22 180 5268 insulation wrap and duct tape 

WAL-MART ROBERT AGUILAR 1-Feb-ll 14.46 180 5268 peak anti freeze 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE ROBERT AGUILAR 1-Feb-11 158.90 180 5268 safety glasses and gloves 

WAL-MART #0458 PABLO GONZALES JR 2-Feb-11 13.44 180 5268 peak anti freeze 

LOWES #01825 PABLO GONZALES JR 2-Feb-ll 49.00 180 5268 pvc parts, cement, glue 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 ROBERT AGUILAR 2-Feb-11 99.85 180 5268 trash grabbers 

LOWES #01825 THOMAS CHAPA JR 2-Feb-11 47.12 180 5268 lag screws 

DEALERS ELECTRICAL #40 PABLO GONZALES JR 3-Feb-11 90.00 180 5268 electrical covers 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 3-Feb-ll 78.99 180 5268 pvc parts 

INDUSTRIAL DISTRIBUTION ROBERT AGUILAR 3-Feb-ll 212.26 180 5268 locks 
ACE HARDWARE THOMAS BUCHANAN 3-Feb-ll 18.96 180 5268 cement, pipe cleaner 
EAGLE LOCK & KEY ROBERT AGUILAR 4-Feb-11 23.40 180 5268 key copies 

ACE HARDWARE THOMAS CHAPA JR 4-Feb-11 8.46 180 5268 suct tape, adapter and coupler pvc parts 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 7-Feb-11 31.96 180 5268 peak anti freeze 

LOWES #01825 PABLO GONZALESJR 8-Feb-11 108.82 180 5268 electrical wore, split bolts 

6 Prepared by County Auditor 4/11/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

DEALERS ELECTRICAL #40 ROBERT AGUILAR 8-Feb-ll 161.51 180 5268 rece pticles 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 THOMAS CHAPA JR 8-Feb-11 15.00 180 5249 flat repair on pick up truck 

ELLIOT LANDFILL THOMAS CHAPAJR 8-Feb-11 10.30 180 5239 land fill charges 

BILMORE AND SON 55 PABLO GONZALES JR 9-Feb-ll 110.60 180 5268 outlet,padlock,duct tape,latch,antifreeze 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 9-Feb-ll 43.77 180 5268 bolt connector 

GLIDDEN PROFESSIONAL #072 PABLO GONZALES JR ll-Feb-ll 267.20 180 5268 paint for 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 11-Feb-ll 10.13 180 5268 galvanized cap and mr clean 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR ll-Feb-ll 9.98 180 5268 stem key 

WAL-MART ROBERT AGUILAR ll-Feb-ll 11.64 180 5211 tabs 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 THOMAS CHAPAJR ll-Feb-ll 15.00 180 5249 flat repair on pick up truck 

ELLIOT LANDFILL THOMAS CHAPA JR ll-Feb-11 13.52 180 5239 land fill charges 

MOMAR INC. ALANA SCOTT 14-Feb-ll 458.68 180 5268 scale and grafitti cleaner 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 14-Feb-ll 158.91 180 5268 foam roller, paint brush and paint 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 14-Feb-ll 124.95 180 5268 paint 

SURVEYMONKEY.COM ALANA SCOTT 16-Feb-11 19.95 180 5218 online survey for master 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 16-Feb-11 79.92 180 5268 paint and concrete mix 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 16-Feb-11 39.90 180 5268 concrete mix 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 17-Feb-11 5.37 180 5268 bulbs 

TEXAS COASTAL BEND SCOTT CROSS 18-Feb-ll 755.00 180 5447 assoc builders and contractors membership 

LOWES #01825 THOMAS CHAPA JR 21-Feb-ll 11.59 180 5268 hose and hose repair 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE THOMAS CHAPA JR 21-Feb-11 30.09 180 5249 oil change on pick up truck 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE THOMAS BUCHANAN 22-Feb-ll 61.77 180 5249 oil change, wiper blade,state inspection 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 23-Feb-11 34.51 180 5268 light bulbs 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 23-Feb-11 274.50 180 5268 drill bits, anchors, light bulbs, light fixture 

LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 23-Feb-11 166.04 180 5268 light bulbs,blade,grinding disc,light enclosures 

WAL-MART #0490 ALANA SCOTT 24-Feb-11 181.85 180 4824 soap, footballs, conditioner, ext cords 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 24-Feb-ll 107.93 180 5268 hoses and nozzles 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 24-Feb-11 11.45 180 5268 caulk and paint brush for BHP 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 24-Feb-11 12.84 180 5268 paint brushes and roller covers for BHP 

DAILY AND WELLS THOMAS CHAPA JR 24-Feb-11 55.00 180 5268 wire 

MCCOYS #109 PABLO GONZALES JR 25-Feb-11 13.13 180 5268 gloves 

LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 25-Feb-ll 46.95 180 5268 primer and paint for BHP 

ACE HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 28-Feb-11 27.48 180 5268 paint brush,solder,valve, adapter,brush 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 28-Feb-11 15.28 180 5268 pvc parts and hose bibb 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 28-Feb-ll 189.93 180 5268 photocell and siding for BHP 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 31-Jan-ll 49.13 181 5268 hose bibb, pvc parts, primer and cement 

LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 31-Jan-ll 42.00 181 5268 lumber and shims 

LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 9-Feb-11 27.26 181 5268 saw blades 

LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 14-Feb-ll 25.41 181 5268 batteries and shank 

ACE HARDWARE THOMAS BUCHANAN 14-Feb-ll 10.36 181 5268 hardware 

LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 17-Feb-11 179.00 181 5268 return of impact wrench 

LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 17-Feb-11 179.00 181 5268 impact wrench 

7 Prepared by County Auditor 4/11/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 21-Feb-11 12.58 181 5268 wood shims 

SPRINT WIRELESS VILMA JASSO 2-Feb-11 227.13 370 5232 cellular phones monthly charge 

BEST BUY 00002352 DANIEL CARRIZALES 9-Feb-11 349.99 370 5213 miscrosoft windows office pro 2010 

CITY OF AUSTIN PARKING BRIGIDA GONZALEZ ll-Feb-ll 5.00 370 5542 parking fee for the pedestrian training in autstin 

CITY OF AUSTIN PARKING BRIGIDA GONZALEZ ll-Feb-ll 2.75 370 5542 parking fee for the pedestrian training in austin. 

LOWES #01825 DANIEL CARRIZALES 11-Feb-11 15.84 370 5268 8 pine mouldings 

BEST BUY 00002352 DANIEL CARRIZALES 11-Feb-11 99.99 370 5643 750gb external usb hard drive 

CITY OF AUSTIN PARKING BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 14-Feb-11 3.00 370 5542 parking fee for the pedestrian training in austin. 

CITY OF AUSTIN PARKING BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 14-Feb-11 3.00 370 5542 parking fee for the pedestrian training in austin. 

HOLIDAY INN AUSTIN BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 14-Feb-11 257.42 370 5542 lodging for the pedestrian training in austin. 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD DANIEL CARRIZALES 14-Feb-11 6.81 370 5211 cup head screws 

An BUS PHONE PMT VILMA JASSO 14-Feb-11 330.20 370 5231 desk phone monthly charge 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE VILMA JASSO 14-Feb-11 156.84 370 5236 internet cable monthly charge 

ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 15-Feb-11 349.02 370 5542 rental car fee for the pedestrian training in aust 

HOLIDAY INN AUSTIN BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 21-Feb-ll 9.61 370 5542 the breakfast fee was charged by a mistake/credit issL 

HOLIDAY INN AUSTIN BRIG IDA GONZALEZ 21-Feb-11 8.61 370 5542 the breakfast fee was charged by a mistake/credit issL 

USPS 48202404134810341 BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 25-Feb-11 44.00 370 5217 100 first class stamps 

OFFICE DEPOT #1127 VILMA JASSO 25-Feb-ll 14.79 370 5211 office supplies folders 

1800GOFEDEX 10010007 VILMA JASSO 25-Feb-11 32.33 370 5217 returned computer parts to dell, inc. 

OFFICE DEPOT #1127 VILMA JASSO 28-Feb-ll 138.99 370 5211 leather look 10 pocket magazine rack 

WM SUPERCENTER STANLEY SVEHLA 2-Feb-ll 13.83 402 7438 first aid kit 

HILTON GARDEN INN AUSTIN JAVED SYED 7-Feb-ll 295.50 402 7023 lodging mr. syed 

FASCLAMPln CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Feb-ll 47.65 402 7421 5000 sheets of paper for cscd dept 

BURGER KING #15874 STANLEY SVEHLA 18-Feb-ll 6.27 402 7421 mr. svehla accidentally charged a personal expense/s\l 

SUBWAY 00214973 STAN LEY SVEHLA 21-Feb-11 75.00 402 7421 food for cj meeting 

DOUBLETREE HOTELS JAVED SYED 25-Feb-ll 358.80 402 7023 lodging for mr. syed 

WALMART.COM STANLEY SVEHLA 25-Feb-11 239.22 402 7421 saled tax to be credited 

OFFICE DEPOT #70 STANLEY SVEHLA 17-Feb-ll 25.32 403 7421 desk calendar and binders 

OFFICE DEPOT #70 STANLEY SVEHLA 17-Feb-11 25.32 405 7421 desk calendar and binders 

OFFICE DEPOT #70 STAN LEY SVEHLA 17-Feb-11 25.33 407 7421 desk calendar and binders 

D&W ENGRAVING & AWARDS SYLVIA WRIGHT 31-Jan-11 65.57 410 7421 retirement plaque for gilbert trevino 

SPRINT STORE #420 STANLEY SVEHLA 21-Feb-ll 39.99 412 7421 car charger for mobile phone 

D&W ENGRAVING & AWARDS SYLVIA WRIGHT 31-Jan-11 65.57 440 7421 retirment plaque for carla depena 

BARNES & NOBLE #2818 STANLEY SVEHLA 17-Feb-ll 1,010.48 440 7447 ccat books 

FSG LIGHTING STANLEY SVEHLA 21-Feb-11 273.18 440 7527 lighting repairs 

DOUBLETREE HOTELS JAVED SYED 24-Feb-11 239.20 440 7023 lodging for mr. lavers 

BARNES & NOBLE #2818 STANLEY SVEHLA 17-Feb-ll 237.02 444 7447 ccat books 

FSG LIGHTING STANLEY SVEHLA 21-Feb-ll 64.08 444 7527 lighting repairs 

CATO - CATO PLUS 0383 JL DRAGOO 28-Feb-11 242.35 1010 5463 mistakenly used card instead of personal card 

NBF NATL BIZ FURNITURE JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Feb-11 434.00 1020 5680 writing desk for commissioner pct 2 

EXTENSION CONFERENCE S JOE GONZALEZ 2-Feb-ll 200.00 1020 5302 Annual Co Judges & Comm continuing education 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 2Heb-ll 66.82 1020 5211 fan for commissioner pct 2 

8 Prepared by County Auditor 4/11/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

SPRINGHILL SUITES AUST SO JOE GONZALEZ 21-Feb-11 239.20 1020 5542 Annual Co Judges & Comm continuing education 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 21-Feb-11 58.73 1020 5518 Letterhead Note cards and business cards 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD MICHAEL ROBINSON 28-Feb-11 63.90 1020 5211 wireless mouse wireless keyboard VGA cable 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 10-Feb-11 138.32 1030 5211 ink cartridges for commissioner pct 3 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 10-Feb-11 29.88 1040 5211 labels for commissioner pct 4 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD MICHAEL ROBINSON 28-Feb-11 13.95 1040 5211 usb cable extension for scanner 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 28-Feb-11 25.33 1121 5211 backrest for commissioner court admin 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 9-Feb-11 16.96 1130 5217 Itr to G Abbot re pia from P Clarke 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 10-Feb-11 19.54 1130 5217 Itr to G Abbot re pia request from B Lutes 

FASCLAMPITI CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 31-Jan-11 9.55 1160 5211 1 ream of sea blue paper for county clerk 

FASCLAMPITI CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 31-Jan-11 9.55 1160 5211 1 ream of sun yellow paper for county clerk 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Feb-11 499.99 1170 5680 fax machine for treasury 

FASCLAMPITI CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 17-Feb-11 95.53 1170 5211 yellow paper for warrant round up cards 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Feb-11 224.86 1170 5211 ink cartridge and drum for treasury 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 SIMON SAENZ III 21-Feb-11 498.00 1180 5249 4 kelly safari trex 900 tires, valve stems 

HOBBY-LOBBY #0066 ROCHELLE LIMON 24-Feb-11 30.99 1180 5211 frame for collections for pmnt methods 

WALMART.COM ROCHELLE LIMON 31-Jan-11 286.43 1190 5268 koss folding earphones for daus 

THE BROADWAY CAFE ROCHELLE LIMON 1-Feb-11 36.48 1190 5221 refund for taxes paid in error 

ACCESS FORD LTD ROCHELLE LIMON 2-Feb-11 411.73 1190 5249 truck 1 oil change 

ACCESS FORD LTD ROCHELLE LIMON 2-Feb-11 448.91 1190 5249 truck 2 oil change 

A RIFKIN COMPANY ROCHELLE LIMON 2-Feb-11 395.88 1190 5211 triplock currency deposit bags 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 ROCHELLE LIMON 24-Feb-11 75.70 1190 5268 warehouse supplies 

BIRD'S RUBBER STAMPS RAFAEL BENAVIDEZ 31-Jan-11 52.50 1200 5211 5 one line hand stamps 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 RAFAEL BENAVIDEZ 28-Feb-11 54.99 1200 5211 cartridges one black and one color 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 10-Feb-11 106.13 1240 5236 internet service for bishop 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 11-Feb-11 109.95 1240 5236 internet service for inland parks 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 21-Feb-11 691.39 1240 5236 internet service for keach 

ATIM 839432270 NBI BREN DA CANALES 22-Feb-11 44.89 1240 5236 internet service for IT 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BREN DA CANALES 28-Feb-11 192.73 1240 5236 internet service for comm services 

NATIONAL ASSN OF W JULIE GUERRA 2-Feb-11 150.00 1245 5437 certification fee for Julie Guerra 

FASCLAMPITI CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Feb-11 519.60 1250 5211 budget book paper 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 10-Feb-11 18.52 1250 5211 expandable wallet folders 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Feb-11 101.68 1250 5211 electric hole puncher 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Feb-11 20.91 1250 5211 stapler 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 31-Jan-11 493.65 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

FASCLAMPITI CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 31-Jan-11 20.68 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

WWGRAINGER MICHAEL ROBINSON 31-Jan-11 67.44 1270 1500 janitorial items for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 31-Jan-11 275.52 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

SPRINT WIRELESS JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Feb-11 9,109.96 1270 1461 cell phone 11/17/10 -12/16/10 

CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETIE MENDOZA 2-Feb-11 342.10 1270 5414 RFP 2864-10 Food Management Program 

CC FILE PRO JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Feb-11 900.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU MICHAEL ROBINSON 3-Feb-11 504.00 1270 1500 toner cartridges for supply room inventory 

9 Prepared by County Auditor 4/11/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-Feb-11 625.53 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-Feb-11 24.12 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC ANNETTE MENDOZA 7-Feb-11 8.00 1270 5211 IFB 2819-09 PIA Request for drawings 

JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Feb-ll 226.68 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Feb-11 4,011.15 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Feb-ll 30.36 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Feb-ll 5,360.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 RAUL RODRIGUEZ 9-Feb-11 10.00 1270 5249 right rear flat tire repair 

JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 10-Feb-11 267.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory credit 

JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS lO-Feb-11 566.46 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory credit 

MOORE MEDICAL LlC WEB JEVON BOURGEOIS lO-Feb-11 125.85 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 10-Feb-11 363.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 10-Feb-11 175.25 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 10-Feb-11 11.24 1270 5211 2 rolls of chart tape for purchasing dept 

COASTAL OFFICE PRODUCTS JEVON BOURGEOIS lO-Feb-ll 1,432.85 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS lO-Feb-ll 609.23 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

COUGAR MOUNTAIN SOFTWARE MICHAEL ROBINSON lO-Feb-11 1,181.00 1270 5213 software assurance renewal 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU MICHAEL ROBINSON lO-Feb-11 150.00 1270 1500 toner cartridges for supply room inventory 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU MICHAEL ROBINSON 10-Feb-11 247.00 1270 1500 toner cartridges for supply room inventory 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU MICHAEL ROBINSON 10-Feb-ll 75.00 1270 1500 toner cartridges for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-Feb-ll 3,299.93 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS ll-Feb-11 19.68 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS ll-Feb-ll 23.04 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS ll-Feb-ll 42.52 1270 1500 office for supply room inventory 

WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-Feb-ll 643.50 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

IKON FINANCIAL SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 11-Feb-11 21,544.84 1270 1466 JAN 2011 copier lease agreement inv 83968928 

JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Feb-ll 707.76 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Feb-11 88.99 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Feb-ll 164.85 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Feb-11 133.60 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Feb-ll 126.90 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Feb-ll 217.40 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Feb-11 445.80 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Feb-ll 150.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Feb-ll 501. 70 1270 1500 office for supply room inventory 

MOORE MEDICAlllC WEB JEVON BOURGEOIS 16-Feb-ll 125.85 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory credit 

MOORE MEDICAlllC WEB JEVON BOURGEOIS 16-Feb-11 125.85 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory credit 

WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 16-Feb-ll 948.94 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

COASTAL OFFICE PRODUCTS MICHAEl ROBINSON 16-Feb-11 868.96 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU MICHAEL ROBINSON 16-Feb-11 36.00 1270 1500 toner cartridges for supply room inventory 

JOHNNY'S BANUELOS AliGNME ROMEO RAMIREZ 16-Feb-ll 14.50 1270 5249 state inspection for truck 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 17-Feb-ll 164.85 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory credit 

10 Prepared by County Auditor 4/11/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 17-Feb-11 1,210.50 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY lEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Feb-11 2,676.97 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Feb-11 629.80 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Feb-11 273.56 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Feb-11 573.12 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

C C DISTRIBUTORS INC lEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Feb-11 710.40 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 21-Feb-11 16,162.06 1270 1466 FEB 2011 copy center labor inv C0737481 

WESTERN PAPER COMPANY lEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Feb-11 250.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Feb-11 424.35 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

SPRINT WIRELESS JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Feb-11 9,166.86 1270 1461 cell phone 12/17/10 - 1/16/11 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-Feb-11 30.20 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU MICHAEL ROBINSON 23-Feb-11 1,007.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

TElAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Feb-ll 81.30 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Feb-ll 24.48 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Feb-11 4,020.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-Feb-ll 243.59 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-Feb-11 289.74 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-Feb-11 172.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-Feb-11 30.24 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

COASTAL OFFICE PRODUCTS MICHAEL ROBINSON 25-Feb-11 737.15 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

COASTAL OFFICE PRODUCTS MICHAEL ROBINSON 25-Feb-11 166.60 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETTE MENDOZA 28-Feb-11 243.16 1270 5414 IFB 2880-11 Motor Oil and Lubricants 

CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETTE MENDOZA 28-Feb-11 248.98 1270 5414 IFB 2879-11 pre-coated aggregate type pb gr 3 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY lEVON BOURGEOIS 28-Feb-11 3,249.28 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L JEVON BOURGEOIS 28-Feb-11 528.10 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 28-Feb-11 75.50 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 28-Feb-11 257.46 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

NCD BRANDS lEVON BOURGEOIS 11-Feb-11 228.65 1285 5211 archival folders for county historical commission 

TEXAS HISTORICAL COMM MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Feb-ll 2,500.00 1285 5481 historical marker fee llNU02 and llNU03 

TEXAS HISTORICAL COMM MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Feb-11 3,000.00 1285 5481 historical markerfee llNU04 and 11NU05 

OMNI HOTELS AUSTIN S. PRK TYNER LITTLE 21-Feb-11 239.20 1285 5542 82nd Legislative SeSSion, meetings w/state rep 

TEAM PHOTO ID MARYANN HARTUNG 8-Feb-ll 320.00 1305 5438 ribbons, cleaning rollers, card punch 

PIZZA HUT 23634 SIMON SAENZ III 16-Feb-11 10.03 1316 5221 refund for taxes paid in error 

NORMAZ FRUITS AND DELI MILES TOREN 31-Jan-ll 25.00 1319 5221 finger foods provided for on sight training 

SHOCKLEY MARKET HOMER FLORES 21-Feb-ll 107.50 1319 5221 Juvenile Board Monthly Luncheon on February 2011 

JB'S CRAFTS & THINGS RICHARD GEORGE 16-Feb-ll 51.00 1321 5438 embroidering for MAP. program working shirts 

GAL GALLS INC MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 3-Feb-11 315.89 1324 5440 property evidence bags for inmates supplies 

FLEET MANAGMENT SOLUTI MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 14-Feb-11 192.00 1324 5218 march 2011 subscription iridium network 

NFl WWW.NETFLlX.COM/CC MALCOLM SPEARS 15-Feb-11 27.99 1324 5447 membership on movie rentals for inmates 

GAL GALLS INC MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 25-Feb-11 315.89 1324 5440 property evidence bags for inmates supplies 

BEST BUY 00009738 MIKE MCKENZIE 28-Feb-ll 1,999.92 1324 5680 8 dynex 1080p led led hdtv for inmates 

MCCOYStl17 ARLlSYOUNG 18-Feb-ll 209.95 1329 5268 building materials and supplies for k9 dog kennel 

11 Prepared by County Auditor 4/11/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 ARLIS YOUNG 21-Feb-11 692.64 1329 5268 building materials and supplies for k9 dog kennel 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO ARLlSYOUNG 21-Feb-11 24.85 1329 5268 building materials and supplies for k9 dog kennel 

MCCOYS#17 ARLIS YOUNG 21-Feb-11 22.16 1329 5268 building materials and supplies for k9 dog kennel 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 ARLiS YOUNG 25-Feb-11 812.10 1329 5268 building materials and supplies for k9 dog kennel 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 ARLlSYOUNG 28-Feb-11 497.51 1329 5268 building materials and supplies for k9 dog kennel 

SANTA FE ANIMAL HOSPITAL M DAVIS 2-Feb-11 68.00 1330 5444 office visit and pre-anesthetic screen for k9 lOro 

SANTA FE ANIMAL HOSPITAL ERIC WOOD 4-Feb-ll 128.85 1330 5444 k9 urgi semi annual check up and vaccinations 

050 CREEK A H #630 ERIC WOOD 7-Feb-11 250.00 1330 5444 emergency laceration surgery and medications 

SANTA FE ANIMAL H05PITAL M DAVIS 7-Feb-11 391.68 1330 5444 k9 zoro procedure and medications 

050 CREEK A H #630 TARA MARTIN 9-Feb-11 231.19 1330 5444 medications for emergency laceration surgery 

SANTA FE ANIMAL HOSPITAL M DAVIS 17-Feb-11 72.10 1330 5444 office visit antibiotics and medications for k9 zo 

NAYLORS FARM & RANCH SUPP MARIASIGUR 16-Feb-11 84.60 1335 5222 food for drug dog 

NAYLORS FARM & RANCH SUPP MARIA SIGUR 25-Feb-11 42.30 1335 5222 food for drug dog 

CARISMA WASH LUBE AN ADRIANA MOLINA 17-Feb-11 38.90 1380 5249 oil change for unit 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 31-Jan-11 206.10 1400 5268 rekey lock cylinder and cut keys 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 31-Jan-ll 11.70 1400 5268 6 keys 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY ALONZO RIVERA 31-Jan-11 158.56 1400 5268 light fixture with switch 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY ALONZO RIVERA 31-Jan-11 250.00 1400 5268 breaker 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY ALONZO RIVERA 31-Jan-11 265.40 1400 5268 breaker 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 31-Jan-11 116.64 1400 5268 lamps 

INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS BOBBY RIOS 31-Jan-11 134.78 1400 5268 rheostat, soldering paste 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 3-Feb-11 128.10 1400 5268 paint 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 3-Feb-11 622.98 1400 5268 paint 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 3-Feb-11 146.30 1400 5268 ballasts 

JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS BOBBY RIOS 3-Feb-11 36.66 1400 5268 restring kits 

R.D WELDING SERVICE JAMES GAMEZ 3-Feb-11 345.00 1400 5265 clean and brush bar in shower area, filler weld 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 4-Feb-11 139.06 1400 5268 paint 

PURVIS INDUSTRIES ALONZO RIVERA 4-Feb-ll 48.92 1400 5268 gates 

CC BOLT & SCREW BOBBY RIOS 8-Feb-11 19.10 1400 5268 anti-seize compound, flathead bolts 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC BOBBY RIOS 9-Feb-11 13.11 1400 5255 bit for disc grinder 

SHELL PETROLEUM LLC YOLANDA MORENO 9-Feb-ll 400.00 1400 5264 cut and trim oleanders at Courthouse 

BIRD'S RUBBER STAMPS ALFRED BRADLEY 10-Feb-11 7.00 1400 5268 vinyl lettering 

R.D WELDING SERVICE ALFRED BRADLEY 10-Feb-11 330.00 1400 5268 cut out and replace latch 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 10-Feb-11 176.82 1400 5268 plug-in, ballasts 

JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS BOBBY RIOS 11-Feb-11 205.25 1400 5268 blower wheel, shaft, bearing 

BINSWANGER GLASS #100 ALFRED BRADLEY 14-Feb-11 315.30 1400 5268 replace door closer that is leaking oil 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 14-Feb-11 20.00 1400 5268 master padlock 

PLUMBMASTER INC BOBBY RIOS 14-Feb-11 303.38 1400 5268 quaturn pair, coupling assy tubular connecctor 

ALLIED ELECTRONICS INC JOHN SPENCER 16-Feb-11 58.71 1400 5268 batteries 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 17-Feb-11 31.45 1400 5268 master padlock/duplicate keys 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 17-Feb-11 111.22 1400 5268 ballasts 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 18-Feb-11 42.62 1400 5268 thinner, brushes 

12 Prepared by County Auditor 4/11/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 18-Feb-ll 96.90 1400 5268 brushes, roller covers, thinner 

BINSWANGER GLASS #100 ALFRED BRADLEY 18-Feb-ll 680.45 1400 5268 re p lace door close r 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 18-Feb-ll 215.00 1400 5268 plug-ins, lamps, tape, ballasts 

BAY AREA CONTRACTING AND YOLANDA MORENO 21-Feb-ll 1,576.00 1400 5268 prime flooring, prime, paint office wall 

BAY AREA CONTRACTING AND YOLANDA MORENO 21-Feb-ll 971.00 1400 5268 protect flooring, prime and paint 1 wall 

JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS BOBBY RIOS 22-Feb-ll 38.76 1400 5268 v-belts, adhesive 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 23-Feb-ll 318.06 1400 5268 brushes, paint 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 23-Feb-ll 24.22 1400 5268 kilz spray, black spray paint 

MARKS PLUMBING PARTS BOBBY RIOS 23-Feb-ll 228.95 1400 5268 diaphragm 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY ALONZO RIVERA 24-Feb-11 77.95 1400 5268 lamps, headlight 

CORPUS CHRISTI BUILDER ALONZO RIVERA 24-Feb-ll 420.00 1400 5268 switch 

CORPUS CHRISTI BUILDER ALONZO RIVERA 24-Feb-11 260.00 1400 5268 solenoid 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC WILBUR STRANDBERG 25-Feb-ll 11.68 1400 5255 staples, drill bits 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 28-Feb-ll 133.53 1400 5268 paint 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY ALONZO RIVERA 28-Feb-ll 59.36 1400 5268 plug-in 

JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS BOBBY RIOS 28-Feb-11 72.39 1400 5268 return grille, filters, metal collar 

AMAZON. COM LAURA CHAPA 14-Feb-ll 13.99 1401 5424 patron book request 

CREDIT TO PURCHASE IDA GARZA 2-Feb-ll 856.50 1402 5211 refund for erroneous charge 

PAYPAL INEEDVANESS IDA GARZA 9-Feb-ll 89.50 1402 5428 Overlays for Book Talk Presentation with Dr. Zamora 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 4-Feb-ll 146.94 1440 5268 primer 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 10-Feb-ll 79.33 1440 5268 joint compound, kinit wipers 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS BILLIE COOPER l4-Feb-ll 170.00 1440 5265 replace 1 ballast and 4 lamps 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 14-Feb-ll 305.42 1440 5268 paint, roller covers 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA l8-Feb-11 40.66 1440 5268 paint can spout, brushes, 2.5qt container 

M&D FLOORING ALFRED BRADLEY 25-Feb-ll 309.60 1440 5268 install 4" vinyl wall base in all rooms 

PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC RONNIE BETO 3-Feb-ll 174.00 1460 5265 diagnose problem - alc repair at county court 5 

PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC RONNIE BETO 3-Feb-11 946.80 1460 5265 repair ale county court 5 

INTERSTATE BAnERIES OF RONNIE BETO 7-Feb-ll 195.90 1460 5268 batteries for 45kw generators 

TROYS FENCE RONNIE BETO 9-Feb-ll 200.00 1460 5265 reset limit switches on front and back gates 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE MARYANN HARTUNG 14-Feb-11 76.95 1460 5266 commerical video at jjc 

JCTRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 14-Feb-ll 140.00 1460 5265 cable run at juvenile probation 

TROYS FENCE RONNIE BETO 15-Feb-11 200.00 1460 5265 service call for rear entry gate at juvenile 

HINOJOSA FENCE CO. RONNIE BETO 16-Feb-l1 150.00 1460 5265 commerical drop rod ground retainer 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY RONNIE BETO 18-Feb-ll 81.73 1460 5268 breaker 

JC TRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 24-Feb-11 122.50 1460 5265 cable run at juvenile 

REPUBLIC SERVICES ALW BRENDA CANALES 16-Feb-11 149.29 1470 5239 garbage pickup for records warehouse 

PEPSI EVERESTWATERCOFFE BRENDA CANALES 16-Feb-ll 19.41 1470 5455 water service for records warehouse 

MCNAn HEATING & COOLING RONNIE BETO 4-Feb-11 287.50 1490 5265 heating repair 

MCNAn HEATING & COOLING BILLIE COOPER 9-Feb-11 517.00 1490 5265 replace motor and housing assembly 

MCNAn HEATING & COOLING RONNIE BETO 9-Feb-ll 789.00 1490 5265 replace burner assembly - unit no. 1 

MCNAn HEATING & COOLING RONNIE BETO ll-Feb-ll 789.00 1490 5265 replace burner assembly - unit no. 3 

MCNAn HEATING & COOLING RONNIE BETO 11-Feb-11 789.00 1490 5265 replace burner assembly - unit no. 5 

13 Prepared by County Auditor 4/11/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

MCNATT HEATING & COOLING RONNIE BETO 14-Feb-ll 789.00 1490 5265 burner assy rusted out, replaced burner assy 

MCNATT HEATING & COOLING WILLIAM WEAVER 14-Feb-ll 789.00 1490 5265 replaced a/c burner assembly 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C BOBBY RIOS 31-Jan-11 639.25 1500 5265 replaced valves on chiller and re-piped 

BINSWANGER GLASS #100 ALFRED BRADLEY 1-Feb-11 1,925.96 1500 5268 replace existing glass with laminated glass in vet 

WW GRAINGER WILBUR STRANDBERG 1-Feb-ll 1,130.13 1500 5268 credit ups billed w/o warranty in january 

OWEN PLUMBING & DRAIN INC WILLIAM WEAVER I-Feb-ll 889.00 1500 5265 cut out old and install new p-trap 

FOURPAIR COM JOHN SPENCER 3-Feb-ll 258.50 1500 5268 raceway, jacks 

ENVIROTEST LTD WILLIAM WEAVER 10-Feb-ll 250.00 1500 5265 air monitoring - boiler door removal at courthouse 

JC TRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG ll-Feb-ll 175.00 1500 5265 cable runs 

JOHNSON CONTROLS, SSNA WILBUR STRANDBERG ll-Feb-ll 864.88 1500 5265 labor,materials to replace backup batteries 

FOURPAIR COM JOHN SPENCER 14-Feb-ll 95.10 1500 5268 jacks, couplers 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO MARYANN HARTUNG 14-Feb-ll 47.72 1500 5435 acetylene/oxygen cylinder rental 

JCTRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 14-Feb-ll 175.00 1500 5265 cable run at HR and veterans 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS JAMES GAMEZ 15-Feb-ll 173.00 1500 5265 install outlet 

KOETTER FIRE CORPUS BILLIE COOPER 16-Feb-ll 630.00 1500 5265 cleaned smoke detectors at jail 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C BOBBY RIOS 18-Feb-ll 267.75 1500 5265 cut leaky valve and replaced 

KOETTER FIRE CORPUS BILLIE COOPER 21-Feb-ll 560.00 1500 5265 credit for fire alarm svc billed in error 

KOETTER FIRE CORPUS BILLIE COOPER 21-Feb-ll 560.00 1500 5265 fire alarm service billed in error 

FOURPAIR COM JOHN SPENCER 21-Feb-ll 379.90 1500 5268 catS cable 

FOURPAIR COM JOHN SPENCER 21-Feb-ll 361.51 1500 5268 rg59 plenum cable 

ENVIROTEST LTD WILLIAM WEAVER 2I-Feb-ll 325.00 1500 5265 limited asbestos inspection pipe gasket at jail 

KOETTER FIRE CORPUS WILLIAM WEAVER 21-Feb-11 560.00 1500 5265 fire alarm service at main jail 

R.D WELDING SERVICE BOBBY RIOS 23-Feb-11 525.00 1500 5265 cut out angle & replace at kitchen gate entrance 

CMS COMMUNICATIONS INC WILBUR STRANDBERG 23-Feb-11 830.68 1500 5235 telephones 

RAND ASSOCIATES BOBBY RIOS 25-Feb-ll 557.00 1500 5268 re-build kit for hot water generators 

ADI SECURITY PRD HU JOHN SPENCER 25-Feb-11 143.03 1500 5235 milar telephone speaker 

FOURPAIR COM JOHN SPENCER 25-Feb-11 36.50 1500 5235 telephone cords 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS BILLIE COOPER 14-Feb-ll 340.00 1510 5265 replace 3 ballasts, 6 bulbs and install capacitor 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RUDY MOYA 21-Feb-ll 71.64 1510 5268 lumber, rebar, brackets, t-hinges, gate latch, scr 

SEARS ROEBUCK 1217 FRANK BAZAN 10-Feb-ll 217.96 1540 5255 vac, tool kit, wrenches, pliers 

BRAND APPLIANCE AND MICRO FRANK BAZAN 17-Feb-11 59.98 1540 5268 vacuum cleaner filters 

WAL-MART FRANK BAZAN 28-Feb-ll 49.86 1540 5268 vacuum cleaner 

TROYS FENCE RONNIE BETO 21-Feb-ll 200.00 1565 5265 service call for cantilever roller cover 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE MARYANN HARTUNG 31-Jan-ll 94.90 1570 5266 monthly commercial video, digital, mUSic 

EL CENTRO LANDFILL NOE HERNANDEZ 31-Jan-11 65.07 1570 5239 disposal of brush debris 

ACADEMY SPORTS #29 JAMES GAMEZ 2-Feb-ll 89.99 1570 5463 safety-toed boots 

EL CENTRO LANDFILL NOE HERNANDEZ 2-Feb-11 74.32 1570 5239 disposal of brush debris 

EL CENTRO LANDFILL NOE HERNANDEZ 2-Feb-11 62.46 1570 5239 disposal of brush debris 

MOORE MEDICAL LLC WEB JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Feb-11 88.43 1570 5427 first aid supplies for bldg maint 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 NICK PALACIOS JR 17-Feb-11 26.95 1570 5249 oil change for U17 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 RONNIE BETO 17-Feb-ll 14.50 1570 5249 state inspection for U18 

MOORE MEDICAL LLC WEB JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-Feb-11 45.33 1570 5427 antibiotic ointment for bldg maint 

14 Prepared by County Auditor 4/11/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

WW GRAINGER ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOF 2-Feb-11 33.04 1590 5268 wire connectors and gloves 

SIGN XPRESS ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOF 3-Feb-11 127.40 1590 5268 handicap parking signs 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOF 4-Feb-ll 103.00 1590 5268 paint 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOf 4-Feb-11 26.49 1590 5268 pipe cutter 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOF 4-Feb-11 100.62 1590 5268 ale filters and pipe insulation 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOF 1Heb-ll 23.91 1590 5268 srcews, anchors and light bulb 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOF 21-Feb-11 55.32 1590 5268 return of stain and wood finish 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOF 21-Feb-11 224.22 1590 5268 material for door preparation and installation 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOf 23-Feb-11 50.97 1590 5268 material for trim 

WW GRAINGER ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOf 28-Feb-ll 98.68 1590 5268 timer to turn light on for exterior restrooms 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOF 28-Feb-11 69.43 1590 5268 bolts, chisel kit, primer, keys, kickplat 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOF 28-Feb-ll 38.58 1590 5268 20 amp breaker 

WWGRAINGER ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOF 28-Feb-11 116.34 1590 5268 surface bolts 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOF 28-Feb-11 137.82 1590 5268 spring bolts, dead bolts to secure doors 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 31-Jan-11 120.00 1740 5268 remove key from lock 

KOETIER FIRE CORPUS BILLIE COOPER 31-Jan-ll 994.00 1740 5265 fire hose inspection 

FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 1-Feb-ll 372.47 1740 5268 lamps, exit sign 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS RONNIE BETO 2-Feb-ll 340.00 1740 5265 remove 2 250w wall packs and install new ones 

INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS RONNIE BETO 4-Feb-11 121.60 1740 5268 fuses 

PITTSBURGH PAINTS 9674 ALFRED BRADLEY 8-Feb-ll 106.90 1740 5268 paint 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLIE COOPER 8-Feb-ll 111.90 1740 5268 nuts, bonnet, ball and frame, 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLIE COOPER 8-Feb-11 13.72 1740 5268 coupling, union 

KOETTER FIRE CORPUS RONNIE BETO 9-Feb-11 223.00 1740 5265 fi re ala rm se rvice 

KOETIER FIRE CORPUS RONNIE BETO 11-Feb-ll 223.00 1740 5265 fire alarm service 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLIE COOPER 14-Feb-ll 139.77 1740 5268 faucet, connectors, unions 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS BILLIE COOPER 14-Feb-11 170.00 1740 5265 replace 2 ballasts and 8 lamps 

INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF RONNIE BETO 14-Feb-ll 17.99 1740 5268 flashlight batteries 

FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 15-Feb-ll 173.78 1740 5268 photo cell, stem-mount photocontrol 

PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC BILLIE COOPER 16-Feb-11 800.00 1740 5265 pump re-thread on bolt flange 

PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC RONNIE BETO 16-Feb-ll 420.00 1740 5265 chiller 1 condenser water bypass repair 

INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF BILLIE COOPER 18-Feb-11 35.98 1740 5268 nicd batteries 

JCTRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 18-Feb-11 140.00 1740 5265 cable run at annex 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C RONNIE BETO 21-Feb-11 160.00 1740 5265 repair leak 

FSG LIGHTING RONNIE BETO 21-Feb-ll 120.00 1740 5268 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLIE COOPER 24-Feb-11 488.20 1740 5268 diaphragm pushbutton pump 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLIE COOPER 28-Feb-ll 78.66 1740 5268 return of pre-rinse spray 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLIE COOPER 28-Feb-11 154.10 1740 5268 hose reel spray, ball valve 

JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS BILLIE COOPER 28-Feb-11 50.07 1740 5268 strap tie-down,ratchet wrench,breakout antiseize 

JC TRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 14-Feb-11 52.50 1770 5265 cable run at driscoll community center 

JCTRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 24-Feb-11 105.00 1770 5265 cable run at driscoll community center 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Feb-11 269.99 1780 5680 fax machine for david berlanga sr center 

TCEQ EPAYMENT JUANITA HERNANDEZ 3-Feb-11 107.00 1901 5455 ravine at hazel bazemore park cleanup program 

15 Prepared by County Auditor 4/11/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

AMAZON.COM STANLEY SVEHLA ll-Feb-11 3,305.85 2300 5643 gps and cases 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS STANLEY SVEHLA 14-Feb-11 374.70 2300 5643 dash mount for gps 

WALMART.COM STANLEY SVEHLA 25-Feb-ll 2,899.68 2300 5643 ipad and accessories 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 M COY SCHULTZ 2-Feb-ll 101.84 2701 5268 paint brushes and paint for airport markers 

KENNEDY WIRE ROPE & SLING M COY SCHULTZ 3-Feb-11 75.64 2701 5252 chains for U213 

HOELSCHER ELECTRIC CO. YOLANDA MORENO 23-Feb-ll 630.44 2701 5268 changed out lamps, ballast, install receptacle 

HOELSCHER ELECTRIC CO. YOLANDA MORENO 23-Feb-ll 706.03 2701 5268 labor, material to replace security light fixture 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 24-Feb-11 13.56 2716 5268 mortar mix for CBBEP 

ACE HARDWARE THOMAS BUCHANAN 28-Feb-11 13.98 2716 5268 spray marking chalk for CBBEP 

A RIFKIN COMPANY ROCHELLE LIMON 31-Jan-ll 91.21 3075 5268 red chamber seals for red bags 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 31-Jan-ll 50.81 3091 5518 health dept color overages 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 21-Feb-ll 232.62 3091 5518 health dept color overages 

UNIVAR USA INC MICHAEL FLORES 31-Jan-ll 76.00 3092 5438 bifen insecticide for ant control 

UNIVAR USA INC MICHAEL FLORES 31-Jan-ll 76.00 3092 5438 bifen insecticide for ant control 

UNIVAR USA INC RAY SOZA 31-Jan-ll 78.19 3092 5438 gentrol insecticide for fleas control 

UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 2-Feb-11 77.30 3092 5438 bifen insecticide for ant control use 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE MICHAEL FLORES 3-Feb-ll 55.85 3092 5249 vehicle oil change service U385 

UNIVAR USA INC RAY SOZA 3-Feb-ll 48.49 3092 5438 bifen,clear zone for ant & gnat control 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE RAY SOZA 3-Feb-ll 60.83 3092 5249 vehicle oil change service U343 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE VICTOR HINOJOSA 3-Feb-ll 20.63 3092 5463 respirator mask for safety use 

UNIVAR USA INC MICHAEL FLORES 4-Feb-ll 95.00 3092 5438 bifen insecticide for ant control 

UNIVAR USA INC RAY SOZA 4-Feb-ll 96.50 3092 5438 bifen and termidor for ant and termite control 

UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 4-Feb-ll 28.75 3092 5438 tempo insecticide 

RU BIOS AUTOMOTIVE YOLANDA MORENO 9-Feb-ll 741.44 3092 5249 remove install ac compressor U386 

FEDERAL IRON AND METAL VICTOR HINOJOSA 14-Feb-ll 127.46 3092 5255 steel iron to build frame for sprayer 

AMIGOS EQUIPMENT CORPORAT VICTOR HINOJOSA 14-Feb-11 8.67 3092 5255 steel tube part for pest control machine 

MCCOYS#17 VICTOR HINOJOSA 16-Feb-11 17.97 3092 5255 spray paint 

SUPERIOR TRAILER SALES VICTOR HINOJOSA 17-Feb-11 21.90 3092 5255 hooks for pest control sprayer 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RAY SOZA 18-Feb-11 7.45 3092 5438 bait stations and funnels for mosquitos sprayer 

CARQUE5T 02052876 VICTOR HINOJOSA 18-Feb-ll 8.68 3092 5255 smart straw parts for machines 

MCCOYS#17 VICTOR HINOJOSA 21-Feb-ll 5.99 3092 5255 spray paint safety red 

UNIVAR USA INC YOLANDA MORENO 21-Feb-ll 1,315.60 3092 5438 altosid briquests for mosquito control 

OREILLY AUTO 00006353 MICHAEL FLORES 23-Feb-11 5.98 3092 5255 funnel to pour oil into mosquito machines 

THE HOME DEPOT 6S84 RAYSOZA 24-Feb-ll 8.97 3092 5255 gas can for pest control machine use 

UNIVAR USA INC MICHAEL FLORES 25-Feb-11 22.80 3092 5438 masterline diflnithrin for roach control 

MARSHALL'S TX BATTERY RAY SOZA 25-Feb-ll 77.95 3092 5249 auto battery for U343 

UNIVAR USA INC RAY SOZA 25-Feb-ll 79.32 3092 5438 suspend bettix, pi aersol for roach & bee control 

AMERICAN OVERLAND CANV YOLANDA MORENO 28-Feb-11 700.00 3092 5255 covers for mosquito foggers 

AMERICAN OVERLAND CANV YOLANDA MORENO 28-Feb-11 125.00 3092 5255 account charged in error will credit account 

COPY SHOP JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Feb-11 6.00 3110 5211 6 signs 

COPY SHOP JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Feb-11 25.00 3130 5211 25 jury cards 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-Feb-ll 2.09 3140 5211 vinyl embossing tape 

16 Prepared by County Auditor 4/11/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 31-Jan-11 75.97 3330 5680 refund for keyboard tray 

JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Feb-11 1,691.50 3330 5680 chairs & keyboard w/mouse 

JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 31-Jan-11 75.97 3350 5680 refund for keyboard tray 

NBF NATL BIZ FURNITURE JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Feb-11 434.00 3350 5680 writing table 

COPY SHOP JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Feb-11 110.00 3350 5211 110 jury cards 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Feb-11 39.00 3350 5680 labor to put table together 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 21-Feb-ll 58.73 3350 5518 letterhead & business cards 

SHELL OIL 57520885708 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 31-Jan-ll 37.06 3480 5241 fuel for dept. vehicle while ISP Officer visits juveniles 

DIAMOND 979 SHAMROCK PATRICIA GUERNSEY 31-Jan-ll 18.71 3480 5241 fuel for dept. vehicle while ISP Officer visits juveniles 

OMNI HOTELS AUSTIN S. PRK HOMER FLORES 4-Feb-ll 97.75 3480 5542 hotel stay for Chief Flores to attend Chiefs Summit 

HOMEWOOD SUITES AUSTIN SO MILES TOREN 4-Feb-ll 239.20 3480 5542 hotel stay to attend Chiefs Summit Conference in Aust 

SWIFT SOLUTIONS HOMER FLORES 10-Feb-11 275.00 3480 5302 registration fees for JPO Martinez to attend Council 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD MILES TOREN 11-Feb-11 246.66 3480 5211 multiple connections for JPO laptops for various locati 

CITY OF CC AIRPORT PATRICIA GUERNSEY 11-Feb-11 20.00 3480 5459 parking fees at airport while ISP officer visits juvenile 

DMI DELL K-12/GOVT DEANNA SALDANA 14-Feb-ll 39.98 3480 5211 2 keyboards for department laptops 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE HOMER FLORES 14-Feb-11 10.43 3480 5306 JPO Garza employment fingerprint background check 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE HOMER FLORES 14-Feb-11 10.43 3480 5306 JPO Espino employment fingerprint background check 

CC SPY STORE MILES TOREN 14-Feb-11 149.99 3480 5211 voice recorder to record message from voicemail 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Feb-11 179.80 3480 5211 pens 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Feb-11 288.51 3480 5211 printer drums 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE HOMER FLORES 25-Feb-11 10.43 3480 5306 fingerprint background screening for JPO M.Gonzalez 

EXXONMOBIL 46936779 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 25-Feb-ll 42.50 3480 5241 fuel for dept. vehicle while ISP Officer visits 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE HOMER FLORES 28-Feb-ll 10.43 3480 5306 fingerprint background screening for JPO T.Rourke 

PCC 1005 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 28-Feb-ll 45.52 3480 5241 fuel for dept. vehicle while ISP Officer visits juveniles 

WALGREENS #4424 JAY RAVELING 17-Feb-ll 43.42 3490 5427 Pepto bismol tablets and lozengers for juveniles detair 

WALGREENS #4424 DAVID GONZALEZ 18-Feb-ll 8.00 3490 5221 cranberry juice for det. juvenile per doctor's request 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 DAVID GONZALEZ 24-Feb-ll 41.45 3490 5211 5 receipt books for juvenile's detainment 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE DAVID GONZALEZ 28-Feb-11 10.43 3490 5306 pre-employment fingerprint background check for M. 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE LYNN MCCAUGHAN 14-Feb-11 10.43 3492 5306 pre-employment fingerprint background check for W. 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE LYNN MCCAUGHAN 14-Feb-11 10.43 3492 5306 pre-employment fingerprint background check for S. I 

ORTHOSYNETICS INC LYNN MCCAUGHAN 14-Feb-ll 70.00 3492 1472 L.Garza orthodontic visit to be billed to Montgomery ( 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE LYNN MCCAUGHAN 14-Feb-11 10.43 3492 5306 pre-employment fingerprint background check for S.E 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE LYNN MCCAUGHAN 18-Feb-11 10.43 3492 5306 pre-employment screening of J.Bland for Boot Camp 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE LYNN MCCAUGHAN 18-Feb-11 10.43 3492 5306 pre-employment fingerprint background screening 

WM SUPERCENTER LYNN MCCAUGHAN 21-Feb-11 133.00 3492 1472 prescription eyeglasses for Cadet M.Deanda 

AGENT FEE 8900543152971 EVA SILVA 7-Feb-ll 40.00 3520 1439 service fee for witness, sot vs Gerardo Gonzalez Jr. 

SOUTHWESTAI R5262152905524 EVA SILVA 7-Feb-11 347.90 3520 1439 airfare for witness, sot vs Gerardo Gonzalez Jr. 

AGENT FEE 8900543285517 EVA SILVA 9-Feb-11 120.00 3520 1439 service fee for witnesses Spirlock, sot vs J. Dellinger 

SOUTHWESTAIR5262153656416 EVA SILVA 9-Feb-11 659.80 3520 1439 airfare for witness Drew Spirlock, sot vs J. Dellinger 

SOUTHWESTAIR5262153656415 EVA SILVA 9-Feb-11 659.80 3520 1439 airfare for witness Rebecca Spirlock, sot vs J. Dellinger 

SOUTHWEST AIR5262153656414 EVA SILVA 9-Feb-ll 659.80 3520 1439 airfare for witness Stanley Spirlock, sot vs J. Dellinger 

SOUTHWESTAIR5262154345115 EVA SILVA ll-Feb-11 943.80 3520 1439 airfare for witness Kathleen Payne, sot vs J. 

17 Prepared by County Auditor 4/11/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

AGENT FEE 8900543433788 EVA SILVA 14-Feb-11 40.00 3520 1439 service fee for witness Kathleen Payne, sot vs J. Dellin, 

SOUTHWESTAIR5262154345115 EVA SILVA 18-Feb-11 471.90 3520 1439 cancelled return flight of witness Kathleen Payne 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 21-Feb-11 206.00 3520 5518 cd-dvd copy-dist attorney - 8 hrs 

AGENT FEE 8900543791284 EVA SILVA 24-Feb-11 40.00 3520 1439 service fee for witness Patricia Retzlaff, sot vs G. Watl 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Feb-11 57.75 3520 5211 luggage cart 

AGENT FEE 8900543152953 SAN JUANITA GARCIA 3-Feb-11 40.00 3530 5542 co and dist clerks cant for P Perez 

SOUTHW ESTAI R5262152308381 SAN JUANITA GARCIA 3-Feb-11 225.80 3530 5542 co and dist clerks conf for P Perez 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 17-Feb-11 71.10 3530 5211 paper cutter & hole punchers 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 17-Feb-11 131.36 3530 5680 shredder 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Feb-11 149.61 3530 5211 self inking stamps 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Feb-11 27.90 3640 5211 self inking stamps for jp 4 

FASCLAMPITI CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-Feb-11 9.50 3655 5211 orange paper for jp 5-2 

RESTAURANT COLIMA DON MANUEL 31-Jan-11 19.55 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

DAYTON SEAFOOD & STEAKHOU DON MANUEL 31-Jan-11 28.95 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

USPS.COM CLlCK66100611 ERIC GONZALEZ 31-Jan-11 17.40 3700 5217 outgoing postage to hidta 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE JUAN ARANDA 31-Jan-11 440.00 3700 5249 remove and install speed cluster U211 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 31-Jan-11 588.88 3700 5518 multiple print jobs per Patty Boltz 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE VICKY PUENTE 31-Jan-ll 215.72 3700 5249 clean fuel injection & ignition coil U12 

WHATABURGER 834 Q26 DANIEL GARZA 1-Feb-11 8.55 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

ALLSUP #67 DANIEL GARZA 1-Feb-ll 89.00 3700 5241 gas while transporting inmates 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE BOBBY PULLIN 2-Feb-11 195.00 3700 5249 diagnostics test for U249 

CHINA BUFFET DANIEL GARZA 2-Feb-11 17.18 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

PIZZA HUT # 1485643997 DANIEL GARZA 2-Feb-ll 21.46 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

HOLIDAY INNS DANIEL GARZA 2-Feb-ll 85.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 

HOLIDAY INNS DANIEL GARZA 2-Feb-ll 95.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 

PICO DE GALLO DON MANUEL 2-Feb-11 23.74 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE ERIC WOOD 2-Feb-11 249.99 3700 5249 remove and install ac blower on U241 

CHILI'S GRI09600010967 MIGUEL YBANEZ 2-Feb-11 22.36 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmate 

SWPS.COM TARA MARTIN 2-Feb-11 179.27 3700 5444 polystinger holster 

GOODYEAR A.S.C. #4738 VICKY PUENTE 2-Feb-11 184.88 3700 5249 replace and balance new tires on U209 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 ALLON CALZADA 3-Feb-ll 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on U209 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET CONRAD GUZMAN 3-Feb-ll 24.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on U233 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET CONRAD GUZMAN 3-Feb-11 10.48 3700 5249 oil and filter change on U235 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET CONRAD GUZMAN 3-Feb-ll 29.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on U501 

MCDONALD'S F25410 DON MANUEL 3-Feb-11 5.73 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

KFC #2550002 25500026 DON MANUEL 3-Feb-11 17.34 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

INTL ASSN OF CHIEF OF POL JIM KAELIN 3-Feb-11 120.00 3700 5447 membership renewal for J Kaelin 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE JUAN ARANDA 3-Feb-11 249.99 3700 5249 remove and install left front hub assy U252 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 MIGUEL YBANEZ 3-Feb-11 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on U216 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE ROBERTO MEZA 3-Feb-ll 154.89 3700 5249 install front brakes and rotors on U210 

MONTEREYS #508 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 3-Feb-11 19.57 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmate 

PEPBOYS STORE # 181 SCOTT MEDCALF 3-Feb-11 69.99 3700 5255 portable car starter pack used by employees 

18 Prepared by County Auditor 4/11/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 scon MEDCALF 3-Feb-ll 249.90 3700 5249 replace two new front tires on U242 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 W WILLOUGHBY 3-Feb-11 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on U247 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 W WILLOUGHBY 3-Feb-ll 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on U245 

USPS. COM CLlCK66100611 CYNTHIA MARTINEZ 4-Feb-ll 10.50 3700 5217 postage to mail dps office correspondence 

USPS. COM CLlCK66100611 CYNTHIA MARTINEZ 4-Feb-11 17.40 3700 5217 postage to mail hidta office correspondence 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANIEL GARZA 4-Feb-ll 89.45 3700 5459 refund for duplicate charge in january 2011 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANIEL GARZA 4-Feb-11 89.45 3700 5459 refund for duplicate charge in january 2011 

TAQUERIA JAlISCO 6 DANIEL GARZA 4-Feb-ll 11.00 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU ERIC WOOD 4-Feb-ll 66.00 3700 5249 replace spotlight on U234 

GT DISTRIBUTORS INC JAMES HICKEY 4-Feb-ll 114.90 3700 5444 streamlight stinger flashlight rechargeable 

CHICKEN EXPRESS BURNET MELISSA BURNS 4-Feb-ll 22.85 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmate 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 BOBBY PULLIN 7-Feb-ll 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on U249 

USPS.COM CLlCK66100611 CYNTHIA MARTINEZ 8-Feb-11 10.50 3700 5217 postage to mail lonestar office letter 

SOULMAN'S BAR B QU DON MANUEL 8-Feb-ll 27.61 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

LUBYS CAFE #0130 Q99 DON MANUEL 8-Feb-11 22.83 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

WHATABURGER 651 Q26 DANIEL GARZA 9-Feb-ll 8.54 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

WW GRAINGER TARA MARTIN 9-Feb-ll 125.00 3700 5444 rechargeable stinger flashlight 

WHATABURGER 651 Q26 DANIEL GARZA 10-Feb-ll 32.64 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

DEL MAR COLLEGE ERIC GONZALEZ lO-Feb-ll 250.00 3700 5437 tcleose licensing exam on jailers 

ABC KEYS AND SAFES ERIC WOOD lO-Feb-ll 50.00 3700 5255 replace car key to replace broken key 

BURGER KING #10975 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 10-Feb-ll 24.16 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmate 

LA QUINTA INNSUITES SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 1O-Feb-11 75.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 

LA QUINTA INNSUITES SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 10-Feb-ll 75.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 

JOANN FABRIC #1032 TARA MARTIN 10-Feb-ll 22.99 3700 5438 snap fliers kit to replace snaps 

TEXAS WRECKER SERVICE WILLIAM EDGE lO-Feb-ll 125.00 3700 5455 towing to impound evidence vehicle 

IHOP #3287 DANIEL GARZA 11-Feb-11 13.16 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 DANIEL GARZA 1Heb-ll 14.50 3700 5249 annual state inspection on U522 

CHEVRON 00158804 DANIEL GARZA 11-Feb-ll 86.00 3700 5241 gas while transporting inmates 

THE SHARP SHOOTER JOHN GALVAN 11-Feb-ll 1,800.00 3700 5444 357 sig practice ammunition for training 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 JUAN ARANDA ll-Feb-ll 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on unit 246 

PIZZA HUT #013229 DANIEL GARZA 14-Feb-11 22.00 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANIEL GARZA 14-Feb-ll 129.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANIEL GARZA 14-Feb-ll 129.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 

TOWN & COUNTRY 0092 DANIEL GARZA 14-Feb-ll 75.00 3700 5241 gas while transporting inmates 

KFC MARBLE FALLS DON MANUEL 14-Feb-ll 18.87 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

TOMATILLOS CAFE Y CANTINA ERNEST MORENO 14-Feb-11 32.75 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

DAIRY QUEEN #12423 MELISSA BURNS 14-Feb-ll 10.50 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmate 

TEXAS ROADHOUSE #2178 MELISSA BURNS 14-Feb-ll 28.85 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmate 

TEXAS WRECKER SERVICE TARA MARTIN 14-Feb-ll 75.00 3700 5249 towing charges on U256 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 TARA MARTIN 14-Feb-ll 189.40 3700 5249 replace two new tires on U234 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS WAYNE TISDALE 14-Feb-11 17.97 3700 5463 captain bars for officers uniform 

LUBYS CAFE #0130 Q99 DON MANUEL 15-Feb-ll 15.71 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

19 Prepared by County Auditor 4/11/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ZEP SALES AND SERVICE JUAN ARANDA 15-Feb-11 169.85 3700 5262 zep five star metal for janitorial use 

TEXAS STATE DIRECTORY JUAN ARANDA 15-Feb-ll 92.30 3700 5218 texas state directory book for office use 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 CONRAD GUZMAN 16-Feb-11 193.40 3700 5249 replace two new tire on U233 

USPS.COM CLlCK66100611 CYNTHIA MARTINEZ 16-Feb-11 10.50 3700 5217 postage to mail cid office correspondence 

LOS PERICOS MEXICA MELISSA BURNS 16-Feb-ll 25.74 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmate 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 PATRICIA GAMEZ 16-Feb-ll 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on U250 

AVILA'S MEXICAN RESTAU SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ 16-Feb-ll 34.37 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmate 

ABC KEYS AND SAFES TARA MARTIN 16-Feb-ll 250.00 3700 5254 repair lock on guns and firearms 

NARDIS PUBLIC SAFE CYNTHIA MARTINEZ 17-Feb-11 205.00 3700 5463 2 new uniform hats for new employees 

ACADEMY SPORTS #29 DONALD HATCH 17-Feb-ll 119.98 3700 5255 power ear muffs for officers 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JUAN ARANDA 17-Feb-ll 150.25 3700 5262 foamy washroom cleaner stain remover 

SUBWAY 00172056 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 17-Feb-11 19.00 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmate 

CHILI'S GRI76800007682 DANIEL GARZA 18-Feb-11 36.74 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

AUNT JO S BBQ DANIEL GARZA 18-Feb-ll 19.50 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

BURGER KING #17635 DANIEL GARZA 18-Feb-11 11.37 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

HINZE'S BAR-B-QUE DON MANUEL 18-Feb-11 22.98 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

CRACKER BARREL #576 SAN A DON MANUEL 18-Feb-ll 21.75 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

DAILY AND WELLS DONALD HATCH 18-Feb-ll 45.00 3700 5249 repair loose wiring in console and test light 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 DONALD HATCH 18-Feb-ll 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on U233 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Feb-ll 285.39 3700 5211 toner cartridge 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Feb-ll 38.70 3700 5211 self inking stamps 

HOLIDAY INN DALLAS MARKET SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 18-Feb-ll 85.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 

HOLIDAY INN DALLAS MARKET SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 18-Feb-ll 85.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET CONRAD GUZMAN 21-Feb-ll 29.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on U232 

WHATABURGER 800 Q26 DANIEL GARZA 21-Feb-ll 9.66 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 DONALD HATCH 21-Feb-11 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on U503 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 DONALD HATCH 21-Feb-ll 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on U255 

ACADEMY SPORTS #29 DONALD HATCH 21-Feb-ll 35.50 3700 5255 firearms cleaning kits and accessories 

WM SUPERCENTER DONALD HATCH 21-Feb-ll 175.19 3700 5255 firearms cleaning kits and accessories 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Feb-ll 390.87 3700 5211 binders 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Feb-ll 34.25 3700 5211 binders 

WAL-MART #1494 JUAN ARANDA 21-Feb-ll 25.76 3700 5262 old english hooks hinges terry towels pot mat 

UNCLE BARNEYS HUNGRY FARM MIGUEL YBANEZ 21-Feb-ll 32.06 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmate 

USPS.COM CLlCK66100611 CYNTHIA MARTINEZ 22-Feb-ll 4.75 3700 5217 postage to mail hidta office correspondence 

DICKEYS TX-085 DANIEL GARZA 22-Feb-ll 16.34 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

THE RANCH HOUSE DANIEL GARZA 22-Feb-ll 27.08 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

TAQUERIA JALISCO 6 DON MANUEL 22-Feb-11 20.00 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

HOELSCHER ELECTRIC CO. DONALD HATCH 22-Feb-11 30.00 3700 5254 double charge on svc call-to be refunded 

HOELSCHER ELECTRIC CO. DONALD HATCH 22-Feb-11 300.00 3700 5265 labor and material to install duplex receptacle 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE LOUIS FORTE 23-Feb-ll 11.91 3700 5463 raincoat for officers use-tax credit march 2011 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS PALES DANIEL GARZA 24-Feb-11 84.75 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS PALES DANIEL GARZA 24-Feb-11 84.75 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 

20 Prepared by County Auditor 4/11/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

DAYTON SEAFOOD & STEAKHOU DON MANUEL 24-Feb-ll 33.95 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

THE NEW RODEO RESTAUQ69 DON MANUEL 24-Feb-ll 21.08 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

HOELSCHER ELECTRIC CO. DONALD HATCH 24-Feb-11 330.00 3700 5254 refund for duplicate charge 

A 10 IN SAFES AND LOCKS DONALD HATCH 24-Feb-11 52.00 3700 5255 replacement for ignition key on patrol U234 

HOELSCHER ELECTRIC CO. DONALD HATCH 24-Feb-11 300.00 3700 5254 double charge on svc call-to be refunded 

WAL-MART /10464 DONALD HATCH 24-Feb-11 35.91 3700 5211 surge protector strips and extension cord 

MCDONALD'S F25410 MELISSA BURNS 24-Feb-11 19.05 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmate 

A 10 IN SAFES AND LOCKS scon MEDCALF 24-Feb-11 12.00 3700 5255 copy of extra door keys for patrol offices 

EXXONMOBIL 46907150 JIM KAELIN 25-Feb-11 50.40 3700 5542 82nd Legislative Session-Sheriff Day at the Capitol 

TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU MIKE LOWRANCE 25-Feb-ll 95.04 3700 5255 vendor charged in error 

JOE'S CRAB-BEAUMONT DANIEL GARZA 28-Feb-11 49.04 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

CHILI'S GRI09600010967 DAVID GARCIA 28-Feb-11 25.18 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

WHATABURGER /1692 Q65 DON MANUEL 28-Feb-11 16.84 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

WW GRAINGER DONALD HATCH 28-Feb-11 20.10 3700 5463 boots 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS DONALD HATCH 28-Feb-11 28.00 3700 5463 patches and alterations on officers uniforms 

PAYPAL SKCOMMUNICA DONALD HATCH 28-Feb-11 234.92 3700 5444 handcuffs and batons 

ZDANSKY MAPSTORE DONALD HATCH 28-Feb-11 49.90 3700 5218 road maps for officers use 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO JAY WORTHINGTON 28-Feb-11 250.00 3700 5249 remove and replace ac hose assy U246 

IHOP /11955 MELISSA BURNS 28-Feb-11 13.05 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmate 

TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU MIKE LOWRANCE 28-Feb-11 95.04 3700 5255 credit due to charge in error 

PICO DE GALLO SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ 28-Feb-11 22.84 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmate 

EL RODEO RESTAURANT SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 28-Feb-11 22.63 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmate 

WW GRAINGER TARA MARTIN 28-Feb-11 21.98 3700 5211 portable ticket book holder 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO W WILLOUGHBY 28-Feb-11 249.78 3700 5249 replace rear parking brakes on U245 

BIRD'S RUBBER STAMPS FRED FLORES 17-Feb-11 37.50 3710 5211 rubber stamp for id section 

GULF TRACTOR CO. BOBBY PULLIN 31-Jan-11 19.23 3720 5255 chain for the chainsaw 

MCCOYS /117 BOBBY PULLIN 31-Jan-11 90.87 3720 5264 wood, lumber for ground fences 

CITY OF CC HEALTH DEPT MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 31-Jan-11 135.00 3720 5303 tb testing on 9 new employees 

OFFICE DEPOT /1468 JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Feb-ll 34.63 3720 5211 credit for 1 calculator returned 

OFFICE DEPOT /1468 JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Feb-11 95.97 3720 5211 calculators 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD W WILLOUGHBY 3-Feb-ll 33.48 3720 5211 heavy duty power strips connectors 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO BOBBY PULLIN 7-Feb-11 199.99 3720 5250 gauges, hoses, torch kits 

ARNOLD OIL CO BOBBY PULLIN 7-Feb-11 282.88 3720 5250 synthetic blend 10w30 motor oil 

CORPUS CHRISTI LOCK DOC W WILLOUGHBY 9-Feb-ll 18.54 3720 5255 extra copy keys for jail admin office 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS W WILLOUGHBY 9-Feb-11 169.95 3720 5444 handcuffs for officers use 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 W WILLOUGHBY 9-Feb-ll 8.97 3720 5268 plugs for small repairs in jail 

ARNOLD OIL CO BOBBY PULLIN 10-Feb-ll 166.43 3720 5250 oil, air filters for shop supplies 

MCCOYS/117 BOBBY PULLIN ll-Feb-11 4.44 3720 5268 nuts and bolts for repairs 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO BOBBY PULLIN 14-Feb-11 59.70 3720 5250 acytelene oxygen and grinding discs 

MCCOYS/117 BOBBY PULLIN 15-Feb-11 43.02 3720 5268 duct tapes foam brush fast dry paint 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Feb-11 322.41 3720 5211 ink cartridges 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD DANIEL PEREZ 24-Feb-11 164.90 3720 5211 fish pole to feed cable and web cam 

21 Prepared by County Auditor 4/11/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Feb-11 7.24 3720 5211 tape dispenser 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 W WILLOUGHBY 24-Feb-11 36.77 3720 5211 packaging tapes markers and stencil 

GULF TRACTOR CO. BOBBY PULLIN 25-Feb-11 26.33 3720 5255 chain and chain bar oil for chain saw 

CHEMSEARCH BOBBY PULLIN 25-Feb-11 124.71 3720 5250 naturalizer for fleet maintenance 

MOORE MEDICALLLC WEB JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-Feb-11 206.85 3720 5427 blood borne pathogen kits 

INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS W WILLOUGHBY 25-Feb-11 37.56 3720 5211 rca adapter and cable connectors 

CAR WASH AMERICA STEPHEN ROSAS 1-Feb-11 19.95 3810 5247 carwash for unit 03 

CAR WASH AMERICA STEPHEN ROSAS 1-Feb-11 19.95 3810 5247 carwash for unit 07 

BANUELLOS TIRES STEPHEN ROSAS 7-Feb-11 12.00 3810 5249 tire repair for unit 07 

CAR WASH AMERICA Ell TAMEZ 8-Feb-11 12.95 3810 5247 carwash for unit 20 

CAR WASH AMERICA ELI TAMEZ 8-Feb-ll 12.95 3810 5247 carwash for unit 18 

CAR WASH AMERICA Ell TAMEZ 8-Feb-11 12.95 3810 5247 carwash for unit 04 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO Ell TAMEZ 9-Feb-ll 334.19 3810 5249 removed replaced plugs and wires for unit 14 

CAR WASH AMERICA Ell TAMEZ 11-Feb-11 12.95 3810 5247 carwash for unit 08 

PRODUCTIVITY CENTER INC Ell TAMEZ 14-Feb-11 295.00 3810 5437 TClEDDS renewal from March 2011 to March 2012 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET Ell TAMEZ 14-Feb-11 47.50 3810 5249 vehicle diagnostic 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO Ell TAMEZ 15-Feb-11 140.84 3810 5249 replaced ignition for unit 14 

BANUELOS TIRE PROS HOR STEPHEN ROSAS 17-Feb-11 12.00 3810 5249 flat repair for unit 07 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 STEPHEN ROSAS 18-Feb-11 387.28 3810 5249 4 new tires for unit 07 

CAR WASH AMERICA STEPHEN ROSAS 18-Feb-11 19.95 3810 5247 carwash for unit 07 

CAR WASH AMERICA Ell TAMEZ 21-Feb-11 12.95 3810 5247 carwash for unit 20 

CAR WASH AMERICA ELI TAMEZ 21-Feb-11 12.95 3810 5247 carwash for unit 04 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO Ell TAMEZ 22-Feb-11 292.02 3810 5249 replaced waterpump and insof antifreeze for unit 14 

TEX MAPS Ell TAMEZ 25-Feb-ll 199.50 3810 5218 2011 Atlas CBA 15th edition 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO STEPHEN ROSAS 25-Feb-l1 34.95 3810 5249 oil change for unit 07 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 Ell TAMEZ 28-Feb-11 124.76 3810 5249 tire installation for unit 04 

BANUELOS TIRE PROS HOR Ell TAMEZ 28-Feb-11 10.00 3810 5249 flat repair for unit 20 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE JERRY BOUCHER 31-Jan-11 268.00 3820 5249 mount and balance for 2 tires for unit 30 id 60155 

STATEWIDE WRECKER SERVICE MINERVA GONZALES 31-Jan-11 50.00 3820 5249 towing for unit 03 id 57990 

WAL-MART MARCIAL MARTINEZ 7-Feb-11 8.50 3820 5249 anti freeze for unit 27 id 57926 

USPS 48202104134810754 MINERVA GONZALES 8-Feb-11 160.00 3820 5217 postage stamps 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS lO-Feb-ll 20.26 3820 5211 ink cartridges for constable pet 2 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE SONJA SALAZAR lO-Feb-ll 14.50 3820 5249 Texas state inspection for unit 25 id 55133 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE JAMES HILL 16-Feb-11 24.49 3820 5249 oil change for unit 23 id 52392 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE JAMES ROBERTSON 17-Feb-ll 24.49 3820 5249 oil change for unit 03 id 57990 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE JOSEPH WHITMORE 17-Feb-11 561.61 3820 5249 replaced altenator and serpentine belt for unit 17 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE MARCIAL MARTINEZ 21-Feb-ll 24.49 3820 5249 oil change for unit 27 id 57926 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE JAMES HILL 28-Feb-ll 24.49 3820 5249 oil change for unit 17 id 50231 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Feb-ll 43.65 3830 5211 time date stamps for const pct 3 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 JIMMY RIVERA 28-Feb-11 36.19 3830 5249 oil and filter change for unit 147 Pct 3 

GAL GALLS INC JIMMY RIVERA 28-Feb-11 181.99 3830 5463 holster for Chief Deputy Frank Flores 

TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU DIONICIO YSASSI 3-Feb-11 124.21 3850 5249 handle and housing assembly lamp for unit 5509 

22 Prepared by County Auditor 4/11/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

DAYS INN MARIASIGUR 3-Feb-ll 220.00 3850 5542 K9 training for Burl Smith at Global 

RAY ALLEN #1 DIONICIO YSASSI 4-Feb-ll 344.95 3850 5249 narcotics safe for unit 5506 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS EDWARD DAY 4-Feb-11 245.00 3850 5463 patches for new uniforms 

APOLLO TOWING MARIASIGUR 7-Feb-11 65.00 3850 5249 towing of unit 5504 to McKenzie Annex 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 DIONICIO YSASSI 9-Feb-11 421.28 38S0 5249 tire installation for unit 5504 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR OSCAR MENDOZA 9-Feb-11 10.00 3850 5249 tire repairfor unit 5509 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE OSCAR MENDOZA 9-Feb-11 31.81 3850 5249 oil change and lube for unit 5505 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE OSCAR MENDOZA 9-Feb-11 292.S4 3850 5249 check motor mounts torque strut bracket assembly 

NORTHWEST TI RE & AUTO SE OSCAR MENDOZA 9-Feb-11 478.48 3850 5249 water pump thermostat coolant and labor for unit 55e 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 OSCAR MENDOZA 9-Feb-11 88.98 3850 5255 battery charger for precinct use for units 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE OSCAR MENDOZA lO-Feb-11 31.81 3850 5249 oil change and lube for unit 5503 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARIASIGUR 15-Feb-11 377.35 3850 5249 repair for unit 5506 due to broken wire under the eng 

RAY ALLEN #1 MARIASIGUR 16-Feb-11 71.85 3850 5249 stash boxes for drug safe for unit 5506 

OIL EXPRESS ROMEO RAMIREZ 17-Feb-11 81.50 3850 5249 state inspection, oil change, fuel filter 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO OSCAR MENDOZA 18-Feb-11 31.81 3850 5249 oil change and lube for unit 5514 

INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF ROMEO RAMIREZ 18-Feb-11 89.95 3850 5249 battery for const pct 5 ch59 vehicle 

DAILY AND WELLS EDWARD DAY 28-Feb-11 45.00 3850 5249 repair wires for lighting and switch for unit 5506 

DISCOUNT TIRE TXC 12 MARIASIGUR 28-Feb-11 971.28 38S0 5249 tires installation and valve rotations for unit 5508 

USPS 48766503834809608 OSCAR MENDOZA 28-Feb-11 7.85 3850 5217 shipping for returned uniforms due to wrong size 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 21-Feb-11 85.35 3890 5518 medical examiners color overages 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Feb-11 26.70 3890 5211 tape dispenser for med examiner 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 28-Feb-11 159.50 3890 5211 index cards for med examiner 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 28-Feb-11 122.84 3890 5211 electric stapler for med examiner 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 31-Jan-11 97.50 4110 5211 VRT Telephone stands for Human Services 

COASTAL OFFICE PRODUCTS JEVON BOURGEOIS I-Feb-11 709.37 5105 5211 toner and ink cartridges 

CHAMP CHEV/CAD30324974 MARK CANTU 31-Jan-11 39.06 5220 5249 vehicle oil change service U320 

CARISMA WASH ROBERT LUGO 31-Jan-11 11.66 5220 5247 vehicle car wash U319 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 4-Feb-11 5.54 5220 5217 certfied,return receipt, 1st class letter 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS ROBERT LUGO 7-Feb-11 8.99 5220 5463 uniform shirt 

USPS 48766503834809608 ROBERT LUGO 10-Feb-11 16.62 5220 5217 certfied,return receipt, 1st class letter 

USPS 48766503834809608 ROBERT LUGO 15-Feb-11 5.54 5220 5217 certfied,return receipt, 1st class letter 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 16-Feb-11 5.54 5220 5217 certfied,return receipt, 1st class letter 

USPS 48798303512826574 ROBERT LUGO 16-Feb-11 5.54 5220 5217 certfied,return receipt, 1st class letter 

USPS 48798303512826574 ROBERT LUGO 18-Feb-11 5.54 5220 5217 certfied,retu rn receipt, 1st class letter 

USPS 48766503834809608 ROBERT LUGO 18-Feb-11 5.54 5220 5217 certfied,return receipt, 1st class letter 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE ROBERT LUGO 23-Feb-11 17.95 5220 5247 vehicle car wash U319 

JOTTODESK YOLANDA MORENO 23-Feb-11 344.25 5220 5248 vehicle laptop computer mount U319 

JOTTODESK YOLANDA MORENO 23-Feb-11 344.2S 5220 5248 vehicle laptop computer mount U320 

USPS 48766503834809608 ROBERT LUGO 24-Feb-11 11.08 5220 5217 certfied,return receipt, 1st class letter 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD ROBERT LUGO 25-Feb-11 10.95 5220 5211 12" usb cable 

WAL-MART #0464 RAMON HERRERA III 3-Feb-11 47.91 5330 5222 food for animals 

WAL-MART #0464 RAMON HERRERA III 3-Feb-11 35.74 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations 

23 Prepared by County Auditor 4/11/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

WM SUPERCENTER RAMON HERRERA III 4-Feb-11 31.94 5330 5222 food for animals 

WM SUPERCENTER RAMON HERRERA III 4-Feb-ll 157.96 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations - bla 

WWGRAINGER RAMON HERRERA III 8-Feb-ll 169.22 5330 5438 refund for heaters for kennel shelters 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE JUAN RAMIREZ lO-Feb-11 42.85 5330 5249 oil change and maintenace to county unit 1/3101 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE JUAN RAMIREZ 10-Feb-11 39.85 5330 5249 oil change and maintenance to county unit 1/3104 

VORTECH PHARMACEUTICALS RAMON HERRERA III 10-Feb-ll 328.00 5330 5427 euthanize medication for animals 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE RAMON HERRERA III 14-Feb-11 35.90 5330 5249 oil change and maintenance for county unit #3103 

WAL-MART 1/0464 JUAN RAMIREZ 15-Feb-11 47.91 5330 5222 food for animals 

WM SUPERCENTER RAMON HERRERA III 17-Feb-11 22.67 5330 5222 food for animals 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE ROMEO RAMIREZ 18-Feb-11 1,035.75 5330 5249 repairs to truck awarded to animal control 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE JUAN RAMIREZ 21-Feb-11 42.85 5330 5249 oil change and maintenance for county unit 1/3102 

GREYHOUND LINES 6855 RAMON HERRERA III 21-Feb-11 28.95 5330 5217 shipment of head to lab for rabies testing 

TRACTOR SUPPLY 1/333 JUAN RAMIREZ 28-Feb-11 29.99 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations-bolt 

WM SUPERCENTER RAMON HERRERA III 28-Feb-11 47.91 5330 5222 food for animals 

DELTA TIRES OF CORP MICHAEL POTTER 4-Feb-11 461.00 6110 5249 rear tires replaced on Excursion vehicie#57929 

UNIV MAILING SERVICES JEFFREY STAPPER 7-Feb-11 30.00 6110 5218 OSU Extension Agent Handbook 

FEDEX 968526315000092 JEFFREY STAPPER 10-Feb-11 5.70 6110 5217 mailing services Pit ID to TAMU 

ACCESS FORD LTD MICHAEL POTTER 28-Feb-ll 35.20 6110 5249 oil change for Excursion vehiclel/57929 

FRANCO'S GARAGE TALMA BENAVIDES 24-Feb-11 28.00 6210 5249 oil change for 2001 dodge caravan 

PITNEY BOWES INVOICE IDA GARZA 3-Feb-ll 107.97 6310 5211 Pintey Bowes mailing machine supplies 

HOBBY-LOBBY 1/0066 IDA GARZA 18-Feb-11 139.97 6310 5211 supplies for Book Talk Presentation by Dr Jose Zam 

Total Charges I Credits 238,092.53 7,371.12 

Less: January 2011 Charges on Download (7,948.61) (151.94) 

Add: February 2011 Charges not on Download 0.00 0.00 


230,143.92 7,219.18 222,924.74 Reconciled to Bank Statement 

vJ'lY 

24 Prepared by County Auditor 4/11/2011 

http:222,924.74
http:7,219.18
http:230,143.92
http:7,948.61
http:7,371.12
http:238,092.53
http:1,035.75


Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 3.F. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

Revenue Reports

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the monthly revenue report for February 2011 in accordance with LGC 114.044.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Revenue Report 02-11



NUECES COUNTY 

SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 


For revenue reports received for February 2011 

as of April 8, 2011 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date April 20,2011 

The monthly revenue reports have been received and proofed by the County Auditor's Office, where they are on file for inspection. The 
monthly revenue reports are respectfully presented to the Commissioners Court for approval, in accordance with LGC 114.002, 
114.043, and 114.044. 

Nueces County Auditor 

REPORT LAST 
DEPT. REPORT STATUS REPORT 
CODE DEPARTMENT MONTH SUBMTTED 

0150 Law Library Feb-11 .(' 

0160 Airport Fund Feb-11 .(' 

0180 Coastal Management Feb-11 .(' 

1160 CountyClerk Fee Account Feb-11 Late - 3/18/2011 

1180 County Clerk Collections Feb-11 Late - 3/25/2011 

1324 County Sheriff Inmate Benefit Feb-11 .(' 

1326 Hot Check District Attorney 2 Feb-11 .(' 

1327 Hot Check District Attorney 1 Feb-11 Not yet received Jan-11 

1329 County Sheriff-Federal Narcotics Feb-11 Late - 3/30/2011 

1356 Hilltop Community Center Feb-11 .(' 

1359 Robstown & SanJuan Parks Feb-11 .(' 

1710 Animal Control Feb-11 .(' 

3021 CountyClerk School Fund Feb-11 .(' 

3480 Juvenile Probation Feb-11 .(' 

3530 District Clerk Fee Account Feb-11 Not yet received Jul-10 

3530 District Clerk-Trust Account Feb-11 Not yet received Sep-10 

3530 District Clerk-Trust Account #2 Feb-11 Not yet received Sep-10 

3530 District Clerk -Trust -Non-I nterest Feb-11 Not yet received Sep-10 

3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust Accounts Feb-11 Not yet received Jan-10 

3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust II Feb-11 Not yet received Jan-10 

3530 District Clerk- Child Support Feb-11 .(' 

3700 County Sheriff - Civil Account Feb-11 .(' 

3700 County Sheriff - Bond Account Feb-11 .(' 

3720 County Sheriff - Inmate Trust Account Feb-11 .(' 

3890 Medical Examiner Feb-11 .(' 

4190 Senior Community Services Feb-11 .(' 

Page 1 of 2 



NUECES COUNTY 

SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 


For revenue reports received for February 2011 

as of April 8, 2011 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date April 20, 2011 

REPORT 
STATUS 

LAST 
REPORT 

SUBMTTED 

./' 

./' 

./' 

./' 

./' 

./' 

./' 

./' 

./' 

./' 

./' 

./' 

./' 

./' 

./' 

./' 

./' 

./' 

./' 

./' 

./' 

CODE DEPARTMENT 

Tax Assessor-Collector 

1200 Proration Account 

1200 Monthly Collected Taxes 

1200 Gen. Services Account 

1200 Motor Vehicle Account (2) 

1200 Property Tax Acct 

1200 V I T Escrow 

1200 IRP Funds 

JUSTICES OF THE PEACE 

3600 Precinct 1, Place 1 

3610 Precinct 1, Place 2 

3613 Precinct 1, Place 3 

3621 Precinct 2, Place 1 

3622 Precinct 2, Place 2 

3630 Precinct 3 

3640 Precinct 4 

3650 Precinct 5-1 

3655 Precinct 5-2 

CONSTABLES 

3810 Precinct 1 

3820 Precinct 2 

3830 Precinct 3 

3840 Precinct 4 

3850 Precinct 5 

REPORT 
MONTH 

Feb-11 

Feb-11 

Feb-11 

Feb-11 

Feb-11 

Feb-11 

Feb-11 

Feb-11 

Feb-11 

Feb-11 

Feb-11 

Feb-11 

Feb-11 

Feb-11 

Feb-11 

Feb-11 

Feb-11 

Feb-11 

Feb-11 

Feb-11 

Feb-11 

Page 2 of 2 



Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 3.G. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

FY09/10 Family Protection Fee Reports

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Accept the following "Family Protection Fee" reports for FY2009/2010: 

1. CASA - Court Appointed Special Advocates

2. Women's Shelter

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: CASA - Court Appointed Special Advocates

Link: Women's Shelter



RECEIVED 

~~:~~!:~ 
Commissioners Court 

Adrn!n~!i>tf'~tE~n 

~ 

CASA 

Court Appointed Special Advocates 
fOR CHILDREN 

CASA OF THE COASTAL BEND 

RECEIVED 


MAR 23 2011 

LOYD NEAL 

Count',! ,!udQ'), ''.lUGces Count)', Texas 

By={ltf!;7-----

March 22, 2011 

County Judge Loyd Neal 
901 Leopard Street, Precinct 1, Rm. 303 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 

Dear Judge Neal, 

On behalf of CASA of the Coastal Bend, I would like to sincerely thank you and the 
Commissioners Court for the very charitable contribution of$5545.63 made last year from the 
Family Protection Fee fund. Below is the final report for the funds used for operational support 
which was spent according to the terms of our agreement as follows: 

/ 

Salaries $4,108.45 (split be een 4 casework supervisors and two volunteer trainers) 

DOE 1437.18 inclu 

Total: $5,545.63 

CASA of the Coastal Bend enjoyed a very busy year in 2010 as well as so far this year. We 
continued to expand our services to the areas of San Patricio and Aransas Counties serving 
children in our tri-county area. We completed the second year of a new 5-year strategic plan with 
a focus on volunteer recruitment and retention as well as diversity ofpotential vohmteers through 
speaking engagements and other opportunities to promote the CASA program. 

As CASA recruits and trains more volunteers, staffwill be hired to meet the National CASA 
recommended ratio of 30 volunteers to each Casework Supervisor. Last year, CASA of the 
Coastal Bend had four full time supervisors. These supervisors worked with 167 CASA 
volunteers. These volunteers worked with and helped more than 400 children in the tri-county area 
during 201O-more than 350 of these children were from Nueces County. This year, we expect to 
serve 450-500 children with the help of200-250 volunteers, and we have added a part time 
casework supervisor as of January 2011. We expect this position to go full time by this time next 
year. 

Nueces County's numbers of children in foster care continue to remain very high. For 20 lO, over 
800 children from Nueces County were in substitute care-that's 1 percent of the total child 
population and more than double the national average. Total number of children in foster in our 
tri-county area for 2010 was right at 1000. CASA volunteers served 413 ofthem. 

http:4,108.45
http:of$5545.63


For 201] CASA's goals are: 
1. 	 To increase the children served by CASA volunteers from 400 to 450-500 by increasing 

the volunteer team from 200 to 250 using specific recruitment and retention efforts as 
outlined in our 5 year strategic plan. 

2. 	 To provide advocacy to those 450 children through volunteers who give quality service, 
one on one mentoring, advocacy in court, school and in the medical arena as well as 
focusing on significantly shortening the time the children remain in the foster care system 
and helping to achieve permanency for them. 

3. 	 To effectively screen potential volunteers and to continue to provide quality training to 
new volunteer recruits and to tenured volunteers ensuring a quality dedicated volunteer 
team. 

4. 	 To have our new part-time casework supervisor go full time by January 1, 2012 and to 
add another part time casework supervisor position in July 2012 in order to continue to 
comply with our mandated National CASA standards of 31: 1 volunteer to casework 
supervlsor. 

5. 	 To begin re-construction and partial demolition of our second building located on the 
property as we continue to grow our volunteers and staff. At present time each office and 
every bit of space in our main building is being utilized. 

The CASA's role is to ensure the child's immediate physical, medical, emotional and educational 
needs are met, to help fmd the child a safe, permanent home and to shorten the time the child 
remains in the system. The CASA volunteer visits with the child, makes an assessment based on 
the child's immediate needs and safety, and remains on the case providing this personal advocacy 
and making sound fact-based recommendations on the child's behalf until the child is out of the 
system and in a forever home. 

This year CASA will hold 7 training classes-one has already been conducted and our next 
training begins March 28.0ur class sizes are continuing to grow, and we expect to train 100 new 
volunteers this year. As our volunteer pool increases, so must the number of Casework 
Supervisors. 
CASA of the Coastal Bend sincerely appreciates all that that you have done for the children of this 
community. Without your help, CASA would not be able to increase its volunteer team and thus 
increase the number of children served. CASA' s long term goal is to provide advocates for each 
and every foster child in the counties we serve. 

CASA would like to work again with you to help these children. Ifyou have any questions or 

req"?4anYadditional infonnation or reporting. please feel free to contact me at 884.2272. 


~Y')!j,t 
pa~H. Hall 
Executive Director 

Enclosure 
















Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 3.H. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

FY09/10 Outside Agency Reports

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Accept the following "Outside Agency" reports for FY2009/2010: 

1. Gulf Coast Council of La Raza

2. Hispanic Women's Network of Texas

3. Robstown Area Historical Commission

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Gulf Coast Council of La Raza

Link: Hispanic Women's Network of Texas

Link: Robstown Area Historical Commission



GCCLR ft'tll~ 

Gulf Coast Council of La Raza, Inc. 

A Charter Affiliate ofthe National Council of La Raza, Inc. 


Telephone: (361) 881-9988 Dr. Maria Luisa Garza, CEO 
Fax: (361) 881-9994 4129 Greenwood I>rive 
E-Mail: drgarzamlrii'vahoo.n,mCorpus Christi, TX 78416 

AFi\ 0 S
March 31, 2011 

Honorable Lloyd Neal, County Judge 
Nueces County Commissioners Court 
901 Leopard Street, Suite 303 
Cor~u$ Cr.r~sti, Texas 78401 

Dear Judge Neal: 

fy, Texas 

The purpose of this letter is 0 thank you and the County Commissioners' Court for the generous 
donation of $ 2,000.00 0 ur organization for the 2009-2010 fiscal year. 

As per written agreement between Nueces County and the Gulf Coast Council of La Raza, Inc. we are 
informing you, the Commissioners' Court and the County's Auditing Department that this money was 
spent in securing certified teachers in mathematics and science to provide after school tutoring for 
those students who needed the extra instruction in preparation for taking the TAKS tests. 

Once more, thank you and the Commissioners' Court for this needed generous donation. Please do not 
hesitate to call me or Ms. Ana Carter, Finance Director should you have further questions. 

Respectfully, 

,. j// "'j/

D~r~~i~~ 
Superintendent L 

Gulf Coast Council of La Raza, Inc. 
Dr. M.L.Garza-Gonzalez Charter School 

cc: Peggy Hayes, County Auditor 

RECEIVED 

c:hn AI'{ 5~:~~ 
Commissim,HJIf"l§ Court 

http:2,000.00


Advocates for the Advancement of Women in public, corporate, and civic life 

HWNT·CC, P.O. Box 60977, Corpus Christi, TX 78466 hwnt.cc@gmail.com www.hwnt.org/corpus·christi.html 

Corpus Christi Chapter 
Executive Board 

Chair 
Dr. Mary Jane Garza 
marv.garza@verizon.net 

Chair Elect 
Veronica R. Trevino 
vrgtrevino@yahoo.com 

Vice Chair for Membership 
Phyllis Secraw 
shoPDerohY/@yahoo.com 

Secretary 
Graciela Stillman 
gstillman50@yahoo.com 

Treasurer 
Dr. Maria Salinas 
mdsalinas@grandecom.net 

Past· Chair 
Linda Benavides 
Iindabnv10@vahoo.com 

Parliamentarian 
Judge Marisela Saldana 
mgsaldana@aol.com 

Public Relations 
Peggy Banales 
msbanales@yahoo.com 

Communications 
Graciela Garza 
gh0690@vahoo.com 

State Representative 
Cecilia Huerla 
huerlacca@yahoo.com 

RECEIVED 
cYc.~ APR ~ - 2011 

Nueces County 

Commissionen Court 


Administratinn
March 11, 2011 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. County Judge 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard, Rm. 303 

Dear Judge Neal: 

As per the contract approved on~e 29, 2010 by the Nueces County Commissioners 
Court for the amount of $2,50 ttached is a report of what was accomplished by 
Hispanic Women's Network - Co pus Christi. 

The focus of the project was to educate our community on the prevention of diabetes, 
the importance of healthy eating and the benefits of an active lifestyle. HWNT -Corpus 
Christi was able to reach out to the community with the assistance of the grant provide 
by the Nueces County Commissioners Court. 

Respectfully, 

Dr. Mary Jane Garza. 
HWNT Chair 

mailto:huerlacca@yahoo.com
mailto:gh0690@vahoo.com
mailto:msbanales@yahoo.com
mailto:mgsaldana@aol.com
mailto:Iindabnv10@vahoo.com
mailto:mdsalinas@grandecom.net
mailto:gstillman50@yahoo.com
mailto:shoPDerohY/@yahoo.com
mailto:vrgtrevino@yahoo.com
mailto:marv.garza@verizon.net
www.hwnt.org/corpus�christi.html
mailto:hwnt.cc@gmail.com


HispaIlic ,VOlllell' s·nt 
Network o/Texas 

Pr1)1II0/~S 'Ir~ lIillll"C~III~'" 1)/ H19111~II ill ,,"'lie. ~_rportlte••1111 dllie' I;/~ 

DATE: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 

FROM: Mary Jane Garza, Ed. D. HWNT CHAIR 

TO: Judge Lloyd Neal and Commissioner's Court 

GRANT ACCOMPLISHMENTS: $2,500 
NEWSLETIERS
HWNT - Corpus Christi Monthly Newsletters that included Diabetes Facts-
The newsletters covered the following topics: causes, prevention, symptoms, stages, and 
diabetes statistics. 
# of people reading newsletters - 600 estimated Cost of Printing Newsletters and distribution = $350 

May 2010 Meeting - HWNT Meeting 
Corpus Christi Medical Center 
Staying Healthy While Having Fun-Diabetes Focus 
Members given jump ropes 
30 minutes of exercise and healthy dinner 
Nurses available for blood pressure and diabetes check 
# of members and guests in attendance - 85 Cost of supplies(jump ropes & diabetes supplies) =$850) 

Saturday, August 7,2010 -HWNT Members 
9:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. 

Dia de la Mujer- Richard Borchard Fairgrounds 
Distributed diabetes facts pamphlets 
Game-Which foods are healthy for you? 
# of people in attendance -- 800 Cost of printing brochures, fact sheets, poster display = $550 

Striking Diabetes Out- HWNT Team 
Sunday, August 1, 2011 
1:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m. 

Songs, discussion groups, games

Prevention was the focus 

# of people in attendance - 674 Cost of supplies, incentive diabetes games, brochure =$350 


September 15, 2010 - HWNT Meeting 
Celebrating Healthy living 
Cooking Healthy and controlling the sugar content 
Foods that enhance our health 
Diabetes pamphlets distributed 
# of people in attendance - 289 Cost of supplies for food preparation and printing, =$400 

Total # of Corpus Christi Community People that received information on diabetes = 2,145 
Cost per Participant 2,145/2,500 = 86 cents per person 



MEASURABLE RESULTS: 

1. 256 PARTICPANTS IDENTIFIED AS POTENTIAL DIABETIC TENDENCIES 

2. 73 PRELIMINARY DIAGNOSIS AS DIABETIC 

3. Identified participants referred to medical doctors 
4. 	 38 HWNT members lost a total of 145 Ibs. and three members are no longer on 

medication for blood pressure 



1996-2011 April 03, 2011 
BOARD and MEMBERS: 

Jo Ann Pattillo- President, Core Committee 

Emaleen Scogin- Vice President, Core 

Peggy Bickham- Recording Secretary, Core J d S I L N I J 
Marguerite Roeder- Corres. Sec., Core U ge amue . ea, r. 
Dusty Knoblauch- Treasurer, Core Committee Nueces County Courthouse 
L~lIy Chapa Smith~ Ass't. Treasurer, Core 901 Leopard Street 
Nmfa Bosquez- SCribe 

Rumaldo Z. Juarez- Grants, Core Committee Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 P,/ 0 9-/0 /1L",,--t 
Blackie Barrera- Core Committee Ov:f~ AgM:Jv(F'1A
Barbara Brunner Dear Judge Neal: 
Otis 'Buddy' Burroughs- Core Committee 
Sylvia 'Sibbie' Burroughs- Core Committee $J/5QJ 
Pete Maldonado- Core Committee Once again, please accept our thanks for the generous grant to the 
Maria D. Oliver 
Sybil Tipton- Community Robstown Area Historical Museum in 2010. 

ADVISORY BOARD: 
Dr. Roberto Bosquez- Museum Building We have had a successful "soft opening" of the museum. You will 
Sam and Vicki Keach- History 

Tony Martinez- Electrician be receiving an invitation to the Grand Opening of the Museum 
Oscar Ortiz.- Nueces Co. Pct. 3 Commissioner around the first of May.
Trey Pattillo- Technology Specialist 

Ines Ramon, Jr.- Past President 
EliasR. Vasquez-CityoJRobstown We would not have been able to open our museum without the 
Paula Wakefield- City oJRobstown county grant. 2010 grant money gave us the ability to buy more 

pegboards, hardware, frames, photo mounting, photo reproductions, a TV with a eve 
player on which old Robstown movie film will be transferred to a disc. The old movies of 
Robstown can be shown during the hours the museum is open. 

We also have purchased curtains, rods and extenders for the four (04) front windows, 

more cardstock and computer ink in order to make signs for the museum. 


We hope that you will be able to come to our Grand Opening and see the Story of 

Robstown, as told in our museum. 


All members of the Robstown Area Historical Commission extend our thanks to you and to 

the Nueces County Commissioners for your help in making the dream of a museum 

become a reality. 


RECEIVED 
~3Cn; APR 11 2011 

NueCf§ County 
Commissioners Court 

A~mi~i~~Hfm 

BuDding the Robstown.Area Historical Museum. with your donated time and money 



Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 3.I. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

"Outside Agency" Contracts - FY10/11

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the following "Outside Agency" Contracts:

1. Antonio E. Garcia Arts & Education Center - Texas A&M University C.C.

2. Corpus Christi Hispanic Chamber of Commerce

3. Women's Shelter

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Antonio E Garcia Arts & Education Center - TX A&M Univeristy CC

Link: CC Hispanic Chamber of Commerce

Link: Women's Shelter



CONTRACT 


Nueces County and ANTONIO E. GARCIA ARTS & EDUCATION CENTER - TEXAS A&M 

UNIVERSITY CORPUS CHRISTI 


This agreement entered into on , 2011, as set forth below by and between 
Nueces County, hereinafter called "County," and Antonio E. Garcia Arts & Education Center 
Texas A&M University Corpus Christi, herein "Center," a non-profit organization devoted to the 
education and betterment of individuals living in Nueces County. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the community has recognized the need for endeavors designed to promote 
diabetes prevention and awareness that will benefit Nueces County; and 

WHEREAS, Diabetes is a chronic, incurable disease and is the fifth leading cause of death in 
the United States. Over 18.2 million people in the United States, or 6.3% of the 
population, have been diagnosed with diabetes and approximately 5.2 million 
people are unaware that they have the disease. 7.2% of the Nueces County 
population has diabetes while the state average is 6.2%; and 

WHEREAS, Nueces County's population is reportedly 57.4% Hispanic and on average 
Mexican Americans are 1.7 times as likely to have diabetes as non-Hispanic 
whites of similar age; and 

WHEREAS, Although the oause of diabetes continues to be a mystery, both genetics and 
environmental factors such as obesity, eating habits, and lack of exercise, appear 
to play key roles as risk factors for developing the disease; and 

WHEREAS, It has been proven that early detection of people at high risk of developing Type 
2 diabetes, combined with a program to support healthy eating, physical activity, 
and achievable weight loss, can prevent up to 58% of expected diabetes; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioners Court finds that diabetes constitutes a public health problem in 

Nueces County; and 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court finds; the need to promote health services providing 
diabetes health awareness and illness prevention for the residents of Nueces 
County; 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court is authorized to appropriate and spend money from 
the county general revenues for public health and sanitation in the county 
pursuant to §122.001 of the Texas Health and Safety Code and the 
determinations of Texas Attorney General Opinion Nos. JM-158 (1984) 

WHEREAS, In an effort to promote diabetes awareness and prevention, Nueces County will 
partner with the CENTER, to promote early detection, as well as to provide 
general guidelines for the benefits of physical activity; and 

CENTER Foundation Agreement -1 



------------

-------------

------------

WHEREAS, 	 The program is also aimed to motivate, encourage and actively engage children 
and their families in diabetes prevention and education, as well as to provide 
public access to information for early detection, proper treatment, exercise and 
nutrition options related to prevention of diabetes; and 

THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED, for and in consideration and exchange of mutual covenants 
and conditions contained herein, the County and CENTER, agree to the following: 

I. CENTER will diligently use its resources to educate regarding the causes of diabetes and 
continue to provide services with respect to diabetes prevention. In particular, CENTER 
will implement Phase I model program designed to combat problems associated with 
obesity and a sedentary lifestyle. It will provide Nueces County families access to fitness 
activities, nutritional education, and strategies for developing healthier lifestyles. 

II. CENTER will submit a report to the County indicating activities by CENTER in 
performance of its obligations pursuant to this agreement. CENTER shall include in its 
report a detailed accounting of expenditures of County funds. 

III. CENTER, will raise awareness about diabetes, encourage a healthy lifestyle and promote 
educational programs that serve the needs of Nueces County children and adults. 

IV. As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's fiscal year 2010-2011, the 
County will provide, if appropriated, three thousand dollars ($2,000) for the continuation of 
CENTER'S diabetes awareness and prevention activities pursuant to the 2010-2011 
County budget. 

V. CENTER will cause this funding to be segregated from other funds used for activities of 
the CENTER unrelated to the purposes of this agreement. 

VI. This agreement shall continue in force and effect until September 30,2011. In the event 
the CENTER terminates its activities prior to the expiration of this agreement, the balance 
of any remaining funds shall be returned to the County in the same proportion that County 
funds bear to the total funds received or in the possession by the CENTER to conduct 
activities related to this agreement. 

Approved, this day, the __ day 0'____ 2011. 

Nueces County 	 ANTONIO E. GARCIA ARTS & EDUCATION 
CENTER - Texas A&M University Corpus 
Christi 

BY: 
County Judge 

ATTEST: 

BY: 
County Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

BY: 

CENTER Foundation Agreement 	 -2



Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 

CENTER Foundation Agreement - 3



CONTRACT 


(NUECES COUNTY; HISPANIC CHAMBER OF COMMERCE) 


STATE OF TEXAS * 
* KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 

COUNTY OF NUECES * 

This agreement entered into on the date of its execution as 

set forth below by and between Nueces County, hereinafter called 

II County, II and the Corpus Christi Hispanic Chamber of Commerce, 

herein after called IIChamber of Commerce,1I an organization founded 

for the promotion of businesses, creation of jobs, and overall 

economic benefit of Corpus Christi, Texas, and surrounding areas 

within Nueces County. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, to stimulate business and commercial activi ty in 

Nueces County, the Commissioners Court is authorized by § 381.004 

(b) of" the Texas Local Government Code to develop and administer a 

program to stimulate, encourage, and develop business location and 

commercial activi ty in the county; to promote or advertise the 

county and its vicinity or conduct a solicitation program to 

attract conventions, visitors, and businesses; and for local 

economic development; and, 

WHEREAS, the Nueces County Commissioners Court has created a 



program by resolution adopted on November 12, 2008, designed to 

promote business activity, provide direction, and organize efforts 

for the economic benefit of Nueces County and surrounding areas; 

and, 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court is authorized to contract 

with a private corporation such as Chamber of Commerce pursuant to 

§ 381.004 (c) of the Texas Local Government Code and Texas Attorney 

General Opinion No. JM-516 (1986) for the administration of such a 

program; 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration and exchange of 

mutual covenants and conditions contained herein, the County and 

Chamber of Commerce agree as follows: 

I. 

The Chamber of Commerce agrees to administer the County's 

program for local economic development as follows: 1) by 

stimulating, encouraging, and developing business location and 

commercial activity in the county; and 2) promoting or advertising 

the county and its vicinity or conducting a solicitation program to 

attract conventions, visitors, and businesses for the economic 

benefit of Corpus Christi and surrounding areas within Nueces 

County. 



II. 


The Chamber of Commerce will semi-annually submit reports to 

the County detailing activi ties by the Chamber of Commerce in 

performance of its obligations pursuant to this agreement. The 

Chamber of Commerce shall include in its reports a detailed 

accounting of expenditures of County funds and any measurable 

results obtained with regard to local economic development, 

business location and commercial activity developed, jobs created, 

and the promotion or advertisement of the Corpus Christi and 

surrounding areas within Nueces County or the solicitation program 

to attract conventions, visitors and businesses. Such reports 

shall be presented to the County Commissioners Court at a noticed 

meeting. 

III. 

The Chamber of Commerce will diligently use its resources to 

promote the cause of the administration of the program with respect 

to the economic development of Nueces County. 

IV. 

As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's 

fiscal year 2010-2011, the County will provide $3,250 subject to 

appropriations for the administration of the program pursuant to 

the 2010-2011 County Budget. 



V. 


The Chamber of Commerce will cause this funding to be 

segregated from other funds used for activities of the Chamber of 

Commerce unrelated to the purposes of this agreement. 

VI. 

This agreement shall continue in force and effect until 

September 30, 2011. In the event the Chamber of Commerce 

terminates the program activities subject to this agreement prior 

to the expiration of this agreement, the balance of any remaining 

funds shall be returned to the County in the same proportion that 

County funds bear to the total funds received or in the possession 

by the Chamber of Commerce to conduct program activities related to 

this agreement. 

WITNESS our hands on this ____ day of ____________ , 2011. 

NUECES COUNTY 

BY: BY:---------------------------- --~------~~~~--------

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

County Judge 


ATTEST: 

BY: ___________________________ 

County Clerk 



-----------------------------

Approved as to form and content: 

BY: 
Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 



CONTRACT 


(NUECES COUNTY; WOMEN'S SHELTER) 


STATE OF TEXAS * 
* KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 

COUNTY OF NUECES * 

This agreement entered into on the date of its execution as 

set forth below by and between Nueces County, hereinafter called 

"County," and the Women's Shelter of the Corpus Christi Area, Inc., 

(Women's Shelter), an organization for the provision of shelter, 

food, counseling, and support for women and their children who are 

victims of family violence as well as sexual assault. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court finds that there is a need 

for programs to provide services to and support of children in need 

of protection and care; and 

WHEREAS, the Women's Shelter has developed services designed 

to provide women and their children with emergency shelter, food, 

counseling, and support; and 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court is authorized to provide 

for services to and support of children in need of protection and 

care without regard to the immigration status of the child or the 



child's family pursuant to § 264.006 of the Texas Family Code and 

the determination of Texas Attorney General Opinion No. JC-0439 

(2001) ; 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration and exchange of 

mutual covenants and conditions contained herein to provide 

services to and support of children in need of protection and care, 

the County and the Women's Shelter agree as follows: 

I. 

The Women's Shelter will provide women and their children who 

are victims of family violence with emergency shelter, food, 

counseling, and support within Nueces County. 

II. 

The Women's Shelter will submit semi-annual reports to the County 

indicating activities by the Women's Shelter in performance of 

its obligations pursuant to this agreement. The Women's Shelter 

shall include in its reports a detailed accounting of 

expenditures of County funds and any measurable results obtained 

with regard to the effect of the emergency shelter, food, 

counseling, and support services provided for the children who 

are the victims of family violence in Nueces County. Such 

reports shall be presented to the County Commissioners Court at a 



noticed meeting. 

III. 

The Women's Shelter will diligently use its resources to provide 

the aforementioned services designed to help and support the 

children who are the victims of family violence in Nueces County. 

IV. 

As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's 

fiscal year 2010-2011, the County will provide $4,000 subject to 

appropriations for the administration of the Women's Shelter 

services pursuant to the 2010-2011 County Budget. 

V. 

The Women's Shelter will cause this funding to be segregated 

from other funds used for the services of the Women's Shelter 

unrelated to the purposes of this agreement. 

VI. 

This agreement shall continue in force and effect until 

September 30, 2011. In the event the Women's Shelter terminates 

its services related to the purposes of this agreement prior to the 

expiration of this agreement, the balance of any remaining funds 

shall be returned to the County in the same proportion that County 



funds bear to the total funds received or in the possession by the 

Women's Shelter to conduct services related to this agreement. 

WITNESS our hands on this ____ day of ___________ , 2011. 

NUECES COUNTY WOMEN'S SHELTER 

.:1--.-, J /i 

By: __________________________ By:(~(tUL.UJ··7 cWiv 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. Executive Director 
County Judge 

ATTEST: 

By: ___________________________ 

County Clerk 

Approved as to form and content: 

By: ___________________________ 

Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 



Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 3.J. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

Diabetes Contract with Catholic Charities

Submitted By: Sandra Santos, Commissioner Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve contract with Catholic Charities of Corpus Christi, Inc. for the purpose of promoting diabetes education that

will benefit the citizens of Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Funding $2,000.00 ($1,000 from Precinct 2 and $1,000 from Precinct 3).

Attachments

Link: Contract 

Link: Proposal



County of Nueces
 

OSCAR O. ORTIZ 
County Commissioner 
MIKE PUSLEY 

County Commissioner 
Precinct 1 Precinct 3 

JOE MCCOMB 
County Commissioner County Commissioner 
Precinct 2 SAMUEL LOYD NEAL, JR. Precinct 4 

County Judge 
Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 

901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

JOE A. GONZALEZ 

AGREEMENT 

Nueces County and Catholic Charities of Corpus Christi, Inc. 

This agreement entered into on , 2011, as set forth below by and between 
Nueces County, hereinafter called "County," and Catholic Charities of Corpus Christi, Inc., 
hereinafter called "Catholic Charities," a non-profit social service agency that in 2009 began a 
community based diabetes prevention program for individuals and families throughout Nueces 
County and surrounding areas. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS,	 Commissioners Court finds that diabetes constitutes a public health problem in 
Nueces County; and 

WHEREAS,	 Diabetes is a chronic, incurable disease and is the fifth leading cause of death in 
the United States. Over 18.2 million people in the United States, or 6.3% of the 
population, have been diagnosed with diabetes and approximately 5.2 million 
people are unaware that they have the disease; and 

WHEREAS,	 On average Mexican Americans are 1.7 times as likely to have diabetes as non
Hispanic whites of similar age; and 

WHEREAS,	 Although the cause of diabetes continues to be a mystery, both genetics and 
environmental factors such as obesity, eating habits, and lack of exercise, appear 
to play key roles as risk factors for developing the disease; and 

WHEREAS,	 It has been proven that early detection of people at high risk of developing Type 
2 diabetes, combined with a program to support healthy eating, physical activity, 
and achievable weight loss, can prevent up to 58% of expected diabetes; and 

WHEREAS,	 The Commissioners Court finds the need to promote health services providing 
diabetes prevention, self-management, and awareness that will benefit Nueces 
County; and 

WHEREAS,	 In an effort to promote diabetes self-management, awareness, and prevention, 
Nueces County will partner with the Catholic Charities in the Catholic Charities 

STLB Agreement	 - 1 



----------- ----------

Community C.A.RE. Diabetes Intervention and Prevention Program to provide 
cooking and nutrition classes, diabetes education, awareness and prevention to 
Nueces County residents; and 

WHEREAS,	 The Commissioners Court is authorized to appropriate and spend money from 
the county general revenues for public health and sanitation in the county 
pursuant to §122.001 of the Texas Health and Safety Code and the 
determinations of Texas Attorney General Opinion Nos. JM-158 (1984) and JM
103 (1983): 

THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED, for and in consideration and exchange of mutual covenants 
and conditions contained herein, the County and Catholic Charities, agree to the following: 

I.	 Catholic Charities will diligently use its resources to continue the Catholic Charities 
Community C.A.RE. Diabetes Intervention and Prevention Program to provide, cooking 
and nutrition classes, diabetes education, awareness and prevention to Nueces County 
residents. 

II.	 Catholic Charities will submit a written report to the County indicating activities by Catholic 
Charities in performance of its obligations pursuant to this agreement. Catholic Charities 
shall include in its report a detailed accounting of expenditures of County funds. Such 
report shall be presented to the County Commissioners' Court at a noticed meeting. 

III.	 Catholic Charities, will raise awareness about diabetes, encourage a healthy lifestyle and 
provide the services described that serve Nueces County citizens. 

IV.	 As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's fiscal year 2010-2011, the 
County will provide two thousand dollars ($2,000), subject to appropriations, for Catholic 
Charities' Community C.A.RE. Diabetes Intervention and Prevention Program pursuant to 
the 2010-2011 County budget. 

V.	 Catholic Charities will cause this funding to be segregated from other funds used for 
activities unrelated to the purposes of this agreement. 

VI.	 This agreement shall continue in force and effect until September 30, 2011. In the event 
the Catholic Charities terminates its activities prior to the expiration of this agreement, the 
balance of any remaining funds shall be returned to the County in the same proportion 
that County funds bear to the total funds received or in the possession by the Catholic 
Charities to conduct activities related to this agreement. 

Approved, this day, the __ day of	 2011. 

Nueces County	 Catholic Charities of Corpus Christi , Inc. 

BY: BY: 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr.,County Judge 

STLB Agreement	 - 2



-----------

-----------

ATTEST: 

BY: 
Diana Barrera, County Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

BY: 
Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 

STLB Agreement - 3



QCatbolic QCI)arltlcs of QCorptls QCbristi, 3hlC. 
1322 <!Comnncl)r • <!C orpus Q[ IJ r isti, utexns 78401 

(361) 884 -0651 • (tax) 884 ·3956 
http:// mtl)o[jrrhnritirs -rt.org 

MAR 23 

The Most Reverend 
Wm. Michael Mulvey. STL. DO 

Caroline Bertuzzi 
President 

Sammie Grunwald 
Pre ident Elect 

Kimberley Hall Seger 
Vice President 

Barbara Sico 
Secretary 

Gregor Seagrave 
Treasurer 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Janie Bell 
David Brown 
Stephanie Hall Bottom 
Tom Carlisle 
Sylvia Ford 
Rose Cavada Garza 
Angie Flores Granado 
Lisa Hancock 
Judy Hawley 
Barbara Lillie 
Shelley Park 
Larry Rodriguez 
Michael B. Schmidt 
Msgr. Roger R. Smith 
Jean Claire Turcotte 
Joseph Churchill Wise. Jr. 

Jesse Garcia 
Immediate Past President 

ADVISORY BOARD 
Mary Lee Cantwell 
Renee Cooper 
Ellen Flood 
Ticia Hanisch 
Laura Pletcher 
Dr. Hugo Tolentino 

Linda McKamie 
Executive Director 

March 22, 2011 

Joe A. Gonzalez 

Nueces County Commissioner Pet. 2 

901 Leopard , Room 303.7 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Dear Commissioner Gonzalez: 

On behalf of Catholic Charities of Corpus Christi, Inc. and the people we 

have been entrusted to serve, I thank you for giving us the opportunity to 

build on our strengths. 

As we mentioned throughout our proposal, this grant will enable us to 

expand our services in rural communities, bring awareness for the need 

of Diabetes Intervention and Prevent ion, nutrition, and the benefits of 

healthy eating. 

Enclosed is our grant proposal in the amount of $2,000.00 to help 

develop and implement Cooking and Nutrition Classes; a 3 times weekly 

class session in 2 additional locations; Petronilla and Bishop. 

Once again , thank you for allowing us to bring 

Please feel free to contact Ms. Yiyi Dean or 

information . 

Sincerely, 

~1Jf!:~ 
Linda McKamie
 

Executive Director
 
P~;J;1f lie!; (}~4t;"I !Iote 

Yd/CC 

our needs before you . 

my self for additional 



CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF CORPUS CHRISTI, INC.
 
DIABETES PREVENTION AND INTERVENTION PROGRAM
 

NUTRITION AND COOKING CLASS
 

Brief History: Catholic Charities Community CA.RE. Diabetes Intervention and 

Prevention Program began in 2009. The program was developed as a community based 

diabetes prevention program working to find free resources for individuals and families 

throughout Nueces County and surrounding areas. Our program offers pathways and 

resources for good nutrition, physical fitness, and better management of one's health and 

well-being. By giving access to services at Catholic Charities of Corpus Christi and through 

other community partnerships, we are providing assistance for but not limited to the 

following: nutrition classes, exercise classes, diabetes education, and prescription 

medication and transportation assistance. 

Statement of Need: Implementation and evaluation of diabetes prevention and control 

programs like the ones we offer, depends on reliable data. Our Community CA.RE. 

program has developed curriculums based on epidemiological reports on diabetes 

incidence, prevalence, morbidity, and mortality studies; other studies including those of the 

Texas Department of State Health Services which concluded that diabetes is a preventable 

and manageable disease. The same study showed that in Nueces County 17.4% of its 

residents are diagnosed with some type of diabetes, while 14.5% are diagnosed as a whole 

in Region 11. The number of diabetes cases for the State of Texas is 10.3% and it is 

estimated that these numbers are much higher; Nueces County has more individuals 

affected with diabetes than the State. 

PROPOSED PROJECT 

Cooking and Nutrition Workshops: Community CARE. Diabetes Intervention and 

Prevention Program offers several different free cooking and nutrition workshops for 

families, youth and seniors who have limited incomes and who live in economically 

depressed neighborhoods in the City of Corpus Christi, and in rural and Colonia 

communities of Nueces County. These free workshops are held at different places 

throughout Nueces County and we provide all materials including the food that will be 

Catholic Cha rities of Corpus Christi. Inc.
 

Community CA R E. Diabetes Program Page 1
 



cooked and eaten during the class. Some workshops also provide interactive activities for 

adults and children. 

Each class participant receives a free food intake analysis, which helps our Nutrition 

Educator or Community Health Worker to customize the class sessions to meet our 

participants' specific needs. Classes are provided in English and Spanish and clients are 

encouraged to group at various community sites. Our Nutrition Educators or Community 

Health Workers continually strive to help our clients recognize the value of good food and 

nutrition and make food safety habit forming. Workshops are free; participants need not to 

meet any income eligibility guidelines to enroll. 

Implementation of Class Series: Develop and implement a 3 times weekly class session 

in 2 additional locations; Petronilla, and Bishop. Currently, our program offers Nutrition 

and Cooking Workshops in our Corpus Christi and Banquete locations. The proposed class 

will accommodate approximately 50 participants including providing each with 

educational materials; the community size dinner will be served at the end of each class, all 

50 participants will be able to enjoy the dinner and share experiences in a family style 

dining atmosphere. Participants will be given a pre and post self-evaluation survey at 

week 1 and week 3, followed by a certificate of completion and incentive items such as: 

Week one: Baskets with all utensils needed to make parfait recipe including measuring 

cups; 

Week two: Baskets with food chopper and bowls, and 

Week three: Basket with rice cooker, baking dish and assortment of healthy spices. 

What wm our Clients Learn? In our cooking and nutrition workshops, participants will 

learn about: 

•	 Cooking healthy, low cost meals 

•	 Feeding your family healthy meals (vary your veggies ...focus on fruits) 

•	 Smart food shopping 

•	 Food safety 

•	 How to read and understand a food label 

•	 Food resources or services in our community that can help each family get enough 

healthy and nutritious food. 

Catholic Charities of Corpus Christi. Inc.
 
Community C.A.R.E.Diabetes Program Page 2
 



I 

I·
 

This 3 session series helps our participants gain knowledge on how to feed themselves and 

their family healthy and affordable without losing food flavor. Our ultimate goal is to (1) 

teach our participants the basics of the food pyramid, and the amount of consumption that 

is recommended for each food group; (2) to demonstrate a variety of techniques to plan 

family meals, understanding and reading nutritious labels, comparing and selecting 

"healthy marketing" choices; (3) Changing habits successfully, using seasonings and 

condiments, understanding carbohydrates, and tips when eating out; and, (4) learning to 

budget and use entitlements i.e. food stamps to purchase healthy and affordable food. 

PROPOSED BUDGET 

Weekly Expenses Total Expenses 

Groceries for Cooking Demo & Meals $220.00 $1,320.00 

Incentive Gifts 

Mileage (based on 50 miles round trip x .485) 

$40.00 
--- 

$24.25 

$240.00 

$290.00 

Educational Materials $25.00 $150.00 

TOTAL EXPENSES $289.25 $2,000.00 

Catholic Charities of Corpus Christi. Inc.
 

Community CARE Diabetes Program Page 3
 



Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 3.K. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

Appointment to MetroCom System Operations Committee

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve appointment of the Emergency Management Coordinator as the Commissioners Court representative to the

MetroCom System Operations Committee.

BACKGROUND

The MetroCom System Operations Committee is comprised of six members, Sheriff Kaelin (Chair), Commissioners

Court appointee, Chief of Police, Fire Chief, City Manager appointee, and the RTA.  The Committee reviews

Standard Operating Procedures, staffing, etc., and recommends an operating budget to the MetroCom Board.

DISCUSSION



Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 3.L. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

Ratify/Approve United States Army Corps of Engineering permit for PJ's Marina project.

Submitted For: Coastal Parks Department Submitted By:

Ginny Gunderson,

Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify/Approve United States Army Corps of Engineering permit for PJ's Marina project.

BACKGROUND

The County received a $1.5 million grant to restore 5.5 acres along the Aransas Causeway damaged by Hurricane

Ike.  Because of the location of the project and impact to jurisdictional wetlands, it was necessary to acquire a Corps

permit.  Due to the Commissioners Court schedule and date the permit was received by RVE, the permit has already

been executed by Judge Neal and the USACE in order to meet the grant deadline.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: USACE permit PJs Marina



























Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 3.M. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

Discuss and consider final certification of mitigation of The Preserve at Mustang Island (Tortuga Dunes)

Submitted By: Ginny Gunderson, Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve final certification of the compensation for impact to dunes and vegetation related to construction of the

Preserve at Mustang Island (Tortuga Dunes) has been completed in accordance with Texas Administrative Code

Section 15.4(3) and authorize the release related to the performance bond.

BACKGROUND

In 2007, the court approved a dune protection permit effective for three years (to December 14, 2010), for

construction of a mixed-use development at the Preserve at Mustang Island (renamed Tortuga Dunes). 

Compensation was required for impact to dunes and dune vegetation as part of that dune protection permit. 

Compensation requirements included the restoration of dune vegetation to its pre-construction state.

The Nueces County Beach Management Advisory Committee conducted an on-site inspection of the project at its

meeting on January 26, 2011, and unanimously voted to recommend that the Court conditionally certify the

compensation as complete, and the Judge send a letter to the Texas General Land Office (GLO) making that

certification.  On Wednesday, March 2, 2011, the Court certified completion of compensation and pursuant to 31

TAC 15.4 notified the GLO. 

After conducting a site visit and reviewing the information provided by the County, the GLO concurs that the

mitigation and restoration of the dunes and dune vegetation meets the requirements under TAC Section 15.4(3).

Please see the attached letter dated 04/12/2011.

Further, the Commissioners Court conditionally authorized the large-scale dune protection permit subject to the

developer acquiring a performance bond pursuant to 31 TAC 15.4 to ensure the faithful performance of completing

mitigation and compensation activities.  These activities have been completed so the bond may be released.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: GLO Letter re: Tortuga Dunes







Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 3.N. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

Authorize Sole Source maintenance and support agreement with Data Works Plus, LLC for the mug shot

system, safe ID system, and NIST fingerprint

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Sole Source maintenance and support agreement with Data Works Plus, LLC for a mug shot system, safe

ID system, and NIST fingerprint database system.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase is in the amount of $27,876.92.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available: $43,000.00

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

2: 3710-5256

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: ID Jail Division Amount Requested: $27,876.92 Fiscal Year: FY10/11 Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

3710-5256

Attachments

Link: Dataworks agreement

Link: Dataworks sole source ltr



DataWorks Plus, LLC 866-632-2780 (Toll-Free)
728 N. Pleasantburg Drive 864.672.2780 (P)
Greenville, SC 29607 864.672.2787 (F)

www.dataworksplus.com

1

MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT AGREEMENT

AGENCY: Nueces County
Attn: Lt. Fred Flores
901 Leopard Street
Corpus Christi, TX 78401

Term Effective Start: 1/4/11 End: 1/3/12

SOFTWARE AND HARDWARE, 24X7

PAYMENT TERMS: NET 30

24X7 SOFTWARE AND HARDWARE SUPPORT: (AMOUNT: $27,876.92)
 24X7 Telephone Support: 2 Hour Response
 Remote Dial-in Analysis
 Free Remote SOFTWARE Updates During Normal Business Hours
 Overnight Shipping for Defective HARDWARE with Remote Installation Assistance
 Free yearly account call review upon request

Covered Hardware:

Nueces Digital PhotoManagerTM and SAF-ID/NIST Server; S/N: 7LFMBG1
One (1) Dell PowerEdge 1900 Server (DWPTXNUE101)

 Quad Core Intel® Xeon® E5310, 2x4MB Cache, 1.60GHz, 1066MHz FSB
 2GB 667MHz
 PERC 5/i, PCI-Express, Integrated Controller Card
 (5) 750 GB SATA Raid 5 (3.0 TB total storage)
 8X IDE CD-RW/DVD ROM Drive
 15" Flat Panel Monitor
 Single Embedded Broadcom® NetXtreme II 5708 Gigabit Ethernet NIC
 Microsoft 2003 Server with 5 CAL

Nueces Digital PhotoManagerTM and SAF-ID/NIST Back-up Server:
One (1) One (1) Dell T3500, Service Tag J1AC8P1, ESC 41463571717 (DWPNUE401)

Four (4) Dell OptiPlex GX270 2.8GHz Retrieve Workstations: DWPNUE701 – NIST Input; DWPNUE702 –
Retrieve SAF-ID; DWPNUE703 – Retrieve SAF-ID; DWPNUE704 – Retrieve SAF-ID
Six (6) Dell Precision T3400 Workstations; S/N’s: FWCVVH1, FWBXVH1, FWBWVH1, FWCTVH1, FWCSVH1,
FWCRVH1

 Intel Core2 Due E7300 (2.66GHz/1066MHz/3MB L2/375W)
 Short Tower Case
 2x160GB SATA Hard Drive
 1.44 MB 3.5" Diskette Drive
 2GB of RAM
 10/100- Base T Network Card (on-board or NIC)
 256MB PCIe x16 nVidia NVS 290, Dual Monitor DVI Capable
 16X DVD+/1RW w/ Cyberlink PowerDVD and Roxio Creater
 Audio (on-board or sound card)
 19" Monitor



DataWorks Plus, LLC 866-632-2780 (Toll-Free)
728 N. Pleasantburg Drive 864.672.2780 (P)
Greenville, SC 29607 864.672.2787 (F)

www.dataworksplus.com

2

 Firewire Card
 Keyboard
 Mouse

Two (2) 250 Gig USB Drives

Five (5) CrossMatch USB Verifinger 300 Single Finger Scanners

One (1) HP3600 Color LaserJet Printer; S/N: CNWBD50437

One (1) Canon S5 Camera
One (1) Canon S5 Camera; S/N: 216826300988

 Canon PowerShot S5 IS Camera
 Canon CA-PS700 Power Supply

One (1) LCD Signature Capture Pad

Covered Software:
One (1) NIST Manager Application Server Software – Includes:
 Windows 2000 Server with 10 CAL
 Includes SQL 2000 Server with Unlimited CAL
 Two (2) NistWorks™ Plus Concurrencies

One (1) NIST Manager Print Server Software
One (1) WebWorks Plus™

One (1) SAF-ID™ Server Edition
 Extraction module
 Quality control module

Four (4) PhotoManager Mugshot Client Application Stations w/SAF-ID™

One (1) AWARE Software

One (1) Mugshot Retrieve Software Application – Warrants (TFPNUENT11078) SW only



DataWorks Plus, LLC 866-632-2780 (Toll-Free)
728 N. Pleasantburg Drive 864.672.2780 (P)
Greenville, SC 29607 864.672.2787 (F)

www.dataworksplus.com

3

1. REPORTING A PROBLEM TO DATAWORKS PLUS:

1.1 The Nueces County can contact Technical Support using either of the following options:
 Toll-free telephone support (866-632-2780, dial “3” for Customer Support)
 Email: support@dataworksplus.com
 Customers can also generate web-based support tickets by visiting:

www.dataworksplus.com/support.

1.2 The Nueces County should use our toll-free number to report problems that require immediate
attention. To expedite the problem, the Nueces County needs to have readily available, the machine
name or IP address of HARDWARE or SOFTWARE with the problem, the type of SOFTWARE with the
issue and a sample record number.

2. DATAWORKS PLUS RESOLUTION PROCESS: (SEE ADDENDUM/EXCLUSIONS)

2.1 DATAWORKS PLUS Technical Support Team will open a ticket in our tracking system as
acknowledgment of an issue reported to us. The Nueces County can request the ticket number for
their tracking purposes.

2.2 DATAWORKS PLUS Technical Support will connect to the system remotely to determine the problem
and resolution.

 DATAWORKS PLUS will contact the Nueces County upon closure of the ticket.

 DATAWORKS PLUS will, at no additional expense to the Nueces County, correct any failures of
the covered SOFTWARE to meet its specifications.

2.3 If the remote site support does not satisfactorily resolve the problem, DATAWORKS PLUS may choose
to send a qualified technician to your site to correct the problem. The decision to send a technician
onsite will be at the sole discretion of DATAWORKS PLUS and will be done at no additional expense to
the Nueces County.

3. DATAWORKS PLUS RESPONSIBILITIES TO SOFTWARE:

3.1 DATAWORKS PLUS will, at no additional expense to the Nueces County, provide all enhancements,
additions and updates to the SOFTWARE. The Nueces County can contact our Technical Support
team to schedule SOFTWARE updates for any SOFTWARE purchased from DATAWORKS PLUS. All
SOFTWARE updates should be scheduled during normal business hours. Fees for non-business hours
updates can be provided as needed.

 DATAWORKS PLUS warrants that its products are free from viruses. Any virus introduced to the
Nueces County’s system by DATAWORKS PLUS will be remedied at the sole expense of
DATAWORKS PLUS.

4. NUECES COUNTY’S RESPONSIBILITIES:

4.1 Maintenance does not cover virus protection or system failure due to virus infection. The on-site
system administrator is responsible for Operating System updates and Anti-virus SOFTWARE updates.
The Nueces County will be responsible for any damage or failure caused by a computer virus. In the
event that a system becomes infected and the Nueces County requires assistance, DATAWORKS



DataWorks Plus, LLC 866-632-2780 (Toll-Free)
728 N. Pleasantburg Drive 864.672.2780 (P)
Greenville, SC 29607 864.672.2787 (F)

www.dataworksplus.com

4

PLUS will assist the Nueces County on a time and materials basis. Systems that have been infected
can contact DATAWORKS PLUS to assist with rebuilds after they have completed a complete virus scan
and malware scan of the system.

4.2 However, the Nueces County can, at no additional expense, contact our technical support team for
assistance in setting the proper exclusions for anti-virus solutions provided by the Nueces County.

4.3 The Nueces County is responsible for providing a backup solution and ensuring that backups are
being conducted. The Nueces County can, at no additional expense, contact DATAWORKS PLUS
support to configure SQL backups to disk or USB drive. DATAWORKS PLUS encourages customers to
provide a 3rd party backup solution.

5. DATAWORKS PLUS HARDWARE RESPONSIBILITIES: (The section below relates to HARDWARE
listed on this contract that is covered by DATAWORKS PLUS)

5.1 DATAWORKS PLUS will, at no additional expense to the Nueces County, repair or replace any piece of
covered HARDWARE that malfunctions due to normal wear and tear. This does not cover HARDWARE
malfunctions due to acts of God, abusive damage or accidents, or HARDWARE/HARDWARE components
replaced at the discretion of the Nueces County.

5.2 This contract does not include consumable items such as (but not limited to) printer paper, printer
ribbons, toner, photographic paper, print heads, magnetic tapes, or transfer ribbons for printers.

5.3 DATAWORKS PLUS reserves the right to replace any piece of covered HARDWARE with the same or
comparable model if the existing model is no longer available. The decision to replace HARDWARE is at
the sole discretion of DATAWORKS PLUS.

5.4 DATAWORKS PLUS reserves the right to discontinue coverage for printers that become “general use”
printers, instead of printers used exclusively for DATAWORKS PLUS applications. In this event,
DATAWORKS PLUS will honor the terms in this agreement but may discontinue coverage upon contract
renewal.

5.5 DATAWORKS PLUS will, at no additional expense to the Nueces County, provide next-day delivery
(except Sundays and Holidays, in which case, delivery will be scheduled for the next business day) of a
replacement unit for any piece of covered HARDWARE that malfunctions due to normal wear and tear.
DATAWORKS PLUS will provide next-day delivery by UPS Red Label, FedEx Priority Overnight, or a
similar service. Replacement units will be loaned to the Nueces County until DATAWORKS PLUS has
repaired the failed unit or until DATAWORKS PLUS makes the decision to provide a permanent
replacement.

5.6 DATAWORKS will provide telephone assistance for connectivity for defective HARDWARE listed below:
Camera equipment, panner sets, keyboards, external disk drives, monitors, mice.

5.7 DATAWORKS PLUS will, at no additional expense to the Nueces County, provide all HARDWARE and
firmware updates as deemed necessary, for all HARDWARE purchased from DATAWORKS PLUS and all
DATAWORKS PLUS SOFTWARE applications.



DataWorks Plus, LLC 866-632-2780 (Toll-Free)
728 N. Pleasantburg Drive 864.672.2780 (P)
Greenville, SC 29607 864.672.2787 (F)

www.dataworksplus.com

5

6. CONNECTIVITY:

6.1 DATAWORKS PLUS will provide upon request, at no additional expense to the Nueces County, one
USB modem, modem SOFTWARE, and remote connectivity SOFTWARE (such as VNC or Remote
Desktop) necessary to provide remote site support. The Nueces County is responsible for providing a
VPN or direct-inward-dial telephone line. DATAWORKS PLUS is not responsible for any annual
or monthly SOFTWARE fees for connectivity purposes.

7. ADDITIONAL TRAINING:

7.1 Upon request, DATAWORKS PLUS will provide a 30% discount on refresher training to the Nueces
County. Quotes for training can be obtained by contacting Deanna Allen, Director of Technical
Support, at 866 632 2780 x 6731.

8. ASSISTANCE BEYOND THE SCOPE OF THIS CONTRACT:

8.1 Additional engineering and support efforts by DATAWORKS PLUS, beyond the scope of this agreement,
may be charged as follows. This may include any related travel and administrative expenses.

BILLABLE RATES
(Outside the scope of a current Maintenance and Support Agreement)

8 a.m. – 5 p.m. (M-F, local time) $180 per hour, 2 hours minimum charge

After 5 p.m., Saturday, Sunday and Holidays $260 per hour, 2 hours minimum charge

9. CONTRACT CANCELLATION:

9.1 The Nueces County through written notification to DATAWORKS PLUS may cancel this
maintenance/support agreement. Any unused portion of the maintenance/support costs listed on this
contract will be refunded to the Nueces County at a pro-rated amount.

9.2 Governing Law and Venue. This agreement has been executed and delivered in Nueces County, Texas
and shall be interpreted and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas. Venue for any
dispute arising under the terms of this agreement, or for enforcement of the provisions of this
agreement, is specifically set by agreement of the parties in a court of competent jurisdiction in Nueces
County, Texas.



DataWorks Plus, LLC 866-632-2780 (Toll-Free)
728 N. Pleasantburg Drive 864.672.2780 (P)
Greenville, SC 29607 864.672.2787 (F)

www.dataworksplus.com

6

**See Addendum A for information on moving SOFTWARE licenses to new HARDWARE.

DATAWORKS PLUS

Federal ID: 57-1104887

Name: ___Lisa Cole__________________________

Signature: _________________________________

Date: ____February 18, 2011 _________________

Invoice: __TBD______________________________

Nueces County

Name: _______________________________________

Signature: ____________________________________

Title:_________________________________________

Date:_________________________________________

PO#:_________________________________________



DataWorks Plus, LLC 866-632-2780 (Toll-Free)
728 N. Pleasantburg Drive 864.672.2780 (P)
Greenville, SC 29607 864.672.2787 (F)

www.dataworksplus.com

7

ADDENDUM A

Occasionally, customers have a need to move our SOFTWARE licenses to new HARDWARE, either due to
HARDWARE failure or simply as a HARDWARE upgrade. DATAWORKS PLUS considers application upgrades
as a part of our standard maintenance plan. However, system moves are not covered under the plan.
Customer should contact DATAWORKS PLUS for pricing for system moves. Customers who need to move
SOFTWARE/databases to new HARDWARE will need to do the following:

1. Contact DATAWORKS PLUS at 866.632.2780 x6731 for pricing and scheduling;

2. Provide DATAWORKS PLUS with an equivalent HARDWARE solution as the original HARDWARE, with
any SOFTWARE installed that was originally installed by the Agency;

3. Provide VPN access to the new system and the old system simultaneously until the move is complete;

4. Provide access to system backups and logs.

 DATAWORKS PLUS is not responsible for providing on-site assistance in the event of customer provided
hardware failure.

 DATAWORKS PLUS is not responsible for engineering/development work to reconstruct corrupt databases
due to customer-provided hardware failure, or failure due to viruses/malware.

 Customers who wish to schedule license moves and/or hardware upgrades may contact DATAWORKS
PLUS for fees and scheduling.

 Customers may contact us for pricing for a maintenance uplift plan that includes software license moves.

 Our standard rates of $180 per hour, 2 hour minimum, will apply for any installation or deployment
related support issues after the initial training and installation for Kiosk.





Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 3.O. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

Accept the executed agreement for RFP No 2872-10 Concession Service for Horace Caldwell Pier with Jeffery

Miller as approved by the Park Board

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Accept the executed agreement for Concession Service at the Horace Caldwell Pier with Jeffery Miller, as approved

by the Nueces County Coastal Parks Board.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

No funds required.

Attachments

Link: RFP 2872-10 contract



































Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 3.P. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

Execute an agreement with BlueLine Services for hardware maintenance support 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve an agreement with BlueLine Services for information technology hardware maintenance support.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase is in the amount of $7,986 to be paid from the 2010/2011 IT Budget.

Attachments

Link: Blueline agreement





























Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 4.A.1. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

Presentation of Check for Master Gardeners Volunteer Hours

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive presentation of a check from Michael Potter, Horticulture Agent, Texas Agrilife Extension Service,

representing the number of volunteer hours given to the community by the Master Gardener and Master Naturalist

Volunteers.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 4.A.2. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

Receive presentation on Workers Compensation Report for year ending December 31, 2010.

Submitted For: Risk Management Submitted By:

Vicki Keach, Commissioners

Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation on the Workers Compensation Report for the year ending December 31, 2010 from Servando

Caballero, Risk Manager, for Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Report ending 12-31-10





































Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 4.A.3. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

Discuss and consider update to the Nueces County Commissioners Court Policy and Procedure Guidelines

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider update to the Nueces County Commissioners Court Policy and Procedure Guidelines.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Policy & Procedures



   1

        Approved:  May 16, 2007 
        Updated: April   , 2011 
 
Authorized by Nueces County Commissioners Court 
      

NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ COURT POLICY AND PROCEDURE 
GUIDELINES 

 
 
  

PURPOSE 
 
The purpose of this policy and procedure guidelines is to establish written guidelines, which 
clearly and objectively outline Nueces County Commissioners Court’s agenda development, 
conduct, and decorum of a Commissioners Court meeting. 
 
It is the intent of Commissioners Court to conduct county business at a noticed meeting in an 
effective and efficient manner and to allow the public the opportunity to observe County 
Government.  
 

  
 

POLICY ON COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETINGS AND AGENDA DEVELOPMENT 
 

I. IT IS THE POLICY OF THE COUNTY OF NUECES THAT; 
 

A. Meetings of the Nueces County Commissioners Court shall comply with all  
requirements of law, including without limitation the Texas Open Meetings Act, 
Robert’s Rules of Order, and any applicable federal and state laws. 

 
B.   The County Judge is the presiding officer of the Nueces County              
 Commissioners Court and is a fully participating member thereof.  In the event of  
 the absence of the County Judge, his or her appointee shall preside over 

Commissioners Court unless the judge is unable to designate an appointee; in the 
event the judge is unable to designate an appointee then the most senior member 
of the Commissioners Court in terms of total number of years as an elected 
representative present at the Regular, Special, Emergency meeting or Executive 
Session, shall serve as the Judge Pro-Tem of the Court.  However, nothing herein 
shall prevent the senior member of this Commissioners Court from delegating this 
duty to another member of the Commissioners Court. 

 
C. Agenda items requested by members of the Commissioners Court shall be placed  
 on the Agenda; those requested by other Elected officials or Department Heads 
 may be placed on the Agenda if after review by the County Judge, they comply 
 with this Commissioners Court Policy and the procedures promulgated under it. 

 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  72 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left:  54 pt,
Hanging:  18 pt

Deleted:  

Deleted: 

Deleted: 

Deleted: o

Deleted:  

Deleted: )

Deleted: ¶
(in

Deleted: terms of total number of years 
as an elected representative) present at 
the ¶

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: ¶



   2

1.   In order to make informed decisions, members of the Commissioners Court  
 shall receive complete and timely information, analysis and recommendations  
 for action prior to Commissioners Court Meetings. 

 
2. Members of the public shall to the greatest extent possible be encouraged to  
 provide input, consistent with the Commissioners Court Policy and applicable  
 law. 

 
3. This Commissioners Court Policy may be amended or rescinded only by  
 action of the Nueces County Commissioners Court. 
 
4.    Members of the public who have signed up to comment may comment for a   
  maximum of three (3) minutes. 
 a.  In matters of exceptional interest, the Court may, by the majority vote of  
  the members of the Court in attendance at the meeting,   
  lengthen the time allocated for a particular member of the public or   
  members of the public.  
 
 b. It is the intention of the Court to provide an open access to the citizens of  
  Nueces County to address the Commissioners Court and to express  
  themselves on issues of county government.  Members of the public are  
  reminded that the Nueces County Commissioners Court is a Constitutional  
  Court, with both judicial and legislative powers, created under Article V,  
  Section I and Section 18 of the Texas Constitution.  As a Constitutional  
  Court, the Nueces County Commissioners Court also possesses the power  
  to issue a Contempt of Court Citation under Section 81.024 of the Texas  
  Local Government Code.  Accordingly, all members of the public in  
  attendance at any Regular, Special and/or Emergency meeting of the Court  
  shall conduct themselves with proper respect and decorum in speaking to,  
  and/or addressing the Court; in participating in public discussions before  
  the Court; and in all actions in the presence of the Court.   
 
5.  Those attending a Commissioners Court meeting should be appropriately  
  dressed as attending a court proceeding. Those members of the public  
  who are inappropriately attired and/or who do not conduct themselves in  
  an orderly and appropriate manner will be ordered to leave the meeting.   
  Refusal to abide by the Court’s order and or continued disruption of the  
  meeting may result in a Contempt of Court Citation. 

 
                        6.    Profane, insulting or threatening language directed toward  
  the Court and/or any person in the Court’s presence and/or racial, ethnic,  
  or gender slurs or epithets will NOT be tolerated.  Violation of these rules  
  may result in the following sanctions: 

             
i. cancellation of a speaker’s remaining time; 

ii. removal from the Commissioners Courtroom; 



   3

iii. a Contempt Citation; and/or  
iv. such other civil and/or criminal sanctions as may be authorized under 

the Constitution, Statutes and Codes of the State of Texas. 
 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM DEVELOPMENT PROCEDURE 
 
 

 
 
I. All Agenda items must be requested prior to posting notice of Commissioners Court 

Meeting. 
 
 
 A.  All requests must be filed with, and approved by the County Judge and the Court 

 Administration office by 5:00 p.m. on the prior Tuesday. Any documents 
 requiring legal review should be reviewed and approved by legal prior to being 
 submitted. Any late requests may be approved for inclusion in accordance to the  
 paragraph I (C) of the Policy of County of Nueces by discretion of the County 
 Judge. If not included, the late request shall be included for the next 
 Commissioners Court Meeting.  

 
   1.  Content of Written Request of Agenda Item 

In order to provide sufficient information for members of the  
Commissioners Court to make informed decisions, any request to  
include an item for discussion and/or action by the Commissioners 
Court should contain adequate description of the requested action.  
Request for Agenda items, regardless of the requestor, should be  
presented to the County Judge and County Commissioner in an  
Agenda Item Summary (AIS) format which provides the following elements: 
 
a.  Recommendations for Actions (which may be used as  

the text of the Agenda item); 
b.   Background Section, which provides an overview of the issue and  

describe any relevant prior actions by the Commissioners Court of 
department; 

c.   Discussion Section, which provides necessary facts and analysis of them  
sufficient for the Commissioners Court to understand why the  
recommended action should be taken; and, 

d.   Fiscal Impact Section, which briefly states the effect of the  
 recommended actions (s) on the County Budget (e.g. cost for facilities,  
 personnel and/or equipment to implement the action within budget  
 limitation, other sources of funding). 

 
 2.    Backup material 



   4

  Any backup material which would help the Commissioners Court understand  
  the issue and recommendation should also be submitted with the  

 Agenda Item Summary.  Examples include a copy of a proposed  
 contract, a chart which illustrates a point made, or a table which summarizes  

expenditures discussed in the Agenda Item Summary. [For a sample see 
Attachment A:  Agenda Item Summary (AIS)]. 

 
3.  Specific Time 
  Finally, the requestor should indicate in the Discussion Section if he or she  
 requests that the Agenda item be specially set for a specific time because of a  

planned lengthy presentation or to accommodate a large group of expected 
public speakers.   

 
II.. Schedule for submission of agenda item requests 

(In order to meet the schedule, Agenda Item Summaries requesting placement on the  
Agenda for a particular Wednesday should be submitted to the County Judge’s and the  
County Commissioners offices by 5:00 p.m. on the prior Tuesday.)  Additionally, all  
contracts/agreements need to be forwarded to the County Attorney’s office for review as  
to legal sufficiency prior to requesting an agenda item.  This will allow time for initial 
review by the County Judge and processing by the Court Administration staff.  It also 
will, in most instances, provide the requestor with sufficient time to obtain additional 
information or to redraft the Agenda Item Summary if requested by the County Judge or 
County Commissioners.  This schedule clearly requires some prior planning and 
preparation on part of requestor.  If an item is not submitted on time, it will be held for a 
later meeting date. 
 
Copies of all backup should be delivered to members of the Commissioners Court by 
3:00 p.m. of the Friday before the Wednesday meeting.  This schedule provides sufficient 
time for them to review the Agenda and Agenda Item Summaries to formulate any 
questions they may have and to obtain answers when possible before the Commissioners 
Court meeting.  By doing so, lengthy presentations at the Commissioners Court meeting 
by staff will often become unnecessary.  In turn, both the amount of time spent at the 
meeting by the Elected Official or Staff and the overall meeting time should be reduced. 
 

 
III. The business of Nueces County is conducted by and between the members of the  

elected officials, department heads, consultants, experts and/or members of the  
county staff requested to be present and participate at a Commissioners Court Meeting. 
While the public is invited to attend all meetings of the Commissioners Court (except 
Executive Sessions) the public’s participation therein, pursuant to the Open Meetings 
Act, is limited to that of an observer unless a member (or members) of the public is 
addressing the Commissioners Court as part of an agenda item or unless the member (or 
members) of the public is requesting to speak on the Public Comments section of the 
Commissioners Court Meeting. All those members of the public who wish to address the 
court should sign in on the “Public Speaker Sign-In Sheet” prior to the meeting being 
started – Attachment “B”. 



   5

 
 
 
 
 

MEETING GUIDELINES 
 
 

I. All Regular, Special, Emergency and Executive Session Meetings of the Nueces 
  County Commissioners Court will be called and conducted in accordance with the  
 provisions of the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Government Code. 
 
II. Regular, Special, and Emergency Meetings of the Nueces County Commissioners   Court 

are open to the public and to representatives of the press and media.  Executive Sessions 
of the Commissioners Court are not open to the public, the press or the media and only 
those individuals expressly requested or ordered to be present are allowed to attend 
Executive Sessions. 

 
III.      Wednesday is the day of the week designated by Order of the Commissioners Court to 

meet in regular term, pursuant to Section 81.005 of the Texas Government Code. 
 

IV. A Commissioners Court Meeting shall be divided into several segments of which they 
 may be: workshop, invocation, public comment, general information reports, consent 
 agenda, and regular agenda. 

 
A. WORKSHOP 
 Items for discussion may be placed in a workshop agenda at the request of an 
 elected official and/or a department head. These agenda items require extended  
 discussion among the commissioners. No action will be taken during a workshop.  
 Workshops will be conducted pursuant to the Open Meetings Act and shall be 
 duly noticed. Workshops will be televised.   
 
B. INVOCATION 

A different local minister will be invited by the County Judge to open each  
Commissioners Court meeting with a short nondenominational invocation.  Any 
Commissioner may recommend a minister to the County Judge.  If for any reason 
a minister is not available for a Commissioners Court meeting, the County Judge 
will ask someone present to give the invocation. 

 
C. PUBLIC COMMENT  

A member of the public wishing to address the Court on an Agenda Item must sign up  
on a Public Speakers  Sign-In Sheet prior to the beginning of the Commissioners Court  
meeting and indicate the Agenda item on which he or she wishes to speak. This speaker  
may be allowed to speak at the Public Comments segment of the Meeting or at the  
agenda item segment of the regular agenda. 

 

Deleted: They will be in a roundtable  
arrangement. The Commissioners Court 

by majority vote may change the sitting 
arrangement for any given workshop.



   6

1. Public Comment 
 On occasion, members of the public may have County matters to bring to the  
 attention of the Commissioners Court.  Although the County Judge and  
 County Commissioners all remain available to listen to these concerns during  
 regular office hours, setting aside a period at the beginning of the  
 Commissioners Court meeting provides additional public access to members  
 of the Court. 

 
2. The Commissioners Court may set aside a period of ten (10) minutes 

maximum at the beginning of each meeting for members of the public to 
address the Commissioners Court on matters within its jurisdiction which are 
not on the current Agenda.  In order to maintain control of the meeting, the 
County Judge will limit each speaker to three (3) minutes in which to express 
his or her opinion, or make a request. However, upon reviewing the Sign-In- 
Sheet for public comments, the Commissioners Court by majority may allow 
an extension of time limit during the noticed meeting to accommodate all the 
speakers that have signed up to speak. 

 
a.   Time for each speaker shall be maintained by the County Clerk or such 

 other designated representative of the Commissioners Court. Such time 
 may be extended by majority of the Commissioners Court. If the topic 
 addressed by the speaker is NOT on the Agenda, no action may be taken 
 at the meeting by the Commissioners Court.  Instead, any request will be 
 referred to the involved official or Department Head for appropriate 
 action, if any.  

 
 

b.  In general, the maximum discussion of public comment on any agenda 
 item, regardless of the number of members of the public wishing to 
 address the Commissioners Court on such agenda item (or items) shall be 
 limited to thirty (30) minutes, or longer if decided by a majority of the 
 Court.  In the event that more than six (6) members of the public wish to 
 address a particular agenda item (or items), then the members of the 
 public recognized to speak shall be divided equally between those 
 members of the public wishing to speak for the agenda item (or items) and 
 those members of the public wishing to speak against the agenda item (or 
 items) when appropriate.  Normally, public comment will follow any staff  

 presentation and discussion by members of the Commissioners Court,  
 unless the County Judge deems it appropriate for earlier comment.  
 (Com. Pusley has asked that this section be discussed. 

 
D. CONSENT AGENDA 

Many agenda items  of a routine or administrative nature, are approved with  
little or no discussion. For that reason, the County Judge will identify those 

 requested agenda items which are either routine or unlikely to be the sources of 
 controversy, including reoccurring purchasing bid types (ie: asphalt, paper, etc.), 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  36 pt,
First line:  36 pt, Tabs: Not at  72 pt

Deleted: are



   7

 personnel changes/unfreeze lists and place them as subparts of a proposed 
 Consent Agenda Item.      

 
 E.  REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS 

      Any discussion or action taken on county business shall be placed on an agenda 
 item on the Regular Agenda. The Commissioners Court as a body shall discuss 
 and/or take action regarding an agenda item. 
 
 

 
VIII. SPECIAL RULES FOR THE PRESS AND MEDIA 

 
A. No media personnel or equipment, including lights, cameras or microphones will  
 be located on the Commissioners Court bench nor closer than five (5’) feet in  
 front of the Commissioners Court bench. 

 
1. Reporters and media technicians are required to structure their movements,  
 equipment set-up and take-down and adjustments, etc., in such a manner as to  
 not disrupt the Commissioners Court deliberations or the ability of the public  
 to see, hear, and participate in the proceedings. 

 
2. Interviews shall not be conducted inside the Commissioners Courtroom  
 during the time the Court is in session.  Media interviews which are conducted  
 outside the Commissioners Courtroom should be conducted in such a manner  
 that the interview does not disturb, impede or disrupt the proceedings or any  
 regular, special, or emergency and/or executive session of the court. 
 

B. The Sheriff of Nueces County, Texas, or his designated deputy, shall serve as  
 the bailiff at all regular, special, and emergency meetings of the Court.  However,  

in the event of the absence of the sheriff, or in the event that a conflict of interest  
exists between the sheriff, any member of the sheriff’s department, and the  
Commissioners Court, the Court shall appoint such other commissioned peace 
officers to serve as bailiff as may be necessary. 
Com. Pusley would like to discuss the need to comply with this rule. 

 
 C. From time to time, Commissioners may conduct an out of courthouse   
  gathering and public hearings.  Any gathering that is deemed to be a “meeting”  
  for purposes of the Open Meetings Act shall be noticed in accordance to the  
  requirements of the Act. If a public hearing is held such hearing shall be   
  conducted in accordance with any applicable state and federal laws.  
 No Commissioners Court meeting shall be held outside of the courthouse unless   
 in compliance with the Open Meetings Act. 
 Com. Pusley would like to discuss procedure on outside meetings. 
 
IX. AWARDS & PRESENTATIONS 

A County employee, volunteer, civic or charitable organization, or member of the public  

Deleted: ¶
¶
E.

Deleted: GENERAL INFORMATION 
REPORT¶

Deleted: Members of the 
Commissioners Court may communicate 
information to the ¶
public and Commissioners Court 
concerning pertinent County-related 
issues or ¶
projects.  The Commissioners Court may 
not take formal action on any matter 

Deleted: discussed under general 
information reports.

Deleted: F



   8

may be recognized by the County Judge or a County Commissioner.  Prior arrangements  
for such presentations are to be made with the County Judge’s office by a Commissioner 
or Department head to allow for scheduling.  Such presentations allow the 
Commissioners Court to publicly recognize those who have made special contributions to 
our community and County Operations. 
 
Examples of such presentation include: 

 
 Presentation of a Proclamation 
 Recognition of any employee of a County Department 
 Recognition of a volunteer for outstanding volunteer work as an appointee from the 

County to a Board or Commission 
 Recognition of schools or other reputable organizations that have performed in an 

outstanding manner. 
 
X. ADJOURNMENT IN MEMORY 

The motion to adjourn a Commissioners Court meeting may be made in memory of one 
or more recently deceased community leaders, County employees or other distinguished 
persons.  At the end of each meeting, the County Judge will ask if any County 
Commissioner wishes the meeting adjourned in memory of such a person, and provide 
abrief description of that person’s contribution to the County.  Recommendations for an 
adjournment in Memory may be made through the County Judge or a County 
Commissioner.  The member of the Commissioners Court making the motion may 
thereafter, if desired, send a letter to the family of the deceased informing them of the 
Commissioners Court action. 

 
 
XI. These Policies and Procedures at Meetings of the Nueces County Commissioners Court 
 shall be effective immediately upon adoption by the Court and shall remain in full force 
 and effect until amended or repealed by a majority vote of the Commissioners Court. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXECUTION ON THE NEXT PAGE 
 

Deleted:  



   9

 
 
 
 
ADOPTED BY THE UNANIMOUS VOTE OF THE NUECES COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS COURT on this the _________day of __________2011. 
 
 
 

____________________________ 
County Judge  

 
 
__________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Commissioner, Pct. 1     Commissioner, Pct. 3 
 
 
 
__________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Commissioner, Pct. 2     Commissioner, Pct. 4 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 

_________________________________ 
Nueces County Clerk 

 
 
 
 



Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 4.A.4. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

LNV Phase II - 1914 Courthouse

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of contract between Nueces County and LNV Engineering for a Phase II

study of the 1914 Courthouse. 

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available: $26,445.00

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: 2004 CO's Amount Requested: $9,525.00 Fiscal Year: NA Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

1915-5310/19151122-5310

Historic Courthouse - Pct 1

Attachments

Link: LNV 1914-Phase II



Page 1 of 17  

  

ENGINEERING SERVICES CONTRACT 

 

 

STATE OF TEXAS 

 

 

COUNTY OF NUECES 

 

 

THIS CONTRACT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES is made by and between the County of 

Nueces, hereinafter called “County” and LNV, Inc., hereinafter called “Engineer” for the 

purpose of contracting for engineering services. 

 

WITNESSETH 

 

WHEREAS, Government Code, Chapter 2254, Subchapter A, “Professional Services 

Procurement Act” provides for the procurement of professional services of engineers; and 

 

WHEREAS, the County desires to contract for engineering services described as follows: 

 

1914 Nueces County Courthouse, Phase II. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the County and the Engineer, in consideration of the mutual covenants 

and agreements herein contained, do hereby mutually agree as follows: 

 

AGREEMENT 

 

ARTICLE 1 

SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY COUNTY 

 

The County will furnish items and perform those services for fulfillment of the contract as 

identified in Attachment A – Services To Be Provided By The County, attached hereto and 

made a part thereof this contract. 

 

ARTICLE 2 

SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY ENGINEER 

 

The Engineer shall perform those engineering services for the fulfillment of the contract as 

identified in Attachment B – Services To Be Provided By The Engineer, attached hereto and 

made a part thereof this contract. 

 

The Engineer shall prepare a schedule of work, identified as Attachment C - Work Schedule, 

attached hereto and made a part thereof this contract.  The work schedule shall contain a 

complete schedule by task such that the Engineer’s Scope of Services under this contract can be 

accomplished within the specified time and contract cost.  Attachment C – Work Schedule shall 

identify the task, the total maximum dollar amount payable for each task, and time allotted to 



Page 2 of 17 

complete the job by date or working days or hours.  Attachment D – Fee Schedule shall identify 

the hourly rates for each job title, total number of hours for each job title, and the maximum 

dollar amount payable for each job title.  

 

Unless specifically excluded in Attachment B – Services To Be Provided By The Engineer, it 

shall be the Engineer’s responsibility to prepare, submit, or arrange for any and all permits, 

approvals, or inspections required for the work.  The permits, approvals or inspections shall 

include, but not be limited to, the following: 

 

1. Building permits 

2. Floodplain development permits 

3. Access driveway permits 

4. Utility permits 

5. Americans with disabilities submissions and approvals 

 

ARTICLE 3 

CONTRACT PERIOD 

 

After execution of this contract, the Engineer shall not proceed with the work until authorized in 

writing by the County to proceed, as provided in Article 5 – Work Authorizations.  This 

contract shall terminate at the close of business on June 30, 2011, unless extended by 

supplement agreement duly executed by the Engineer and the County prior to the date of 

termination, as provided in Article 10 – Supplemental Agreements, or otherwise terminated, as 

provided in Article 18 – Termination.  Any work performed or cost incurred after the date of 

termination shall be ineligible for reimbursement. 

 

ARTICLE 4 

COMPENSATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT 

 

The amount payable under this contract is a fixed fee of $9,525.00 unless modified as provided 

in Article 10 – Supplemental Agreements. 

 

All payments will be made in accordance with the hourly rates for each job title established in 

Attachment D – Fee Schedule. 

 

The Engineer shall prepare and submit to the County, no more frequently than once per month, 

an invoice and a progress report stating the percent completion of the work accomplished during 

the billing period.  The invoice and progress report shall contain sufficient detail such that the 

billing can be reviewed for compliance with the work schedule and fee schedule. 

The County reserves the right to withhold payment pending verification of satisfactory work. 

 

The County assumes no liability for work performed or costs incurred prior to the date 

authorized by the County to begin work, during periods when work is suspended, or 

subsequent to the contract completion date. 
 

 



Page 3 of 17 

ARTICLE 5 

WORK AUTHORIZATIONS 

 

The County will issue work authorizations, in the form identified and attached hereto as 

Attachment E – Work Authorization, to authorize the Engineer to perform one or more tasks.  

The amount payable for a work authorization shall be supported by the estimated cost of each 

work task as described in the work authorization.  The work authorization will not waive the 

County’s or Engineer’s responsibilities and obligations established in this contract.  The work 

authorization will be issued by the Nueces County Department of Public Works. The executed 

work authorization(s) shall become a part of this contract. 

 

Upon satisfactory completion of the work authorization, the Engineer shall submit to the County 

for review and acceptance the deliverables as specified in the executed work authorization. 

 

Work included in a work authorization shall not begin until the County and the Engineer have 

signed the work authorization.  All work must be completed on or before the completion date 

specified in the work authorization.  The Engineer shall promptly notify the County of any 

event which will affect completion of the work authorization. 

 

ARTICLE 6 

PROGRESS 

 

The Engineer shall, from time to time during the progress of the work, confer with the County.  

The Engineer shall prepare and present such information as may be pertinent and necessary, or 

as may be requested by the County, in order to evaluate features of the work.  Upon request by 

the County, the Engineer shall make presentations to the Commissioners Court. 

 

At the request of the County or the Engineer, conferences shall be held at the Engineer’s office, 

the County’s office, or at other locations designated by the County.  These conferences shall 

also include an evaluation of the Engineer’s services and work when requested by the County. 

 

Should the County determine that the progress in production of the work does not satisfy the 

work schedule, the County will review the work schedule with the Engineer to determine 

corrective action needed. 

 

The Engineer shall promptly advise the County in writing of events which have a significant 

impact upon the progress of work, including: 

 

(1) problems, delays, or adverse conditions which will materially affect the ability to 

attain contract objectives, prevent the meeting of time schedules and goals, or 

preclude the attainment of project work units by established time periods; this 

disclosure will be accompanied by a statement of the action taken, or contemplated, 

and any County assistance needed to resolve the situation; and 

 

(2) favorable developments or events which would enable meeting the work schedule 

goals sooner than anticipated. 



Page 4 of 17 

ARTICLE 7 

SUSPENSION 

 

The County may suspend the work, but not terminate the contract, by giving written notice a 

minimum of ten (10) calendar days prior to the date of suspension.  The ten (10) day notice may 

be waived if approved in writing by both parties. 

 

The work will be reinstated and resumed in full force and effect within five (5) calendar days of 

receipt of written notice from the County to resume the work.  The five (5) day notice may be 

waived if approved in writing by both parties. 

 

If the County suspends the work, the contract period, as determined in Article 3 – Contract 

Period, is not affected and the contract will terminate on the date specified unless the contract is 

amended as provided in Article 10 – Supplemental Agreements. 

 

 

ARTICLE 8 

ADDITIONAL WORK 

 

If the Engineer determines that any work it has been directed to perform is beyond the scope of 

this agreement and constitutes extra work, it shall promptly notify the County in writing.  In the 

event the County determines that such work constitutes extra work and exceeds the maximum 

amount payable, the County shall so advise the Engineer and a supplemental agreement may be 

executed, as provided in Article 10 – Supplemental Agreements. 

 

The Engineer shall not perform any additional work or incur any additional costs prior to the 

execution, by both parties, of a supplemental agreement.  The County shall not be responsible 

for actions by the Engineer or any costs incurred by the Engineer relating to additional work not 

directly associated with the performance of the work authorized in this contract or as amended. 

 

 

ARTICLE 9 

CHANGES IN WORK 

 

If the County finds it necessary to request changes to previously satisfactorily completed work 

or parts thereof which involve changes to the original scope of services or character of work 

under the contract, the Engineer shall make such revisions if requested and as directed by the 

County.  This will be considered additional work and paid for as specified under Article 8 – 

Additional Work. 

 

The Engineer shall make such revisions to the work to correct errors appearing therein, when 

required to do so by the County.  No additional compensation will be paid for the correction of 

errors. 

 

 

 



Page 5 of 17 

ARTICLE 10 

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENTS 

 

The terms of this contract may be modified by supplemental agreement if the County 

determines that there has been a significant change in the scope, complexity, or character of the 

service to be performed, or the duration of the work.  Additional compensation, if appropriate, 

shall be identified as provided in Article 4 – Compensation and Method of Payment. 

 

Any supplement agreement must be executed by both parties within the contract period 

specified in Article 3 – Contract Period. 

 

No claim for extra work done or materials furnished shall be made by the Engineer until 

full execution of the supplemental agreement and authorization to proceed is issued by the 

County.  The County reserves the right to withhold payment pending verification of 

satisfactory work performed. 

 

 

ARTICLE 11 

PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT 

 

All data, basic sketches, charts, calculations, plans, specifications, and other documents created 

or collected under the terms of this contract are the exclusive property of the County and shall 

be furnished to the County upon request.  All documents prepared by the Engineer and all 

documents furnished to the Engineer by the County shall be delivered to the County upon 

completion or termination of this contract.  The Engineer, at its own expense, may retain copies 

of such documents or any other data which it has furnished the County under this contract.  

Release of information will be in accordance with the Texas Public Information Act. 

 

 

ARTICLE 12 

PERSONNEL, EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL 

 

The Engineer shall furnish and maintain, at its own expense, office space for the performance of 

all services, and adequate and sufficient personnel and equipment to perform the services as 

required.  All employees of the Engineer shall have such knowledge and experience as will 

enable them to perform the duties assigned to them.   

 

The County may instruct the Engineer to remove any employee from association with the work 

authorized in this contract if, in the sole opinion of the County, the work of the employee does 

not comply with the terms of this contract or if the conduct of the employee is detrimental to the 

work. 

 

The Engineer certifies that it presently has adequate qualified personnel in its employment for 

performance of the services required under this contract.  The Engineer may not change the 

project manager without prior consent of the County. 

 



Page 6 of 17 

 

ARTICLE 13 

SUBCONTRACTING 

 

The Engineer shall not assign, subcontract or transfer any portion of the work under this 

contract without prior written approval of the County.  All subcontracts shall include the 

provisions required in this contract and shall be approved as to form, in writing, by the County 

prior to work being performed under the subcontract. 

 

 

ARTICLE 14 

EVALUATION OF WORK 

 

The County and its authorized representatives shall have the right at all reasonable times to 

review or otherwise evaluate the work performed or being performed hereunder and the 

premises in which it is being performed.  If a review or evaluation is being made on the 

premises of the Engineer or a subcontractor, the Engineer shall provide and require its 

subcontractor to provide all reasonable facilities and assistance for the safety and convenience 

of the County representatives in the performance of their duties.  If funds by other agencies or 

entities are to be used for payment of the services under this contract or for any construction 

project as a consequence of this contract, the Engineer’s services and work may be subject to 

periodic review and approval by other agencies or entities, including city, county, state, and/or 

federal agencies. 

 

 

ARTICLE 15 

SUBMISSION OF REPORTS 

 

All applicable study reports shall be submitted in preliminary form for review by the County 

before a final report is issued.  The County’s comments on the Engineer’s preliminary report 

shall be addressed in the final report. 

 

 

ARTICLE 16 

COMPUTER DOCUMENTS AND INFORMATION EXCHANGE 

 

 

All computer files must be compatible with the County’s computer systems without conversion 

or modifications and must plot consistent with any reproducible plots submitted. 

 

All plots and graphics media provided by the Engineer shall be delivered to the County.  Final 

payment for the work associated with this contract will not be made until the files furnished by 

the Engineer have been demonstrated to be usable in the required formats. 

 

 

 



Page 7 of 17 

ARTICLE 17 

VIOLATION OF CONTRACT TERMS / BREACH OF CONTRACT 

 

Violation of the contract terms or breach of contract by the Engineer shall be grounds for 

termination of the contract and any increased cost arising from the Engineer’s default, breach of 

contract, or violation of contract terms shall be paid by the Engineer.  This agreement shall not 

be considered as specifying the exclusive remedy for any default, but all remedies existing at 

law and in equity may be availed of by either party and shall be cumulative. 

 

 

ARTICLE 18 

TERMINATION 

 

This contract shall terminate at the close of business on June 30, 2011, unless extended as 

provided in Article 10 – Supplemental Agreements. 

 

This contract may be terminated before the stated termination date by any of the following 

conditions: 

 

1. By mutual agreement and consent, in writing, of both parties;  

 

2. By the County, by notice in writing to the Engineer as a consequence of failure by 

the Engineer to perform the services set forth herein in a satisfactory manner; 

 

3. By either party, upon the failure of the other party to fulfill its obligations as set forth 

herein; 

 

4. By the County, for reasons of its own and not subject to the mutual consent of the 

Engineer upon not less than ten (10) calendar days written notice to the Engineer; 

and 

 

5. By written notice from the County upon satisfactory completion of all services and 

obligations described herein. 

 

Should the County terminate this contract as herein provided, no fees other than fees due and 

payable at the time of termination shall thereafter be paid to the Engineer.  In determining the 

value of the work performed by the Engineer prior to termination the County shall be the sole 

judge.  Compensation for work at termination will be based on a percentage of the work 

completed at that time.  Should the County terminate this contract under Item 4 of the above 

paragraph, the amount charged during the thirty (30) calendar day notice period shall not exceed 

the amount charged during the preceding thirty (30) calendar days. 

 

If the Engineer defaults in the performance of this contract or if the County terminates this 

contract for fault on the part of the Engineer, the County will give consideration to the actual 

costs incurred by the Engineer in performing the work to the date of default, the amount of work 

which was satisfactorily completed to the date of default, the value of the work which is usable 



Page 8 of 17 

to the County, the cost to the County of employing another firm to complete the work required 

and the time required to do so, and other factors which affect the value to the County of the 

work performed at the time of default. 

 

The termination of this contract and payment of an amount in settlement as prescribed above 

shall extinguish all rights, duties, and obligations of the County and the Engineer under this 

contract except the obligations set forth in Articles 11, 14, 19, 20, 21 and 23 of this contract.  If 

the termination of this contract is due to the failure of the Engineer to fulfill its contract 

obligations, the County may take over the project and prosecute the work to completion.  In 

such case, the Engineer shall be liable to the County for any additional cost occasioned to the 

County. 

 

 

ARTICLE 19 

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 

 

The Engineer shall comply with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws, statutes codes, 

ordinances, rules, and regulations, and the orders and decrees of any court, or administrative 

bodies or tribunals, in any manner affecting the performance of this contract, including, without 

limitation, worker’s compensation laws, minimum salary and wage statues and regulations, and 

licensing laws and regulations.  When required, the Engineer shall furnish the County with 

satisfactory proof of its compliance. 

 

 

ARTICLE 20 

INDEMNIFICATION 

 

THE ENGINEER SHALL SAVE HARMLESS THE COUNTY AND ITS OFFICERS 

AND EMPLOYEES FROM ALL CLAIMS AND LIABILITY DUE TO ACTIVITIES OF 

ITSELF, ITS AGENTS, OR EMPLOYEES PERFORMED UNDER THIS CONTRACT 

AND WHICH ARE CAUSED BY OR RESULT FROM ERROR, OMISSION, OR 

NEGLIGENT ACT OF THE ENGINEER OR OF ANY PERSON EMPLOYED BY THE 

ENGINEER.  THE ENGINEER SHALL ALSO SAVE HARMLESS THE COUNTY 

FROM ANY AND ALL EXPENSE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, 

ATTORNEY FEES WHICH MAY BE INCURRED BY THE COUNTY IN LITIGATION 

OR OTHERWISE RESISTING SAID CLAIM OR LIABILITIES WHICH MAY BE 

IMPOSED ON THE COUNTY AS A RESULT OF SUCH ERROR, OMISSION, OR 

NEGLIGENT ACTIVITY BY THE ENGINEER, ITS AGENTS, OR EMPLOYEES. 

 

 

ARTICLE 21 

ENGINEER’S RESPONSIBILITY 

 

 

The Engineer shall be responsible for the accuracy of its work and shall promptly make 

necessary revisions or corrections resulting from its errors, omissions, or negligent acts without 



Page 9 of 17 

compensation.  The Engineer will not be relieved of the responsibility for subsequent correction 

of any such errors or omissions or for clarification of any ambiguities until after the 

construction phase of the project has been completed. 

 

ARTICLE 22 

ENGINEER’S SEAL 

 

The responsible Engineer shall sign, seal, and date all appropriate engineering submissions to 

the County in accordance with the Texas Engineering Practice Act and the rules of the State 

Board of Registration for Professional Engineers. 

 

 

ARTICLE 23 

RETENTION, AVAILABILITY OF RECORDS AND AUDIT REQUIREMENTS 

 

The Engineer shall maintain all books, documents, papers, accounting records, and other 

evidence pertaining to cost incurred and shall make such materials available at its office during 

the contract period and for four (4) years from the date of final payment under this contract or 

until pending litigation has been completely and fully resolved, whichever occurs last.  The 

County or any of its duly authorized representatives shall have access during normal business 

hours to any and all books, documents, papers, and records of the Engineer which are directly 

pertinent to this contract for the purpose of making audits, examinations, excerpts, 

transcriptions, and for checking the amount of work performed by the Engineer. 

 

 

ARTICLE 24 

INSURANCE 

 

The Engineer shall obtain and maintain insurance in the limits of liability for each of the types 

of insurance coverage identified as follows: 

 

1. Workers’ Compensation, endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in favor of Nueces 

County in the amount of the statutory obligations imposed under the Texas Workers’ 

Compensation Law (“Statutory Texas”). 

 

2. Commercial General Liability, endorsed with the County as an additional insured 

and endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in favor of Nueces County, in limits of 

liability not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) combined single limit each 

occurrence and in the aggregate for bodily injury and property damage. 

 

3. Texas Business Automobile Policy, endorsed with the County as an additional 

insured and endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in favor of Nueces County, in 

limits of liability not less than two hundred fifty thousand dollars ($250,000) each 

person for bodily injury, five hundred thousand dollars ($500,000) each person for 

bodily injury, and one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000) each occurrence for 

property damage. 



Page 10 of 17 

 

4. Professional Liability in limits of one million dollars ($1,000,000) each claim and in 

the aggregate. 

 

The work shall not be commenced by Engineer until after the policy, or policies evidencing the 

insurance coverage herein required, or certificates of such insurance, providing that the insurer 

shall give County thirty (30) days written notice prior to cancellation, material revision or 

intention not to renew, have been submitted to  the County.  In the event the Insurer refuses to 

provide the County with notice as detailed, the Engineer agrees to provide notice in writing 

immediately, and shall suspend all work until insurance is restored and proof, in a form 

acceptable to the County, is provided. 

  

The Engineer, at his/her expense, shall purchase and maintain in force at all times during the 

term of this Contract the insurance with limits not less than indicated above.  The Engineer will 

be considered in breach of contract should the Engineer fail to maintain the required insurance 

coverage during the contract period of this contract.  The termination of this contract resulting 

from failure to maintain the required insurance will be carried out in accordance with Article 18 

– Termination.   

 

 

ARTICLE 25 

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS 

 

The Engineer and the County do hereby bind themselves, their successors, executors, 

administrators, and assigns to each other party of this agreement and to the successors, 

executors, administrators, and assigns of such other party in respect to all covenants of this 

contract. 

 

The Engineer shall not assign, subcontract, or transfer its interest in this contract without the 

prior written consent of the County. 

 

 

ARTICLE 26 

SEVERABILITY 

 

In the event any one or more of the provisions contained in this contract, for any reason, shall be 

held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality, or 

unenforceability shall not affect any other provision thereof and; this contract shall be construed 

as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been contained herein. 

 

 

ARTICLE 27 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

 

It is expressly understood by the County and the Engineer, that from the award date of the 

contract to one year after termination or expiration of contract term, it is prohibited for any 



Page 11 of 17 

county official or employee thereof, to receive gifts described by Section 5.02 of the County 

Personnel or Civil Service Rules, and/or campaign or political contributions regardless of 

amount from the Engineer or principal owners of said Engineering firm.  County Official is 

defined as those individuals described as county and precinct officers in Subchapter B of 

Chapter 152 of the Local Government Code.  The Engineer is furthermore prohibited from 

making political campaign or personal contributions to candidates for county and precinct office 

from the date of award of contract to one year after termination or expiration of contract term.  

It is also prohibited for the Engineer to contribute to employee associations or for the benefit of 

groups of employees. 

 

ARTICLE 28 

NOTICES 

 

All notices to either party by the other, required under this contract, shall be personally 

delivered or mailed to such party at the following respective address: 

 

    COUNTY       ENGINEER 

 

County Judge      LNV , INC. 

Nueces County Courthouse    801 Navigation 

901 Leopard Rm. 303     Corpus Christi, TX 78408  

Corpus Christi, TX  78401         

     

ARTICLE 29 

SIGNATORY WARRANTY 

 

The undersigned signatory for the Engineer hereby represents and warrants that the signatory is 

an officer of the organization for which he or she has executed this contract on behalf of the 

firm. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and the Engineer have executed these presents in 

duplicate. 

 

COUNTY OF NUECES  ENGINEER: LVN, INC. 

 

 

By: ___________________  By: __________________________________ 

 County Judge          Dan S. Leyendecker, P.E. 

President,  LNV, Inc. 

 

Date: ____________________ Date: _______________________________ 

  

ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 

    County Clerk 



Page 12 of 17 

 
List of Attachments 
Attachment A – Services To Be Provided By The County 

Attachment B – Services To Be Provided By The Engineer 

Attachment C – Work Schedule  

Attachment D – Fee Schedule 

Attachment E – Work Authorization 



Page 13 of 17 

 

ATTACHMENT A 

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE COUNTY 
 

 

OWNER shall do the following in a timely manner, so as not to delay the services of     

ENGINEER: 

 

1. Issue Notice to Proceed for Each Task 

 

2. Meet with the ENGINEER’S  team at key milestones to review work completed to date 

or after the completion of a Task and to make decisions related to the next course of 

action related to the plan.  

 

3. Review and comment on the data, preliminary reports, and final reports submitted to the 

ENGINEER to the OWNER. 

 

 



Page 14 of 17 

 

ATTACHMENT B 

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER 
 

 

Scope of Services 
 

The ENGINEER shall furnish the engineering and inspection services as follows in accordance with this 

Agreement and as authorized by the appropriate attachments to this Agreement:  

 

1. Attend preliminary conference with the County regarding the requirements of the project. 

2. Regarding material testing: 

 

a. Obtain three 4-inch diameter concrete cores from a location in the existing slab and/or 

column and/or beams.  (Total Number of Cores: 3) 

 

b. The concrete cores will be obtained and tested in compression in accordance with Obtaining 

and Testing Drilled Cores and Sawed Beams of Concrete (ASTM C 42) 

 

c. Use of a Windsor Probe to determine the concrete strength at two additional locations in the 

beams and columns. (Total No. of Windsor Probe Tests: 2) 

 

d. Four (4) existing concrete columns and four (4) existing concrete beams will be subjected to 

Ground Penetrating Radar (GPR) in an attempt to map the locations of the existing 

reinforcing steel.  (Total No. of GPR test locations: 8) 

 

3. Meet with testing lab personnel and field mark all locations for cores, Windsor Probe and 

Ground Penetrating Radar to be tested. 

4. Receive testing lab report and review all new material test data 

5. Perform modifications to the structural analysis incorporating concrete compressive strength 

values obtained from field material testing as well as other findings. 

6. Modify structural report prepared pursuant to Phase I as necessary incorporating any new 

pertinent data resulting from material testing results. 

 



Page 15 of 17 

 

ATTACHMENT C 

 

WORK SCHEDULE 

 
TASK                                                  DOLLARS/TASK                    DURATION OF TASKS 

             (working hours) 

 

 
Material Testing & Report    $7,500.00   50 

 

Modify report and field time    $ 2,025.00   15 

 

   

 
Total Fees          $9,525.00 

 

 

   

 

   

 



 

Page 17 of 17   

 

ATTACHMENT D 

 

FEE SCHEDULE 

 

 

Professional Services – Schedule of Rates 

 

 

 
Job Title                    Hourly Rates        Total Hrs. / Job Title     $/ Job Title  

 
Project Manager  $159.00   5   $   795.00 

Project Engineer  $123.00   10   $1,230.00 

 

Subconsultant  

Rock Eng. & Testing Lab $150.00   50   $ 7,500.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

       Total Hours:  65           Total Fees:  $9,525.00 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 17 of 17   

ATTACHMENT E 

WORK AUTHORIZATION 

 

 

This work authorization is issued in accordance with the Engineering Services Contract ,  

dated_____________________________________ between Nueces County and  

__________________________________________________________________ 

 

Work Task: 

________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cost: _________________________________________________ 

 

Deliverables:   ____________________________________ 

  ____________________________________ 

  ____________________________________ 

 

Completion Date: ____________________________________ 

 

 

COUNTY OF NUECES   __________________________________ 

 

By:  __________________________   By:  _______________________ 

 

Title:  __________________________   Title:  _______________________ 

 

Date:  __________________________   Date:  _______________________ 



Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 4.A.5. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

Discuss and consider a contract change order for the Bob Hall Pier Pavilion Expansion Project

Submitted For: Coastal Parks Department Submitted By:

Ginny Gunderson,

Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider a contract change order for the Bob Hall Pier Pavilion Expansion project.

BACKGROUND

Changes are required to bring electrical demands of the current concessionaire operations into compliance to support

additional  required electrical needs of the pier expansion.

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1: 19152803

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

$16,954.75 to be paid from the Pier Expansion Account.

Attachments

Link: Bob Hall Pier Change Order















Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 4.A.6. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

Submission of Letter to TX Railroad Commission

Submitted For: Commissioner Ortiz Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioner Pct 3  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider submission of a letter to the Safety and Compliance Section of the Federal Railroad

Administration and to the Texas Railroad Commission asking for assistance in eliminating blockage of sole access

points to residential subdivisions within Nueces County for prolonged periods .

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: County Attorney/AG Opinion (c)

Link: Neal to Rail Admin

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



 
 
 
 
 
 
April 20, 2011 
 
 
 
Ronald Hines 
Director, Office of Safety Assurance and Compliance 
Federal Railroad Administration 
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE 
Mail Stop 25 
Washington, DC  20590 
 
Re: Train Blocking Subdivision – Rail Road Estates, Robstown, Texas 
 
Dear Mr. Hines: 
 
Today, the Nueces County Commissioners Court has authorized me to send 
this letter on their behalf.  It has come to our attention that a train has been 
stopping on the tracks at a location West of Robstown, Texas, adjacent to a 
subdivision known as Rail Road Estates.  The stopping of this train has 
occurred for hours at a time, causing the local Constable to cite the train for 
violations related to Section 471.007, of the Texas Transportation Code 
(stopping too long). 
 
As depicted in the attached maps at location “A,” such stopping has the 
effect off blocking vehicular traffic for the entire subdivision known as 
Railroad Estates.  This poses a risk to the welfare and safety of those Nueces 
County citizens living in the subdivision.  Such stoppage would prevent 
citizens from being able to leave the subdivision, as it would prevent 
ambulances and fire trucks from entering the subdivision for emergency 
purposes. 
 
We ask your assistance in putting an end to such a safety hazard by taking 
measures to assure such extended train stoppages do not occur in the future. 
 
Your assistance is greatly appreciated. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 
 
 
xc:  Texas Railroad Commission 



Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 4.A.7. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

Legislative Update and Resolutions of Support/Opposition to Bills

Submitted For: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive presentation related to the 82nd Legislative Session of the Texas Legislature; adopt resolution(s) in

opposition or in support of legislation related to the 82nd Legislative session.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: CUC Support Letter - SJR 26



 

 

 

 
March 29, 2011 

 
Members of the Texas Senate 
State Capitol 
Hand Delivered, March 29, 2011 
                 
Re: Support for SJR 26/SB 760 by West – Multi-year Service Consolidation by 
 Cities and Counties – On Intent Calendar 

The Texas Conference of Urban Counties respectfully requests your support for SJR 
26 and SB 760 by West. 

SJR 26/SB 760 would allow cities and counties to make commitments to each other 
when merging services for a term longer than the one-year term currently allowed.  

As government at all levels contracts, cities and counties will be pressed to 
consolidate services and merge operations to increase efficiencies and reduce 
costs. Senator West's interim study of the consolidation of city and county services 
found that a major barrier to achieving greater savings in this manner is the 
constitutional requirement to treat a multi-year commitment as debt.   If any party 
to a service sharing agreement issues debt to finance their activities of the shared 
arrangement, that debt will remain subject to all current law requirements. 

Examples where these measures prove critical to expanded cooperation include the 
building of shared animal control shelters, the operation of shared community 
libraries and the sharing of data processing and disaster recovery facilities. 

We are convinced that passage of SJR 26/SB 760 will benefit taxpayers for many 
years to come. 

If you have any concerns or questions about these measures, or any others, I hope 
you will contact us. 

Thank you for your kind consideration of this significant proposal. 

Sincerely, 

 
Donald Lee 
Executive Director 

Chairman 
Commissioner 
Mike Cantrell 
Dallas County 

Chair Elect 
Commissioner  
Eddie Arnold  

Jefferson County 

Immediate Past Chair 
Judge 

Mike Bradford 
Midland County 

Vice-Chairmen 

Comm. Tommy Adkisson 
Bexar County 

Comm. Bobbie Mitchell 
Denton County 

Judge Veronica Escobar  
El Paso County 

Comm. Fred Nardini 
San Patricio County 

Judge Dan Gattis  
Williamson County 

 

Executive Director 
Donald Lee 

 

Member Counties 
Bell ~ Bexar 

Brazoria ~ Brazos 
Cameron ~ Chambers 

Collin ~ Comal 
Dallas ~ Denton 
Ector ~ El Paso 

Fort Bend ~ Galveston 
Grayson ~ Gregg 

Guadalupe ~ Harris 
Hays ~ Hidalgo 
Hunt ~ Jefferson 

Johnson ~ Kaufman 
Lubbock ~ McLennan 

Midland ~ Nueces 
Randall ~ Rockwall 

San Patricio ~ Smith 
Tarrant ~ Travis 

Webb ~ Williamson 
Wise 

 
500 West 13th Street 

Austin, TX 78701 
 

Phone: 512.476.6174 
Fax: 512.476.5122 

w w w . c u c . o r g  
 



Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 4.A.8. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

Annual Financial Report

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive financial report from the County Auditor on the Fiscal Year ended September 30, 2010, pursuant to Section

114.025 of the Texas Local Government Code.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Copies of the county's annual financial report for fiscal year ended September 30, 2010 have been previously

distributed. The annual report  is also posted on the County's website.  The outside auditor, Mr. Ernest Garza, CPA,

will present his report and management letter at the next Commissioners Court meeting.  Today, the County Auditor

will formally present the financial report and cover the major results for the fiscal year just ended.

Attachments

Link: CAFR Presentation

Link: Revenues

Link: Expenses



Annual Financial Report toAnnual Financial Report toAnnual Financial Report to Annual Financial Report to 
Commissioners Court for Commissioners Court for 

the Fiscal Year Ended the Fiscal Year Ended 
SSSeptember 30, 2010September 30, 2010

Presented by: County Auditor OfficePresented by: County Auditor Office
April 20, 2011April 20, 2011



Change in Fund Balances by FundChange in Fund Balances by Fund
From the Previous YearFrom the Previous Year

Fund Balance                        
09/30/10

Increase
(Decrease)

%of Budget Revenue 
and Transfers In

General Fund 24,029,489 3,031,416 33.25%

Debt Service 3,585,711 403,232 31.61%

Road & Bridge 4,011,270 (188,452) 60.29%

Special Revenue 6 252 961 (1 076 847) 126 19%Special Revenue 6,252,961 (1,076,847) 126.19%

Stadium 399,391 194,725 17.35%

Law Library 278,910 10,596 153.85%y

Airport 119,307 (42,954) 106.51%

Inland Parks 124,779 52,664 10.30%

Coastal Parks 1,382,278 18,911 81.89%



General Fund Fund Balance Last Ten Years
 Compared to "Target" Fund Balance

General Fund

Target Fund
Balance

26,000,000

20,000,000

22,000,000

24,000,000

26,000,000

14,000,000

16,000,000

18,000,000

20,000,000

8,000,000

10,000,000

12,000,000

14,000,000

6,000,000

8,000,000

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

09/30/10 ending fund balance = $24,029,489 or 33.25% of the total 09/10 budgeted revenues and transfers in.

(25% X $72,273,373 = $18,068,343 “ Target Fund Balance”)



General Fund Revenues & Transfers In

09/10                                                 
Actual

% of 
Budget

Increase
(Decrease) udget ( )

Property Taxes $55,012,438 99.07% $633,837

Other Taxes 319,339 93.10% (37,199)

Fees of Office 5,349,907 156.80% 1,679,736

Fines and Forfeitures 2,466,714 88.51% (331,819)

Licenses And Permits 188,331 162.35% 9,148   

Motor Vehicle Services 1,864,711 93.24% (391,857)

Intergovernmental Revenues 5,922,229 134.78% 341,368

Housing of Inmates and Juveniles 640,915 213.64% 60,505 

Charges for Services 442,225 103.32% (54,136)    

Interest & Investment Income 313,218 54.00% (177,177)

Rentals & Commissions 432,192 101.69% (58,387)   

Other Income 1,236,354 435.34% 918,956

Transfers In 1,926,088 115.02% (609,348)

Total $76,114,661 105.31% $1,983,627 



General Fund Expenditures & Transfers Out

09/10 % of 
Budget Increase

Actual
Budget 
08/09 (Decrease)

General Government $12,078,908 84.74% $(216,127)

Buildings & Facilities 7,623,792 91.39% 725,034 

Capital Outlay 553,121 81.34% 2,038

Admin of Justice 21,405,918 97.94% 348,725

Law Enforcement & 
Corrections 20,886,135 97 45% 882,851Corrections 20,886,135 97.45% 882,851

Social Services 2,465,269 93.79% 21,785

Health, Safety & 
Sanitation 568,499 84.50% (552,201)             

Agr, Education, &
Consumer Sciences 702,096 98.30% 35,123         

Transfers- out 4,873,420 79.71% 219,635

Total $71,157,158 92.78% $1,466,863 



General Fund Budget to Actual General Fund Budget to Actual -- ComparisonComparison

Budgeted Actual 
% of
Budget Budgeted Actual                

% of
Budget 

Fiscal Year

g
Revenue & 
Transfers 

Revenue &
Transfers

g
Revenues 
Collected

g
Expenditures 
& Transfers

Expenditure               
& Transfers(2)

g
Exp 

Spent

1999/2000 48,821,018 49,778,524 101.96% 54,439,728 51,143,092 93.94%, , , , , , , ,

2000/2001(1) 49,885,716 50,467,870 101.17% 54,281,005 52,222,454 96.21%

2001/2002 52,169,267 52,763,115 101.14% 55,395,916 53,989,441 97.46%

2002/2003 53,196,912 55,417,327 104.17% 58,277,134 58,220,332 99.90%2002/2003 53,196,912 55,417,327 104.17% 58,277,134 58,220,332 99.90%

2003/2004 57,978,380 60,476,421 104.31% 57,914,548 56,818,990 98.11%

2004/2005 60,110,265 62,522,562 104.01% 59,714,309 56,868,383 95.23%

2005/2006 62,419,886 63,615,958 101.92% 63,683,158 62,222,544 97.71%2005/2006 62,419,886 63,615,958 101.92% 63,683,158 62,222,544 97.71%

2006/2007 63,752,841 64,782,447 101.61% 67,410,961 66,033,412 97.96%

2007/2008 67,446,452 68,215,099 101.14% 69,371,094 66,877,753 96.41%

2008/2009 71 838 520 74 131 034 103 19% 72 535 907 69 690 295 96 08%2008/2009 71,838,520 74,131,034 103.19% 72,535,907 69,690,295 96.08%

2009/2010 72,273,373 76,114,662 105.31% 76,695,871 71,157,158 92.78%

Average % revenue 
& transfers collected 102.72%

Average % expenditures 
& transfers spent 96.53%& transfers collected 102.72% & transfers spent 96.53%

(1) City County Health revenues subtracted from original budgeted revenue and expenditures
(2) Excludes equity fund transfer



Nueces County Economic Indicators 

Unemployment Rates 7.60% 7.60% 

2010 2009

Retail Sales $3,840,034,538 $3,917,568,280

New Construction $217,621,342 $154,062,852 

Home Sales 

FDIC Deposits

$524,798,817 

$3 529 395

$535,561,527 

$3 438 444FDIC Deposits $3,529,395 $3,438,444 



Thank YouThank YouThank YouThank You

 The EndThe End The EndThe End



NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS
GENERAL FUND

Variance of 

2010 2009 Est. Actual to 

Total Revenues Total Revenues Estimated 2010 Actual

& Other Financing & Other Financing Increase Actual Positive

Sources Sources (Decrease) 2009/2010 (Negative)

REVENUES
PROPERTY TAXES

Current property taxes 52,908,543$    51,404,500$    1,504,043$       

Delinquent property taxes 1,469,933        2,241,200        (771,267)           

Penalty and interest 633,962           732,901           (98,939)             

Total property taxes, penalty and interest 55,012,438      54,378,601      633,837            55,130,702 (118,264)

OTHER TAXES

Bingo tax 287,717           327,854           (40,137)             

Occupation tax 23,651             17,194             6,457                

Vehicle inventory tax 7,970               11,490             (3,520)               

Total other taxes 319,339           356,538           (37,199)             312,292 7,047

FEES OF OFFICE

County Clerk 1,299,462        1,344,438        (44,976)             1,104,691 194,771

District Clerk 857,058           821,634           35,424              987,056 (129,998)

Justice of the Peace:

J.P. Prct 1, Pl 1 44,088             55,249             (11,161)             

J.P. Prct 1, Pl 2 47,042             61,440             (14,398)             

J.P. Prct 1, Pl 3 45,478             44,728             750                   

J.P. Prct 2, Pl 1 84,410             77,860             6,549                

J.P. Prct 2, Pl 2 30,400             40,928             (10,528)             

J.P. Prct 3 15,175             15,274             (99)                    

J.P. Prct 4 12,220             14,393             (2,173)               

J.P. Prct 5, Pl 1 1,789,680        50,033             1,739,647         

J.P. Prct 5, Pl 2 16,021             16,754             (733)                  

Sub-total justice of the peace 2,084,513        376,659           1,707,854         325,673 1,758,840

Sheriff 387,094           445,757           (58,663)             397,983 (10,889)

Constables:

Constable, Prct 1 302,916           316,903           (13,987)             

Constable, Prct 2 235,646           225,051           10,595              

Constable, Prct 3 8,346               9,112               (766)                  

Constable, Prct 4 41,029             40,751             278                   

Constable, Prct 5 33,547             31,039             2,508                

Sub-total constables 621,484           622,856           (1,372)               603,923 17,561

 

Time Payment Fees 53,287             -                       53,287              39,210 14,077

Attorney fees 47,009             58,827             (11,818)             46,770 239

Total fees of office 5,349,907        3,670,171        1,679,736         3,505,306 1,844,601

 

REVENUES and OTHER FINANCING SOURCES COMPARISON 2010 to 2009



GENERAL FUND

Variance of 

2010 2009 Est. Actual to 

Total Revenues Total Revenues Estimated 2010 Actual

& Other Financing & Other Financing Increase Actual Positive

Sources Sources (Decrease) 2009/2010 (Negative)

FINES & FORFEITURES

Misdemeanors 1,292,999        1,653,580        (360,581)           

Felonies 950                  1,316               (366)                  

J.P. Prct 1, Pl 1 187,916           202,182           (14,266)             

J.P. Prct 1, Pl 2 181,612           209,284           (27,672)             

J.P. Prct 1, Pl 3 138,905           117,921           20,984              

J.P. Prct 2, Pl 1 92,886             68,743             24,143              

J.P. Prct 2, Pl 2 145,423           122,178           23,245              

J.P. Prct 3 104,603           82,710             21,893              

J.P. Prct 4 123,425           124,671           (1,246)               

J.P. Prct 5, Pl 1 121,066           109,354           11,712              

J.P. Prct 5, Pl 2 58,129             69,298             (11,169)             

Bail bond forfeitures 18,802             37,296             (18,494)             

Total fines and forfeitures 2,466,714        2,798,533        (331,819)           2,501,736 (35,022)

LICENSES & PERMITS 188,331           179,183           9,148                163,060 25,271

MOTOR VEHICLE SERVICES 1,864,711        2,256,568        (391,857)           1,884,379 (19,668)

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

Salary reimbursements 707,103           685,384           21,719              687,748 19,355

Utility reimbursements 44,765             63,983             (19,218)             48,519 (3,754)

Tax collection fees 943,956           867,619           76,337              872,800 71,156

Fiscal services and data processing 61,237             53,756             7,481                53,756 7,481

Child support IV-D programs 267,168           249,274           17,894              238,935 28,233

Social security reporting 52,200             59,200             (7,000)               20,000 32,200

State alcoholic beverage tax 1,104,429        1,137,543        (33,114)             1,023,572 80,857

State Jury Reimbursement 362,270           379,852           (17,582)             369,739 (7,469)

In lieu of taxes 6,098               6,842               (744)                  2,000 4,098

911 Program and Emerg Mgmt 25,000             25,000             -                        85,930 (60,930)

Senior community grants 333,817           278,125           55,692              321,133 12,684

Juvenile grants 88,829             96,205             (7,376)               98,267 (9,438)

Child protective service grants 106,866           100,329           6,537                102,856 4,010

Texas hazardous waste fees 177,642           258,157           (80,515)             204,985 (27,343)

Food Stamp Fraud Case Fees 8,400               1,960               6,440                2,000 6,400

Fema & Civil Defense 384,414           79,662             304,752            385,762 (1,348)

Election reimbursements 55,439             59,479             (4,040)               30,000 25,439

Federal grants 25,350             94,536             (69,186)             44,450 (19,100)

Inter-local government agreements 623,268           623,268           0                       559,012 64,256

Other inter government funds 543,977           460,687           83,290              460,687 83,290

Total integovernmental revenue 5,922,229        5,580,861        341,368            5,612,151 310,078

 

REVENUES and OTHER FINANCING SOURCES COMPARISON 2010 to 2009 - Con't



GENERAL FUND

Variance of 

2010 2009 Est. Actual to 

Total Revenues Total Revenues Estimated 2010 Actual

& Other Financing & Other Financing Increase Actual Positive

Sources Sources (Decrease) 2009/2010 (Negative)

HOUSING INMATES AND JUVENILES

Housing federal inmates -                       -                        -                       

Housing juveniles 640,915           580,410           60,505              515,127 125,788

Total housing of inmates and juveniles 640,915           580,410           60,505              515,127 125,788

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

Service fee for state costs 155,431           134,700           20,731              133,399 22,032

Tax certificates and other fees 6,700               6,050               650                   5,060 1,640

Transaction fees 33,159             27,269             5,890                31,992 1,167

JP Omini Base 12,831             12,936             (105)                  12,102 729

Juvenile service charges -                       -                        0

Child support services 5,595               7,710               (2,115)               34,842 (29,247)

Sheriff miscellaneous charges 7,450               9,856               (2,406)               8,136 (686)

Medical examiner charges 206,698           279,623           (72,925)             217,057 (10,359)

Social program charges 7,395               7,949               (554)                  9,000 (1,605)

Animal control fees 6,914               10,251             (3,337)               8,748 (1,834)

Other Charges 52                    17                    35                     -                       52

Total charges for service 442,225           496,361           (54,136)             460,336 (18,111)

INVESTMENT INCOME 313,218           490,395           (177,177)           323,484 (10,266)

RENTALS & COMMISSIONS 432,192           490,579           (58,387)             396,256 35,936

REFUNDS AND REIMBURSEMENTS

Workers comp salary reimbursement -                       6,189               (6,189)               0 0

Other refunds and reimbursements 424,287           116,361           307,926            96,016 328,271

Court appointed attorney reimbursements 180,144           165,246           14,898              182,136 (1,992)

Total refund and reimbursements 604,431           287,796           316,635            278,152 326,279

OTHER INCOME

Sale of printed material 14,023             11,613             2,410                12,685 1,338

Copy machine fees 16,177             17,989             (1,812)               16,000 177

Sales of Assets -                       -                       -                        100,000 (100,000)

Miscellaneous revenues 601,724           -                       601,724            441,017 160,707

Total other income 631,923           29,602             602,321            569,702 62,221

   TOTAL REVENUES 74,188,574      71,595,598      2,592,976         71,652,683      2,535,891    

REVENUES and OTHER FINANCING SOURCES COMPARISON 2010 to 2009 - Con't



GENERAL FUND

Variance of 

2010 2009 Est. Actual to 

Total Revenues Total Revenues Estimated 2010 Actual

& Other Financing & Other Financing Increase Actual Positive

Sources Sources (Decrease) 2009/2010 (Negative)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
TRANSFERS

Transfers in from:

Special Revenues Fund 1,679,542        1,500,729        178,813            1,698,642 (19,100)

Capital Projects Fund 700,000           (700,000)           0

TJPC Fund - Residential 233,046           251,710           (18,664)             254,411 (21,365)

TJPC Fund - Placement 13,500             82,997             (69,497)             13,500
Total transfers in 1,926,088        2,535,436        (609,348)           1,953,053        (26,965)

Transfers out to:

Road Fund - Salary Reimbursements (64,806)            (59,859)            (4,947)               (120,120)

Road Fund - MV Sales Tax Commission (798,288)          -                       (798,288)           (798,288)

Road Fund - Engineering (449,443)          (35,785)            (413,658)           (499,443)

Road Fund - Precinct Road Projects (250,000)          -                       (250,000)           (250,000)

Special Revenues Fund - Imaging (70,000)            (70,000)            -                        (70,000)

Special Revenues Fund - Main Grants -                       -                       -                        -                       

Special Revenues Fund - TJPC Grants (190,847)          (213,600)          22,753              (190,847)

Special Revenues Fund - Other (5,000)              (1,500)              (3,500)               -                       

Stadium (200,000)          (30,000)            (170,000)           (200,000)

Fairgrounds (1,041,555)       (1,084,500)       42,945              (1,041,555)

Airport Fund (65,000)            (65,915)            915                   (25,000)

Inland Parks (1,194,158)       (1,062,158)       (132,000)           (1,194,158)

Coastal Parks (826,211)          (750,468)          (75,743)             (826,211)

Coastal Parks - Lifeguards (30,000)            (30,000)            -                        (30,000)

Capital Projects (1,614,200)       (1,250,000)       (364,200)           (600,000)

Total transfers out (6,799,508)       (4,653,785)       (2,145,723)        (5,845,622) (953,886)

Total other financing sources (uses) (4,873,420)       (2,118,349)       (2,755,071)        (3,892,569)       (980,851)

Total revenues and other financing sources (uses) 69,315,154$    69,477,249$    (162,095)$         67,760,114$    1,555,040$  

REVENUES and OTHER FINANCING SOURCES COMPARISON 2010 to 2009 - Con't



NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS
GENERAL FUND

Variance of 

2010 2009 Est. Actual to 

Total Revenues Total Revenues Estimated 2010 Actual

& Other Financing & Other Financing Increase Actual Positive

Sources Sources (Decrease) 2009/2010 (Negative)

REVENUES
PROPERTY TAXES

Current property taxes 52,908,543$    51,404,500$    1,504,043$       

Delinquent property taxes 1,469,933        2,241,200        (771,267)           

Penalty and interest 633,962           732,901           (98,939)             

Total property taxes, penalty and interest 55,012,438      54,378,601      633,837            55,130,702 (118,264)

OTHER TAXES

Bingo tax 287,717           327,854           (40,137)             

Occupation tax 23,651             17,194             6,457                

Vehicle inventory tax 7,970               11,490             (3,520)               

Total other taxes 319,339           356,538           (37,199)             312,292 7,047

FEES OF OFFICE

County Clerk 1,299,462        1,344,438        (44,976)             1,104,691 194,771

District Clerk 857,058           821,634           35,424              987,056 (129,998)

Justice of the Peace:

J.P. Prct 1, Pl 1 44,088             55,249             (11,161)             

J.P. Prct 1, Pl 2 47,042             61,440             (14,398)             

J.P. Prct 1, Pl 3 45,478             44,728             750                   

J.P. Prct 2, Pl 1 84,410             77,860             6,549                

J.P. Prct 2, Pl 2 30,400             40,928             (10,528)             

J.P. Prct 3 15,175             15,274             (99)                    

J.P. Prct 4 12,220             14,393             (2,173)               

J.P. Prct 5, Pl 1 1,789,680        50,033             1,739,647         

J.P. Prct 5, Pl 2 16,021             16,754             (733)                  

Sub-total justice of the peace 2,084,513        376,659           1,707,854         325,673 1,758,840

Sheriff 387,094           445,757           (58,663)             397,983 (10,889)

Constables:

Constable, Prct 1 302,916           316,903           (13,987)             

Constable, Prct 2 235,646           225,051           10,595              

Constable, Prct 3 8,346               9,112               (766)                  

Constable, Prct 4 41,029             40,751             278                   

Constable, Prct 5 33,547             31,039             2,508                

Sub-total constables 621,484           622,856           (1,372)               603,923 17,561

 

Time Payment Fees 53,287             -                       53,287              39,210 14,077

Attorney fees 47,009             58,827             (11,818)             46,770 239

Total fees of office 5,349,907        3,670,171        1,679,736         3,505,306 1,844,601

 

REVENUES and OTHER FINANCING SOURCES COMPARISON 2010 to 2009



GENERAL FUND

Variance of 

2010 2009 Est. Actual to 

Total Revenues Total Revenues Estimated 2010 Actual

& Other Financing & Other Financing Increase Actual Positive

Sources Sources (Decrease) 2009/2010 (Negative)

FINES & FORFEITURES

Misdemeanors 1,292,999        1,653,580        (360,581)           

Felonies 950                  1,316               (366)                  

J.P. Prct 1, Pl 1 187,916           202,182           (14,266)             

J.P. Prct 1, Pl 2 181,612           209,284           (27,672)             

J.P. Prct 1, Pl 3 138,905           117,921           20,984              

J.P. Prct 2, Pl 1 92,886             68,743             24,143              

J.P. Prct 2, Pl 2 145,423           122,178           23,245              

J.P. Prct 3 104,603           82,710             21,893              

J.P. Prct 4 123,425           124,671           (1,246)               

J.P. Prct 5, Pl 1 121,066           109,354           11,712              

J.P. Prct 5, Pl 2 58,129             69,298             (11,169)             

Bail bond forfeitures 18,802             37,296             (18,494)             

Total fines and forfeitures 2,466,714        2,798,533        (331,819)           2,501,736 (35,022)

LICENSES & PERMITS 188,331           179,183           9,148                163,060 25,271

MOTOR VEHICLE SERVICES 1,864,711        2,256,568        (391,857)           1,884,379 (19,668)

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

Salary reimbursements 707,103           685,384           21,719              687,748 19,355

Utility reimbursements 44,765             63,983             (19,218)             48,519 (3,754)

Tax collection fees 943,956           867,619           76,337              872,800 71,156

Fiscal services and data processing 61,237             53,756             7,481                53,756 7,481

Child support IV-D programs 267,168           249,274           17,894              238,935 28,233

Social security reporting 52,200             59,200             (7,000)               20,000 32,200

State alcoholic beverage tax 1,104,429        1,137,543        (33,114)             1,023,572 80,857

State Jury Reimbursement 362,270           379,852           (17,582)             369,739 (7,469)

In lieu of taxes 6,098               6,842               (744)                  2,000 4,098

911 Program and Emerg Mgmt 25,000             25,000             -                        85,930 (60,930)

Senior community grants 333,817           278,125           55,692              321,133 12,684

Juvenile grants 88,829             96,205             (7,376)               98,267 (9,438)

Child protective service grants 106,866           100,329           6,537                102,856 4,010

Texas hazardous waste fees 177,642           258,157           (80,515)             204,985 (27,343)

Food Stamp Fraud Case Fees 8,400               1,960               6,440                2,000 6,400

Fema & Civil Defense 384,414           79,662             304,752            385,762 (1,348)

Election reimbursements 55,439             59,479             (4,040)               30,000 25,439

Federal grants 25,350             94,536             (69,186)             44,450 (19,100)

Inter-local government agreements 623,268           623,268           0                       559,012 64,256

Other inter government funds 543,977           460,687           83,290              460,687 83,290

Total integovernmental revenue 5,922,229        5,580,861        341,368            5,612,151 310,078

 

REVENUES and OTHER FINANCING SOURCES COMPARISON 2010 to 2009 - Con't



GENERAL FUND

Variance of 

2010 2009 Est. Actual to 

Total Revenues Total Revenues Estimated 2010 Actual

& Other Financing & Other Financing Increase Actual Positive

Sources Sources (Decrease) 2009/2010 (Negative)

HOUSING INMATES AND JUVENILES

Housing federal inmates -                       -                        -                       

Housing juveniles 640,915           580,410           60,505              515,127 125,788

Total housing of inmates and juveniles 640,915           580,410           60,505              515,127 125,788

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

Service fee for state costs 155,431           134,700           20,731              133,399 22,032

Tax certificates and other fees 6,700               6,050               650                   5,060 1,640

Transaction fees 33,159             27,269             5,890                31,992 1,167

JP Omini Base 12,831             12,936             (105)                  12,102 729

Juvenile service charges -                       -                        0

Child support services 5,595               7,710               (2,115)               34,842 (29,247)

Sheriff miscellaneous charges 7,450               9,856               (2,406)               8,136 (686)

Medical examiner charges 206,698           279,623           (72,925)             217,057 (10,359)

Social program charges 7,395               7,949               (554)                  9,000 (1,605)

Animal control fees 6,914               10,251             (3,337)               8,748 (1,834)

Other Charges 52                    17                    35                     -                       52

Total charges for service 442,225           496,361           (54,136)             460,336 (18,111)

INVESTMENT INCOME 313,218           490,395           (177,177)           323,484 (10,266)

RENTALS & COMMISSIONS 432,192           490,579           (58,387)             396,256 35,936

REFUNDS AND REIMBURSEMENTS

Workers comp salary reimbursement -                       6,189               (6,189)               0 0

Other refunds and reimbursements 424,287           116,361           307,926            96,016 328,271

Court appointed attorney reimbursements 180,144           165,246           14,898              182,136 (1,992)

Total refund and reimbursements 604,431           287,796           316,635            278,152 326,279

OTHER INCOME

Sale of printed material 14,023             11,613             2,410                12,685 1,338

Copy machine fees 16,177             17,989             (1,812)               16,000 177

Sales of Assets -                       -                       -                        100,000 (100,000)

Miscellaneous revenues 601,724           -                       601,724            441,017 160,707

Total other income 631,923           29,602             602,321            569,702 62,221

   TOTAL REVENUES 74,188,574      71,595,598      2,592,976         71,652,683      2,535,891    

REVENUES and OTHER FINANCING SOURCES COMPARISON 2010 to 2009 - Con't



GENERAL FUND

Variance of 

2010 2009 Est. Actual to 

Total Revenues Total Revenues Estimated 2010 Actual

& Other Financing & Other Financing Increase Actual Positive

Sources Sources (Decrease) 2009/2010 (Negative)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
TRANSFERS

Transfers in from:

Special Revenues Fund 1,679,542        1,500,729        178,813            1,698,642 (19,100)

Capital Projects Fund 700,000           (700,000)           0

TJPC Fund - Residential 233,046           251,710           (18,664)             254,411 (21,365)

TJPC Fund - Placement 13,500             82,997             (69,497)             13,500
Total transfers in 1,926,088        2,535,436        (609,348)           1,953,053        (26,965)

Transfers out to:

Road Fund - Salary Reimbursements (64,806)            (59,859)            (4,947)               (120,120)

Road Fund - MV Sales Tax Commission (798,288)          -                       (798,288)           (798,288)

Road Fund - Engineering (449,443)          (35,785)            (413,658)           (499,443)

Road Fund - Precinct Road Projects (250,000)          -                       (250,000)           (250,000)

Special Revenues Fund - Imaging (70,000)            (70,000)            -                        (70,000)

Special Revenues Fund - Main Grants -                       -                       -                        -                       

Special Revenues Fund - TJPC Grants (190,847)          (213,600)          22,753              (190,847)

Special Revenues Fund - Other (5,000)              (1,500)              (3,500)               -                       

Stadium (200,000)          (30,000)            (170,000)           (200,000)

Fairgrounds (1,041,555)       (1,084,500)       42,945              (1,041,555)

Airport Fund (65,000)            (65,915)            915                   (25,000)

Inland Parks (1,194,158)       (1,062,158)       (132,000)           (1,194,158)

Coastal Parks (826,211)          (750,468)          (75,743)             (826,211)

Coastal Parks - Lifeguards (30,000)            (30,000)            -                        (30,000)

Capital Projects (1,614,200)       (1,250,000)       (364,200)           (600,000)

Total transfers out (6,799,508)       (4,653,785)       (2,145,723)        (5,845,622) (953,886)

Total other financing sources (uses) (4,873,420)       (2,118,349)       (2,755,071)        (3,892,569)       (980,851)

Total revenues and other financing sources (uses) 69,315,154$    69,477,249$    (162,095)$         67,760,114$    1,555,040$  

REVENUES and OTHER FINANCING SOURCES COMPARISON 2010 to 2009 - Con't



Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 4.A.9. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

First Southwest Asset Management, Inc.

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider selection of First Southwest Asset Management, Inc. for arbitrage rebate compliance services;

Discuss and consider authorizing agreement with First Southwest Asset Management, Inc.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: First Southwest 



FirstSouthwest. 

A PlalnsCapltal Company. 

Bill Johnson, CPA 

Senior Vice President 


February 1, 2011 

Ms. Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 
Nueces County, Texas 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Dear Ms. Hayes: 

We recently noted that our contract to perform arbitrage rebate services between Nueces County, 
Texas and First Southwest Asset Management, Inc. ("FirstSouthwest") has expired. Thanks to 
clients such as you, FirstSouthwest has gained a national reputation as a leading provider of 
arbitrage rebate compliance services. 

FirstSouthwest has been providing comprehensive arbitrage rebate compliance services to the 
County since April 1988, and we value the opportunity to be of continued service to the County. 
We are committed to continuing to provide the County with a full range of compliance services 
tai lored to the needs of the County. 

We have enclosed two copies of the arbitrage rebate renewal contract, for your review. As you will 
note upon your review oflite fee schedule contained in Appendix A, we are proposing a reduced 
fee for the contract renewal period. In the current economic environment, investment options and 
strategies have become Jess complex. This translates to a reduced level of difficulty in the rebate 
calculations and time on our part to produce them. We believe that the County deserves to share in 
the benefit of the less time required; thus, we are passing the cost savings directly to you. 

It is truly our privilege to partner with the County to ensure that current and future bond issues 
comply with the arbitrage rebate and yield restriction rules. At your convenience, please return one 
executed copy to us and retain the other executed copy for your records. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (800) 678-3792 or directly at 
(214) 953-8817. 

/:lb/~~oJ 

direct 214.953.8817 toll free 800.678.3792 
fax 214.840.5040 
bill.johnson@firstsw.com 
325 North SI. Paul Street. Suite 800. Dallas. Texas 75201-3852 

53601-1 

mailto:bill.johnson@firstsw.com


~onn No. 148(f); Rev'd 1110/03 
AGREEMENT FOR 

ARBITRAGE REBATE COMPLIANCE SERVICES 
BETWEEN 

NUECESCOUNTY,TEXAS 
(Hereinafter Referred to as the "Issuer") 

AND 
FIRST SOUTHWEST ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC. 

(Hereinafter Referred to as "First Southwest") 

It is understood and agreed that the Issuer, in connection with the sale and delivery of certain bonds, notes, certificates, or 
other tax-exempt obligations (the "Obligations"), will have the need to detennine to what extent, if any, it will be required to 
rebate certain investment earnings (the amount of such rebate being referred to herein as the "Arbitrage Amount') from the 
proceeds of the Obligations to the United States of America pursuant to the provisions of Section 148(f)(2) of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"). For purposes of this Agreement, the tenn "Arbitrage Amount" includes 
payments made under the election to pay penalty in lieu of rebate for a qualified construction issue under Section 148(f)(4) of 
the Code. 

We are pleased to submit the following proposal for consideration; and if the proposal is accepted by the Issuer, it shall 
become the agreement (the "Agreement') between the Issuer and First Southwest effective at the date of its acceptance as 
provided for herein below. 

1. 	 This Agreement shall apply to all issues of tax-exempt Obligations delivered subsequent to the effective date of the 
rebate requirements under the Code, except for (i) issues which qualify for exceptions to the rebate requirements in 
accordance with Section 148 of the Code and related Treasury regulations, or (ii) issues excluded by the Issuer in 
writing in accordance with the further provisions hereof, (iii) new issues effected in a fashion whereby First 
Southwest is unaware of the existence of such issue, (iv) issues in which, for reasons outside the control of First 
Southwest, First Southwest is unable to procure the necessary infonnation required to perfonn such services. 

Covenants of First Southwest 

2. 	 We agree to provide our professional services in detennining the Arbitrage Amount with regard to the Obligations. 
The Issuer will assume and pay the fee of First Southwest as such fee is set out in Appendix A attached hereto. First 
Southwest shall not be responsible for any extraordinary expenses incurred on behalf of Issuer in connection with 
providing such professional services, including any costs incident to litigation, mandamus action, test case or other 
similar legal actions. 

3. 	 We agree to perfonn the following duties in connection with providing arbitrage rebate compliance services: 

a. 	 To cooperate fully with the Issuer in reviewing the schedule of investments made by the Issuer with (i) 
proceeds from the Obligations, and (ii) proceeds of other funds of the Issuer which, under Treasury 
Regulations Section 1.148, or any successor regulations thereto, are subject to the rebate requirements of 
the Code; 

b. 	 To perfonn, or cause to be perfonned, consistent with the Code and the regulations promulgated thereunder, 
calculations to detennine the Arbitrage Amount under Section ] 48(f)(2) of the Code; and 

c. 	 To provide a report to the Issuer specifying the Arbitrage Amount based upon the investment schedule, the 
calculations of bond yield and investment yield, and other infonnation deemed relevant by First Southwest. 
In undertaking to provide the services set forth in paragraph 2 and this paragraph 3, First Southwest does 
not assume any responsibility for any record retention requirements which the Issuer may have under the 
Code or other applicable laws, it being understood that the Issuer shall remain responsible for compliance 
with any such record retention requirements .. 

52714-1 



Covenants of the Issuer 

4. 	 In connection with the perfonnance of the aforesaid duties, the Issuer agrees to the following: 

a. 	 The fees due to First Southwest in providing arbitrage rebate compliance services shall be calculated in 
accordance with Appendix A attached hereto. The fees will be payable upon delivery of the report prepared 
by First Southwest for each issue of Obligations during the tenn of this Agreement. 

b. 	 The Issuer will provide First Southwest all infonnation regarding the issuance of the Obligations and the 
investment of the proceeds therefrom, and any other infonnation necessary in connection with calculating 
the Arbitrage Amount. First Southwest will rely on the infonnation supplied by the Issuer without inquiry, it 
being understood that First Southwest will not conduct an audit or take any other steps to verify the 
accuracy or authenticity of the infonnation provided by the Issuer. 

c. 	 The Issuer will notify First Southwest in writing of the retirement, prior to the scheduled maturity, of any 
Obligations included under the scope of this Agreement within 30 days of such retirement. This notification 
is required to provide sufficient time to comply with Treasury Regulations Section I.I48-3(g) which 
requires final payment of any Arbitrage Amount within 60 days of the final retirement of the Obligations. In 
the event the Issuer fails to notify First Southwest in a timely manner as provided hereinabove, First 
Southwest shall have no further obligation or responsibility to provide any services under this Agreement 
with respect to such retired Obligations. 

5. 	 In providing the services set forth in this Agreement, it is agreed that First Southwest shall not incur any liability for 
any error ofjudgment made in good faith by a responsible officer or officers thereof and, except to the limited extent 
set forth in this paragraph, shall not incur any liability for any other errors or omissions, unless it shall be proved that 
such error or omission was a result of the gross negligence or willful misconduct of said officer or officers. In the 
event a payment is assessed by the Internal Revenue Service due to an error by First Southwest, the Issuer will be 
responsible for paying the correct Arbitrage Amount and First Southwest's liability shall not exceed the amount of 
any penalty or interest imposed on the Arbitrage Amount as a result of such error. 

Obligations Issued Subsequent to Initial Contract 

6. 	 The services contracted for under this Agreement will automatically extend to any additional Obligations (including 
financing lease obligations) issued during the tenn of this Agreement, if such Obligations are subject to the rebate 
requirements under Section 148(f)(2) of the Code. In connection with the issuance of additional Obligations, the 
Issuer agrees to the following: 

a. 	 The Issuer will notify or cause the notification, in writing, to First Southwest of any tax-exempt financing 
(including financing lease obligations) issued by the Issuer during any calendar year of this Agreement, and 
will provide First Southwest with such infonnation regarding such Obligations as First Southwest may 
request in connection with its perfonnance of the arbitrage rebate services contracted for hereunder. If such 
notice is not provided to First Southwest with regard to a particular issue, First Southwest shaH have no 
obligation to provide any services hereunder with respect to such issue. 

b. 	 At the option of the Issuer, any additional Obligations to be issued subsequent to the execution of this 
Agreement may be excluded from the services provided for herein. In order to exclude an issue, the Issuer 
must notify First Southwest in writing of their intent to exclude any specific Obligations from the scope of 
this Agreement, which exclusion shall be pennanent for the full life of the Obligations; and after receipt of 
such notice, First Southwest shall have no obligation to provide any services under this Agreement with 
respect to such excluded Obligations. 

52714-1 



------------------

Effective Date of Agreement 

7. 	 This Agreement shall become effective at the date of acceptance by the Issuer as set out herein below and remain in 
effect thereafter for a period of five (5) years from the date of acceptance, provided, however, that this Agreement 
may be terminated with or without cause by the Issuer or First Southwest upon thirty (30) days prior written notice to 
the other party. In the event of such termination, it is understood and agreed that only the amounts due to First 
Southwest for services provided and extraordinary expenses incurred to and including the date of termination will be 
due and payable. No penalty will be assessed for termination of this Agreement. In the event this Agreement is 
terminated prior to the completion of its stated term, all records provided to First Southwest with respect to the 
investment of monies by the Issuer shall be returned to the Issuer as soon as practicable following written request by 
Issuer. In addition, the parties hereto agree that, upon termination of this Agreement, First Southwest shall have no 
continuing obligation to the Issuer regarding any arbitrage rebate related services contemplated herein, regardless of 
whether such services have previously been undertaken, completed or performed. 

Acceptance of Agreement 

8. 	 This Agreement is submitted in duplicate originals. When accepted by the Issuer in accordance with the terms 
hereof, it, together with Appendix A attached hereto, will constitute the entire Agreement between the Issuer and 
First Southwest for the purposes and the consideration herein specified. In order for this Agreement to become 
effective, it must be accepted by the Issuer within sixty (60) days of the date appearing below the signature of First 
Southwest's authorized representative hereon. After the expiration of such 60-day period, acceptance by the Issuer 
shall only become effective upon delivery of written acknowledgement and reaffirmation by First Southwest that the 
terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement remain acceptable to First Southwest. 

Governing Law 

9. 	 This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas, without regard 
to its principles of conflicts of laws. 

Acceptance will be indicated on both copies and the return of one executed copy to First Southwest. 

Respectfully submitted, 

FIRST SOUTHWEST ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC. 

" 

Hill A. Feinberg, Chairman & C e 

ISSUER'S ACCEPTANCE CLAUSE 

The above and foregoing is hereby in all things accepted and approved by 

_________________---', on this the _______ day of ______ 

. Authori;;-;ed ~epfesentative 

Title 

Printed 

52714-1 



APPENDIX A - FEES 

The Obligations to be covered initially under this contract include all issues of tax-exempt obligations delivered subsequent to the 
effective dates of the rebate requirements, under the Code, except as set forth in Section I of the Agreement. 

The fee for any Obligations under this contract shall only be payable if a computation is required under Section 148(t)(2) of the 
Code. In the event that any ofthe Obligations fall within an exclusion to the computation requirement as defined by Section 148 
of the Code or related regulations and no calculations were required by First Southwest to make that determination, no fee will be 
charged for such issue. For example, certain obligations are excluded from the rebate computation requirement if the proceeds 
are spent within specific time periods. In the event a particular issue of Obligations fulfills the exclusion requirements of the Code 
or related regulations, the specified fee will be waived by First Southwest if no calculations were required to make the 
determination. 

First Southwest's fee for arbitrage rebate services is based upon a fixed annual fee per issue. The annual fee is charged based 
upon the number of years that proceeds exist subject to rebate from the delivery date of the issue to the computation date. 

First Southwest's fees are payable upon delivery of the report. The first report will be made following one year from the date of 
delivery of the Obligations and on each computation date thereafter during the term of the Agreement. The fees for computations 
of the Arbitrage Amount which encompass more, or less, than one Computation Year shall be prorated to reflect the longer, or 
shorter, period ofwork performed during that period. 

The fee for each of the Obligations included in this contract shall be based on the table below. 

Additionally, due to significant time saving efficiencies realized when investment information is submitted in an 
electronic format, First Southwest passes the savings to its clients by offering a 10% reduction in its fees if 
information is provided in a spreadsheet or electronic text file format. 

Description Annual Fee 
ANNUAL FEE $1,200 
COMPREHENSIVE ARBITRAGE COII·1PLlANCE SERVICES INCLUDE: 

• Commingled Funds Analysis & Calculations 

• Spending Exception Analysis & Calculations 

• Yield Restriction Analysis & Calculations 
(for yield restricted Project Funds, Reserve Funds, Escrow Funds, etc.) 

• Parity Reserve Fund Allocations 

• Transferred Proceeds Calculations 

• Universal Cap Calculations 

• Debt Service Fund Calculations (including earnings test when required) 

• Preparation of all Required IRS Paperwork for Making a Rebate Payment / Yield Reduction 
Payment 

• Retention of Records Provided for Arbitrage Computations 

• IRS Audit Assistance 

• Delivery of Rebate Calculations Each Year That Meets the Timing Requirements of the Audit 
Schedule 

• On-Site Meetings, as Appropriate, to Discuss Calculation Results / Subsequent Planning Items 

INCLUDED 

OTHER SERVICES AVAILABLE: 
IRS Refund Request  Update calculation, prepare refund request package, and assist issuer as necessary 
in responding to subsequent IRS Information Requests 

$750 

Commercial Paper Calculations  Per allocated issue $1,600 

52714·1 



EXPLANATION OF TERMS: 


a. Computation Year: A "Computation Year" represents a one year period from the delivery date of the issue to the date 
that is one calendar year after the delivery date, and each subsequent one-year period thereafter. Therefore, if a 
calculation is required that covers more than one "computation year," the annual fee is multiplied by the number of 
computation years contained in the calculation being performed. If a calculation includes a portion of a computation 
year, i.e., ifthe calculation includes I 1,12 computation years, then the base fee will be multiplied by 1.5. 

b. Electronic Data Submission: The data should be provided electronically in MS Excel or ASCII text file (comma 
delimited text preferred) with the date, description, dollar amount, and an activity code (if not in debit and credit 
format) on the same line in the file. 

c. Variable/Floating Rate Bond Issues: Special services are also required to perform the arbitrage rebate calculations 
for variable rate bonds. A bond is a variable rate bond if the interest rate paid on the bond is dependent upon an 
index which is subject to changes subsequent to the issuance of the bonds. The computational requirements of a 
variable rate issue are more complex than those of a fixed rate issue and, accordingly, require significantly more time 
to calculate. The additional complexity is primarily related to the computation of the bond yield, which must be 
calculated on a "bond year" basis. Additionally, the regulations provide certain flexibility in computing the bond 
yield and determining the arbitrage amount over the first IRS reporting period; consequently, increased calculations 
are required to determine which bond yield calculation produces the lowest arbitrage amount. 

d. Commingled Fund Allocations: By definition, a commingled fund is one that contains either proceeds of more 
than one bond issue or proceeds of a bond issue and non-bond proceeds (Le., revenues) of $25,000 or more. The 
arbitrage regulations, while permitting the commingling of funds, require that the proceeds of the bond issue(s) be 
"carved out" for purposes of determining the arbitrage amount. Additionally, interest earnings must be allocated to 
the portion of the commingled fund that represents proceeds of the issue(s) in question. Permitted "safe-harbor" 
methods (that is, methods that are outlined in the arbitrage regulations and, accordingly, cannot be questioned by the 
IRS under audit), exist for allocating expenditures and interest earnings to issues in a commingled fund. First 
Southwest uses one of the applicable safe-harbor methods when doing these calculations. 

e. Debt Service Reserve Funds: The authorizing documents for many revenue bond issues require that a separate 
fund be established (the "Reserve Fund") into which either bond proceeds or revenues are deposited in an amount 
equal to some designated level, such as average annual debt service on all parity bonds. This Reserve Fund is 
established for the benefit of the bondholders as additional security for payment on the debt. In most cases, the 
balance in the Reserve Fund remains stable throughout the life of the bond issue. Reserve Funds, whether funded 
with bond proceeds or revenues, must be included in all rebate calculations. 

f. Debt Service Fund Calculations: Issuers are required under the regulations to analyze the invested balances in their 
debt service funds annually to determine whether the fund depletes as required during the year and is, therefore, 
"bona fide" (Le., potentially exempt from rebate in that year). It is not uncommon for surplus balances to develop in 
the debt service fund that services an issuer's tax supported debt, particularly due to timing differences of when the 
funds were due to be collected versus when the funds were actually collected. First Southwest performs this formal 
analysis of the debt service fund and, should it be determined that a surplus balance exists in the fund during a given 
year, allocates the surplus balance among the various issues serviced by the fund in a manner that is acceptable under 
IRS review. 

g. Earnings Test for Debt Service Funds: Certain types of bond issues require an additional level of analysis for the 
debt service fund, even if the fund depletes as required under the regulations and is "bona fide." For short-term, 
fixed rate issues, private activity issues, and variable rate issues, the regulations require that an "earnings test" be 
performed on a bona fide debt service fund to determine if the interest earnings reached $100,000 during the year. In 
cases where the earnings reach or exceed the $100,000 threshold, the entire fund (not just the surplus or residual 
portion) is subject to rebate. 

h. Transferred Proceeds Calculations:. When a b<;md issue is refinanced (refunded) by another issue, special services 
relating to "transferred proceeds" calculations may ne~d to beperformed. Under the regulations, when proceeds of a 
refunding issue are used to retire principal of a prior issue, a pro-rata portion of the unspent proceeds of the prior 
issue becomes subject to rebate and/or yield restriction as transferred proceeds of the refunding issue. The refunding 
issue essentially "adopts" the unspent proceeds of the prior issue for purposes of the arbitrage calculations. These 

52714-1 



calculations are required under the regulations to ensure that issuers continue to exercise due diligence to complete 
the project(s) for which the prior bonds were issued. 

i. 	 Universal Cap: Current regulations provide an overall limitation on the amount of gross proceeds allocable to an 
issue. Simply stated, the value of investments allocated to an issue cannot exceed the value of all outstanding bonds 
of the issue. For example, this situation can occur if an issuer encounters significant construction delays or enters 
into litigation with a contractor. It may take months or even years to resolve the problems and begin or resume 
spending the bond proceeds; however, during this time the debt service payments are still being paid, including any 
scheduled principal payments. Thus, it's possible for the value of the investments purchased with bond proceeds to 
exceed the value of the bonds outstanding. In such cases, a "de-allocation" of proceeds may be required to comply 
with the limitation rules outlined in the regulations. 

J. 	 Yield Restriction AnalysislYield Reduction Computations: The IRS strongly encourages issuers to spend the 
proceeds of each bond issue as quickly as possible to achieve the governmental purpose for which the bonds were 
issued. Certain types of proceeds can qualifY for a "temporary period," during which time the proceeds may be 
invested at a yield higher than the yield on the bonds without jeopardizing the tax-exempt status of the issue. The 
most common temporary period is the three-year temporary period for capital project proceeds. After the end of the 
temporary period, the proceeds must be yield restricted or the issuer must remit the appropriate yield reduction 
payment when due. First Southwest performs a comprehensive yield restriction analysis when appropriate for all 
issues having proceeds remaining at the end of the applicable temporary period and also calculates the amount of the 
yield reduction payment due to the IRS. 

52714-1 



Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 4.B.1. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

Notice of Grant Award & Resolution for Local Border Security Grant

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider acceptance of a Notice of Grant Award from the Texas Ranger Division – Texas Department

of Public Safety for the Local Border Security Program FY2010/2011; and adopt a resolution acknowledging the

acceptance of the grant award from the Texas Ranger Division – Texas Department of Public Safety for the Local

Border Security Program FY2010/2011.

BACKGROUND

The Local Border Security Program FY2010/2011 (LBSP-10/11) is funded to provide additional manpower by local

law enforcement agencies for state led border security enhanced operations for improved border security. The Texas

Ranger Division of the Texas Department of Public Safety provides grants to local law enforcement agencies for

payment of overtime and operational costs for local law enforcement officers (commissioned peace officers).

DISCUSSION

The Sheriff’s Office prepared a grant application to apply for funding to be used for the remaining six (6) months on

the LBSP-10/11 program. The budget/cost estimate consists of overtime for patrol officers who conduct approved

project operations as well as mileage reimbursement for the County vehicles that will be used during the grant period

and for the specific grant purpose. 

On March 23, 2011, the Commissioners Court authorized the submission of a grant application for this grant

program. The County received a Notice of Grant Award for $93,600 and it is ready for execution. The grant period

will be from April 1, 2011 through August 31, 2011.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

The total grant award is $93,600. The LBSP-10/11 is a reimbursement program of actual costs for eligible

activities. The grant administration will follow the guidelines of OMB Circular A-133 when making the grant.

Attachments

Link: Notice of Grant Award

Link: Resolution accepting grant award



MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Samuel L. Neal, Jr.

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Nueces County Judge



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
  

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE GRANT AWARD FOR THE LOCAL 

BORDER SECURITY PROGRAM FY 2010/2011 (LBSP-11) 
 
WHEREAS, the Nueces County Commissioners Court finds it in the best interest of the citizens of Nueces County to 
apply for the Local Border Security Program FY 2010/2011 (LBSP-11) through the Texas Rangers Division of the 
Texas Department of Public Safety. 
 
WHEREAS, on March 23, 2011, the Commissioners Court approved the submission of a grant application for the 
Local Border Security Program FY 2010/2011 (LBSP-11). 
 
WHEREAS, the Local Border Security Program FY 2010/2011 (LBSP-11) is funded to provide additional manpower 
by local law enforcement agencies for state led border security enhanced operations for improved border security. 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court has received a Notice of Grant Award for $93,600 and designates the County 
Judge as the grantee’s authorized official.  The authorized official is given the power to apply for, accept, reject, alter or 
terminate the grant on behalf of the applicant agency. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IS RESOLVED that the Nueces County Commissioners Court accepts the grant 
award for the Local Border Security Program FY 2010/2011 (LBSP-11). 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ON 
THE 20TH DAY OF APRIL, 2011. 
 
 

     _____________________________________ 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
Nueces County Judge 

____________________________                                        ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY           JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1          Commissioner, Precinct 2 
   

 
_____________________________                                        ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ           JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3          Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 
 
 



Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 4.B.2. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

CMP Cycle 15 Grant Award for Aransas Channel Waterfront

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the execution of a Subrecipient Grant Agreement GLO Contract No.

11-014-000-4312 Coastal Management Program – Cycle 15 for the Aransas Channel Waterfront Improvement

Project.

BACKGROUND

The Coastal Coordination Council of the Texas General Land Office has announced they will be accepting

application proposals for their Coastal Management Program (CMP) grant fund. The CMP focuses on five primary

issues of concern to coastal communities: coastal hazards, wetland protection, water quantity and water quality, dune

protection, and shoreline access. Specifically, the CMP identifies coastal natural resource areas (CNRAs) and

identifies uses or activities that may adversely affect those areas, and sets uniform policies to address those effects.

The following are allowable funding categories: Coastal Natural Hazards Response, Critical Areas Enhancement,

Critical Areas Enhancement, Shoreline Access, Water Quantity and Quality Improvements, Waterfront

Revitalization and Ecotourism Development, Permit Streamlining/Assistance and Governmental Coordination,

Information and Data Availability, and Public Education and Outreach.

DISCUSSION

On June 17, 2009, Commissioners Court approved the submission of a pre-application for Coastal Management

Program (CMP) Cycle 15 project. The proposal was for the Aransas Channel Waterfront Improvement Project Phase

II. The Coastal Coordination Council of the Texas General Land Office reviewed the County’s pre-application and a

full application was submitted on October 14, 2009. 

Recently, the County was notified of the grant award for this project. The project will provide improved public

access through the expansion of Lighthouse Lakes Park facilities to include additional kiosks and picnic tables. The

project will also implement the use of bollards to control vehicle and rutting impacts to quality/unique habitat and

illegal dumping activities.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

The CMP grant award amount is $61,040. The matching fund requirement is 60%/40%, in-kind or cash match. The

County’s 40% match will be in-kind services provided by the Community Services and Inland Parks Department in

the amount of $37,450. Leadership Aransas Pass has also committed to third-party match in the form of 550

volunteer hours at the state’s minimum wage rate for a total of $3,987. The total project is $102,477.



Attachments

Link: CMP Cycle 15 Grant Agreement











GLO Contract No. 11-014-000-4312 
Page 5 of 15 

ARTICLE 2.  CMP SUBGRANT AWARD AND SCOPE OF PROJECT 
2.01 CMP GRANT AWARD 

Subrecipient submitted an application for Subgrant funds under CMP Cycle 15.  The 
Coastal Coordination Council has approved the Subgrant Award to Recipient based on 
Subrecipient’s application.   

PROJECT FUNDING 

Subject to the terms and conditions of this Contract, the GLO agrees to make a Subgrant 
to Subrecipient in an amount not to exceed SIXTY-ONE THOUSAND FORTY DOLLARS 
($61,040.00), payable in installments as reimbursement of allowable expenses incurred 
by Subrecipient, to be used in strict conformance with the Budget in Attachment A 
hereto. In addition, Subrecipient shall contribute THIRTY-SEVEN THOUSAND FOUR 
HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($37,450.00) in matching funds or in-kind services; and a 
third party shall contribute THREE THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED EIGHTY-SEVEN DOLLARS 
($3,987.00), for a total amount not to exceed ONE HUNDRED TWO THOUSAND FOUR 
HUNDRED SEVENTY-SEVEN DOLLARS ($102,477.00) for the duration of the Contract.   

It is expressly understood and agreed by Subrecipient that the GLO shall have the right to 
recapture, and to be reimbursed for, any payments made by the GLO under this Contract 
that Subrecipient has not used in strict accordance with the terms and conditions of this 
Contract and the Grant Award Agreement.  THIS RECAPTURE PROVISION SHALL SURVIVE 
THE TERMINATION OR EXPIRATION OF THIS CONTRACT. 

THE GLO IS NOT LIABLE TO SUBRECIPIENT FOR ANY COSTS INCURRED BY 
SUBRECIPIENT BEFORE THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS CONTRACT OR AFTER 
TERMINATION OF THIS CONTRACT.   
 

2.02 PROJECT AND WORK PLAN 

The Project shall be performed in accordance with the Work Plan and Budget in 
Attachment A; the Supplemental Terms and Conditions in Attachment B; the Federal 
Assurances and Certifications in Attachment C; and the General Affirmations in 
Attachment D.    

The Work Plan or the scope of the Project may be amended by the Grant Administrator 
upon submission of a written request and detailed justification by Subrecipient. Some 
modifications may require the approval of NOAA, which may cause significant delays.  
ANY COSTS INCURRED WHILE WAITING FOR APPROVAL OF THE REQUESTED CHANGES 
ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF SUBRECIPIENT.  THE GRANT ADMINISTRATOR WILL 
INFORM  SUBRECIPIENT IF THE REQUEST IS APPROVED.    

2.03 REAL ESTATE  IMPROVEMENTS AND LAND ACQUISITION REQUIREMENTS  

If applicable, Subrecipient should ensure compliance with Supplement Article 4, 
Special Conditions Applicable to Real Estate Improvements and Land Acquisitions, 
in Attachment B. 











GLO Contract No. 11-008-000-4306 
Page 10 of 15 

ARTICLE 7 - RECORDS / AUDITS / RETENTION / PUBLIC RECORDS 

7.01 BOOKS AND RECORDS AND AUDITS 

Subrecipient shall keep and maintain full, true, and complete records in accordance with 
GAAP or GASB, whichever is applicable, necessary to fully disclose to the GLO, the 
Texas State Auditor’s Office, the United States Government, and/or their authorized 
representatives sufficient information to determine compliance with the terms and 
conditions of this Contract and all state and federal rules, regulations, and statutes. 

7.02 PERIOD OF RETENTION 
 

Subrecipient shall retain all records relevant to this Contract for a minimum of four (4) 
years.  If any federal funds are used in the Contract, Subrecipient shall retain said records 
for a minimum of five (5) years.  The period of retention begins at the date of payment by 
the GLO for the goods or services or from the date of termination of the Contract, 
whichever is later.  The period of retention shall be extended for a period reasonably 
necessary to complete an audit and/or to complete any administrative proceeding or 
litigation that may ensue. 
 

7.03 PUBLIC RECORDS 
 
Pursuant to the Public Information Act, records received from Subrecipient may be open to 
public inspection and copying.  The GLO will have the duty to disclose such records, unless 
a particular record is made confidential by law or excepted from the Act.  Subrecipient may 
clearly label any individual records as a "trade secret," provided that Subrecipient thereby 
agrees, to the extent allowed by law without establishing a sinking fund, to indemnify and 
defend the GLO for honoring such designation.  The failure to so label any record shall 
constitute a complete waiver of any and all claims for damages caused by release of the 
records.  If a request for a labeled record is received by the GLO, the GLO will notify 
Subrecipient of the request in accordance with the Public Information Act. 

 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 





GLO Contract No. 11-008-000-4306 
Page 12 of 15 

ARTICLE 9.  MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

9.01 CONTRACT AMENDMENT 
Unless otherwise provided herein, any amendment to this Contract must be made by formal 
Contract amendment, executed by both parties and, if required by federal law, approved by 
NOAA.  
 

9.02 LEGAL OBLIGATIONS 
 

Subrecipient shall procure and maintain for the duration of this Contract any state, county, 
city, or federal license, authorization, insurance, waiver, permit, qualification or 
certification required by statute, ordinance, law, or regulation to be held by Subrecipient 
to provide the goods or services required by this Contract.  Subrecipient will be 
responsible for payment of all taxes, assessments, fees, premiums, permits, and licenses 
required by law.  Subrecipient agrees to be responsible for payment of any such 
government obligations not paid by its Subcontractors during performance of this 
Contract.  Subrecipient shall not commence construction of the Project until it has 
obtained the requisite licenses and/or permits.  COPIES OF SUCH LICENSES AND PERMITS 
SHALL BE INCLUDED AS A PART OF THE PROGRESS REPORT, AS DEFINED IN THIS 
CONTRACT, FOR THE PERIOD DURING WHICH THEY ARE OBTAINED. 
 

9.03 INDEMNITY 
 

AS GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES AND AS REQUIRED UNDER THE CONSTITUTION AND LAWS 
OF THE STATE OF TEXAS, EACH PARTY UNDERSTANDS THAT THEY ARE LIABLE FOR ANY 
PERSONAL INJURIES, PROPERTY DAMAGE, OR DEATH RESULTING FROM THE ACTS OR 
OMISSIONS OF SUCH PARTY.  IN THE EVENT THAT THE GLO IS NAMED AS A PARTY 
DEFENDANT IN ANY LITIGATION ARISING OUT OF ALLEGATIONS OF PERSONAL INJURY, 
DEATH, OR PROPERTY DAMAGE RESULTING FROM THE ACTS OR OMISSIONS OF 
SUBRECIPIENT, AND FOR WHICH THE GLO IS LIABLE, IF AT ALL, ONLY THROUGH THE 
VICARIOUS LIABILITY OF SUBRECIPIENT, THEN, IN SUCH EVENT, SUBRECIPIENT AGREES, 
TO THE EXTENT ALLOWED BY LAW WITHOUT ESTABLISHING A SINKING FUND, THAT IT 
WILL PAY, ON BEHALF OF THE GLO, ALL COSTS AND EXPENSES OF LITIGATION 
(INCLUDING ANY COURT COSTS, REASONABLE ATTORNEYS’ FEES, FEES OF ATTORNEYS 
APPROVED BY THE OFFICE OF THE TEXAS ATTORNEY GENERAL) AS WELL AS ALL 
AMOUNTS PAID IN SETTLEMENT OF ANY CLAIM, ACTION, OR SUIT, INCLUDING 
JUDGMENT OR VERDICT, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS CONTRACT.  IN 
THE EVENT THAT SUBRECIPIENT IS NAMED AS A PARTY DEFENDANT IN ANY LITIGATION 
SEEKING ANY DAMAGES FOR ANY PROPERTY DAMAGE, PERSONAL INJURY, OR DEATH 
RESULTING OUT OF THE GLO’S ACTIONS OR OMISSIONS, AND  SUBRECIPIENT’S SOLE 
LIABILITY, IF ANY, IS ONLY VICARIOUSLY THROUGH THE GLO, THEN, IN SUCH EVENT, 
THE GLO AGREES TO PAY ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, DEMANDS, OR LOSSES, INCLUDING 
EXPENSES OF LITIGATION (INCLUDING REASONABLE ATTORNEYS’ FEES AND COURT 
COSTS) INCURRED BY SUBRECIPIENT, INCLUDING ANY VERDICTS OR JUDGMENTS OR 
AMOUNTS PAID IN SETTLEMENT OF ANY CLAIM ARISING OUT OF, OR IN CONNECTION 
WITH THIS CONTRACT.  ANY ATTORNEYS RETAINED BY SUBRECIPIENT TO REPRESENT 



GLO Contract No. 11-008-000-4306 
Page 13 of 15 

ANY INTEREST OF THE GLO MUST BE APPROVED BY THE GLO AND BY THE OFFICE OF 
THE TEXAS ATTORNEY GENERAL.  ANY ATTORNEYS RETAINED BY THE GLO TO 
REPRESENT THE INTEREST OF SUBRECIPIENT MUST BE APPROVED BY SUBRECIPIENT. 
 

9.04 ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTS 
 

(a) Subrecipient shall not assign, transfer, or delegate any rights, obligations, or duties 
under this Contract not encompassed within the Work Plan without the prior 
written consent of the GLO.  Notwithstanding this provision, it is mutually 
understood and agreed that Subrecipient may subcontract with others for some or 
all of the services or work to be performed. In no event may Subrecipient delegate 
or transfer its responsibility for use of the funds under this Contract. 

(b) In any approved subcontracts, Subrecipient shall legally bind any such 
subcontractors to perform, and make such subcontractors subject to, all the duties, 
requirements, and obligations of Subrecipient specified herein.  Nothing in this 
Contract shall be construed to relieve Subrecipient of the responsibility for 
ensuring that that the goods delivered and/or the services rendered by Subrecipient 
and/or any of its subcontractors comply with all the terms and provisions of this 
Contract.  Subrecipient will provide written notification to the GLO of any such 
subcontractor performing fifteen percent (15%) or more of the work under this 
Contract, including the name and taxpayer identification number of subcontractor, 
the task(s) being performed, and the number of subcontractor employees expected 
to work on the task.   

(c) The GLO and NOAA shall have the right to initiate communications with any 
subcontractor, and may request access to any books, documents, papers, and 
records of a subcontractor directly pertinent to this grant. Such communications 
may be required to conduct audits and examinations and gather additional 
information.  
 

9.05 RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES 
 

Subrecipient is associated with the GLO only for the purposes and to the extent specified 
in this Contract, and, in respect to Subrecipient’s performance pursuant to this Contract, 
Subrecipient shall have the sole right to supervise, manage, operate, control, and direct 
performance of the details incident to its duties under this Contract.  Nothing contained in 
this Contract shall be deemed or construed to create a partnership or joint venture, to 
create relationships of an employer-employee or principal-agent, or to otherwise create 
for the GLO any liability whatsoever with respect to the indebtedness, liabilities, and 
obligations of Subrecipient or any other party.   
 

9.06 COMPLIANCE WITH OTHER LAWS 
 

In the performance of this Contract, Subrecipient shall comply with all applicable federal, 
state, and local laws, ordinances, and regulations.  Subrecipient shall make itself familiar 
with and at all times shall observe and comply with all federal, state, and local laws, 
ordinances, and regulations that in any manner affect performance under this Contract.  









ATTACHMENTS FOR GLO CONTRACT No. 11-014-000-4312 

ATTACHMENT A 

ATTACHMENT A-1 

ATTACHMENT B 

ATTACHMENT C 

ATTACHMENT D 

ATTACHMENT E: 

ATTACHMENT F: 

PROJECT WORK PLAN AND BUDGET 

FINAL, ACTUAL BUDGET (To BE SUBMITTED) 

CMP SUPPLEMENTAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

FEDERAL ASSURANCES - CONSTRUCTION OR NON

CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS AND CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING 

LOBBYING 

GENERAL AFFIRMATIONS 

SAMPLE ADDITIONAL REQUIRED FORMS: Progress Report Form; 
Invoice for Federal Expenditures; Monthly Grant Project 
Equipment Sheet; Monthly Grant Project Timesheet; Budget 
Amendment Form; Audit Reporting Fonn; and Historically 
Underutilized Businesses (HUB) Expense Report Fonn 

Local Match Expenditure 
Equipment Sheet; Monthly 
Volunteer Timesheet 

Forms: 
Grant 

Monthly 
Project T

Grant 
imesheet; 

Project 
and 

GRANT CLOSEOUT FORM 



Attachment A - Work Plan and Budget

Entity: Nueces County

Project Name: Aransas Channel Waterfront Improvement in Nueces County 
Phase II

11-014-000-4312Contract Number:

Project Description:

The Aransas Channel and Causeway is surrounded by the Redfish Bay and Aransas Bay 
systems.  These bay systems and associated shorelines, including the waterfront along the 
Aransas Causeway, are highly used public access areas enjoyed by fisherman, boaters, kayak 
and paddle craft enthusiasts, birders, and naturalists.  Waterfront along the northeastern 
shore of the Aransas Causeway borders the Aransas Channel.  The waterfront area along the 
Aransas Channel is experiencing increased tourist activity due to the availability of shoreline 
access to the unique shallow water bay systems.  The existing waterfront would benefit from 
improved access facilities such as park spaces, picnic facilities, parking areas, and additional 
businesses to support the eco and outdoor tourism industry.  The Aransas Causeway is an 
important link in the economic development of the community and provides significant 
opportunity for improved growth and becoming a more highly recognized regional tourism 
destination.

In 2006, a very comprehensive waterfront development plan was released that addressed 
waterfront improvements along the Aransas Channel Causeway in Nueces County.  This 
report was a combined effort involving extensive research and resources of the General 
Land Office, Nueces County, the City of Aransas Pass, and Dave Sullivan with Naismith 
Engineering.  As a result of this final report the original Lighthouse Lakes Park was 
established.  The current project Nueces County Coastal Parks Department is seeking 
funding through the CMP Grant Cycle 15 for the “Final Waterfront Revitalization 
Construction Improvements of facilities at Expanded Lighthouse Lake Park” along the 
Aransas Pass Causeway, which was accounted for in the final report and projected to be 
established during a further CMP grant cycle.  

The Lighthouse Lakes Expansion Project addresses the issue of a combined vision of 
various local government, landowners, and stakeholders to revitalize and redevelop the 
Aransas Causeway and Aransas Channel Waterfront for outdoor tourism and economic 
development for public access benefits and to help foster landowner development plans that 
improve the quality of character of the Aransas Causeway and Aransas Channel Waterfront.  

The proposed expansion of the Lighthouse Lakes Trail Park has been approved between the 
City of Aransas Pass, Nueces County and the Port of Corpus Christi Authority and includes 
adding an additional 1,200 feet of public access waterfront to the existing 900 feet.  This 
will increase the park size from 3.77 areas to 8.53 acres. 

JCoover
Typewritten Text
Attachment AGLO Contract No. 11-014-000-4312Page 1 of 3



Attachment A - Work Plan and Budget

Project Budget:

CMP Subrecipient Third Party Project Total
$10,000.00 $22,890.00 $0.00 $32,890.00Salaries

$0.00 $4,182.00 $0.00 $4,182.00Fringe

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00Travel

$31,040.00 $1,023.00 $0.00 $32,063.00Supplies

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00Equipment

$20,000.00 $3,600.00 $0.00 $23,600.00Contractual

$0.00 $5,755.00 $3,987.00 $9,742.00Other

$61,040.00 $37,450.00 $3,987.00 $102,477.00Subtotal:

$61,040.00 $37,450.00 $3,987.00 $102,477.00Total:

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00Indirect

Summary of key issues that will be addressed through CMP Grant Cycle 15 are as follows:

1. Improved public access through the expansion of Lighthouse Lakes Park facilities to 
include additional kayak launch sites, kiosks, and additional picnic tables.
2. Use of bollards to control vehicle and rutting impacts to quality/unique habitat and illegal 
dumping activities  (i.e., near shoreline and indigenous vegetation areas).

JCoover
Typewritten Text
Attachment AGLO Contract No. 11-014-000-4312Page 2 of 3



Attachment A - Work Plan and Budget

Special Award Conditions:

1. This project must be completed as described in this work plan.  2. The GLO and/or 
NOAA must approve any changes in the scope of work or budget requests that change the 
total project cost.  3. In the event that the GLO and NOAA determine that the project or 
property is no longer used for its original purpose, the recipient shall reimburse NOAA for 
the federal funds received for the project.  4.  CMP and NOAA logos, including appropriate 
acknowledgment statement, must be printed on education/outreach materials, signs, and 
final reports and/or publications.

Task 1 Description:

Deliverable(s)/Milestone(s):

Deliverable Due Date(s): 9/30/2011

Before and after photos of the project area.  

Initial Cleanup of Park Expansion Area 

The initial cleanup of the park expansion area will consist of three Park's workers and 
one Park's supervisor to collect abandon trash and debris in the area. 

Also involved, is the restoration/cleanup of the Road District No. 4 roadway along 1,450 
of additional parkland. The Nueces County Parks Department will utilize brush removal 
equipment and remove overgrown brush in the area. Disposal of debris and loading and 
hauling will be executed by Parks Department.

Task 2 Description:

Deliverable(s)/Milestone(s):

Deliverable Due Date(s): 9/30/2011

Photos of the completed roadway and newly constructed benches, kiosks and walkway, 
and installed bollards.  

Construction

This task involves restoring the roadway and constructing eight park benches, two 
kiosks with ADA walkway (212 square foot deck and 265 square foot roofing with a 246 
square foot ADA approved walkway) and installing traffic bollards.

JCoover
Typewritten Text
Attachment AGLO Contract No. 11-014-000-4312Page 3 of 3



































































































Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 4.C.1. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

Discuss and consider approval of a car allowance for the foreman, V & E Maintenance position, at the Central Garage.

Submitted By: Guadalupe Guzman, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of a car allowance for the foreman, V & E Maintenance position, at the Central Garage.

BACKGROUND

This position is currently filled and located at Central Garage.

DISCUSSION

The employee filling this position is required to drive throughout the county while performing part of his job duties. The car

allowance requested will be the same as the other employees in the department ($5,280.08 Annual).  To offset the car allowance

one (1) county vehicle from Public Works Department will be turned in to the county inventory.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: 0120-5181 Amount Requested: 2233.88 Fiscal Year: Current Fiscal Year Budgeted Y/N: N

Fiscal Impact:

 

Fiscal Impact:

Proposed: $203.08 bi-weekly; $5280.08 Annual.



Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 4.C.2. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

Project: HVAC and Emergency Generator for IT Department

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of the Certificate of Substantial Completion for the HVAC and Emergency Generator

for the IT Department project.

BACKGROUND

On September 8, 2010 Nueces County entered into a contract with Malek, Inc. for the replacement of the existing

chilled water air conditioning unit with a new DX split air conditioning system and the installation of a new 300

KVA diesel generator with transfer switch.

DISCUSSION

A final inspection walk-thru was conducted on March 25, 2011 by representatives of Nueces County Public Works,

NRG Engineering, Malek, Inc, and IT staff. The project was found to be substantially complete.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

None

Attachments

Link: Certificate of Substantial Completion









Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 4.D.1. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

Consider a request for proposals for the alcohol, controlled substances & blood specimen testing; authorize to

publish a notice; adopt an order

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for proposals) for the alcohol,

controlled substances & blood specimen testing; authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice; and adopt an

order delegating evaluation authority to a selection committee.

BACKGROUND

The purpose of this RFP is to solicit proposals for providing assistance in the development and implementation of an

alcohol and controlled substances testing program (herein referred to as “the program”) for approximately 70 drivers

employed by the County who operate commercial motor vehicles and are subject to testing for alcohol misuse and

controlled substances use under the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) testing program rules. In addition, the

RFP requires assistance in the controlled substances testing program of approximately 750 employees in safety

sensitive positions subject to testing under the Drug Free Workplace Act of 1984, or any of 1,500 employees in a

reasonable suspicion basis.

The County’s objective is to enter into an agreement that will provide comprehensive services for the program,

including breath alcohol and split urine sample controlled substances testing of covered drivers; Medical Review

Officer (MRO) services for controlled substances test; and other direct related services requested by the County.

This RFP is developed pursuant to the testing requirements set forth in regulations implementing the Omnibus

Transportation Employee Testing Act of 1991 as it related to County employees required to hold a commercial

drivers’ license to operate a commercial motor vehicle (49 CFR 40 and CFR 382).

The term of the contract shall be for twenty-four (24) months, with a twelve (12) month renewal option.

DISCUSSION

Service is paid from 2010/2011 budget.

Attachments

Link: Order for Alcohol and drug testing



           County of Nueces  

     
 

 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A.  GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE McCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
ORDER OF COMMISSIONERS COURT 

 
WHEREAS, County Commissioners Court (“Court”) is responsible for procuring, selecting, and awarding a 
contract for alcohol, controlled substances, and blood specimen testing program; 
 
WHEREAS, the Purchasing Agent has determined that it is impractical to prepare detailed specifications for 
the services to support an award of this purchase contract.  Thus, the Purchasing Agent recommends that the 
Court procure these services through a Request for Proposal method pursuant to Section 262.0295 of the Texas 
Local Government Code; 
 
WHEREAS, the Purchasing Agent is requesting that the court delegate the authority to evaluate all proposals in 
accordance to the criteria in the advertisement and to appoint several members to the evaluation committee. The 
appointed committee will meet to evaluate all the proposals and make a recommended selection to the court; 
 
WHEREAS, the County, through its Commissioners Court (Court), considered the procurement method of 
selecting an  alcohol, controlled substances, and blood specimen testing program and the designation of an 
evaluation committee; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE COURT MAKES THE FOLLOWING FINDINGS AND ORDERS; 
 
The Court finds and ORDERS that it is impractical to prepare detailed specifications to support the award of a 
purchase contract and therefore the method of procurement will be a Request for Proposals under Section 
262.0295 of the Texas Local Government Code. This method of procurement selects the responsible offeror 
with the lowest evaluated offer resulting from negotiation in accordance to Section 262.0295 of the Texas Local 
Government Code. The Court finds and ORDERS the following as the designated representative (“Designated 
Representative”) for the assistance in the selection of an alcohol, controlled substances, and blood specimen 
testing program provider. The Designated Representative shall be a committee comprised of those who occupy 
the following positions: the Director of the Office of Court Administration for Nueces County; the Nueces 
County Purchasing Agent, Human Resources Director, and the County Judge or his designee shall serve on the 
Committee that constitutes the Designated Representative. In the event that any of the persons designated above 
is unable to serve for any reason, the persons serving on the committee (i.e. Designated Representative) may 
continue to serve as the Designated Representative without the participation by such a person without 
diminishing its authority provided. 



 
 
 
 
The Designated Representative shall evaluate the proposals of the offerors, enter into negotiations and, after 
negotiations, shall make its recommendation to the Court. Thereafter, the Court shall select the lowest evaluated 
offer resulting from negotiations pursuant to Section 262.0295 of the Texas Local Government Code. 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
ON THIS 20th DAY OF APRIL, 2011. 
 
 

 __________________________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 NUECES COUNTY JUDGE 
 
___________________________ _____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY JOE A. GONZALEZ  
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
__________________________ _____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ JOE McCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
DIANA T. BARRERA 
County Clerk 



Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 4.D.2. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

Consider a request for proposals for disaster debris removal, reduction disposal and other emergency

services: publish a notice; adopt an order

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for proposals) for disaster debris

removal, reduction disposal and other emergency services; authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice; and

adopt an order delegating evaluation authority to a selection committee.

BACKGROUND

The County is seeking disaster debris removal, reduction, disposal, and other emergency cleanup service following a

disaster event.  Due to the urgency and level of service required following a disaster event, the offerers should have

experience in the specialized management of disaster response labor and subcontractors for the purpose of debris

removal service and the preparation, response, recovery, and mitigation phases of any emergency situation or

disaster.  The offer will need to have the capacity and ability to rapidly mobilize.

DISCUSSION

County will pay up front and if applicable, we get some reimbursement from FEMA

Attachments

Link: Order for debris removal



           County of Nueces  

     
 

 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A.  GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE McCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
ORDER OF COMMISSIONERS COURT 

 
WHEREAS, County Commissioners Court (“Court”) is responsible for procuring, selecting, and awarding a 
contract for disaster debris removal, reduction disposal, and other emergency services; 
 
WHEREAS, the Purchasing Agent recommends that the Court procure these services through a Request for 
Proposal as authorized under Section 262.0295 of the Texas Local Government Code;  
 
WHEREAS, the Purchasing Agent is requesting that the court delegate the authority to evaluate all proposals in 
accordance to the criteria in the advertisement and to appoint several members to the evaluation committee. The 
appointed committee will meet to evaluate all the proposals and make a recommended selection to the court; 
 
WHEREAS, the Court considered the procurement method for disaster debris removal, reduction disposal, and 
other emergency services and the designation of a evaluation committee; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE COURT MAKES THE FOLLOWING FINDINGS AND ORDERS; 
 
The Court finds and ORDERS the method of procurement for disaster debris removal, reduction disposal, and 
other emergency services through a Request for Proposals as authorized by Section 262.0295 of the Texas 
Local Government Code. The Court finds and ORDERS the following as the designated representative 
(“Designated Representative”) for the assistance in the selection of a company to provide disaster debris 
removal, reduction disposal, and other emergency services.  The Designated Representative shall be a 
committee comprised of those who occupy the following positions: the Purchasing Agent, and the Emergency 
Management Coordinator, County Engineer, Commissioners Court Administration Director, and the County 
Judge or his designee. In the event that any of the persons designated above is unable to serve for any reason, 
the persons serving on the committee (i.e. Designated Representative) may continue to serve as the Designated 
Representative without the participation by such a person without diminishing its authority provided. 
  
The Designated Representative shall evaluate the proposals of the offerors, enter into negotiations and, after 
negotiations, shall make its recommendation to the Court. Thereafter, the Court shall select the responsible 
offeror whose proposal is determined to be the lowest evaluated offer resulting from negotiations in accordance 
to Section 262.0295 of the Texas Local Government Code. 



 
 
 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
ON THIS 20th DAY OF APRIL, 2011. 
 
 

 __________________________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 NUECES COUNTY JUDGE 
 
___________________________ _____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY JOE A. GONZALEZ  
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
__________________________ _____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ JOE McCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
DIANA T. BARRERA 
County Clerk 



Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 4.D.3. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

Consider a request for proposals for facility management services for the Fairgrounds; publish a notice;

adopt an order

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for proposals) for facility

management services for the Nueces County Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds; authorize the Purchasing

Agent to publish a notice; and adopt an order delegating evaluation authority to a selection committee.

BACKGROUND

The County will be requesting proposals for the management and operation of the Nueces County Richard M.

Borchard Regional Fairgrounds (“Fairgrounds”) located at 1213 Terry Shamsie Blvd., Robstown, Texas, 78380. 

The facility features a 20,000 sq. ft banquet hall with a full kitchen, a 49,423 sq. ft. arena and two 50,000 sq. ft.

exhibit halls that both connect to the arena, a 60,000 sq. ft. equestrian center, adjacent horse stalls for 150 horses, 154

RV hookups. 

A baseball stadium that can seat 4,200 is adjacent to the Fairgrounds and may also require management services.

Management and operation of the facilities will include planning, food service, organizing, promoting, directing,

booking, marketing, ticketing, controlling, security, cleaning, minor facility maintenance and other similar related

services customarily provided pursuant to a management and operations agreement.

DISCUSSION

Included in 2010/2011 budget.

Attachments

Link: Order for Facility Management services



           County of Nueces  

     
 

 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A.  GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE McCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
ORDER OF COMMISSIONERS COURT 

 
WHEREAS, County Commissioners Court (“Court”) is responsible for procuring, selecting, and 
awarding a contract for facility management services for the Nueces County Richard M. 
Borchard Regional Fairgrounds; 
 
WHEREAS, the Purchasing Agent recommends that the Court procure these services through a 
Request for Proposal as authorized under Section 262.0295 of the Texas Local Government 
Code;  
 
WHEREAS, the Purchasing Agent is requesting that the court delegate the authority to evaluate 
all proposals in accordance to the criteria in the advertisement and to appoint several members to 
the evaluation committee. The appointed committee will meet to evaluate all the proposals and 
make a recommended selection to the court; 
 
WHEREAS, the Court considered the procurement method for facility management services for 
the Nueces County Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds and the designation of a 
evaluation committee; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE COURT MAKES THE FOLLOWING FINDINGS AND 
ORDERS; 
 
The Court finds and ORDERS the method of procurement for facility management services for 
the Nueces County Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds through a Request for Proposals 
as authorized by Section 262.0295 of the Texas Local Government Code. The Court finds and 
ORDERS the following as the designated representative (“Designated Representative”) for the 
assistance in the selection of a company to provide facility management services for the Nueces 
County Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds.  The Designated Representative shall be a 
committee comprised of those who occupy the following positions: the Purchasing Agent, 
Director of Community Services/Inland Parks, Commissioners Court Administration Director, 
and the County Judge or his designee. In the event that any of the persons designated above is 
unable to serve for any reason, the persons serving on the committee (i.e. Designated 
Representative) may continue to serve as the Designated Representative without the participation 
by such a person without diminishing its authority provided. 
  



 
 
 
 
The Designated Representative shall evaluate the proposals of the offerors, enter into 
negotiations and, after negotiations, shall make its recommendation to the Court. Thereafter, the 
Court shall select the responsible offeror whose proposal is determined to be the lowest 
evaluated offer resulting from negotiations in accordance to Section 262.0295 of the Texas Local 
Government Code. 
 

DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
ON THIS 20th DAY OF APRIL, 2011. 
 
 

 __________________________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 NUECES COUNTY JUDGE 
 
___________________________ _____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY JOE A. GONZALEZ  
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
__________________________ _____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ JOE McCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
DIANA T. BARRERA 
County Clerk 



Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 4.D.4. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

Buyboard purchase for Public Works Department from Grande Truck Center for a 227 Chassis SF Axle

Truck

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize TASB Buyboard Contract No. 358-10 purchase for the Public Works Department from Grande Truck

Center for a 227 Chassis SF Axle Truck.

BACKGROUND

Will replace County vehicle No. 47253.

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $70,135.00 is to be paid from the Road and Bridge Capital Outlay 2010/2011 Budget.

Attachments

Link: Buyboard 47253



TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT PURCHASING COOPERATIVE
BUYBOARD

Customer: Nueces County

Product Description:  227 Chassis SF Axle

A: Base Price in Bid/Proposal Number   358-10 78,547.00$     

B:  Published Options  [Itemize each item below]

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

Subtotal Column 1: -$             Subtotal Column 2: -$           

-$               

C: Subtotal of A + B => 78,547.00$     

D: UnPublished Options %

2009 YM  Accterra VIN H58612 (11,312.00)$ -$           
Paint Omaha Orange 2,500.00$    -$           
 -$           
 -$           
 -$           

Subtotal Column 1: (8,812.00)$   Subtotal Column 2: -$           

(8,812.00)$      

E: Contract Pride Adjustment {If any, explain here} -$           -$               

F: Total of C + D + E {Not including Buy Board Fee} => 69,735.00$     

G: Quantity Ordered {Units x F} => # of Units 1 69,735.00$     

H: BUYBOARD Fee {From Fee Schedules, Table:                => @                     % 400.00$          

I: Non-Equipment Charges & Credits {ie:  Ext. Warranty, Trade-In, Cost of Factory trips, etc.}

 -$             
-$             

Subtotal of Non-Equipment Charges -$               

J: TOTAL PURCHASE PRICE INCLUDING {G + H +I} => 70,135.00$     

Grande Truck Center Rocky Shoffstall
PO Box 201210 PH 210-666-7112
San Antonio, Texas  78220 FX 210-666-7216

800-779-7672  X112

Body

Published Options added to Base Price (Subtotal of "Col 1" + "Col 2")

PRODUCT PRICING BASED ON CONTRACT

 Grande Truck Confidential 4/15/2011 Page 1



 Grande Truck Confidential 4/15/2011 Page 2



Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 4.D.5. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

Consider a request for competitive bid for pavement improvements at the Padre Balli Park, Beach Parking

Lot, Lighthouse Lakes road

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) for pavement

improvements at the Padre Balli Park, Beach Parking Lot, Lighthouse Lakes road; and authorize the Purchasing

Agent to publish a notice.

BACKGROUND

The bid document will consist of a base bid to do the pavement improvements to the Padre Balli Park and two

additives:

Additive one is for beach parking edge replacement at the Padre Balli Beach Parking lot.  Additive two is base

preparation and reclaimed asphalt surface for the Lighthouse Lakes.

DISCUSSION

Project is to be paid from Road District 4 2010/2011 funds.



Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 4.E.1. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

Budget Change Order No. 14

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 14 for Fiscal Year 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Budget Change Order #14 List

Link: Budget Change Order #14 Backup



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd NClllllnd Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA /-1M~~:5J7P",.5 
Nueces County Auditor 0 U 

DATE: April 20, 2011 

RE: Budget Change Order #14 FY 2010-2011 

Net 
Increase Decrease Increase 

To From (Decrease) 

General Fund 

1285 General Administration 
5350 Contingency Approp 7,000 

7,000 (7,000) 

1400 General ReQairs - Building 
5610 - Capital Outlay 2,450 
5680 - Fixed Assets less than $5000 2,450 

2,450 2,450 0 

1460 Barnes Juvenile Facilitll 
5240 - Maint. & Repair Equip & Veh 300 
5260 - Building & Grds 300 

300 300 0 

1490 CSCD Cook Building 
5217 - Postage & Fed Ex 7,000 

7,000 7,000 
1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
5261 - M&R Building & Grds-Outlying 2,600 
5261 - M&R Building & Grds-Outlying 2,000 

4,600 (4,600) 

1510 Agua Dulce Countll Bldg 
5260 - Building & Grds 2,000 

2,000 2,000 



Continuation of Budget Change Order #14 

1520 Bisho~ Count~ Bldg 
5260 - Building &Grds 500 

500 500 

1540 Calderon Bldg 
5240 - Maint. & Repair Equip &Veh 500 
5260 - Building &Grds 500 

500 500 0 

1565 Medical Examiner Bldg 
5260 - Building &Grds 2,100 

2,100 2,100 
3720 Jail 
5220 - Food & Kitchen Exp 2,000 
5643 -Information Tech Equip 2,000 

2,000 2,000 0 

4110 Social Services-Administration 
5300 - Professional Services 244 
5540 - Travel Exp 244 

244 244 0 

6310 Count~ Library 
5260 - Building &Grds 4,055 
5410 - Other Services &Charges 4,055 

4,055 4,055 0 

Grand Total General Funds 21,149 21,149 0 

2 



------

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 4110 Department Name: SOCIALSERVICES·ADMINISTRATION 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5540 TRAVEL EXPENSE 244 

5300 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 244 

TOTALS 244 244 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

BALANCE THE TRAVEL ACCOUNT BY $300. 

Contact Person: Telephone No: ,...:;8..::;.8.;;;..8-~O..=.;82::.;7~___ 

March 21, 2011 
DATE 

Recommended 

to rJ)~ 3iz-2-lll I:l-
Budget Change Order 

ow. ow9.'?':l!l.ty.~~9!t~~ ...................................I?~~~~................................................................. _ 

Notificaton of CommisSioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocumentsiForms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 03/22/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
4110 Social Services-Administration Miner Satterwhite III 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
510A Salary - Dept Head 63,898.00 27,702.40 0.00 36,195.60 

511 Salaries - Regular 563,013.00 231,868.25 0.00 331,144.75 

514A Salaries - Longevity 7,484.00 2,731.07 0.00 4,752.93 

515 Employee Benefits 205,400.00 90,848.36 0.00 114,551.64 

518 Other Personnel Expense 21,599.00 8,417.98 0.00 13,181.02 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 10,217.00 3,838.98 9.50 6,368.52 
523 Telephone & Utilities 928.00 201.54 0.00 726.46 
524 Maint & Repair Equip & Veh 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
530 Professional Services 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 
541 Other Services & Charges 500.00 405.00 0.00 95.00 
551 Other Expense 6,411.00 1,480.68 363.75 4,566.57 
554 Travel 1,100.00 207.91 0.00 892.09 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 

882.650.00 367,702.17 373.25 514,574.58 

llser 10: DlANAR - Diana Rosas Medina Page: 1 Current Ollie: 03/22/2011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Catc_ByDept - BA Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 09:3001 

http:514,574.58
http:367,702.17
http:882.650.00
http:1,100.00
http:4,566.57
http:1,480.68
http:6,411.00
http:1,100.00
http:1,100.00
http:6,368.52
http:3,838.98
http:10,217.00
http:13,181.02
http:8,417.98
http:21,599.00
http:114,551.64
http:90,848.36
http:205,400.00
http:4,752.93
http:2,731.07
http:7,484.00
http:331,144.75
http:231,868.25
http:563,013.00
http:36,195.60
http:27,702.40
http:63,898.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 I0 As Of: 03/22120 I I 

Department Title 

4110 Social Services-Administration 

Key Description 
5111 Salaries-Department Head 
5123 Salaries-Regular 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5151 Retirement 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Unemployment Tax 
5155 Group Health Insurance 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 
5157 Life Insurance 
5158 CAF 125 Admin Exp. 
5181 Car Allowances 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 
5212 Central Supply Charges 
5216 GulfCoast Mailing 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5232 Cellular Phones 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 
5300 Professional Services Expense 
5410 Other Services & Charges 
5447 Membrships,Dues,Certifications 
5510 Other Expenses 
5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 
5540 Travel Expenses 
5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 
5680 Fixed Assets less than $5000 

Total RevenUl 
Total Expens, 

Grand Total Revenu 
Grand Total Expens 

Budget 
63,898.00 

563.013.00 
7.484.00 

63281.00 
40,672.00 

9,512.00 
1,776.00 

88,212.00 
1,148.00 

570.00 
229.00 

21,599.00 
8,700.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,217.00 
928.00 

0.00 
500.00 
500.00 

1.100.00 
500.00 

0.00 
6,411.00 

0.00 
1.100.00 

0.00 
300.00 

0.00 
882,650.00 

Director 
Miner Satterwhite IIJ 

Actual 
27,702.40 

231,868.25 
2,731.07 

26,322.15 
15,910.89 
3,721.16 

758.66 
43,280.44 

547.86 
221.87 

85.33 
8,417.98 

0.00 
217.51 

3,283.02 
3954 

0.00 
0.00 

201.54 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

405.00 
0.00 

1,480.68 
0.00 

207.91 
298.91 

0.00 
367,702.17 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 36,195.60 
0.00 331,144.75 
0.00 4,752.93 
0.00 36,958.85 
0.00 24,761.11 
0.00 5,790.84 
0.00 1,017.34 
0.00 44,931.56 
0.00 600.14 
0.00 348.13 
0.00 143.67 
0.00 \3,181.02 
0.00 8,700.00 
0.00 (217.51) 
0.00 (3,283.02) 
9.50 (49.04) 
0.00 1,217.00 
0.00 928.00 
0.00 (201.54) 
0.00 500.00 
0.00 500.00 
0.00 1,100.00 
0.00 500.00 
0.00 (405.00) 
0.00 6,411.00 

363.75 (1,844.43) 
0.00 1,100.00 
0.00 (207.91) 
0.00 1.09 

0.00 0.00 
373.25 514,574.58 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
882,650.00 367,702.17 373.25 514,574.58 

Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens, (882,650.00) (367,702.17) 514,574.58 

l'ser 10: DIANAR· DIana Rosas Medina Page: 1 Current Dale: 03122/2011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key· BA Budget to Actual Figures· Key Current Time: 09.3041 

http:514,574.58
http:367,702.17
http:882,650.00
http:514,574.58
http:367,702.17
http:882,650.00
http:367,702.17
http:1,480.68
http:3,283.02
http:8,417.98
http:43,280.44
http:3,721.16
http:15,910.89
http:26,322.15
http:2,731.07
http:231,868.25
http:27,702.40
http:882,650.00
http:1.100.00
http:6,411.00
http:1.100.00
http:1,217.00
http:8,700.00
http:21,599.00
http:1,148.00
http:88,212.00
http:1,776.00
http:9,512.00
http:40,672.00
http:63281.00
http:7.484.00
http:563.013.00
http:63,898.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 

2010·11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1400 General Repairs 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5610 2,450.00 


5680 2,450.00 


TOTALS 2,450.00 2,450.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

to correct BC0#9 entry 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ...;.8.,.;.88,.;..-..;..0_49.;...;.2____ 

X ~~\J)~,-~---::;;ooa>~-
March 16, 2011 

Signature of OfficiaI/Dept.Wad' Date 

RecoCY.l?,~+A~ 3/a}/I Budget Change order_..;;..l_:t.-__ 

..<??~~~ ..s:.~!-"!i!?~~.9.f!i.c:~......................................'... ..~~.t~..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:2,450.00
http:2,450.00
http:2,450.00
http:2,450.00


.. Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 03/2312011 

Department Title 

1400 General Repairs - Building 

Key Description 
5123 Salaries-Regular 
5125 Sal ari es-Overtim e 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5151 Retirement 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Unemployment Tax 
5155 Group Health Insurance 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 
5157 Life Insurance 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 
5254 Small Equip Repairs 
5255 Tools & Supplies 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 
5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 
5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 
56\0 Capital Outlay 
5680 Fixed Assets less than $5000 

Total Revenm 
Total Expens, 

Budget 
74,381.00 
3.500.00 

0.00 
1.497.00 
7.918.00 
4.921.00 
1.151.00 

222.00 
12,832.00 
2.063.00 

99.00 
38.00 

279.00 
1,250.00 

0.00 
0.00 

85,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2.450.00 
0.00 

0.00 
197,601.00 

Director 
Glen R. Sullivan 

Actual 
42.175.26 
6.281.78 

779.09 
633.27 

5.011.05 
2.867.52 

670.65 
139.58 

8,081.10 
1,206.58 

31.88 
13.25 
0.00 
0.00 

17.03 
678.98 

0.00 
614.80 
326.00 

20,509.26 
1,522.80 

21,108.44 
0.00 

2,450.00 

0.00 
115,118.32 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

995,00 
2,850.00 
3,288.40 

936.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
8,069.40 

32.205.74 
(2.781.78) 

(779.09) 
863.73 

2,906.95 
2,053.48 

480.35 
82.42 

4,750.90 
856.42 

67.12 
24.75 

279.00 
1,250.00 

(17.03) 
(678.98) 

85,000.00 
(614.80) 

(1,321.00) 
(23,359.26) 

(4,811.20) 
(22,044.44) 

2,450.00 
(2.450.00) 

0.00 
74,413.28 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 197,601.00 115,118.32 8,069.40 74,413.28 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens (197,601.00) (115,118.32) (8,069.40) 74,413.28 

User ID: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Medina Page: 1 Current Date: 03/23/2011 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Key - BA - Budget to Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 11:24:17 

http:74,413.28
http:2.450.00
http:2,450.00
http:22,044.44
http:4,811.20
http:23,359.26
http:1,321.00
http:85,000.00
http:1,250.00
http:4,750.90
http:2,053.48
http:2,906.95
http:2.781.78
http:32.205.74
http:8,069.40
http:3,288.40
http:2,850.00
http:115,118.32
http:2,450.00
http:21,108.44
http:1,522.80
http:20,509.26
http:1,206.58
http:8,081.10
http:2.867.52
http:5.011.05
http:6.281.78
http:42.175.26
http:197,601.00
http:2.450.00
http:85,000.00
http:1,250.00
http:2.063.00
http:12,832.00
http:1.151.00
http:4.921.00
http:7.918.00
http:1.497.00
http:3.500.00
http:74,381.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 03/22/2011 

Department Title 

1400 General Repairs - Building 

Key Description 
5123 Salaries-Regular 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5151 Retirement 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Unemployment Tax 
5155 Group Health Insurance 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 
5157 Life Insurance 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 
5254 Small Equip Repairs 
5255 Tools & Supplies 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 
5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 
5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 
5610 Capital Outlay 
5680 Fixed Assets less than $5000 

Total Revenue 

Total Expensf 


Grand Total Revenu 

Grand Total Expens 


Budget 
74,381.00 

3,500.00 
0.00 

1,497.00 
7,918.00 
4,921.00 
1,151.00 

222.00 
12,832.00 
2,063.00 

99.00 
38.00 

279.00 
1,250.00 

0.00 
0.00 

85,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,450.00 
0.00 

0.00 
197,601.00 

0.00 
197,601.00 

Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens. (197,601.00) 

Director 

Glen R. Sullivan 

Actual 
42,175.26 

6,281.78 
779.09 
633.27 

5,011.05 
2.867.52 

670.65 
139.58 

8,081.10 
1,206.58 

31.88 
13.25 
0.00 
0.00 

17.03 
678.98 

0.00 
614.80 
326.00 

20,509.26 
1,522.80 

21,108.44 
0.00 

2,450.00 

0.00 
115,118.32 

0.00 
115,118.32 

(115,118.32) 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 32,205.74 
0.00 (2,781.78) 
0.00 (779.09) 
0.00 863.73 
0.00 2,906.95 
0.00 2,053.48 
0.00 480.35 
0.00 82.42 
0.00 4,750.90 
0.00 856.42 
0.00 67.12 
0.00 24.75 
0.00 279.00 
0.00 1,250.00 
0.00 (J 7.03) 
0.00 (678.98) 
0.00 85,000.00 
0.00 (614.80) 

995.00 (1,321.00) 
2,850.00 (23,359.26) 
3,288.40 (4,811.20) 

936.00 (22,044.44) 
0.00 2,450.00 
0.00 (2,450.00) 

0.00 0.00 
8,069.40 74,413.28 

0.00 0.00 
8,069.40 74,413.28 

(8,069.40) 74,413.28 

llser ID: DJANAR· Diana Rosas Medma Page: I Current Date: 03/2212011 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Key - BA· Budget to Actual Figures Key Current Time: 14:08:27 

http:74,413.28
http:8,069.40
http:74,413.28
http:8,069.40
http:74,413.28
http:8,069.40
http:2,450.00
http:2,450.00
http:22,044.44
http:4,811.20
http:3,288.40
http:23,359.26
http:2,850.00
http:1,321.00
http:85,000.00
http:1,250.00
http:4,750.90
http:2,053.48
http:2,906.95
http:2,781.78
http:32,205.74
http:115,118.32
http:115,118.32
http:115,118.32
http:2,450.00
http:21,108.44
http:1,522.80
http:20,509.26
http:1,206.58
http:8,081.10
http:2.867.52
http:5,011.05
http:6,281.78
http:42,175.26
http:197,601.00
http:197,601.00
http:197,601.00
http:2,450.00
http:85,000.00
http:1,250.00
http:2,063.00
http:12,832.00
http:1,151.00
http:4,921.00
http:7,918.00
http:1,497.00
http:3,500.00
http:74,381.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 372lJ Department Name: ---__:Jail="'--______ 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase DecreaseKey Code Account Name 

faptial 19utlatJ • (l,,,ek < $1,lJlJlJ 2,lJlJlJ.lJlJ5643 
2,lJlJlJ.lJlJ522lJ 

TOTALS 2,lJlJlJ.lJlJ 2,lJlJlJ.lJlJ 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

to. Ik pwu:fta6ed {Iumt lJ9/1lJ !iJudgd IWt deliu.eJi untilllJ/lJl/llJ pmpnmt mack {Iumt IlJ/ll 9Judgd. 

Contact Person: Telephone No: 887-2299-----
J 

Signatu:e~/DePt. Head 
.Mad. 23, 2lJ11 

:n.m:ndede.__ , dJ 1" 
...~~~;-~~ ........................~~~~~~~ ............. ~~~~~~ ~~~~~~ ~~~~:... ~.~ ... . 


Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
Form 



Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 03/2312011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 


3720 Jail Jim Kaelin 

Budget 

Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

511 Salaries - Regular 7,379,638.00 3,036,687.95 0.00 4,342,950.05 

512 Salaries Overtime 675,000.00 360,975,93 0.00 314,024.07 
513 Salaries Temporary 5,000.00 4,407.57 0.00 592.43 
514A Salaries - Longevity 18,312,00 7,177.36 0.00 1l,134.64 

514B Salaries-Supplemental Pay 152,934.00 115.61 0.00 152,818.39 
514C Collective Bargain Suppl 0.00 70,913.20 0.00 (70,913.20) 
515 Employee Benefits 2,551,117.00 1,184,759.64 0.00 1,366,357.36 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 131,683.00 52,781.63 1,411.81 77.489.56 
522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 1,275,000.00 588,993.70 83,000.85 603,005.45 
523 Telephone & Utilities 100.00 0.00 0,00 100.00 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 38,000.00 8,052.41 0.00 29,947.59 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 75,000.00 30,852.16 38,386.45 5,761.39 
530 Professional Services 26,000.00 23,090.00 0.00 2,910.00 
533 Special Personnel Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
541 Other Services & Charges 159,927.00 13,768.42 4,791.00 141,367,58 
551 Other Expense 15,728.00 5,299.83 1,383.09 9,045.08 
554 Travel 1,800.00 882.48 0.00 917.52 
561 Capital Outlay 1,000.00 1,295.44 296.70 (592.14) 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
12,506,239.00 5,390,053.33 129,269.90 6,986,915.77 

User ID: NORA - Nora Oserraos Page: I Current Date: 03/23/2011 

Report ID: GLlQBA_ Cate - BA - Budget to Actual Figures Cat Current Time: 10: 16:37 

http:6,986,915.77
http:129,269.90
http:5,390,053.33
http:12,506,239.00
http:1,295.44
http:1,000.00
http:1,800.00
http:9,045.08
http:1,383.09
http:5,299.83
http:15,728.00
http:4,791.00
http:13,768.42
http:159,927.00
http:2,910.00
http:23,090.00
http:26,000.00
http:5,761.39
http:38,386.45
http:30,852.16
http:75,000.00
http:29,947.59
http:8,052.41
http:38,000.00
http:603,005.45
http:83,000.85
http:588,993.70
http:1,275,000.00
http:77.489.56
http:1,411.81
http:52,781.63
http:131,683.00
http:1,366,357.36
http:1,184,759.64
http:2,551,117.00
http:70,913.20
http:70,913.20
http:152,818.39
http:152,934.00
http:1l,134.64
http:7,177.36
http:4,407.57
http:5,000.00
http:314,024.07
http:675,000.00
http:4,342,950.05
http:3,036,687.95
http:7,379,638.00


GENERAL FUND APPROPRIATIONS 

2010/2011 FISCAL YEAR 

LAW ENFORCEMENT &CORRECTIONS 

Actual 
200812009 

Estimated 
Actual 

200912010 
200912010 

Budget 
201012011 

Budget 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

3720 JAIL 

5123 Salaries· Regular 

5125 Salaries - Overtime 

$ 6,840,627 

901,195 

$ 7,093.272 

726,255 

$ 7,301,712 

610,000 

$ 7,472,355 

610,000 

$ 170,643 

0 

5126 Salaries· Temporaries 9,300 388 15,000 5.000 (10.000) 

5131 Salaries· Longevity 

5132 Salaries - Supplemental Pay 

15,869 

152,711 

16,756 

152,934 

16,756 

152,934 

18.312 

152,934 

1.556 

0 

5150 Employee Benefits 

5210 Office Expense &Supplies 
5217 Postage &Fed Express 

2.065,809 

166,648 
3.772 

2.507.127 

189.138 
3,770 

2,460.683 

126,200 
6,483 

2,543,400 

126,200 
5,483 

82,717 

0 
(1,000) 

5220 Food & Kitchen Supplies 1,201,043 1.196.380 1.275,000 1.275,000 a 

5230 Telephone & Utifities 131 81 0 100 100 

5240 Maint &Repair - Equip & Vehicles 
5241 Gasoline 

46,494 
0 

32.228 
0 

38,000 
0 

38,000 
0 

0 
0 

5260 Maint &Repair. Bldgs &Grounds 68,315 75,200 75.000 75,000 0 

5300 Professional Services 6.265 892 8,000 6,000 (2,000) 

5330 Special Personnel Services 

:}·110 Other Services &Charges 
5441 Insurance &Bond Premium 

2.553 

38,701 
4.462 

0 

91,370 
6,638 

0 

70,000 
6,368 

0 

70,000 
90.927 

0 

0 
84,559 

5510 Other Expenses 19.307 23.935 16.892 15.728 (1,164) 

5540 Travel 

TOTAL 

_ .. 2,365 

$ 11,545,567 

0 

$ 12,116,364 

2,000 

$ 12.181,028 $ 

1,800 

12.506,239 $ 

(200l 

174 




5410 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 

2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1305 Courthouse Security 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5300 Professional Services 400.00 

Other Services and Charges 800.00 

5540 Travel 400.00 

TOTALS 800.00 800.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

for training for NCSO deputy 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ...;;8...:;.8.;:;..8-...:;.0~49;;;.;;2=-___ 
~~~~~~---------------------------

March 24, 2011 
Date 

Recommended by: i 
~~~ 54¢; Budget Change Order /~ 

..<?? .~!¥ ~~~i!9!~.... I.~~•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••9~.t~..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
.. ~---------------------Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's pqutt on' 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:lMyDocumentsiForms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 03/24/20 II 

Department Title Director 

1305 Courthouse Security Fund Glen R. Sullivan 

Key Descri~tion Budget Actual 
5123 Salaries- Regu lar 26,416.00 11,277.96 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 718.00 328.90 
5150 Employee Benefits 11,796.00 0.00 
5151 Retirement 0.00 1,164.12 
5152 FICA 0.00 598.87 
5153 Medicare 0.00 140.05 
5154 Unemployment Tax 0.00 32.52 
5155 Group Health Insurance 0.00 3,678.22 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 0.00 17.80 
5157 Life Insurance 0.00 12.75 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 0.00 5.30 
5180 Other Personnel Expense 125,000.00 0.00 
5185 Contract Personnel 0.00 50,808.00 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 100.00 0.00 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 30.02 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 100.00 0.00 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 785.00 0.00 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 0.00 687.59 
5410 Other Services & Charges 7,500.00 0.00 
5438 General Operating Supplies 0.00 5,693.04 

Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 
Total Expense 172,415.00 74,475.14 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 15,138.04 
0.00 389.10 
0.00 11,796.00 
0.00 (1,164.12) 
0.00 (598.87) 
0.00 ( 140.05) 
0.00 (32.52) 
0.00 (3,678.22) 
0.00 (17.80) 
0.00 ( 12.75) 
0.00 (5.30) 
0.00 125,000.00 

11,440.56 (62,248.56) 
0.00 100.00 
0.00 (30.02) 
0.00 100.00 
0.00 785.00 
0.00 (687.59) 
0.00 7.500.00 
0.00 (5,693.04) 

0.00 0.00 
11,440.56 86,499.30 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 172,415.00 74,475.14 11,440.56 86,499.30 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens. (172,415.00) (74,475.14) (It ,440.56) 86,499.30 

[ser 10: DlANAR· Diana Rosas Medina Page: I Current Date: 03/24/2011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key· BA· Budget to Actual FIgures Key Current Time: 15:2602 



.. 


NUECES COUNTY SPECiAl REVENUE FUNDS 

2010/2011 FISCAl YEAR 

Estimated 
Actual Actual 2009/2010 2010/2011 Increase 

200812009 2009/2010 Budget Budget (Decrease) 

COMM CRT - GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

1305 COURTHOUSE SECURITY FUND 

REVENUES 

4307 Fees of Office $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 

4347 Security Fee 148.121 151.723 157,000 157.000 0 
4795 Refunds & Reimbursements 0 0 0 0 0 
4425 Other Income 18,760 23,780 15,000 15,000 0 

TOTAl REVENUES 166.881 175.503 172,000 172,000 0 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 4,661 4.840 3.162 (2,747) 

TOTAL AVAILABLE RESOURCES $ 171,542 $ 180.343 $ 175.162 $ 172,415 $ (2.747) 

APPROPRIATIONS 

5123 Salary - Regular $ 25,589 $ 26,085 $ 25,794 $ 26,416 $ 622 

5125 Salaries - Overtime 171 0 0 0 0 
5131 Salary -longevity 658 716 718 718 0 

5150 Employees Benefits 10,543 12.141 11,520 11.796 276 

5180 Other Personnel Expense 121.279 125,401 110,580 125,000 14,420 

5210 Office Expense & Supplies 57 823 600 100 (500) 

5240 Maint & Repair - Vehicle & Equip 0 601 500 100 (400) 
5260 Maint & Repair Bldgs & Grounds 3.247 6.B38 13.500 785 (12,715) 

5300 Professional Services 0 0 550 0 (550) 

5410 Other Services & Charges 5,158 7,323 6,600 7.500 900 
5540 Travel 0 800 0 (BOO) 

TOTAl APPROPRIATIONS 166,702 179,928 171,162 172,415 1,253 

TRANSFERS-OUT 
6211 To General Fund 0 0 0 0 

TOTAl TRANSFERS-OUT 0 

TOTAl APPROPRIATIONS & TRANSFERS OUT 166,702 179,928 171,162 172,415 1,253 

FUND BAlANCES. ENDING 4,840 415 4,000 0 {4.000} 

TOTAl COURTHOUSE SECURITY $ 171,542 $ 180.343 $ $ 172,415 $ (2.747) 

278 




5240 

5260 

.. 


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 

2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1460 Barnes Juvenile Facility 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

M/R Eguipment and Vehicles 300.00 

M/R Bldgs and Grounds 300.00 

TOTALS 300.00 300.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

cover overage and anticipated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ....;.8_88...;..-_0_49_2~___ 
--~~--~-----------------------------

March 29, 2011x-=&~,S-z~
Signature offi1Tl6~- Date 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:/MyDocumentslFormslBudgetTransfer Form 



.. 

At"'t"'nUNT ~IIMM.t\RY 

1460 : I N, BARNES REG. JUVENILE FACILITY 
197,777.35 
70,196.24 519935.00 

PROJECTED 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES LAST FY 

1VI"I"I'-'C. t:J....n ..... 5210 0 

IOffice LAIJCII::>C &SlInnliP" 5211 
! Pur...1I0::>1I1!:j Stores Inv. \..narges 5212 

fo4et 0 ~.OO 0.00 0.00 _0.00 

lIi:LEP!i()NE & UTILITIES 5230 72,300 

'Tc,,,,..,, 'V"", EXIJCII::>C 5231 6,881.83 14,124.45 

jElecmdty 5233 339,435 11R OI\O?q ?R? qA~"~ 

IGas, Water,"" r. 5234 17,466,22 ~"AA? 0';IUO!:jC 

IPagers &Other I CIC",IIVIIC LA...c, ,= 5235 11,276.88 206.76 

ITlpping &Dump Fees 5239 6,220,21 7,091.15 10,684.12 

Net 411,735 1.tR R?A 1>1> 1A ~RR n~ 244-,738.42 233,795.21 ~~ Rnn Q1 

elec 11R OI\O?Q 0.00 221,374.71 1Rf> ?R.t.41 ?R? Q.t~ I'l~ 

other ~o I;I;R ?I; 18,368.03 23,363.71 68,510.81 60,657.38 

IMIR FotUi I & VEHICLES ~ 200 

IFuel 
i Small Equip Repairs 5254 401.03 
IToois &C;lInnli<>c: _5255 42.71 

IPC "~"""'';;''<I'''''~ &Repair 5256 
111.1"," ifi <II "';; "<I' un." '" Maint 5257 
IRadio Repairs &Maint 5258 

~ 
200 401.03 0.00 ·201.03 401.03 42.71 

IM/R RI nr.~ and r.gnIINn~ 1nR nnn 

lE3ldg R~irs &Repair Material 5261 7,869.00 4,981.00 23,097.00 

ILanu~1JC 5264 I; 000 00 6,000.00 11; Q4.d Rt; 

II·IC\..I 101 111..(11 Equip Repairs 5265 18,982,19 13.132,77 57,015.45 

IMC::lIIllcllolll..c I..orn:rau ScI VII..C::> 5266 12,529,11 27,714.44 31,709.49 
IParts, SlInnlip, & Mise 5268 3,367.47 1" I;OQ M 

Net 108,000 48,747.77 51,828.21 7,424.02 100,575.98 144.375.79 

ICapital Outla~ ·IT _5~OO ?II no;n nn 

~ ~!,;~lj;;/. k"'" :~H~l, ~<.,.. - .... 



.. 

Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 03/30/201 f 

Department Title 

1460 Robert N. Barnes Juv. Facility 

__K-,ey Description 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
523 I Telephone Utility Expense 
5233 Electricity 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
5235 Pagers & Other Telephone Exp 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 
5254 Small Equip Repairs 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 
5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Total RevenUl 
Total Expensl 

Budget 
72,300.00 

0.00 
339.435.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

600.00 
0.00 

107.600.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
519,935.00 

Director 

Glen R. Sullivan 

Actual 
0.00 

6,881.83 
J18,060.29 
17,466.22 

0.00 
6.220.21 

0.00 
401.03 

0.00 
7,869.00 
5,000.00 

18,982.19 
12,529.11 
3,367.47 

0.00 
196,777.35 

Encumbrance 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

11,276.88 
7,091.15 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4,981.00 
7,000.00 

13,132.77 
27,714.44 

0.00 

0.00 
71,196.24 

Budget: WB 

Balance 
72,300.00 
(6,881.83) 

221,374.71 
( 17,466.22) 
(11,276.88) 
( 13,311.36) 

600.00 
(401.03) 

107,600.00 
( 12,850.00) 
(12,000.00) 
(32,114.96) 
( 40,243.55) 
(3,367.47) 

0.00 
251,961.41 

llser 10: DIANAR DIana Rosas Medina Page: I Current Date: 03/30/20 I 1 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key - BA • Budgello AClUal Figures - Kev Current Time: 093112 

http:251,961.41
http:3,367.47
http:40,243.55
http:32,114.96
http:12,000.00
http:12,850.00
http:107,600.00
http:13,311.36
http:11,276.88
http:17,466.22
http:221,374.71
http:6,881.83
http:72,300.00
http:71,196.24
http:27,714.44
http:13,132.77
http:7,000.00
http:4,981.00
http:7,091.15
http:11,276.88
http:196,777.35
http:3,367.47
http:12,529.11
http:18,982.19
http:5,000.00
http:7,869.00
http:6.220.21
http:17,466.22
http:18,060.29
http:6,881.83
http:519,935.00
http:107.600.00
http:339.435.00
http:72,300.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 

2010·11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5261 M/R Bldgs and Grounds- Outlying Bldgs 2,000.00 

TOTALS 0.00 2,000.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

to Dept 1510 Agua Dulce County Bldg 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: 888-0492 

X ~~ M.rch-=-2.::...::9,;...,:2:......:.01..:;.:.;1~--
Sign~ 

Recommij~ ~ 3130/// 

Date 

Budget Ch.nge Order I± 
..~~~~!¥ :~~.qi!9~~.9.f!i.~":................................!. ..... !.:'f?~.t~...................................................... 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00


--a..... ..' 

Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 03/30/20 II Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
]500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5123 Salaries- Regu lar 312,372.00 133,484.65 0.00 178,887.35 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 25,000.00 5,103.47 0.00 19,896.53 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 0.00 1,422.03 0.00 (1,422.03) 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 5,751.00 2,432.21 0.00 3,318.79 
5133 On Call Pay 0.00 4,248.00 0.00 (4,248.00) 
5151 Retirement 34,227.00 14,720.14 0.00 19,506.86 
5152 FICA 21,274.00 8,715.38 0.00 12,558.62 
5153 Medicare 4,975.00 2,038.22 0.00 2,936.78 
5154 Unemployment Tax 961.00 410.73 0.00 550.27 
5155 Group Health Insurance 48,366.00 26,992.94 0.00 21,373.06 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 4,873.00 3,019.66 0.00 1,853.34 
5157 Life Insurance 31700 127.50 0.00 189.50 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 127.00 47.70 0.00 79.30 
5180 Other Personnel Expense 3,412.00 0.00 0.00 3,412.00 
5185 Contract Personnel 2,000.00 0.00 3,979.47 (1,979.47) 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 37.54 0.00 (37.54) 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 826,546.00 0.00 0.00 826,546.00 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 0.00 50,448.73 0.00 (50,448.73) 
5233 Electricity 1,397,251.00 477,092.77 0.00 920,158.23 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 0.00 273,576.40 0.00 (273,576.40) 
5235 Pagers & Other Telephone Exp 0.00 1,917.32 0.00 (1,917.32) 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 0.00 16,062.25 16,012.80 (32,075.05) 
5241 Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 4,726.00 1,541.77 0.00 3,184.23 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 50L388.00 0.00 0.00 501.388.00 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 453.501.00 60,331.83 80,640.49 312.528.68 
5263 Elevator/Escalator Repairs 0.00 12.081.72 6,677.00 (28,758.72) 
5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 0.00 650.00 1,950.00 (2,600.00) 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 0.00 97,904.30 62,441.39 ( 160,345.69) 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 0.00 54,400.37 135,672.86 ( 190,073.23) 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 0.00 33,543.06 0.00 (33,543.06) 
5410 Other Services & Charges 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5435 Equipment Rentals 0.00 46.44 0.00 ( 46.44) 

Total RevenUl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expensl 3,650,067.00 ] ,292,397. 13 307,374.0] 2,050,295.86 

liser 10: DlANAR - Diana Rosas Medina Page: 2 Current Date: 03i30120 11 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key - BA - Budget 10 Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 09:33: 12 



5260 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 

2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1510 Agua Dulce County Bldg 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

M/R Bldgs and Grounds 2,000.00 

TOTALS 2,000.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

cover overage and anticipated expenses to YE 

Telephone No: ...;;.8..;;..88,;;..-..:...04 9;;..::2:.....-___Contact Person: Mike Johnson __ 
~~~--~-----------------------------

March 29, 2011x42~C~ 
Signature of OfficiallDePt~ Date 


Recomnd~d by: [) 


~Nh< ~ -3 \30I!I IiBudget Change Order 

..<?~~~~ .~~.~i!?r~.9.f!i.~~...........................................~~.tf!..................................................... . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioners Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:JMyDocuments/FormsiBudgetTransfer Form 

0.00 

http:8..;;..88
http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00


376.00 

.. 

22,918.07 

PROJECTED 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES 

http:22,918.07


~ 

Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 03/30/20 II Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 

1510 Agua Dulce Building Glen R. Sullivan 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5123 Salaries-Regular 12.044.00 5,141.98 0.00 6,902.02 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 897.00 189.75 0.00 707.25 
5151 Retirement 1,291.00 534.78 0.00 756.22 
5152 FICA 802.00 321.10 0.00 480.90 
5153 Medicare 188.00 75.05 0.00 112.95 
5154 Unemployment Tax 36.00 14.97 0.00 21.03 
5155 Group Health Insurance 2,815.00 1.248.49 0.00 1,566.51 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 276.00 175.85 0.00 100.15 
5157 Life Insurance 32.00 6.40 0.00 25.60 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 13.00 2.61 0.00 10.39 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 357.06 0.00 (357.06) 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 16580.00 0.00 0.00 16,580.00 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 0.00 9,312.77 0.00 (9,312.77) 
5233 E I ectrici ty 772.00 230.13 0.00 541.87 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 0.00 353.24 0.00 (353.24) 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 10.130.00 0.00 0.00 10.130.00 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 0.00 1,695.00 6,060.00 (7,755.00) 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 0.00 3.231.50 0.00 (3,231.50) 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 0.00 27.39 0.00 (27.39) 

Total Revenm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expensl 46,376.00 22,918.07 6,060.00 17,397.93 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 4,216,378.00 1,512,092.55 384,630.25 2,319,655.20 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens, (4,216,378.00) (1,512,092.55) (384,630.25) 2,319,655.20 

her 10: DlANAR· Diana Rosas Medina Page: 3 Current Date: 0313012011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key· BA - Budget to Actual Figures - Key ClIrrent Time: 0933: 12 



5261 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 

2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

M/R Bldgs and Grounds- Outlying Bldgs 2,600.00 

TOTALS 0.00 2,600.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

to Dept 1520 Bishop County Bldg 

to Dept 1565 Medical Examiner Bldg 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ..;;..8..;;..88.;:...-..;;..04..;;..9;;...;;2'---___ 
~~~~~---------------------------------------------------

~~G2.I/~ Date 
April 5, 2011 

Recommended by: 

fJ~g~ Budget Change Order !...'I 
..'?~~~~ .~~~i!<?!~.9.f!i.C:~....••••.............•••.....••........•...l?~t~..................................................... . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:2,600.00
http:2,600.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 I 0 As Of: 04/05/20 II Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
]500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
130 Accounts Receivalbe 0.00 (318,961.92) 0.00 318,961.92 
203 Payroll Liabilities 0.00 1,566.28 0.00 (1,566.28) 
240 Accounts Payable 0.00 (143.49) 0.00 143.49 
435 Intergovernmental Revenues 415.000.00 0.00 0.00 415,000.00 
511 Salaries Regular 312,372.00 145,499.05 0.00 166,872.95 
512 Salaries Overtime 25,000.00 11,119.58 0.00 13,880.42 
514A Salaries - Longevity 5,751.00 2,653.32 0.00 3,097.68 
515 Employee Benefits 115,120.00 60,956.11 0.00 54,163.89 
518 Other Personnel Expense 5,412.00 0.00 3,979.47 1,432.53 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 1,500.00 37.54 0.00 1,462.46 
523 Telephone & Utilities 2,223,797.00 839,395.81 16,012.80 1,368,388.39 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 4,726.00 2,065.82 0.00 2,660.18 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 954,889.00 294,763.70 291,358.66 368,766.64 
541 Other Services & Charges 1.500.00 188.32 0.00 1,311.68 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
4,065,067.00 1,039,140.12 311,350.93 2,714,575.95 

llser ID: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Medina Page: I Current Date: 04/0512011 

Report 11): GLlQBA.Cale_ByDept BA· Budge! to Actual Figure Current Time: 11:4610 

http:2,714,575.95
http:311,350.93
http:1,039,140.12
http:4,065,067.00
http:1,311.68
http:1.500.00
http:368,766.64
http:291,358.66
http:294,763.70
http:954,889.00
http:2,660.18
http:2,065.82
http:4,726.00
http:1,368,388.39
http:16,012.80
http:839,395.81
http:2,223,797.00
http:1,462.46
http:1,500.00
http:1,432.53
http:3,979.47
http:5,412.00
http:54,163.89
http:60,956.11
http:115,120.00
http:3,097.68
http:2,653.32
http:5,751.00
http:13,880.42
http:11,119.58
http:25,000.00
http:166,872.95
http:145,499.05
http:312,372.00
http:415,000.00
http:415.000.00
http:1,566.28
http:1,566.28
http:318,961.92
http:318,961.92


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As or: 04/05/2011 Budget: WB 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
4,065,067.00 1,039,140.12 311,350.93 2,714,575.95 

llser 10: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Medina Page: 2 Current Date: 04i05/20 II 

Report 10: GLlQBA~Cate~ByDept - BA Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: J J 46: I 0 

http:2,714,575.95
http:311,350.93
http:1,039,140.12
http:4,065,067.00


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 04/05/20 II 

Department Title 

1520 Bishop Building 

Key Description 
5123 Salaries-Regular 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5151 Retirement 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Unemployment Tax 
5155 Group Health Insurance 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 
5157 Life Insurance 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5212 Central Supply Charges 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 
5233 Electricity 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Total Revenue 
Total Expensl 

Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Director 

Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget Actual 
21,924.00 10,206.56 

1,557.00 718.56 
2,342.00 1,094.67 
1,456.00 581.87 

340.00 136.14 
66.00 30.16 

7,719.00 3,961.16 
452.00 335.40 

32.00 14.02 
13.00 5.83 

900.00 0.00 
0.00 260.05 

21,138.00 0.00 
0.00 9,619.97 

14,097.00 4,056.97 
0.00 692.22 

4,235.00 0.00 
0.00 1,034.28 
0.00 2,140.00 
0.00 300.00 
0.00 267.90 

0.00 0.00 
76,271.00 35,455.76 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 11,717.44 
0.00 838.44 
0.00 1,247.33 
0.00 874.\3 
0.00 203.86 
0.00 35.84 
0.00 3,757.84 
0.00 116.60 
0.00 17.98 
0.00 7.17 
0.00 900.00 
0.00 (260.05) 
0.00 21,138.00 
0.00 (9,619.97) 
0.00 10,040.03 
0.00 (692.22) 
0.00 4,235.00 
0.00 (1,034.28) 
0.00 (2,140.00) 

420.00 (720.00) 
0.00 (267.90) 

0.00 0.00 
·420.00 40,395.24 

User JD: DIANAR Diana Rosas Medina Page: I Current Date: 04/05120 I1 

Report JD: GLlQBA_Key· BA· Budget to Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 11 :47:22 



Nueces Count) 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 04/05/20 II 

Department Title 
1565 Medical Examiner Building 

Key Description 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 
5233 Electricity 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
5235 Pagers & Other Telephone Exp 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Total Revenue 
Total Expensl 

Grand Total Revenu 
Grand Total Expens 

Budget 
250.00 

6,096.00 
0.00 

23,016.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

17,200.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
46,562.00 

0.00 
122,833.00 

Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens, (122,833.00) 

Director 
Glen R. Sullivan 

Actual 
0.00 
0.00 

892.07 
5,980.11 

331.87 
80.75 

895.74 
0.00 

3,615.00 
5,119.55 
2,464.35 
2,463.03 

0.00 
21,842.47 

Encumbrance 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

895.74 
0.00 
0.00 

197.32 
4,935.42 

0.00 

0.00 
6,028.48 

Budget: WB 

Balance 
250.00 

6,096.00 
(892.07) 

17,035.89 
(331.87) 
(80.75) 

(1,791.48) 
17,200.00 

(3,615.00) 
(5,316.87) 
(7,399.77) 
(2,463.03) 

0.00 
18,691.05 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
57,298.23 6,448.48 59,086.29------ 

(57,298.23) (6,448.48) 59,086.29 
======== 

User 10: DlANAR· Diana Rosas Medina Page: 2 Current Date: 04/0512011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key - BA Budget 10 Actual Figures - Key Cu rrent Time: 11:47:22 

http:18,691.05
http:2,463.03
http:7,399.77
http:5,316.87
http:3,615.00
http:17,200.00
http:1,791.48
http:17,035.89
http:6,096.00
http:6,028.48
http:4,935.42
http:21,842.47
http:2,463.03
http:2,464.35
http:5,119.55
http:3,615.00
http:5,980.11
http:122,833.00
http:122,833.00
http:46,562.00
http:17,200.00
http:23,016.00
http:6,096.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 
2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1520 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Bishop County Bldg 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds 500.00 

TOTALS 500.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages and anticipated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: _8_8_8-_0_49_2____ 

~ig~i":'a:':';I/D;';';e'::'p-=~-=.;';';H;';';ea'::"::'~-~-----=-"'---------
April 5, 2011 

Date 

R~b~ I~ 
~~ Budget Change Order_...._---t+-'--___ 

..~?~~~ .~~::!i!9!~.<?ff~~~...........................................I?~.t~..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:/MyDocumentsfFormslBudgetTransfer Form 

0.00 



ACCOUNT SUMMARY 
1520 BISHOP BUILDING 

35,455.70 

420.00 76,271.00 

PROJECTED I 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES LAST Fyi 

j 
SALARIES 5100 23,481 

Salaries-Regular 5123 21,924 10,206.50 11,717.50 21,346.90 
Salaries-OT 5125 0 0.00 0.00 3.31 
Salary-Longevity Pay 5131 1,557 718.56 838.44 1,497.08, 

Net 23,481 10,925.06 12,555.94 22,847.29 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 5150 12,420 

Retirement 5151 2,342 1,094.67 1,247.33 2,195.74 
Fica 1,4565152 581.87 874.13 1,208.26 
Medicare 5153 340 136.14 203.86 282.49 
Unemployment Tax 5154 66 30.16 35.84 67.65 
Group Health Insurance 5155 7,719 3,961.16 3,757.84 6,790.56 

Workers Comp 5156 452 335.40 116.60 456.31 

Ufe Insurance 5157 32 14.02 17.98 30.60 
CAF-125 Admin Exp 5158 13 5.83 7.17 12.72 

12,420 6,159.25 6,260.75 11,044.33! Net 

OFFICE EXPENSE/SUPPLIES 900f-*10 
Purchasing Stores Inv. Charges 12 260.05 1,020.02 

Books, Magazines & SubSCriptions 5218 
Net 900 260.05 639.950.00 1,020.02 

5230 21,138TELEPHONE & UTILITIES 
9,619.97Telephone Expense 5231 19,402.18 

14,097 4,056.97Electricity 5233 14,042.49 

5234 1,408.20Gas, Water,Sewage,Garbage 692.22 

Pagers & Other Telephone Expense 5235 67.22 

Net 35,235 14,369.16 20,865.840.00 14,369.1H920.09 
4,056.97elec 0.00 10,040.03 4,056.97 14,042.49 

other 10,312.19 10,825.81 10,312.19 20,877.60,0.00 

M/R EQUIP and VEHICLES 
IFuel 5241 

Net 0.00 

5260 4,23MlR BLDGS and GROUNDS I 
Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 5261 1,034.28 13,421.001 

2,140.00Mechanical Equip Repairs 5265 3,163.34j 

5266Maintenance Contract Services 300.00 420.00 840.00i 
Parts, Supplies & Mise 267.90 1,528.51 i5268 

4,235 3,742.18Net 420.00 72.82 4,855.88 18,952.85 

Fixed Assets < $1000 5680 0.00 188.99 
i·.~~.;c:;, ·r' 

i"'ii'i tf,~i~5:3~J ~ 


http:18,952.85
http:4,855.88
http:3,742.18
http:1,528.51
http:2,140.00
http:1,034.28
http:20,877.60
http:10,312.19
http:10,825.81
http:10,312.19
http:14,042.49
http:4,056.97
http:10,040.03
http:4,056.97
http:14,369.1H920.09
http:20,865.84
http:14,369.16
http:1,408.20
http:14,042.49
http:4,056.97
http:19,402.18
http:9,619.97
http:1,020.02
http:1,020.02
http:11,044.33
http:6,260.75
http:6,159.25
http:6,790.56
http:3,757.84
http:3,961.16
http:1,208.26
http:2,195.74
http:1,247.33
http:1,094.67


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 I0 As Of: 04/05120 II 

Department Title 
]520 Bishop Building 

Key Description 
5123 Salaries-Regular 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5151 Retirement 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Unemployment Tax 
5155 Group Health Insurance 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 
5157 Life Insurance 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5212 Central Supply Charges 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 
5233 Electricity 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 
5268 Parts. Supplies & Misc 

Total Revenue 
Total Expens4 

Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Director 
Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget Actual 
21,924.00 10,206.56 

1,557.00 718.56 
2342.00 1,094.67 
1,456.00 581.87 

340.00 136.14 
66.00 30.16 

7.719.00 3,961.16 
452.00 335.40 

32.00 14.02 
13.00 5.83 

900.00 0.00 
0.00 260.05 

21,138.00 0.00 
0.00 9.619.97 

14,097.00 4,056.97 
0.00 692.22 

4,235.00 0.00 
0.00 1,034.28 
0.00 2,140.00 
0.00 300.00 
0.00 267.90 

0.00 0.00 
76,271.00 35,455.76 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 11,717.44 
0.00 838.44 
0.00 1,247.33 
0.00 874.13 
0.00 203.86 
0.00 35.84 
0.00 3,757.84 
0.00 116.60 
0.00 17.98 
0.00 7.17 
0.00 900.00 
0.00 (260.05) 
0.00 21,138.00 
0.00 (9,619.97) 
0.00 10,040.03 
0.00 (692.22) 
0.00 4,235.00 
0.00 ( 1,034.28) 
0.00 (2,140.00) 

420.00 (720.00) 
0.00 (267.90) 

0.00 0.00 
·420.00 40,395.24 

llser 10: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Medina Page: J Currellt Date: 04/05/201 J 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key. BA Budgel10 Actual Figures· Key Current Time: J 1:47:22 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 04/0512011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R Sullivan 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

130 Accounts Receivalbe 0.00 (318,961.92) 0.00 318,961.92 

203 Payroll Liabilities 0.00 1,566.28 0.00 (1,566.28) 

240 Accounts Payable 0.00 (143.49) 0.00 143.49 

435 Intergovernmental Revenues 415,000.00 0.00 0.00 415,000.00 

511 Salaries - Regular 312,372.00 145,499.05 0.00 166,872.95 

512 Salaries Overtime 25,000.00 11,119.58 0.00 13,880.42 

514A Salaries - Longevity 5,751.00 2,653.32 0.00 3,097.68 

515 Employee Benefits 115,120.00 60,956.11 0.00 54,163.89 

518 Other Personnel Expense 5,412.00 0.00 3,979.47 1,432.53 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 1,500.00 37.54 0.00 1,462.46 

523 Telephone & Utilities 2,223,797.00 839,395.81 16,012.80 1,368,388.39 

525 GasolinelFuel 4,726.00 2,065.82 0.00 2,660.18 

526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 954,889.00 294,763.70 291,358.66 368,766.64 

541 Other Services & Charges 1,500.00 188.32 0.00 1,311.68 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
4,065,067.00 1,039,140.12 311,350.93 2,714,575.95 

User ID: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Medina Page: I Current Date: 04/0512011 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept· BA· Budget 10 Actual figure Current Time: 11:46: 10 

http:2,714,575.95
http:311,350.93
http:1,039,140.12
http:4,065,067.00
http:1,311.68
http:1,500.00
http:368,766.64
http:291,358.66
http:294,763.70
http:954,889.00
http:2,660.18
http:2,065.82
http:4,726.00
http:1,368,388.39
http:16,012.80
http:839,395.81
http:2,223,797.00
http:1,462.46
http:1,500.00
http:1,432.53
http:3,979.47
http:5,412.00
http:54,163.89
http:60,956.11
http:115,120.00
http:3,097.68
http:2,653.32
http:5,751.00
http:13,880.42
http:11,119.58
http:25,000.00
http:166,872.95
http:145,499.05
http:312,372.00
http:415,000.00
http:415,000.00
http:1,566.28
http:1,566.28
http:318,961.92
http:318,961.92


, 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 
2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No_ / S"6.l"'Cf-3=.1 -_- ~ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each departmenD 

Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds 2,100.00 

TOTALS 2,100.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages and anticipated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: _8_88_-_0_49_2____ 
~~~~~~----------------~--~-----

x April 5, 2011 
Date 

Recommende~ by: f7 
~llMCv ~ Budget Change order_.....l_tj-+--___ 

..<;;~~~~ !:-~~i!9~~.~~~~...........................................£??t~..................................................... . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:lMyDocumentslFormslBudgetTransfer Form 

0.00 

http:2,100.00
http:2,100.00


46,562.00 
21,842.47 

PROJECTED 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES 

http:46,562.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 04/05/2011 

Department Title 

1565 Medical Examiner Building 

Key Description 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 
5233 Electricity 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
5235 Pagers & Other Telephone Exp 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 
5260 Maint & Repair-B1dgs & Grounds 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Total RevenUl 
Total Expensl 

Grand Total Revenu 
Grand Total Expens 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expenst 

Budget 
250.00 

6,096.00 
0.00 

23,016.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

17,200.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
46,562.00 

Director 

Glen R. Sullivan 

Actual 
0.00 
0.00 

892.07 
5,980.11 

331.87 
80.75 

895.74 
0.00 

3,615.00 
5,119.55 
2,464.35 
2,463.03 

0.00 
21,842.47 

Encumbrance 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

895.74 
0.00 
0.00 

197.32 
4,935.42 

0.00 

0.00 
6,028.48 

Budget: WB 

Balance 
250.00 

6,096.00 
(892.07) 

17,035.89 
(331.87) 
(80.75) 

(1,791.48) 
17,200.00 

(3,615.00) 
(5.316.87) 
(7,399.77) 
(2,463.03) 

0.00 
18,691.05 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
122,833.00 

(122,833.00) 
57,298.23 

(57,298.23) 
6,448.48 59,086.29----...:.-- 

(6,448.48) 59,086.29 
======== 


llser 10: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Medina Page: 2 Current Date: 04105120 II 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key BA - Budget \0 Actual Figures Key Currenl Time: 114722 

http:18,691.05
http:2,463.03
http:7,399.77
http:5.316.87
http:3,615.00
http:17,200.00
http:1,791.48
http:17,035.89
http:6,096.00
http:6,028.48
http:4,935.42
http:21,842.47
http:2,463.03
http:2,464.35
http:5,119.55
http:3,615.00
http:5,980.11
http:46,562.00
http:17,200.00
http:23,016.00
http:6,096.00


· .. Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 04/0512011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R Sullivan 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
130 Accounts Receivalbe 0.00 (318,961.92) 0.00 318,%1.92 
203 Payroll Liabilities 0.00 1,566.28 0.00 (1,566.28) 
240 Accounts Payable 0.00 (143.49) 0.00 143.49 
435 Intergovernmental Revenues 415,000.00 0.00 0.00 415,000.00 
511 Salaries - Regular 312,372.00 145,499.05 0.00 166,872.95 
512 Salaries - Overtime 25,000.00 11,119.58 0.00 13,880.42 
514A Salaries - Longevity 5,751.00 2,653.32 0.00 3,097.68 
515 Employee Benefits 115,120.00 60,956.11 0.00 54,163.89 
518 Other Personnel Expense 5,412.00 0.00 3,979.47 1,432.53 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 1,500.00 37.54 0.00 1,462.46 
523 Telephone & Utilities 2,223,797.00 839,395.81 16,012.80 1,368,388.39 
525 GasolinelFuel 4,726.00 2,065.82 0.00 2,660.18 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 954,889.00 294,763.70 291,358.66 368,766.64 
541 Other Services & Charges 1,500.00 188.32 0.00 1,311.68 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
4,065,067.00 1,039,140.12 311,350.93 2,714,575.95 

User 10: DlANAR Diana Rosas Medina Page: I Cu rrent Date: 04/05120 II 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept· BA· Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 11:4610 

http:2,714,575.95
http:311,350.93
http:1,039,140.12
http:4,065,067.00
http:1,311.68
http:1,500.00
http:368,766.64
http:291,358.66
http:294,763.70
http:954,889.00
http:2,660.18
http:2,065.82
http:4,726.00
http:1,368,388.39
http:16,012.80
http:839,395.81
http:2,223,797.00
http:1,462.46
http:1,500.00
http:1,432.53
http:3,979.47
http:5,412.00
http:54,163.89
http:60,956.11
http:115,120.00
http:3,097.68
http:2,653.32
http:5,751.00
http:13,880.42
http:11,119.58
http:25,000.00
http:166,872.95
http:145,499.05
http:312,372.00
http:415,000.00
http:415,000.00
http:1,566.28
http:1,566.28
http:318,%1.92
http:318,961.92


Nueces Cou • Texas 
Budget Tran fer Form 

Department No. _6310 
(Aease prepare a separate n:tIqLIeSt tOr 

2010·2011 

PoS1-itl Fax Note 7671 Oate 

Co. 

- 05'6«+ Phone /I 

Fax/; 

lnaease Declease 
To .Emm. 

,~~ 
Notificaton of CommissiOn C It 

Approved by the Commissioner's 
Revised by the Commissionen. 
Disapproved by die CGmmissioner"s 

To: 3618880584 APR-05-2011 11:14 From:KEACH LIBRARY 3613877964 

5410 es 4.055 

5260 4,055 

0 

0 

4,055 4.055 

This budget b'ansfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover oulsta 
( XX) To balance Ii 

( ) To cowr:tem 


( X) Other 

April 5, 2011 

sv-eaf~_PU' DatQ 

....:..... §?~.~1~11.Ir!j{i.~~~.~~.~../t........... 


County Atxlitors Office 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 I 0 As Of: 04/06/201 I Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
6310 County Library Ida G Garza 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5111 Salaries-Department Head 50,212.00 23.174.40 0.00 27,037.60 
5123 Salaries-Regular 131,104.00 61,015.35 0.00 70,088.65 
5126 Salaries-Temporary Employees 45,000.00 21,415.91 0.00 23,584.09 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 1,797.00 829.32 0.00 967.68 
5132 Salaries-Supplemental Pay 0.00 27.38 0.00 (27.38) 
5151 Retirement 18,266.00 8,537.42 0.00 9,728.58 
5152 FICA 14,143.00 6,426.48 0.00 7,716.52 
5153 Medicare 3,308.00 1,503.00 0.00 1,805.00 

5154 Unemployment Tax 639.00 294.10 0.00 344.90 
5155 Group Health Insurance 15,365.00 10,755.92 0.00 4,609.08 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 512.00 402.63 0.00 109.37 
5157 Life Insurance 125.00 56.08 0.00 68.92 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 62.00 23.32 0.00 38.68 
5180 Other Personnel Expense 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 
5185 Contract Personnel 0.00 5,910.08 4,153.67 (10,063.75) 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 18,500.00 0.00 0.00 18,500.00 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 0.00 3,187.59 685.66 (3,873.25) 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 789.63 0.00 (789.63) 
5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 0.00 0.55 0.18 (0.73) 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 1,000.00 0.00 490.00 510.00 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 
5254 Small Equip Repairs 0.00 418.00 0.00 (418.00) 
5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 0.00 1,832.00 0.00 (1,832.00) 

5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 1.000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 

5266 Contract Services-Buildings 0.00 20.00 70.00 (90.00) 
5300 Professional Services Expense 18,000.00 0.00 0.00 18,000.00 
5311 Computer Software Srvc & Maint 0.00 10.519.00 0.00 ( 10,519.00) 
5410 Other Services & Charges 47.000.00 0.00 0.00 47.000.00 
5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 0.00 26,486.04 13,700.88 (40,186.92) 
5447 Membrships,Dues,Certifications 0.00 725.00 0.00 (725.00) 

5481 Historical Comm/Library Board 0.00 0.00 149.30 ( 149.30) 
5510 Other Expenses 2.500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 
5540 Travel Expenses 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 
5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 0.00 667.51 0.00 (667.51 ) 
5643 Information Tech Equipment 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 
5680 Fixed Assets less than $5000 0.00 0.00 52.22 (52.22) 

Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Expensl 393,033.00 185,016.71 19,301.91 188,714.38 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Grand Total Expens 393,033.00 185,016.71 19,301.91 188,714.38 

Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens. (393,033.00) (185,016.71) (19,301.91 ) 188,714.38 

tlser 11): DIANAR - Diana Rosas Medma Page: 1 Current Date: 04106i2011 

RepQrt ID: GLlQBA.Key BA - Budget to Actual Figures· Key Current Time: 13:24: II 



5260 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 

2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1540 Calderon Bldg 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Oecrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5240 M/R Equipment and Vehicles 500.00 

M/R Bldgs and Grounds 500.00 

TOTALS 500.00 500.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages and anticipated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson _~ Telephone No: ...:;8-=-8.;;,..8-..;;;.0..;..49;;;.;;;2;;........___ 


April 7, 2011x~W~Sign'aturefOffiCiailDd Date 

R~;;:;:~ i/B/ll Budget Change order_-.:.../_t+-___ 
County IX. dltors Office Date 

" " " .. " " " " " " " .. " " " " " " " " " .. " " .. " " " " " " " " " " " " " .. " " " " " " " .. " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " .. " .. " " " " " .... " " " " " .. " .... " " .. " " " .. " " " " " " " " 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioners Court on 


C:/MyDocuments/FormslBudgetTransfer Form 



.. 


KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET 

89,762.76 232,331.00 
750.00 

PROJECTED 
ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 04/08/20 I I 

Department Title 

1540 Johnny S. Calderon Co. Bldg 

Key Description 
5123 Salaries-Regular 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5151 Retirement 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Unemployment Tax 
5155 Group Health Insurance 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 
5157 Life Insurance 
5158 CAF 125 Admin Exp. 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 
5212 Central Supply Charges 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 
5233 EIectricity 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
5235 Pagers & Other Telephone Exp 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 
5254 Small Equip Repairs 
5255 Tools & Supplies 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 

5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Total Revenue 
Total Expensl 

Grand Total Revenu 
Grand Total Expens 

Budget 
69,731.00 

0.00 
0.00 

718.00 
6,992.00 
4.346.00 
1,016.00 

196.00 
16,010.00 

1,410.00 
145.00 
56.00 

2,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 

33,956.00 
0.00 

75,805.00 
0.00 
0.00 

150.00 
0.00 
0.00 

19,800.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
232,331.00 

0.00 
232,331.00 

Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens. (232,331.00) 

Director 

Glen R. Sullivan 

Actual 
32,625.41 

1,029.18 
80.32 

331.20 
3,413.84 
2,057.82 

481.25 
94.07 

8,066.94 
1,021.83 

42.06 
17.49 
0.00 

49.82 
1,933.39 

0.00 
3,882.09 

28,460.73 
9,807.36 

192.50 
0.00 

72.31 
274.01 

0.00 
1,299.00 
1,562.00 

250.00 
602.62 

0.00 
97,647.24 

0.00 
97,647.24 

(97,647.24) 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 37,105.59 
0.00 (1,029.18) 
0.00 (80.32) 
0.00 386.80 
0.00 3,578.16 
0.00 2,288.18 
0.00 534.75 
0.00 101.93 
0.00 7,943.06 
0.00 388.17 
0.00 102.94 
0.00 38.51 
0.00 2,000.00 
0.00 (49.82) 
0.00 (1,933.39) 
0.00 33,956.00 
0.00 (3,882.09) 
0.00 47,344.27 
0.00 (9,807.36) 
0.00 (\ 92.50) 
0.00 150.00 
0.00 (72.31 ) 
0.00 (274.01 ) 
0.00 19,800.00 
0.00 (1,299.00) 
0.00 (1,562.00) 

750.00 (1,000.00) 
0.00 (602.62) 

0.00 0.00 
750.00 133,933.76 

0.00 0.00 
750.00 133,933.76 

133,933.76 

User 10: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Medina Page: 1 Current Date: 04i08i20 11 

Report ID: GUQBA_Key BA· Budget 10 Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 1110:47 

http:133,933.76
http:97,647.24
http:97,647.24
http:97,647.24
http:1,562.00
http:1,299.00
http:9,807.36
http:28,460.73
http:3,882.09
http:1,933.39
http:1,021.83
http:8,066.94
http:2,057.82
http:3,413.84
http:1,029.18
http:32,625.41
http:232,331.00
http:232,331.00
http:232,331.00
http:19,800.00
http:75,805.00
http:33,956.00
http:2,000.00
http:1,410.00
http:16,010.00
http:1,016.00
http:4.346.00
http:6,992.00
http:69,731.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1490 Department Name: ____________ __ ____________c~S_C~D C_o_o_k_B_u_ild_i_ng 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5217 Postage & Fed Express 7,000 

TOTALS 7,000 o 


This budget transfer is necessary to: 


Increase postage for remander of fiscal year 2011, due to the fact that CSCD did an extra "Deliguent Fee Letter" 


mail out to increase local revenue, because of state funding cuts. 


CSCD is seeing some improvement in collections because of mass mailings 


Contact Person: Stanley Svehla Telephone No: 854-4122 ext. 1120 

Date 

R~::~J3~ Budget Change Order 
County Auditors Office 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocumentsiFormsiBudgetTransfer Form 



~ 

Stanley Svehla 
( 

From: Stanley Svehla 
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 11 :54 AM 
To: Margaret Hayes 
Subject: Budget Transfer CSCD Postage 
Attachments: Postage 2011 Budget amendment.pdf 

Peggy as per our telephone conversation, attached is the Budget Transfer Form for (S(D postage. I will forward the 
original via email. Thanks for your assistance in regards to this matter. 

~~ 
"1~~ 
"1t«eeu ~ (JS(J1) 
(361) 8'54-4IZZetrit. IIZ0 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 04/08/201 1 

Department Title 

1490 CSCD Cook Building 

Key Description 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5212 Central Supply Charges 
5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 
5233 Electricity 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 
5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 
5410 Other Services & Charges 
5422 Bldg & Space Rent 
5510 Other Expenses 
5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 

Total Revenul 
Total Expense 

Director 

Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget Actual 
11,000.00 0.00 

0.00 2,527.40 
0.00 1.36 

7.000.00 9,222.55 
26,462.00 0.00 

0.00 5,457.76 
52,055.00 18,190.74 

0.00 3,405.53 
0.00 947.24 

2.750.00 0.00 
0.00 668.68 

15,500.00 0.00 
0.00 5,066.72 
0.00 350.00 
0.00 586.76 

41,700.00 0.00 
0.00 24,325.00 

12,524.00 0.00 
0.00 4,082.12 

0.00 0.00 
168,991.00 74,831.86 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 11,000.00 
0.00 (2,527.40) 
0.42 ( 1.78) 
0.00 (2,222.55) 
0.00 26,462.00 
0.00 (5,457.76) 
0.00 33,864.26 
0.00 (3,405.53) 

895.74 (1,842.98) 
0.00 2,750.00 
0.00 (668.68) 
0.00 15,500.00 
0.00 (5,066.72) 

250.00 (600.00) 
0.00 (586.76) 
0.00 41,700.00 

17,375.00 (41,700.00) 
0.00 12,524.00 

200.84 (4,282.96) 

0.00 0.00 
18,722.00 75,437.]4 

Grand Total Revenu 
Grand Total Expens 74,831.86 ]8,722.00 

Grand Totals (Revenue - Expensl (74,831.86) (18,722.00) 

llser 10: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Medina Page: I Current Date: 04108120 I J 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key BA· Budget to Actual Figures· Key Current Time: 14:34.05 

http:14:34.05
http:18,722.00
http:74,831.86
http:8,722.00
http:74,831.86


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20]0 As Of: 04/08/20 II 

Department Title 
1490 CSCD Cook Building 

Budget 
Category Description 
52] Office Expense & Supplies 
521A Postage & Fed Express 
523 Telephone & Utilities 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 
541 Other Services & Charges 
55] Other Expense 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 

Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Budget: WB 

Director 
Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
11,000.00 2,528.76 0.42 8.470.82 
7.000.00 9,222.55 0.00 (2,222.55) 

78,517.00 28,001.27 895.74 49,619.99 
2,750.00 668.68 0.00 2,081.32 

15,500.00 6,003.48 250.00 9,246.52 
41,700.00 24,325.00 17,375.00 0.00 
12,524.00 4,082.12 200.84 8,241.04 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 

168,99\.00 74,831.86 18,722.00 75,437.14 

liser 10: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Medina Page: I Current Date: 04/08/2011 

Report 10: GLiQBACa\e_ByDept· BA· Budget to Actual Figure Curren' Time: 143451 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 04/08/2011 Budget: WB 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
168,991.00 74,831.86 18,722.00 75,437.14 

User 10: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Medina Page: 2 Current Date: 04/08/2011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept· BA· Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 143451 

http:75,437.14
http:18,722.00
http:74,831.86
http:168,991.00


£ 

GENERAL FUND APPROPRIATIONS 

2010/2011 FISCAL YEAR 

BUILDINGS & FACILITIES 
Actual 

2008/2009 

Estimated 
Actual 

2009/2010 
2010/2011 

Budget 

1490 CSCD COOK BUILDING 

5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 

$ 5,561 
0 

$ 21,186 
0 

$ 11,000 
7,000 

5220 Food & Kitchen Supplies 0 367 0 

5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5233 Electricity 

18,571 
54,669 

24,724 
43,115 

26,462 
52,055 

5240 Maint & Repair - Equip & Vehicles 4,642 3,290 2,750 

5260 Maint & Repair - Bldgs & Grounds 6,892 8,069 15,500 

5410 Other Services & Charges 41,743 55,197 41,700 

5510 Other Expense 12,573 11,250 12,524 

TOTAL $ 144,651 $ 167,198 $ 168,991 

01 



Nueces County Production Ace 0 U N T SUM MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Page 1/~. '~9~ 
FRI, APR 08, 2011, 2:44 PM ,-req: DIANAR:/~-leg: GL JL--loc: 1250----- ob: 1809197 #J177---prog: GL512 <1.47> -report id: GLHIER01. 

SORT ORDER: Key within Budg C~···D;Pt wi thin Of f /Dept 

SELECT Department Code: 1490 Key Code: 5@ 
BUDGET: Working Budget 

Dept Title Function Code Dept DirectorPq. Dept ______________ 
=~===~===~ ~==========~========~==:====== ================-------------

1 1490 CSCD Cook Building General Fund/Comm Crt 11 Glen R. Sullivan 

Key Key Description Acct. Type Current Budget Activity Balance Budget Balance 

5210 Office Expense & Supplies Expense 11,097.00 0.00 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies Expense 0.00 24.09 
5212 Central Supply Charges Expense 0.00 4,696.05 

521 Office Expense & Supplie Revenue 0.00* 0.00* 0.00* 
11,097.00* 4* 6,376.86* 
11,097.00* ,720 .14 6,376.86*~ ~ 

5217 & Fed Expense 4,456.00 4,410.37 
Postage Express Revenue 0.00* 0.00* 0.00* 

Expense 4,456.00* 4,410.37* 45.63* 
Net -4,456.00* 4,410.37* -45.63* 

5220 Food & Kitchen Expenses Expense 250.00 0'.00 
5221 Food & Edible Items Expense 0.00 244.65 

522 Food & Kitchen Expenses Revenue 0.00* 0.00* 0.00* 
Expense 250.00* 244.65* 5.35* 

Net -250.00* 244.65* -5.35* 

5230 Telephone & Utilities Expense 16,470.00 0.00 
5231 Telephone utility Expense Expense 0.00 13,385.56 
5233 Electricity Expense 60,000.00 52,905.82 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Expense 0.00 6, 39"2.51 
5235 Pagers & Other Telephone Expense 0.00 402.21 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees Expense 0.00 2,967.38 

523 Telephone & Utilities Revenue 0.00* 0.00* 0.00* 
Expense 76,470.00* 416.52* 

Net -76,470.00* -416.52* 

5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle Expense 3,975.00 0.00 
5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair Expense 0.00 3,974.86 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Revenue 0.00* 0.00* 0.00* 
Expense 3,975.00* /"'-~~ 0.14* 

Net -3,975.00* .' -3,974.86*' -0.14* 
~.----..-.. 

5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds Expense 14,275.00 0.00 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair Expense 0.00 1,195.00 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs Expense 0.00 5,304.99 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings Expense 0.00 600.00 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc Expense 0.00 1,839.42 
5997 Reimb-M&R Bldgs & Grounds Expense 0.00 13 9.85 

526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Gr Revenue 0.00* O;~"' 0.00* 
Expense 14,275.00* 5,195.74* 

Net -14,275.00* ~* -5,195.74*-~*.) 

The Fiscal Yr is ALL over 

% of Budget Note 

* 
42.5* 
42.5* 

* 
99.0* 
99.0* 

* 
97.9* 
97.9* 

* 
99.5* 
99.5* 

* 
100.0* 
100.0* 

* 
63.6* 
63.6* 

http:5,195.74
http:14,275.00
http:5,195.74
http:14,275.00
http:1,839.42
http:5,304.99
http:1,195.00
http:14,275.00
http:3,974.86
http:3,975.00
http:3,975.00
http:3,974.86
http:3,975.00
http:76,470.00
http:76,470.00
http:2,967.38
http:52,905.82
http:60,000.00
http:13,385.56
http:16,470.00
http:4,410.37
http:4,456.00
http:4,410.37
http:4,456.00
http:4,410.37
http:4,456.00
http:6,376.86
http:11,097.00
http:6,376.86
http:11,097.00
http:4,696.05
http:11,097.00


Nueces County Production 09/30/10 A C C a U N T SUM MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg Page 2 
FRI, APR 08, 2011, 2:44 PM --reg: DIANAR---- GL JL--loc: 1250--- --job: 1809197 #J177---prog: GL512 <1.47>--report id: GLHIER01 

SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT Department Code: 1490 Key Code: 5@ 
BUDGET: Working Budget 

Dept Title Function Code Dept Director 
Pg. ~:~:====== ============================ ============================== ============================ The Fiscal Yr is ALL over 

2 1490 CSCD Cook Building General Fund/Comm Crt 11 Glen R. Sullivan 

Key Key Description Acct. Type Current Budget Activity Balance Budget Balance % of Budget Note 
:::;:::;==:::;:::;:::;:::;:::;:::;:::;:::;==:::;:::;:::;:::;=:::;:::;:::;:::;:::;:::;= ============== =====:===========-===~==================== ========== 

5410 Other Services & Charges Expense 41,700.00 0.00 
5422 Bldg & Space Rent Expense 0.00 41,700.00 

541 Other Services & Charges Revenue 0.00* 0.00* 0.00* * 
Expense 41,700.00* 0.00* 100.0*~ Net 41,700.00* /,- -41,700.00*) 0.00* 100.0*L ___... . 

5510 Other Expenses Expense 12,883.00 .00 
5517 Copiers/Print Costs Expense 0.00 11,432.97 

551 Other Expense Revenue 0.00* 0.00* 0.00* * 

Expense 12,883.00* 1,450.03* 88.7* 


Net -12,883.00* -1,450.03* 88.7* 


5680 Fixed Assets less than $5000 Expense 9,953.00 16,374.79 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 Revenue 0.00* 0.00* 0.00* * 

Expense 9,953.00* 16,374.79* 6,421. 79* 164.5* <-- --* 
Net -9,953.00* 16,374.79* 6,421.79* 164.5* <-- --* 

** Dept TOTAL ** Expense 175,059.00 167,990.52 7,068.48 96.0 

** Off/Dept TOTAL ** Expense 175,059.00 167,990.52 7,068.48 96 .0 

http:7,068.48
http:167,990.52
http:175,059.00
http:7,068.48
http:167,990.52
http:175,059.00
http:6,421.79
http:16,374.79
http:9,953.00
http:16,374.79
http:9,953.00
http:16,374.79
http:9,953.00
http:1,450.03
http:12,883.00
http:1,450.03
http:12,883.00
http:11,432.97
http:12,883.00
http:41,700.00
http:41,700.00
http:41,700.00
http:41,700.00
http:41,700.00


Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 4.E.2. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

Personnel Actions

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Temporary & Contract No. 291

b.  Unfreeze List No. 612

c.  Personnel Changes reports dated March 25, 2011; April 1, 2011; and April 8, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Temp & Contract No. 291 list

Link: Temp & Contract No. 291 NCFs (c)

Link: Unfreeze #612 list

Link: Unfreeze #612 NCFs (c)

Link: Personnel Changes 03-25-11 list

Link: Personnel Changes 03-25-11 NCFs (c)

Link: Personnel Changes 04-01-11 list

Link: Personnel Changes 04-01-11 NCFs (c)

Link: Personnel Changes 04-08-11 list

Link: Personnel Changes 04-08-11 NCFs (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



3 

2 

9 

4 

7 

4 

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY & CONTRACT POSITIONS #291 

Commissioners Court Meeting On April 20, 2011 


#OF 
REQ OEPABTMENl OEPT POSNO JOB llTLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
SALABY 

CO CLERK 1160 9999 TEMP-CLERK 9999 

~.--.-----~-

$9.11 

CO CLERK COLLECTIONS 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 

CO RECORDS MGMT 

1180 

1240 

1304 

9999 

9999 

9999 

TEMP-WARRANT OFFICER 

TEMP-DATA COORD 

TEMP-RECORD CLERK 

~-.--.~-----

9999 $12.30 

. ----.-------

9999 $13.37 

----~-~~--.~..-

9999 $9.18 

2 CO CLERK RECORDS MGMT 1315 9999 

------~..--.~.~-.---.-.~~ 

TEMP-CLERK 9999 $9.11 

.~--~--~-. 

RECORDS WAREHOUSE 1470 9999 TEMP-RECORD CLERK 9999 $9.18 

9999 TEMP-RECORD CLERK 9999 $9.50 

T JPC-Y COMM CORR 2831 9999 TEMP-CSR PROBATION TECH ASST 9999 $10.00 

CONTRACT ELECTIONS 3075 9999 TEMP-CLERKS(TESTING)" 9999 $8.00 

9999 TEMP-SENIOR CLERK II(WAREHOUSINGr' 9999 $9.89 

9999 CONTRACT-FIELD TECHNICIAW' 9999 $12.77 

JUVENILE PROBATION 3480 9999 TEMP-RECEPTIONIST/SECRETARY 9999 $9.50 

JUVENILE DETENTION 3490 9999 TEMP-DETENTION COUNSELOR/INTAKE SCN 9999 $10.00 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP 3492 9999 TEMP-1ST SGT DRILL INSTRUCTOR 9999 $10.00 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-1 3600 9999 TEMP-COURT CLERK 9999 $8.00 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-2 3610 9999 TEMP·COURT CLERK 9999 $8.50 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 2-1 3621 9999 TEMp· JP COURT CLERK 9999 $9.93 

10 3710 9999 TEMP·ID CLERK 9999 $9.93 

MEDICAL EXAMINER 3890 9999 TEMP-AUTOPSY TECH 9999 $12.86 



#OF 
REQ DEPARTMENT JOB TITLE 

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY & CONTRACT POSITIONS #291 

Commissioners Court Meeting On April 20, 2011 


HOURLY 
CLASS MbABY 

MEDICAL EXAMINER 9999 TEMP-MEDICAL RECORDS CLERK 9999 $9.92 

SR COMMUNITY SERVICES 4190 9999 TEMP-MENU PLANNER 9999 $7.25 

2 SR COMMUNITY SERVICES 9999 TEMP-VAN DRIVER/ELDERL Y 9999 $7.25 

•• Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 
Irma Zavala J 

Approved By: 711- . 



Unfreeze # 612 

APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 
Commissioners Court Meeting On April 20, 2011 

#OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ 
flOS "OS 

#OF 
FROZEN 

POS 
# OF 
~EQ Pj:P~BIMENT 

BI·WEEKLY 
!;::LA§S ~S~LABY 

03 01 02 02 TAX ASSESSOR·COLLECTOR 1200 CHIEF DEPUTY 30101 $1,97680 

SPECIAL DISTRICTS ADMIN 23/01 $1,415.20 

.~~.~~.~~.---.~-~~.~ 

06 05 01 01 JUSTICE BOOT CAMP 3492 1ST SGT DRILL INSTRUCTOR 17101 $1,064.80 

04 02 02 02 SHERIFF 3700 DEPUTY SHERIFF 02103L $1,223.78 

INTERMEDIATE CLERK(PW' 11101 $602.40 
30 HRS PER WEEK 

.. .. ..~-~ ~--

07 06 01 01 JAIL 3720 CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02103L $1,223.78 

--~-------'-'-'---'---'"'-'''-'''-'''~''' ------- ---_.-.._._.

Footnote: 

Correction to unfreeze List #608, delete approval for unfreezing Accounts Payable Supervisor because it had 
previously been approved by Commissioners' Court, 

.. Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 

I rma Zavala , f 
Approved By::J1~ kt-_'_..__._ 

http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,064.80
http:1,415.20


Personnel Changes Summary 

For March NCF-1's Received Before March 25, 2011 


Commissioners' Court Meeting April 20, 2011 




PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR MARCH NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE MARCH 25, 2011 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING APRIL 20, 2011 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

ROAD & BRIDGE - 0120 

Genaro Rubio LWOP (03/26/11) $ 968.00 N/A 
*03/24/11 Equipment Operator 14/03 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Jesus C Canales III Resignation (03/10/11) $ 1,064.80 N/A 
*03/17/11 1ST Sgt Drill Instructor 17/01 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Kelly Elizabeth Feil Return LWOP (03/09/11) $ 1,976.00 N/A 
*03/24/11 Asst DA-Felony Atty II 30/01B 

27.68 car 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Kathryn C Magness Resignation (03/18/11) $ 1,040.80 N/A 
*01/26/11 Accounting Asst 16/02 

Pay 3.72 hrs vac & 7.45 
Hrs comp $145.32 

ID - 3710 

Jose A Martinez Resignation (03/08/11) $ 882.40 N/A 
*03/17/11 ID Clerk 13/01 

Pay 67.74 hrs vac $747.17 

SR COMMUNITY SERVICES - 4190 

Maria Guadalupe Vela Temp Emp Ext (04/02/11) $ 7.25 hr N/A 
*03/24/11 Temp-Menu Planner NC/OO 

http:1,040.80
http:1,976.00
http:1,064.80


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING APRIL 20, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Except 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

CONSTABLE PRCT 2 - 3820 

Blair Giles Griffin Resignation (03/11/11) $ 1,223.78 N/A 
*03/16/11 Deputy Constable 02/03 

Pay 78.6 vac $1,118.48 15.38 srty 
46.15 cert 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 


http:1,118.48
http:1,223.78


Personnel Changes Summary 

For March NCF-1's Received Before April 1, 2011 


Commissioners' Court Meeting April 20, 2011 


. .... ',' ',' 

'<:::::: .. ' '. >:::::> ..... -: ><>:-:
,,'-:-: . -:-:..... . ... -:-: .... -:-: . ,", ," 

.. ..... . ........ . 

....... .. ............... . ............... ".. . 
.. . ....... . .......... . 


.. .•.• Tota1PayroilChanges <41.·· <... 
........ ......................... . 
....... ...................... . 
...... . ..................... . 
.. ... ......... .......... ........ .
· ................................ . 
....... . . ................ . 
. .............. . ............ . 

..... ........................ ...................... ................. . 


-:-:. -:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:. -: ".-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:." ,", 

Inclucleclil1abo"e( •••• ·•· •• •·•··· .:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:':-:-:':-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-.-:-:-:-:-:-:':- '," . - .:-... -:-:-:. -:-:-:-: .. :- .. :- .............. -:-: 
..................................................................... 

::-: :-:-:-:-:.:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:: :-:- .. :-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-: .. -:-: .. :-.:- -:-:-:-:-:-:. -:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-: 

•••• <>I~~signations,Retires, and o~herdr()p$ ... • • .3 . 
:::: :::::::::::: :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::>:: ::::>:<: ::::::::::::: :::::::::::::::::::>::-:- .. 
· -: :-:-:-:-:-:. -:-:-:.:-:-:-:-:-:-:- ... -:-:-:-:-:-:.:-: :-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:. -:-:-::-::- -:-:-:-:-:-:. -:-: .. -: ..... 
· ................................................................................................. . 


•··>~~WApJl()intl11ents •••.• .......... () 




PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR MARCH NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE APRIL 1, 2011 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING APRIL 20, 2011 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

ROAD & BRIDGE - 0120 

Michael D Wozniak Appointment (04/04/11) N/A $ 1,632.00 
*03/30/11 Foreman, V&E Maint 26/01 

Pos Unfro 11/10/10 

CO CLERK - 1160 

Lourdes Vasquez Temp Emp Ext (04/01/11) $ 9.11 hr N/A 
*03/25/11 Temp-Clerk NC/OO 

CO CLERK COLLECTIONS - 1180 

Edward Garcia Temp Emp Ext (04/01/11) $ 12.30 hr N/A 
*03/25/11 Temp Warrants Officer Ne/OO 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

Maria Flores Appointment (03/21/11) N/A $ 968.00 
*03/30/11 Senior Clerk II 15/01 

Pos Unfro 02/23/11 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY - 1240 

Carlos Segovia Appointment (03/21/11) N/A $ 1,556.00 
*03/30/11 Microcomputer Specialist 25/01 

Pos Unfro OS/26/10 

CO CLERK RECORDS MGMT - 1315 

Vilma Villegas Temp Emp Ext (04/01/11) $ 9.11 hr N/A 
*03/25/11 Temp-Clerk NC/OO 

Kimberly Moreno Temp Emp Ext (04/01/11) $ 9.11 hr N/A 
*03/25/11 Temp-Clerk NC/OO 

http:1,556.00
http:1,632.00


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING APRIL 20, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
paS/GROUP STP paS/GROUP STP 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Roberto Armendariz FMLA/LWP (03/03/11) $ 1,064.80 N/A 
*03/25/11 1 ST Sgt Drill Instructor 17/01 

46.97 supp 

Roberto Armendariz FMLA/LWOP (03/15/11) $ 1,064.80 N/A 
*03/30/11 1 ST Sgt Drill Instructor 17/01 

46.97 supp 

Sean R Allison 
*03/25/11 

Termination (03/17/11) 
1 ST Sgt Drill Instructor 

$ 1,064.80 
17/01 

N/A 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Alexander L Garcia Appointment (03/21/11) N/A $ 882.40 
*03/30/11 Senior Clerk 13/01 

Pos Unfro 01/05/11 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-2 

Bianca Velazquez Temp Emp Ext (04/01/11) $ 8.50 hr N/A 
*03/29/11 Temp-Court Clerk NC/OO 

Bianca Flores Temp Work Comp (03/25/11) $ 7.84 hr N/A 
*03/30/11 Temp-Court Clerk NC/OO 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 2-1 - 3621 

Lydia F Davila Temp Emp Ext (04/02/11) $ 9.93 hr N/A 
*03/30/11 Temp-Court Clerk NC/OO 

SHERIFF - 3700 

James T Hickey SUSp/WOp (03/28/11) $ 1,223.78 N/A 
*03/30/11 Deputy Sheriff 02/03 

SUSP 1 day 15.38 srty 
46.15 cert 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING APRIL 20, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

SHERIFF - 3700(CONT'D) 

Laura L Oelschlegel Salary Adj (04/16/11) 
*03/30/11 Sergeant 

Marilyn J King Salary Adj (04/16/11) 
*03/30/11 Deputy Sheriff 

Roland Saenz Termination (03/14/11) 
*03/25/11 Deputy Sheriff 

Pay 102 hrs vac & 6.95 
Hrs comp $1,550.36 

Michael P Sanders Appointment (03/14/11) 
*03/25/11 Deputy Sheriff 

Pos Unfro 01/26/11 

ID - 3710 

Dennis Terrell Appointment (03/22/11) 
*03/30/11 ID Clerk 

Pos Unfro 01/26/11 

Irene Fonseca Temp Emp Ext 1(04/01/11) 
*03/25/11 Temp ID Clerk 

Mary H Killingsworth Temp Emp Ext 11(04/01/11) 
*03/25/11 Temp ID Clerk 

JAIL - 3720 

Ernesto Mendoza Jr Salary Adj (04/16/11) 
*03/30/11 Corrections Officer 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ I t 346.76 
03/03 

30.77 srty 
34.62 cert 

$ 1,346.76 
03/03 

46.15 srty 
34.62 cert 

$ It 223 . 7 8 
02/03 

2.31 srty 
11.54 cert 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

4.61 srty 
11.54 cert 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

15.38 srty 
11.54 cert 
46.15 cto 

N/A 

N/A $ 1,223.78 
02/03 

11.54 cert 

N/A $ 882.40 
13/01 

$ 9.93 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 9.93 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 

http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,550.36


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 4 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING APRIL 20, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D) 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Jacob L Rios Sal a ry Ad j (04 / 3 0/ 11 ) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*03/30/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 

Rudy L Paredes Salary Adj (04/30/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*03/30/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

76.92 srty 92.31 srty 

Enrique Nino Salary Adj (04/16/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*03/30/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 4.62 srty 

Justin Hoffman Salary Adj (04/16/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*03/30/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 4.62 srty 

Gilberto V Garza Salary Adj (04/16/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*03/30/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 

Cirildo Martinez Jr Salary Adj (04/16/11) $ 1,346.76 $ 1,346.76 
*03/30/11 Sergeant 03/03 03/03 

15.38 srty 30.77 srty 

Michael G Villanueva SUSp/WOp (03/21/11) $ 1,223.78 N/A 
*03/30/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 

SUSP 2 days 15.38 srty 
46.15 cto 

Michael G Villanueva SUSp/WOp (03/28/11) $ 1,223.78 N/A 
*03/30/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 

SUSP 3 days 15.38 srty 
46.15 cto 

Bruce D Clark susp/WOp (03/22/11) $ 1,223.78 N/A 
*03/30/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 

sUSP 1 day 15.38 srty 
46.15 cto 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 5 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING APRIL 20, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

SHERIFF - 3720(CONT'D) 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Luis A Moreno 
*03/30/11 

Appointment (03/24/11) 
Corrections Officer 

Pos Unfro 02/23/11 

Christopher E Bentancourt Appointment (03/16/11) 
*03/25/11 Cadet Corrections 

Jonathan M Galvan 
*03/25/11 

CONSTABLE PRCT 2 - 3820 

Pos Unfro 02/09/11 

Appointment (03/16/11) 
Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 02/09/11 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

$ 

$ 

$ 

1,223.78 
02/03 

1,069.84 
17/01 

1,069.84 
17/01 

Joseph W Whitmore 
*03/30/11 

CONSTABLE PRCT 5 - 3850 

Salary Adj (04/16/11) 
Chief Deputy Constable 

$ 1,481.60 
09/03 

76.92 srty 
46.15 cert 

$ 1,481.60 
09/03 

92.31 srty 
46.15 cert 

Oscar Mendoza Jr 
*03/25/11 

MEDICAL EXAMINER - 3890 

Salary Adj (03/19/11) 
Sgt Constable 

$ 1,320.10 
03/03 

92.31 srty 
34.62 cert 

$ 1,320.10 
03/03 

92.31 srty 
46.15 cert 

Alicia R DeLaRosa Appointment (03/22/11) N/A $ 9.92 hr 
*03/30/11 Temp-Medical Records Clerk NC/OO 

Kathryn E Stackhouse Temp Emp Ext (04/01/11) $ 12.86 hr N/A 
*03/25/11 Temp-Autopsy Tech NC/OO 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 6 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING APRIL 20, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

SR COMMUNITY SERVICES - 4190 

Lachella Yvonne Monse Temp Emp Ext (04/02/11) $ 7.25 hr N/A 
*03/25/11 Temp-Van Driver NC/OO 

Sandra G Vela Temp Emp Ext (04/02/11) $ 7.25 hr N/A 
*03/25/11 Temp-Van Driver NC/OO 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 




Personnel Changes Summary 

For April NCF-1's Received Before April 8, 2011 

Commissioners' Court Meeting April 20, 2011 




PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 
FOR APRIL NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE APRIL 8, 2011 

COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING APRIL 20, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

ROAD & BRIDGE - 0120 

Joel M Gilmore 	 Retirement (03/31/11) $ 
*04/06/11 Mechanic 

Pay 96 hrs vac & 139.69 
Hrs sick $3,290.23 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY - 1240 

Kevin L Reese Temp Emp Ext (04/01/11) $ 
*04/01/11 Temp-Data Coordinator 

CO 	 RECORDS MGMT - 1304 

Anissa Rodriguez 
*04/01/11 

RECORDS WAREHOUSE 

Sarah A Cervantes 
*04/01/11 

Mark A Montoya 
*04/01/11 

Rita M Hernandez 
*04/01/11 

Bobby Tamez 
*04/01/11 

JUSTICT BOOT CAMP 

Roberto Armendariz 
*04/06/11 

Temp Emp Ext (04/01/11) 
Temp-Records Clerk 

$ 

1470 

Temp Emp Ext (04/01/11) 
Temp-Records Clerk 

$ 

Temp Emp Ext (04/01/11) 
Temp-Records Clerk 

$ 

Temp Emp Ext (04/01/11) 
Temp-Records Clerk 

$ 

Temp Emp Ext (04/01/11) 
Temp-Records Clerk 

$ 

3492 

Return LWOP (04/01/11) 
1ST Sgt Drill Instructor 

$ 

1,116.80 
17/03 

55.26 long 

13.37 	hr 
NC/OO 

9.18 	hr 
NC/OO 

9.18 	hr 
NC/OO 

9.50 	hr 
NC/OO 

9.18 	hr 
NC/OO 

9.18 	hr 
NC/OO 

1,064.80 
17/01 

46.97 supp 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

http:1,064.80
http:1,116.80
http:3,290.23


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING APRIL 20, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-1 - 3600 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Juan Rodriquez Temp Emp Ext (04/13/11) $ 8.00 hr N/A 
*03/31/11 Temp-Court Clerk NC/OO 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Elizabeth D Prado Promotion (04/02/11) $ 618.00 $ 1,040.80 
*04/06/11 Accting Asst 11/02 16/02 

Pos Unfro 02/09/11 

JAIL - 3720 

San Juan Gonzalez Jr Resignation (03/30/11) $ 1,223.78 N/A 
*04/04/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 

Pay 102 hrs vac $1,451.46 30.77 srty 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 




Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 5.A. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

Release of lien Timothy C. Martin

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of and authorizing the County Judge to execute Release of Lien in matter of State of

Texas v. Timothy C. Martin, Civil Cause No. 07-60093-00-0-2.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: release of lien (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 6.A. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

Nueces County Animal Control Advisory Board

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Nueces County Animal Control Advisory Board.

BACKGROUND

Following a period of inactivity, the Nueces County Animal Control Advisory Board has seen renewed interest in

becoming a working board. Although three appointments were made in February, there remains an open position.

The only applicant is Polly Harris.

DISCUSSION

Recommend making one appointment to a two-year term expiring September, 2012.

Attachments

Link: NC Animal Control Advisory Board

Link: Polly Harris - Animal Control







Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 6.B. 

Date: 04/20/2011  

Nueces County Beach Management Advisory Committee

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Nueces County Beach Management Advisory Committee.

BACKGROUND

March 23, 2011 Commissioners Court approved adding four positions to this committee. This board was posted for

applications on March 23 and closed April 13, 2011.

Applicants are:

1. Ivan Cavada;

2. H. C. "Chuck" Cazalas;

3. Sam Dalton;

4. Donald M. Feferman, P.C.;

5. Gabriele Hilpold;

6. David D. Kurz, Ph.D.;

7. Debbie Lindsey-Opel;

8. Merida May Nardone;

9. Gregory H. Smith.

DISCUSSION

Recommend making four appointments to increase the membership to ten members and a chairperson with the

positions expiring in December, 2011.

Attachments

Link: NC Beach Management Advisory Committee

Link: Ivan C. Cavada

Link: H.C."Chuck" Cazalas

Link: Sam Dalton

Link: Donald M. Feferman, PC

Link: Gabriele Hilpold

Link: David D. Kurz

Link: Debbie Lindsey-Opel

Link: Merida May Nardone

Link: Gregory Smith










































	Agenda
	Item1.D.  workshop
	Item1.D.1.  Workshop-Email Services
	Item1.D.2.  Network Communications Policy
	Item1.E.1.  Resolution - Child Abuse Prevention Month - April 2011
	Item1.E.1._Att1_Child Abuse Prevention Month 2011
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB


	Item1.E.2.  Resolution declaring May 1-7, 2011 as National Children's Mental Health Awareness Week
	Item1.E.2._Att1_Resolution
	Item3.A.  Manual Checks
	Item3.A._Att1_Manual checks 04-11-11
	Item3.B.  Regular Check Registers
	Item3.B._Att1_CKREG 03-25-11
	Item3.B._Att2_CKREG 04-01-11
	Item3.B._Att3_CKREG 04-08-11
	Item3.B._Att4_CKREG 04-15-11
	Item3.C.  Boon Chapman
	Item3.C._Att1_Boon Chapman
	Item3.D.  Special Motions
	Item3.D._Att1_Special Motions List
	Item3.D._Att2_Special Motions Backup
	Item3.E.  PCard Purchases
	Item3.E._Att1_PCard 02-11
	Item3.F.  Revenue Reports
	Item3.F._Att1_Revenue Report 02-11
	Item3.G.  FY09_10 Family Protection Fee Reports
	Item3.G._Att1_CASA - Court Appointed Special Advocates
	Item3.G._Att2_Women's Shelter
	Item3.H.  FY09_10 Outside Agency Reports
	Item3.H._Att1_Gulf Coast Council of La Raza
	Item3.H._Att2_Hispanic Women's Network of Texas
	Item3.H._Att3_Robstown Area Historical Commission
	Item3.I.  _Outside Agency_ Contracts - FY10_11
	Item3.I._Att1_Antonio E Garcia Arts & Education Center - TX A&M Univeristy CC
	Item3.I._Att2_CC Hispanic Chamber of Commerce
	Item3.I._Att3_Women's Shelter
	Item3.J.  Diabetes Contract with Catholic Charities
	Item3.J._Att1_Contract 
	Item3.J._Att2_Proposal
	Item3.K.  Appointment to MetroCom System Operations Committee
	Item3.L.  Ratify_Approve United States Army Corps of Engineering permit for PJ's Marina project.
	Item3.L._Att1_USACE permit PJs Marina
	Item3.M.  Discuss and consider final certification of mitigation of the The Preserve at Mustang Island (Tortuga Dunes)
	Item3.M._Att1_GLO Letter re_ Tortuga Dunes
	Item3.N.  Authorize Sole Source maintenance and support agreement with Data Works Plus, LLC for the mug shot system, safe ID system, and NIST fingerprint
	Item3.N._Att1_Dataworks agreement
	Item3.N._Att2_Dataworks sole source ltr
	Item3.O.  Accept the executed agreement for RFP No 2872-10 Concession Service for Horace Caldwell Pier with Jeffery Miller as approved by the Park Board
	Item3.O._Att1_RFP 2872-10 contract
	Item3.P.  Execute an agreement with BlueLine Services for hardware maintenance support 
	Item3.P._Att1_Blueline agreement
	Item4.A.1.  Presentation of Check for Master Gardeners Volunteer Hours
	Item4.A.2.  Receive presentation on Workers Compensation Report for year ending December 31, 2010.
	Item4.A.2._Att1_Report ending 12-31-10
	Item4.A.3.  Discuss and consider update to the Nueces County Commissioners Court Policy and Procedure Guidelines
	Item4.A.3._Att1_Policy & Procedures
	Item4.A.4.  LNV Phase II - 1914 Courthouse
	Item4.A.4._Att1_LNV 1914-Phase II
	Item4.A.5.  Discuss and consider a contract change order for the Bob Hall Pier Pavilion Expansion Project
	Item4.A.5._Att1_Bob Hall Pier Change Order
	Item4.A.6.  Submission of Letter to TX Railroad Commission
	Item4.A.6._Att1_Neal to Rail Admin
	Item4.A.7.  Legislative Update and Resolutions of Support_Opposition to Bills
	Item4.A.7._Att1_CUC Support Letter - SJR 26
	Item4.A.8.  Annual Financial Report
	Item4.A.8._Att1_CAFR Presentation
	Item4.A.8._Att2_Revenues
	REV Cmprsn Act to Est

	Item4.A.8._Att3_Expenses
	REV Cmprsn Act to Est

	Item4.A.9.  First Southwest Asset Management, Inc.
	Item4.A.9._Att1_First Southwest 
	Item4.B.1.  Notice of Grant Award & Resolution for Local Border Security Grant
	Item4.B.1._Att1_Notice of Grant Award
	Item4.B.1._Att2_Resolution accepting grant award
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY           JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ           JOE MCCOMB


	Item4.B.2.  CMP Cycle 15 Grant Award for Aransas Channel Waterfront
	Item4.B.2._Att1_CMP Cycle 15 Grant Agreement
	Item4.C.1.  Discuss and consider approval of a car allowance for the foreman, V & E Maintenance position, at the Central Garage.
	Item4.C.2.  Project_ HVAC and Emergency Generator for IT Department
	Item4.C.2._Att1_Certificate of Substantial Completion
	Item4.D.1.  Consider a request for proposals for the alcohol, controlled substances & blood specimen testing_ authorize to publish a notice_ adopt an order
	Item4.D.1._Att1_Order for Alcohol and drug testing
	MIKE PUSLEY

	Item4.D.2.  Consider a request for proposals for disaster debris removal, reduction disposal and other emergency services_ publish a notice_ adopt an order
	Item4.D.2._Att1_Order for debris removal
	MIKE PUSLEY

	Item4.D.3.  Consider a request for proposals for facility management services for the Fairgrounds_ publish a notice_ adopt an order
	Item4.D.3._Att1_Order for Facility Management services
	MIKE PUSLEY

	Item4.D.4.  Buyboard purchase for Public Works Department from Grande Truck Center for a 227 Chassis SF Axle Truck
	Item4.D.4._Att1_Buyboard 47253
	Sheet1

	Item4.D.5.  Consider a request for competitive bid for pavement improvements at the Padre Balli Park, Beach Parking Lot, Lighthouse Lakes road
	Item4.E.1.  Budget Change Order No. 14
	Item4.E.1._Att1_Budget Change Order _14 List
	Item4.E.1._Att2_Budget Change Order _14 Backup
	Item4.E.2.  Personnel Actions
	Item4.E.2._Att1_Temp & Contract No. 291 list
	Item4.E.2._Att2_Unfreeze _612 list
	Item4.E.2._Att3_Personnel Changes 03-25-11 list
	Item4.E.2._Att4_Personnel Changes 04-01-11 list
	Item4.E.2._Att5_Personnel Changes 04-08-11 list
	Item5.A.  Release of lien Timothy C. Martin
	Item6.A.  Nueces County Animal Control Advisory Board
	Item6.A._Att1_NC Animal Control Advisory Board
	Item6.A._Att2_Polly Harris - Animal Control
	Item6.B.  Nueces County Beach Management Advisory Committee
	Item6.B._Att01_NC Beach Management Advisory Committee
	Item6.B._Att02_Ivan C. Cavada
	Item6.B._Att03_H.C._Chuck_ Cazalas
	Item6.B._Att04_Sam Dalton
	Item6.B._Att05_Donald M. Feferman, PC
	Item6.B._Att06_Gabriele Hilpold
	Item6.B._Att07_David D. Kurz
	Item6.B._Att08_Debbie Lindsey-Opel
	Item6.B._Att09_Merida May Nardone
	Item6.B._Att10_Gregory Smith



